PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE
C RYSTA I. I.A K E Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency Meeting

PARK DlSTRlCT February 1, 2024 |5:30 pm

Administrative Office

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue, Crystal Lake, IL
EXPLORE|PLAY |EXPERIENCE

AGENDA - REVISED
. Callto Order

ll.  Roll Call
lll.  Pledge of Allegiance
IV.  Approval of Agenda

V. Approval of September 7, 2023 Decennial Committee Meeting Minutes
VI.  Matters from the Public

VIl.  Review of the Report Draft to Date
VIIl.  Public Feedback from those in attendance
IX.  Next Meeting — June 6, 2024 to review/approve Final Report

X. Adjourn

*The public comment portion of the meeting occurs at the time set forth on the meeting agenda. The public comment period
is intended to provide an opportunity for individuals to comment on matters related to the Park District. Speakers are
limited to three (3) minutes per person during the public comment portion of the meeting, unless extended by the Board at
its discretion. The total amount of time allocated for public comments at a particular meeting is 30 minutes unless
determined otherwise by the Presiding Officer.

ADA: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act this and all other meetings of the Crystal Lake District are
located in facilities that are physically accessible to those who have disabilities. If additional reasonable accommodations
are needed for persons who qualify under the Act as having a “disability”, please contact the Park District during normal
business hours at 815-459-0680 at least 48 hours prior to any meeting so that such accommodations can be provided.

Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood | Enriching All Lives through Recreation, Parks and Nature
1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVE CRYSTAL LAKE IL 60014 815.459.0680 CRYSTALLAKEPARKS.ORG




C RYSTAL LAKE Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency

’____P_ARK DISTRICT Meeting Minutes
‘ BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 09.07.23

Commissioner Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

Present: Commissioners Cathy Cagle, Micheal Jacobson, Sarah Michehl, Executive Director
Jason Herbster, Attorney Scott Puman, Recording Secretary, Anne Sandor, Committee
Member John Pletz

Absent: Commissioners Jason Heisler, Karen Johnson, Linda Matthias, Committee Member
Debbie Gallagher

Matters from the Public: None.

Commissioner Anderson explained that the duties of the Decennial Committee is to study
government’s unit statutes, ordinances, park district codes, and intergovernmental
agreements. The Committee will conduct three public meetings and prepare a report for the
County with recommendations of increased accountability and efficiency. The IAPD has
provided a template for the Park District’s report. He stated that the District could prepare a
report without using this template.

John Pletz noted he has been in contact with all of the fownships. He stated that the
Algonquin Township may have space for the District to utilize and that the other townships and
the YMCA may also have something to offer the Park District.

Mr. Pletz suggested the District use the IAPD format and add an executive summary with bullet
points. He asked if the district had intergovernmental agreements. Herbster noted the District
has IGA's with the Crystal Lake School Districts and the City of Crystal Lake. Mr. Pletz’s
additional suggestions included working with the State Legislators to keep costs down on
background checks, and with the newspaper on publication costs. Mr. Pletz said he did have
a list of suggestions for the board to consider but did not bring it fo the meeting. Commissioner
Anderson requested that John Pletz forward his suggestions to staff.

Commissioner Cagle suggested the use of townships and other agencies for emergency
shelters.

Commissioner Anderson asked if the Park District should be consolidating with other agencies,
and if it would be more efficient to consolidate with the Village or Township. Commissioner
Cagle suggested contacting the Village of Lakewood and the townships in regard to
programming space. Commissioner Anderson questioned how this would provide more
efficiency. Commissioner Cagle answered that the use of other agency's space could
provide more activities and programs for the community without building a center.

Executive Director Herbster suggested there may be space to utilize at the township garages

for Park Maintenance use. Attorney Puma noted there is additional open space at the
Algonquin Township. The Park Board was interested in general agreements and shared space.

Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood | Enriching All Lives through Recreation, Parks and




Commissioner Anderson questioned consolidating with the Villages and Cities and dissolving
the Park District. Executive Director Jason Herbster noted that it is common where the Village
and City have recreation departments.

Commissioner Anderson noted that is possible to streamline the administration for all agencies.
Executive Director Herbster added that there are potentially more budget cuts to a
Recreation Department and Natural Resources if they are part of a City or Village.

Commissioner Michehl stated that it is important to address the consolidation, but we all do
realize the importance of a Park District. Executive Director Herbster noted that Park District
system in lllinois is unique. Commessioner Jacobson noted a possibility of consolidating the Park
Police with the City Police. Executive Director Herbster noted that if the Park Police
Department was disbanded, the City would consider the Park District as another customer.
The Committee discussed consolidating with the conservation district.

Commissioner Michehl requested addressing the consolidation and the Board express there
thoughts at the next meeting.

A draft report using the IAPD template will be prepared and reviewed at the next Decennial
Committee meeting scheduled on February 1, 2024, at 5:30pm

Commissioner Anderson adjourned the meeting at 6:32pm.

Approved: Attest:

President Secretary



ﬁ CRYSTAL LAKE
(A PARK DISTRICT
_

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 22, 2024
TO: Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency
FROM: Jason Herbster - Executive Director
SUBJECT: Report Draft

Attached is a draft of the efficiency report to be submitted to the County to comply
with the Decennial Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act. Please review for
discussion at the February 1, 2024, meeting. If you have additional thoughts and ideas
to be considered for inclusion in the report, please bring those to the meeting as well.

Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood

1 E. CRYSTAL LAKE AVE CRYSTAL LAKE IL 60014  815.459.0680 CRYSTALLAKEPARKS.ORG

EXPLORE | PLAY | EXPERIENCE



EFFICIENCY REPORT FOR THE
CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT

s

‘ CRYSTAL LAKE
. PARK DISTRICT

APPROVED BY THE PARK DISTRICT'S
COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY

ON [INSERT DATE]




I. Purpose

The Crystal Lake Park District (“Park District") formed its Committee on Local
Government Efficiency (the “Committee”)on May 18, 2023, to study efficiencies
and report recommendations regarding those efficiencies and increased
accountability pursuant to 50 ILCS 70/1, et seq.



ll. Committee Membership

The Committee consisted of the following individuals:

Eric Anderson, Committee Chair
Cathy Cagle, Commissioner
Jason Heisler, Commissioner
Sarah Michehl, Commissioner

Michael Jacobson, Commissioner

Karen Johnson, Commissioner

Linda Matthias, Commissioner

Debbie Gallagher, Resident Member
John Pletz, Resident Member

Jason Herbster, Executive Directior



lll. Committee Meetings

The Committee met as follows:

Meeting Date Meeting Time and Place
September 7, 2023 6:00pm 1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue, Crystal Lake
February 1, 2024 6:00pm 1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue, Crystal Lake
June 6, 2024 6:00pm 1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue, Crystal Lake
August 1, 2024 6:00pm 1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue, Crystal Lake

Minutes of these meetings are available on the Park District's website or upon
request at the Park District's administrative office.



IV.General Overview of Governing Statutes, Ordinances, Rules,
Procedures, Powers, Jurisdiction

The Park District was established by a referendum initiated and approved by the
voters of the Park District in 1921. All lllinois Park Districts, including the Crystal
Lake Park District, are governed by the Park District Code, 70 ILCS 1205/1 ef seq.

Having a separate and distinct taxing body for parks, recreation, and
conservation within the local community, which operates apart from general
purpose governments, is extremely beneficial to the community for many
reasons, as detailed further in this report.

Elected, non-partisan, non-compensated board. The Park District is governed
by a board of seven commissioners. Commissioners must reside within the
boundaries of the Park District and are elected at the Consolidated Election
in odd-numbered years. Pursuant to state law, commissioners are non-
partisan and serve without compensation.

Accessible and focused representation. Having a dedicated board to
oversee these essential facilities, programs, and services provides the
community with increased access to their elected representatives and allows
those elected representatives to remain focused solely on those facilities,
programs, and services. This is contrasted with general purpose governments
where elected representatives are responsible for broad oversight on a wide
range of issues. This special purpose benefit is particularly advantageous
when it comes to budget and finance oversight.

Increased fransparency. Having a dedicated unit of local government to
provide park and recreation services also improves the relationship between
the Park District and its residents because of the tfransparency and openness
related to the board and Park District operations. Having detailed agenda
and action items allows taxpayers to be better informed about the inner
workings of their local government. When individual units of government are
responsible for providing specified services like Park Districts, transparency is
increased because action items and budget procedures are more detailed.
Additionally, these items and budgetary decisions are subject to more
scrutiny by locally elected officials than is the case with larger, multi-purpose
governments with a mulfitude of departments.

Protection of revenues. Because the Park District is a separate unit of local
government, the revenues it generates can only be used for Park District



purposes. This assurance is contrasted with general purpose governments like
cities, villages, and counties that provide a multitude of services such as fire,
police, public works, economic development, etc., where revenues that are
generated specifically for parks and recreation can be expended on these
other services with limited, if any, input from voters.

Protection of assets. Public parks and other real property owned by the Park
District is held in trust for the residents of the Park District, and, subject to very
limited exceptions, can only be sold or transferred if residents approve of the
sale or transfer by a referendum. This is contrasted with general purpose units
of government, which have authority to sell or dispose of property by a vote
of the governing board.

Providing the Community More with Less. The Park District does more with
much fewer funding options. Unlike other units of local government that
receive direct state funding, and income, sales, use, hotel/motel, motor fuel
and other numerous taxes, the Park District’s only tax revenues come from a
modest portion of a resident’s overall property tax bill. In fact, despite its
limited funding options, the Park District share is only 5% of the local tax bill.

As part of good governance and implementing best practices in the
management of day-to-day operations, the Park District has also adopted the
following ordinances, rules, policies, and procedures:

Park District Policy Manual

Park Board General Practices Manual
Park District Ordinance Manual
Employee Policy Manual

Safety Manual

Strategic Plan 2017-2022
Comprehensive Master Plan 2023-2028
Popular Annual Financial Report

ADA Transition Plan

Urban Forest Management Plan 2020

District Wide Tree Inventory



V. List of Shared Services and Partnerships

The Park District works diligently to provide the best possible programs, services,
and facilities to our community at the least possible cost. One of the many ways
the Park District achieves this goal is by partnering with neighboring Park Districts,
school districts, other units of local government within or near the community,
the State, non-profit organizations, and for-profit corporations. Below is a
comprehensive list of the current partnerships, agreements, and other
relationships that assist the Park District's mission of delivering the best possible
services at the least possible cost to our community.

1. Membership in SRA

The Park District is part of the Northern lllinois Special Recreation Association
(“NISRA"). Special recreation associations are a form of intergovernmental
cooperation among units of local government that are authorized under the
llinois Constitution, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, the Park District
Code, and the Municipal Code. Their formation is rooted in a fundamental
belief and recognition that “Recreation is for Everyone."” They are shining
examples of local government efficiency.

By partnering together, local communities are able to effectively and efficiently
deliver more successful program opportunities to community members who
have special needs. Furthermore, by participating in the NISRA, the Park District
networks with twelve other local governments to provide many more program
opportunities for our community members who have special needs and offers a
choice between participating in the NISRA's programs or in programs that are
provided by the Park District.

The Park District and the NISRA also achieve efficiency by utilizing existing
facilities that are owned and operated by the SRA's members, including the
Park District. Utilizing these existing facilities allows the NISRA to deliver services to
its member communities at a lower cost. Currently, the Park District provides the
NISRA access to the following facilities for their program offerings:

e Main Beach

e West Beach

e QOakwood'’s Lodge

e Grand Oaks Recreation Center

e Woodscreek Building



e Roftary Building
e Lippold Park
e Spoerl Park Building

The NISRA also provides the support needed for participants with special needs
who choose to register for the Park District programs or inclusive programming.
When asked to, the NISRA collects information on the registered participant and
determines what support is needed for that participant to be successful in this
inclusive setting or the Park District program. This could include additional
training of the supervisory staff, additional support staff, the use of adapftive
equipment, behavior management, and/or other measures that will assist in the
successful participation of this individual in the Park District program. Although
success may not look the same for everyone, the NISRA works with the Park
District's staff to ensure the best possible results for all the participants in the
program. The Park District's cost of providing these services would be much
greater without its participation and partnership in the NISRA.

In 2022, the NISRA successfully served 202 individual residents resulting in 1343
registrations. The NISRA also helped support 73 participants in inclusive programs
that were provided by the Crystal Lake Park District.

The Park District is immensely proud of the ongoing collaboration with NISRA. By
working cooperatively with other local governments, not only are we better
able to collectively serve all citizens within our communities, including persons
with disabilities, but we are able to do so in the most efficient and effective
manner possible.

2. Other intergovernmental agreements with other Park Districts, forest preserve
districts, conservation districts, or municipal recreation agencies

e Intergovernmental agreement for Joint Use of Facilities By and Between
the Crystal Lake Park District and Village of Lake in The Hills

e Senior/Active Adult Programming intergovernmental agreements with
Cary Park District, Lake in the Hills, Barrington Park District, City of McHenry

3. Intergovernmental agreements with other units of local government
e School District 47 Facility/Park Intergovernmental Use Agreement
e High School District 155 Facility/Park Intergovernmental Use Agreement

e City of Crystal Lake Police / Crystal Lake Park District Park Police Mutual
Aid Intergovernmental Agreement



e McHenry County Sheriff's Department / Crystal Lake Park District Park
Police Mutual Aid Intergovernmental Agreement

e Village of Lakewood / Crystal Lake Park District Park Police Mutual Aid
Intergovernmental Agreement

e Village of Cary / Crystal Lake Park District Park Police Mutual Aid
Intergovernmental Agreement

e City of Crystal Lake Wavier of City Permit Fees for the Crystal Lake Park
District Intergovernmental Agreement

e School District 47 Before and After School Extended Time (ET) Program
. Intergovernmental agreements with the State of lllinois

o Sourcewell Joint Purchase

e lllinois State Vehicle Bid

. Partnerships or agreements with athletic or similar affiliate organizations that
operate sports or other leagues

e C(Crystal Lake Soccer Federation

e Crystal Lake Little League Baseball

e Crystal Lake Baseball

e Crystal Lake Babe Ruth Baseball

e Phenom lllinois Travel Baseball

e McHenry County Youth Sports Association
e Crystal Lake Girls Fast Pitch Softball

e Crush Tidal Waves Competitive Fast Pitch Softball
e Crystal Lake Raiders Football

e Crystal Lake Rowing Club

e Crystal Lake Water Ski Association

e Crystal Lake Blackhawks Youth Lacrosse



Crystal Lake Community Band

Voices in Harmony

. Partnerships or other interrelationships with non-profits

The Crystal Lake Park District has relationships with many non-profits who
have fundraisers or events on Park District grounds, but the Park District
only receives the rental fee from them and not any of the fundraising
dollars.

Boy Scouts of America

Girl Scouts USA

Crystal Lake Historical Society

Green Gate Garden Club

University of lllinois Extension Master Gardener Program

. Partnerships with for profit organizations

Sponsorship agreements with numerous local businesses

Stryker has led an afternoon of STEM experiments with our summer camp
participants

. Informal cooperation with other units of local government which save
taxpayer dollars by eliminating redundancy

Use of City of Crystal Lake fueling station by Crystal Lake Park District and
NISRA

City of Crystal Lake shared snow salt with Crystal Lake Park District

City of Crystal Lake and Crystal Lake Park District share unique equipment
to eliminate both agencies having to own or rent

Cooperative Senior Holiday Party with Village of Lake in the Hills and Cary
Park District

Joint youth programming with Dundee Township Park District, Huntley Park
District, and Village of Lake in the Hills

Crystyal Lake Park District / Crystal Lake Library free concert program

10



Cooperative environmental efforts with the Mayors Monarch Pledge and
the Environmental Defenders of McHenry County

Hosting Northern lllinois Food Bank free summer lunch program
NAMI has provided training to summertime cap staff

Representatives from the library and fire department have participated in
education at Barlina preschool

11



VI. Other Examples of Efficient Operations

Use of volunteers. One way in which the Park District reduces the burden on
taxpayers is through the use of volunteers. Last year, 534 individuals volunteered
1200 hours of service to the Park District.

Youth employment. The Park District is a major employer of youth in the
community. Last year, the Park District employed over 275 youth. Not only is this
an efficient way to deliver services, but youth employment serves as a valuable
training tool for the future workforce.

Joint purchasing (if not listed above). The Park District participates in joint
purchasing cooperatives pursuant fo the Governmental Joint Purchasing Act (30
ILCS 525/0.01 et seq.) thereby saving taxpayer dollars through economies of
scale. These include:

e Sourcewell Joint Purchase
e Omni

Crystal Lake Parks Initiative Foundation. Last year, the Foundation raised
$27,693.16 in private donations, which helped alleviate the burden on
taxpayers. The Foundation fundraising efforts are intended to help subsidize
projects and provide scholarships for some program participants.

e Generating funds to support the installation of an outdoor ball hockey rink

e Generating funds to support the Park District scholarship program

Collaboration with other Park Districts on best practices. Because Park Districts
are not in competition with one another, they are more willing than the private
sector to share best practices. These best practices help to avoid unnecessary
costs and deliver services more effectively and efficiently.

Reliance on Non-Tax Revenue. Unlike most local governments that rely on a
wide range of sales, use, and income taxes, the Park District is not permitted fo
assess these types of taxes. Additionally, although the Park District is an
economic engine for the community and generates much revenue for the state
and our community in the form of hotel/motel, sales, and motor fuel taxes, our
Park District does not receive any of these revenues. Also, unlike lllinois cities,
villages, counties, and school districts that received billions of dollars in direct
financial assistance from the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security
(CARES) Act and the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), our Park District did not
receive any such direct federal aid. Our Park District also does not receive state
funding under the Local Government Distributive Fund (LGDF) or General State

12



Aid (GSA) that these same cities, villages, counties, and school districts receive
through the State budget.

Instead, the Park District provides all of the programs, facilities, and services to
the community with a very modest amount of property taxes and from non-tax
sources such as memberships, program registrations, and other user fees as well
as private donations and grants.

13



VII. Transparency to the Community

The following information about the Park District may be obtained by citizens in
the location listed.

Document Location(s) Available

(webslie, administrative offices, county clerk,
state website, etc.)

Annual tax levy Website, Administration Office, County Clerk

Annual budget and appropriation ordinance Website, Admin Office

Agenda and minutes Website, Administration Office
Board Meeting Packets Website, Administration Office
Popular annual finance report (PAFR) Administration Office

Annual audit Website, Administration Office

Statement of Receipts and Disbursements  Administration Office

Comprehensive Master Plan Website, Administration Office
Capital improvement plan Administrative Office

ADA transition plan Website, Administration Office
Newsletters Website, Administration Office
Seasonal Activity Guides Website, Administration Office
Project Updates Website, Administration Office

The Park District offers residents many opportunities to provide feedback. These
include:

The board of commissioners meets twice each month. Residents may
provide public comment at every meeting.

The Park District's annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance is
available in tentative form at least 30 days prior to its adoption at an open
meeting of the Park District board. Additionally, at least one public

14



hearing is held prior o final action, and notice of the hearing is published
in the newspaper at least one week prior to the hearing.

The Park District’'s annual property tax levy is approved at an open
meeting of the Park District board in accordance with the Open Meetings
Act. The Park District follows all public notice and hearing requirements
under the Truth in Taxation Law prior to the adoption of this annual tax
levy. The Park District's annual levy is also subject to the limitations of the
Property Tax Extension Limitation Law.

Residents may contact or request information from the Park District by
phone at (815) 459-0680 or email at
https://www.crystallokeparks.org/contact-us

Statistically Valid Community Survey — 2022

On-line/Social Media surveys to obtain feedback on playground
replacements

Seasonal Program Surveys
Playground replacement community input meetings

o Kamajima Park

o

Brighton Oaks Park
o Lapins Park
o Della Street Park
Haligus Park Development Input meetings

Barlina Barn Demolition/Plans Community Input Meetings

15



VIL. District Awards and Recognition

The District's achievements have been recognized in numerous ways.

e 2022 Environmental Defenders of McHenry County Government Award

e Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

e Crystal Lake Chamber of Commerce Pride in Crystal Lake Award recipient

e Commissioner Debbie Gallagher — Community Women of Distinction Award

e Park Board Boot Camp Orientation Program

e McHenry County Best of the Best Recognition — Trails, Parks, Beaches

e Crystal Lake Park District Board Self Evaluation Training

16



VIII. Benefits and Services

The Park District serves the entire community from the youngest child to the
oldest adult and all ages in between. It does so in a variety of ways.
1. Facilities
The Park District offered the following facilities to the community last year:

e Grand Oaks Recreation Center

e Barlina House Preschool

e The Racket Club

e Woodscreek Activity Building

e Lippold Park Family Golf Center

e Main Beach Boat House

e Main Beach Pavilion

e Nature Center

o Oakwoods Lodge

e Rotary Building

e Spoerl Park Building

e West Beach Building

e Active Adult Facility at Grand Oaks

e Main Beach Boat Launch

e West Beach Boat Launch

e Acorn Alley Splash Pad

e Woodscreek Splash Pad

e Hill Farm Garden Plots

e Della Street Park

17



Asbury Park
Brighton Oaks Park
Canterbury Park
Hampton Park
Kamijima Park
Knaack Park

Ladd Park

Lapins Park

Johns Park

Seminary Park

Sterling Meadows Park

Woodland Estates Park

Wyndwood Park
Feinberg Park
Fetzner Park

Four Colonies Park
Indian Prairie Park
Bird Park

Main Beach Park
Spoerl Park
Lippold Park
Veteran Acres Park
Woodscreek Park

Butternut Preserve

18



Cress Creek

Oak Hollow Park

Prairie Ridge Conservation Area
Shamrock Hills

Sterne’s Woods

Willows Edge Park

Winding Creek Park

Wingate Prairie Nature Preserve
Haligus Park

Sunset Meadows Park

Veteran Acres Trails

Sterne’s Woods Trails

Lippold Park Trails

Fetzner Park Trails

Colonel Palmer House

2. Programs

The Park District offered the following programs last year. Registration numbers
are also provided.

See addendum 1

3. Additional Services

The Park District provided the following additional services to the community.

Family Special Events (Touch a Truck, Luminaria Walk, Flannel Fest, Puzzle
Palooza, Show What Let's Putt)

Adult Special Events (Friday the 13t Event, Caddyshack Event,
Galentine's Day Brunch, Snow Bord Softball Tournament)

19



e Firewood Sale, Free Mulch, Seaweed Harvesting, Christmas Tree
Recycling, Holiday Light Recycling

4. Other Benefits

While the Park District is a special purpose district, its impact on the community is
multi-faceted and far reaching. For example, the Park District’s parks,
recreational programming, and other opportunities improve the community's
overall physical and mental health and wellness, thereby reducing health care
costs. Before and after school and summer programs offer safe, convenient,
and affordable childcare options for working families during critical times when
school is not in session. These opportunities also help reduce juvenile crime. The
Park District's open space and trees help improve air and water quality and
mitigate flooding. The Park District is a core part of the community infrastructure
that creates a sense of community by bringing people together in numerous
ways.

20



IX. Recommendations for Increased Accountability and
Efficiency

1. Intergovernmental Fees and Charges

One opportunity for efficiency would be the elimination of fees and charges
assessed by other units of government. By way of example, below are amounts
that other units of local government charge the Park District even though the
Park District’s taxpayers are also taxpayers of these other units of local
government. Such fees and charges, and the bureaucracy that accompanies
them, inhibit the Park District's ability to deliver programs, facilities, and services
at the least possible cost.

e Annual State and Local Liquor Licenses - $1,487

e FElevatorinspection fees - $612

e Water tap on fees -varies

e lllinois State Police Background Checks - $2,500 Annually
e |DNR State Boat Licenses for rental boats - $100

Other units of local government should recognize that intergovernmental fees
often lead to inefficiency in the expenditure of taxpayer dollars through extra
bureaucracy and administrative costs. In many cases, the unit of government
assessing the fee ultimately benefits from the project or event, meaning it can
recoup its costs through the extra sales tax or other revenue that will be
generated. Where such fees are absolutely necessary, general purpose units of
government should offset the fee by crediting the Park District for all benefits
they will receive from a project, event, or property. For example, open space
that is protected and maintained by the Park District helps mitigate stormwater
management costs, so assessing stormwater management fees on the Park
District not only leads to inefficiency, but it is also shortsighted.

Governmental units should be discouraged or prohibited from charging more
than their out-of-pocket costs associated with the activities covered by a fee
that is assessed to another unit of local government with the same taxpayers.
Put another way, one unit of local government should not profit by taxing
another. Eliminating local permit fees is a way to reduce administrative costs
without impacting overall public revenue. Local government best serves the
people when it cooperates and works together. Some communities recognize
this and do not charge fees to other units. All communities should be

21



encouraged to follow that model to receive the best results for local taxpayers
and to promote governmental efficiency.

2. Inefficiency of Other Governments

The Park District is also negatively impacted by the inefficiency of the state and
other units of local government.

* Asthe recipient of an OSLAD grant, the executed agreement was
delayed in being returned to the Crystal Lake Park District as a result of an
archaeological survey needing to be completed prior to the project
beginning. The IDNR did not communicate that this was to take place
prior to the executed agreement being returned. This resulted in the start
of the project being pushed back, potentially not allowing the project to
be completed on time and the forfeiture of the grant funds.

* Asthe recipient of a Museum Grant, the executed agreement was never
sent back to the Crystal Lake Park District, delaying the start of the project.
Because of the paperwork delay, the risk of not meeting the completion
deadline was a concern that would result in the loss of a 100% grant. The
result of this situation was that the delay was an oversight of the
document sitting in someone’s outbox. New staff and processes were to
blame.

3. Unfunded Mandates

Unfunded state mandates are another cost driver. While the Park District
recognizes that there are benefits to some of these mandates, modifications
could help alleviate some of the burden to the park district.

a)Non-resident FOIA Requests. Last year, the Park District spent considerable
staff time and legal fees to fulfill FOIA requests. Often the
individuals/businesses submitting the FOIA requests are from outside of the
Park District boundaries, and they appear to be serving a specific agendaq,
rather than assuring better local government.

e Mowing Bid Results

e All current employee/staff contact information
e Sealcoat and Stripe Project Bid Results

e Nature Center Interior Exhibits Project Contract

e Roofing Project Bid Results

22



Salary Range Information for Full and Part Time Staff
Annual Payroll Request

Costs of challenges to the release of public records

-All settlement agreements resolving any Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) lawsuits.

-All judgments or other court orders requiring you to pay attorney
fees, costs, and/or civil penalties in any FOIA lawsuits.

-All invoices from law firms for work on any FOIA lawsuits or Public
Access Counselor reviews, where the lawsuit or the PAC review was
ultimately decided in favor of the requestor.

-All invoices from law firms for work on any FOIA lawsuits or Public ---
Access Counselor reviews, where the lawsuit or the PAC review was
ultimately decided in favor of the District.

-All claims made to an insurance company for coverage involving
a FOIA action.

-All studies, reports, or other records calculating or referencing the
cost of FOIA lawsuits or PAC reviews on an annual or other time-
period basis.

Electricity Contracts
Electricity Bills
Main Deck Replacement Project Bid Results

Enterprise Resource Planning System, Third Party Community
Development Provider, Payment Processing System

Police/incident report for all arrests between 12/01/2023 and
12/31/2023 where the suspect was charged with resisting arrest,
and/or assault on police officer.

Under current law, resident taxpayers end up footing the bill for these non-
resident or commercial requests. In order to help alleviate the burden for
these non-resident requests the law could be amended to: (1) add a
requirement that non-residents identify/explain the purpose of the request
for information; (2) add a time limit on how far back a non-resident can
request information; (3) staff time and costs could be included in the
amount that is reimbursable for non-resident and commercial requests; (4)
move back the deadline for non-resident requests 10 business days so that
the Park District does not have to delay services to its residents in order to
comply with a non-resident request.

23



Sunshine laws are supposed to protect taxpayers by allowing them to
shed light on any issue that is not exempt from FOIA. However, locall
government can be burdened by having to drop everything to rearrange
priorities to meet FOIA deadlines, particularly if it has limited resources.
Since local residents ultimately bear the expense of complying with FOIA,
treating resident and non-resident requests differently would be justified.

b) Criminal Background Checks. All Park Districts are statutorily required to
conduct criminal background checks on all employees pursuant to
Section 8-23 of the Park District Code. The background checks must be
done through the lllinois State Police (ISP). Last year, the Park District spent
approximately $2,500 for criminal background checks. The Park District
does not recommend eliminating this mandate because it is necessary to
ensure the safety and well-being of children and other Park District patrons.
However, the State should explore ways in which it could improve the
current system and make it less costly for Park Districts to comply with the
law.

The mandate also raises the fundamental question as to why one layer of
government is forced to charge its taxpayers to comply with a State
mandate when the State made the determination to impose the
mandate. Put another way, if the State has determined that criminal
background checks are necessary for public safety, the State should assist
with compliance.

The Park District recommends studying whether there can be a more
efficient background check process implemented through the ISP to
reduce the time and expense it takes for background checks. Another
suggestion is for ISP to waive the fee for checks on minors or waive all fees
for name checks. If there is a "hit” from a name check, the fee could be
charged for the more costly fingerprint check. Since it is a state mandate,
perhaps the fee structure for Park Districts should also be reviewed to
determine whether the fee being charged exceeds the actual cost of
doing the check and, if so, perhaps the ISP could consider reducing its cost
to local governments.

c)Prevailing Wage. One way to reduce the burden on local government
staff is fo limit the prevailing wage requirement to larger capital contracts.
This would free up tracking of the paperwork on small repairs and projects.
One reason for creating a threshold requirement is the cost of the
administrative burden relative to the cost of the actual project. For
example, eliminating prevailing wage on smaller projects, e.g., those less
than $50,000, will result in more local bids and decrease the overall cost for
these smaller public works projects.

24



d)Newspaper Publication. The newspaper is no longer the most effective
way to provide notice. Websites are cheaper and reach more people.
Permitting the Park District to post the information on its website in lieu of
newspaper publications would reduce costs.

4. Opportunities for Increased Transparency

As illustrated above, the Park District is very transparent in its operations. The
following are opportunities for increased fransparency:

e Pop up events in neighborhood parks that provide access to the Board
and staff

e Board and staff availability at special events

e Board meetings televised via ZOOM

e Social media posts promoting meeting dates and fimes along with Board

meeting packets
e State of the Community Booklet available at the annual State of the

Community Luncheon event

Dated: [INSERT DATE FINAL REPORT APPROVED BY EFFICIENCY COMMITTEE]

Signed: [CHAIR'S SIGNATURE]

25






ADDENDUM 1







wd Lg:ZL ® $202/2L/1L0 dwil/ereq uny dwexoaly s

wwsia sed axen (eiskio

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 zl zz0e SpIy 8oUBQOIOY 20 L1201
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4! zz0e SPI) 80UBQOIY L0 LLL0LL
00°691 0S°0€0°L 00°0 00'0 0S°0€0°L 00°0 0S°0£0°L 3 €l (43 _
00691 0S'0€0°L 000 000 0S'0€0') 000 0S°0€0°) l el 4% ¢coc 19j|leg ald 10 80401}
08°80S 09°€lC 00°0 00°0 09°€.LC 00°0 09°€.C 0 14 ve _
009.¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl c¢coc SBAIJ adue( ¢0 904011
08'¢ec 09'€le 000 00°0 09'€le 000 09'€lc 0 14 Zl [AAT4 SBAIQ sdue( 10 904011
00°80¢C 00°8¥8 00°0 00°0 00°8v8 00°0 00°8¥8 S cl cl _
00'802 00'8¥8 000 000 00°'8¥8 00°0 00°'8Y8 S cl cl 444 XIN |dueq L0 S0.0LL
00°¢8¢ 0S'8EV'S 0070 00°0 0S'8EV'S 00°0 0S'8EV'E 0 14 56 _

000 00'Ge¢C 00°0 000 00°sec 000 00°s€¢C 0 € Sl (444 [NPY suods sjoys j0H 90 _SIv0L1
00'ey 0S'8¢vy 000 000 0S'8¢vy 000 0S'8C¥y 0 9 Sl [44V4 INPY spods sjoys JoH G0 _GIvO0L1
000 00046 000 000 00046 000 00046 0 143 1% 2ec0e INPY sHodg sjoys joH ¥0 S1v0LL
000 00°0€l 000 000 00°0cl 000 00°0gl 0 4 Gl 2e0c [NPY suods sjoys JoH €0_GLyOLL
000 00°09G 000 000 00°09G 000 00°09S 0 8 Sl [AAVA INpY syods sjoys JoH ¢0_SLyOolL
00°0¥€ 00'SLL L 000 000 00SLL‘L 000 00SLL'L 0 Sl 0cC ¢eoe NPy spods sjoys JoH 10 GLVOLL
0s°ce 0S°L6€ 00°0 00°0 0G6°16€ 00°0 06°L6€ 0 9 Sl _

05¢ce 0S°.6€ 000 00°0 0G°.6¢€ 000 0S°.6€ 0 9 Sl (444 INPY suods sjoys joH 10 viv0LL
00°S61 00°'sce 00°0 00°0 00°SCE 00°0 00°SZE 0 S 0€ _

000 00'sce 000 000 00°Gee 000 00°sce 0 ] Sl 2e0e INPY sHods sjoys JoH c0 €LvoLL
00°'S6l1 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 2e0e INPY suods sjoys JoH 10 €L¥0LL
00°ELL 0S°'E€LS‘L 00°0 00°0 0S°€LS‘L 00°0 0S°€LS‘L 0 [44 1 _

00€ELl 05°'€L9 000 000 05°€.9 000 05°€L9 0 018 0¢ 2coc [NPY spods sjoys joH [AVEA%401%%
000 00°0v8 000 000 00°0v8 00°0 00°0¥8 0 cl Gl 2e0c [NPY spods sjoys joH 10 CLv0LL
00°'09¢ 00°090‘C 00°0 00°0 00'090°‘C 00°0 00°090°2 0 8¢ 34 _

00°0€lL 00°69¢ 000 000 00°69¢ 000 00°69¢ 0 g Sl (44114 INPY spods sjoys j0H €0_LIvOLL
000 00'596 000 000 00°'G96 000 00'596 0 €l Sl 2e0e INPY sHods sjoys 10H c0_LivolL
oo'oclt 00'0€L 000 000 00°0€L 000 00'0gL 0 (0]% (41 (444 INPY suods sjoys j0H 10 LL¥OLL
00°0 00'¥L6 00°0 00'0 00’716 00°0 00'¥L6 4 9 0l _

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 °] 2e0c USWBAON 101 19710 ¢0_0LvoLL
000 00'%16 000 000 00'¥16 000 00'v16 z 9 S 2202 UBWAaAO 101 01910 L0 0L¥OLL
00°8¥1 00°9€0°L 00°0 00°0 00°9€0°L 000 00°9€0°L 3 L L _

oo'svlL 00'888 000 000 00'888 000 00°888 0 9 9 [AATA 101 pue justed Ajuu | ¢0_S0voLL
000 00'8¥L 000 000 oo's¥L 000 00’8yl 3 l S 2c0c 101 pue juaied Ayun | 10 GOvO0LL

spunjsy s$s07/juoid >mn_ suj jwy JsiN pied junowy junoasiq $994 |ejo L ISIN.M p3joquzy unod xe Jes) :o_uﬂ_._ummn_ 3_>_u0< _
poday aur] wopog Aoy
leyaq - poday aulq woypog £2-22 IRIEINITYZRT
0610 | 068 VT IVISAD

SI9sM UlWpY



wd Le:Z1 @ y20z/2L/10 :2wil/eleq uny  dwexosiy :as

1UISIQ Med axe [eishiD

00°2El 00°2El 00°0 00°0 00°CEL 00°0 00°2EL 0 L |44 _
00'¢cel 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 cl t44ir4 a1ed ypm |11 %00y pix ¢0_v/80L1L
000 oo'zeL 000 000 o0zel 000 0o'zel 0 L clL rAANA aled yum ||| %00y piy 10 /8011
00°LL 00°ELZ 00°0 00°0 00°ELe 00°0 00°tle 0 £ |44 _
00°'LL 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l cecoc ed Jnoyim || yooy PIM ¢0_€/80L1L
000 oogle 000 000 00'€lLe 000 0o'¢cle 0 € ¢l ¢20c ed Jnoyym || ooy Py 10 €/80L1L
00°662 00°268°L 00°0 00°0 00°Z68°L 00°0 00°268°L 0 LT €€ _
000 00°G¥E 000 000 00°'G¥E 000 00°'GSve 0 G S ¢coce X000y piy ¥0_2/80L1
00'gee 00°/68 000 000 00°/68 000 00268 0 ¢l cl ¢coc %00y PIM €0 c¢/80L1
000 00'v6C 000 000 00'v62 000 00'¥62 0 14 14 ¢c0oc 300y Py ¢0_c/80L1
00'99 00°'96¢€ 000 000 00'96¢€ 000 00'96¢ 0 9 ¢l 2ecoe X00¥ PIM L0 2¢/80L1
00°¥SL 00°EVE’L 00°0 00°0 00°EVE‘L 00°0 00°EVE’L 0 0C 8y _
000 00'¥9¢ 000 000 00'¥9¢ 000 00'v9¢ 0 14 cl f44r4 00y 10 Y0 128011
oozel 00'LLYy 00°0 000 00 LIy 00°0 00'LLY 0 9 cl c20e 300y 101 €0 1/80L1
00'¢e 000LL 000 000 00°0LL 000 000t} 0 4 cl t4dr4 X200y jo 1 ¢0_1/280L1
000 00°86S 000 000 00'8GS 000 00'8GS 0 8 ¢l 2ecoc YO0y j0 L 10 L/80L1L
00°0 00°00¥% 00°0 00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°00% 0 G cl _
000 00°00¥% 000 000 00°00% 000 00°00% 0 S cl 2c0c 19jled L0 2v.0L1L
00°0EL°L 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 |44 _
00091 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl [44 04 de] nis|eg ¢0 _Ivi0LL
00°0/5°L 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ccoe de] nejeg 0 L¥Z0LL
000412 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 € 0 | 44 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl cc0e de] jojjeg a.d ¢0_0vZ0Ll
000412 000 000 000 000 000 000 € 0 ¢l ¢ecoc de] nejjeg aid 10 O¥20L1)
00°SET 00°Sy. 00°0 00°0 00°Sv. 00°0 00°Sy. 0 6 0¢ _
00'6€¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol 2202 aled) SN YA\ 82ueq ¢0 _Gc/0LlL
000 00°S¥. 000 000 00'Sv. 000 00°'Sv. 0 6 0l ¢c0e 8ied) S|\ Ul 8oueq 10 G2/0L1L
00°96S 00°€..'L 00°0 00°0 00°€l.L 00°0 00°€..°L L [44 02 _
00°'¥9 00'¥6.2 000 000 00'v6. 000 00'v6.L 0 0l (0]% 2ec0e euus|ieg Amg Ay ¢0_LcloLl
00°2es 00646 000 000 00646 000 00'6.6 A ¢l ol ¢c0c euus|ieg Aig An| 10 L2l0L1L
00°9.S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _
00946 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l ccoe zzer/de| L0 €L20L1)
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 ve
—mﬁ::uwm mmOJ\uto‘_m >mn Isu) jwy JSIN pied junowy «::Oom_n_ S994 jejo] ISILM uw:o‘_:m juno) XeW Jes )\ :O_un__._owan >«_>_uo< g
Hoday aui7 wonog AjAnoy )
e "
llejaq - yoday aui| woypoyg £zZ-ZZ 1D1¥1SIa Myvd A\ [
96 Jj0 g :abey SI8s ulwpy DIV TVISAYD!



wd 121 © $202/21/1L0 Bwil/eieqg uny dwexoaly uasn

1ouIsIa sHed oxe [eIsAiD

0055 00°088 000 000 00°088 000 00'088 0 L L (44014 g sp1o abpry Jere|o 80_L0ov0CL
00°0 002ET'L 000 000 00°2ET'L 000 002€T'L 0 oL ol (44174 eg SHIO suleld uelpul L0_L0v0CL
00'G.¢ 00'8v. 000 000 00'8v. 000 00'8¥. 0 L L (44114 g SHIO 383810 SPOOM 90_lovocl
000 0001} 000 000 00°0L} 000 000t 0 3 b [44V4 ysegd spIo Aingusjued S0_LovoctL
00°GG 0050} 000 000 00'S¥0°L 000 00°S¥0°} 0 ol oL (44114 dYyseq syI9 uuewsny ¥0_1L0¥0cCL
00°GS 00°19G 000 000 00°19S 000 00195 0 S S [444 llegiayseg spIO YHON €0_lovocl
000 00°0SS 000 000 00°05G 000 00°0SS 0 S g (444 Ileqiayseq sHIO yinos 20_Lovoch
00729y 002002 000 000 002002 000 00200°C 0 8l 8l (444 lleqiayseg sHIO 1SS 10 LO¥0Ch
00958 00°1€8'F 000 000 00°1€8°F 000 00°1€8'F 3 (44 114 _
000 00'%9.°L 000 000 00'%9.2°L 000 00%92'L 0 ¢l Si [44i14 yodg |ejo sioys 10H €0_00¥0Ct
00'958 00VLLL 000 000 00vLL) 000 00ViL) 0 Sl Sl [44v4 Hods |ejo] sjoys joH ¢0_00v0c)
000 00°€SE’L 000 000 00°€ESE’} 000 00°€SE’) 3 Gl Gl ceoe vods [ejo] sjoys 104 10 00¥0c}
00°0vv 00°88Y'y 000 00°0 00'8st'y 00°0 00°88v'y 0 ov ov _
00°'SS 00°G6Y 00°0 000 00°'G6¥ 000 00°G6¥ 0 S S (444 1oseg spio Ajusno)d 60_9ce0ct
00°GS 00'88 000 000 00'88 00°0 0088 0 4 I 2coe g sp1o abpry Jareo 80_9¢e0Ct
00°0L1L 00'9¢8 000 000 00'9¢8 000 00'9€8 0 8 8 [A4VT4 eg SHIO suleld uelpu| 10_9¢e0ct
00°GS 00°916 000 000 00°9v6 000 00°'9¥6 0 8 8 [A4VT4 g SHIO %8810 SPOOM 90_9¢e0ct
000 oo'evl 000 000 oo'evl 000 00'evl 0 b 3 [44vr4 yseg sy Ainguejued S0_9¢e0c)
00°0 00'€l6 000 000 00'€L6 000 00€l6 0 8 8 (4404 a)seg spIO uuewsny ¥0_92e0ct
000 00'6¥9 000 000 00°'6¥9 000 00699 0 S S (444 llegieyseqg spIS YHON €0_9¢e0c)
00°0LL 00°0L1L 000 000 00°0L1 000 0001 0 b L [44V4 lleqiexsed sHI9 yinog 20_92e0ct
00°SS 00'80¢ 000 000 00'80€ 000 00'80¢€ 0 € € ¢c0e lleqioxseq SHID 1SOM L0 9¢e0ct
00°0S1 00°Gze'l 00°0 00°0 oosze'l 00°0 00sze'l [4 0S 09 _
000 00°06€ 000 000 00°06¢€ 000 00°06€ b Sl Sl (4414 Jauuibeg :8)N Juled 0_€1€0C)
0005 00°09¢ 000 000 00°09¢ 000 00°09¢ 0 ol Gl (444 Jauuibag 8N juled €0_£le0ct
00001 00'99¢ 000 000 00'G9¢ 000 00°'S9¢ 0 ol Sl ¢eoe Jsuuibag 8N juied ¢0_g1eoct
000 000Ly 000 000 00°0LY 000 000L¥ b Si Gl (444 S Jeuulboag :a)IN Juled L0 €1€02)
00'¥81 00°08 00°0 000 00°08 000 00°08 0 9 09 _
0o'ce 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl (4414 jung Alosuag (e 0_0Lectl
00¢ce 00cl 000 000 oozl 000 0ozl 0 4 Sl (444 jung Aiosuag |led €0 _0lectl
00°96 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl (4474 jung Aiosuag |le c0_olectt
00'v2 0089 000 000 00'89 000 0089 0 G Sl (4474 jung Aiosuag e 10 OLECL)
00°9€1 00'¥9 00°0 000 00°¥9 00°0 00'¥9 0 14 114 _
00've 009 000 000 00'¥9 000 00'v9 0 4 Sl (44114 ung Aiosuag Jswuwing €0_60¢ct1
00'%9 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¢e0e ung Alosusg Jawwng ¢0_60¢ect!
008y 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl (444 ung Alosusg Jswwng 10 60€CLl
00°8y 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 13
008y 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ceoe Bunured uiooy L0 80€TL
_MU—._—.CQM ssoauold Aed jsu| juy 3OSl pled junowy junodsig Sa94 |ejo | ISIT.M pojjoiuzy Junod xe|y| Jdea ) uonduosaq Aianoy _
poday aur woyog AAnoY
|iejaq - Joday aui] wopnog £Z-22 12131510 X¥Vd
R VT IVISA¥D

sJas( ulwpy



wd 121 © ¥20z/z1/10 swil/eeq uny  dweoasy Jesn

PuIsIq ed axe [ejskin

00°0 00°LyL 00°0 00°0 00°'L¥.L 00°0 00°' Ly 0 6 Sl _

000 00'L¥L 000 000 00'L¥. 000 00'LvL 0 6 Gl ¢c0oc wes) spods joys 104 10 9Lv0C)
00°0 0S°LEZ'L 00°0 00°0 0S°LEZ'L 00°0 051821 0 9l Gl _

000 0S'LEZ'L 000 000 0S'LEZ'L 000 0S°LEZ'L 0 9l Sl 2c0e I4 "Ir spods j0ys 10H 10 SLv0C)
00'0Le 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Gl _
000lLe 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl ¢c0c 894 suods j10ys J0H 10 ¥L¥0CL
00°0€£C 00°L2L2 00°0 00°0 00°b2L2 00°0 00°LZLC 0 8¢ :14 _
00021 00°08¢ 000 000 00°08¢ 000 00°08¢ 0 14 9l [ordord 00S suodg S)1oys 104 €0 _€Lyoch
0001 00062 000 000 00062 000 00052 0 (01} 9l ¢c0c 00S spyods sjoys JoH ¢0 _glvoch
0008 00°160°L 000 000 00°L60°L 000 00'160°L 0 vl 9l ¢c0e 00g spods sjoys J1oH 10 €Lv0ClL
00°EEL 00°GSE'S 00°0 00°0 00°GSE‘S 00°0 00°GSE‘S L CclL 214" _

000 00'z6¢ 000 00°0 00°¢6¢ 000 00'¢6¢€ 0 S 0c 22c0e 934 SHOdS sjoys JoH L0 21v0ZL
00'L6 00°€9.2 000 000 00°€9. 000 00°€9/2 0 ol 0¢c 2c0¢ 934 spods sjoys joH 90 _¢lv0Cl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c ¢c0e 93d spods sjoys joH S0 ¢iv0ch
000 00°L00‘L 000 000 00°L00°L 000 00°1L00°} 0 vl 0C ¢coe 98d SHOdS sjoys joH Y0_clv0cl
002y 00086 000 000 00°086 000 00086 0 14" 9l ¢c0c 934 spodg sjoys Jo0H €0 Cly0cCL
000 00216 000 000 00°LL6 000 0016 0 Ll 9l ¢c0oe 934 spods sjoys JoH ¢0 _civoclh
000 00°Z0g‘L 000 000 00°20g‘l 000 00°2Z0g‘L l 81 9l 2c0e 984 sHodg sjoys joH 10 2Lv02L
00°0S1 00°2E€‘L 00°0 00°0 00°ZEE‘L 00°0 00°2€€°L 0 9l 0€ _
00°0G1L 006L¥ 000 000 006LY 000 006lLYy 0 S Gl ¢coe M BIUIN "If sjoys JoH ¢0_60v¥0ct
000 00°€L6 000 000 00'cl6 000 00'€ElL6 0 Ll Sl 2coe M BIUIN Jr sjoys JoH 10 60¥0CL
00°€S. 00°091°2 00°0 00°0 000912 00°0 000912 0 0c 96 _
00'861 0029 000 000 00'v29 000 00'¥29 0 9 ve ccoe [1eqA8]|0A J8JUIM AT ¥0_80¥0cC1
00'9G6¥ 00°'€G.Z 000 000 00°€S. 000 00°eS. 0 VA vZ ¢c0c [1egAs||oA J8IUIA AT €0_80¥0cZ1
000 00°€8. 000 000 00°€8. 000 00°€8L 0 VA Ve ¢coe [1egA8||0A J9JUIM dAT ¢0_80¥02)
0066 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 vZ 444 [12qA8]|0A J8JUIM AT L0 80v0¢C!)
0S°98¢€°L GZ'LEL'S 00°0 00°0 GzZ'LEL's 00°0 GZ'LEL'S 0 (4] jad] _
05691 GZ ly8') 000 000 Gz /¥8'L 000 GZ'/y8'| 0 81 4 ¢ecoc R S|IINS [[eqAs||OA I 90 ¥0¥0CL
0S°0.8 SL'ELL 000 000 GlLELL 000 GLELVL 0 6 vZ 2coe 2 S|INS [[egAs|IoA I S0 v0o¥ocCh
000 00°G6¥ 000 000 00°G6Y 000 00°G6Y 0 g vZ 2coe B S[IINS ||BqAS)IOA I Y0 ¥0¥0CL
0066 0092y 000 000 00°92Zy 000 00'9cy 0 14 4 cecoe %S l1eghs|ion AT €0_v0¥0cCL
000 00°080°L 000 000 00°080°L 000 00°080°L 0 0} 144 ¢c0c S lleghs)lon AT ¢0_¥0v0cTl
0S'/¥e §2'699 000 000 62696 000 G2'696 0 9 v 2c0e SIS llegAs|ion AT 10 ¥0¥0ZL
00'88L°L 00°LSL‘S 000 00°0 00°LSL‘8 00°0 00°LSL‘8 0 cl 8. _
00'98¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 2coe g SHIO 8pel9 Yio-uUiy 0lL_Lovoct
000 00'€20°'L 000 000 00°€20‘l 000 00°€20°} 0 6 6 2202 1oyseq spI9 Ajusno) 60 LO¥0CL
wuczuwm mmOJDCO._n_ >m1 um_..__ uE< um_i _u_mm ur:.—OE( u::Oum_Q momu |ejo um:.>> uw__o.:._m «::OU XelN Jdea i :O_untumvﬁ >u_>_ﬁu<‘_

Hoday aur wopog AjAnoy
llejaq - Joday aul| wopog £2-22 1D1¥181a Myvd 4
96 Jo v :abey SI8S( UlWpPY DIVT TVISAYD



wd Lg:zL © ¥20z/zL/1L0 Bwil/eleq uny  dwexoany esn

1UIsIa Med oxeT [eshiD

000 00226 000 000 00226 000 00226 0 g S zeoe Bd SonseuwAs Ajuul 20_62vozl
000 00225 000 000 00225 000 00225 0 € S zzoz ed sonseuwis Ajuu) L0 62¥0Z1
00°Z.¥ 00°25¥'C 000 000 00°2SY'T 000 00°2S¥'T [4 Gl 8l _
0026} 00°02€ 000 000 00°0Z€ 000 00°02€ 1 Z Z zzoz A9 sisuuibag Ajun ) ¥0 820zl
000 00°02€ 000 000 00°0Z¢ 000 00°02¢ 0 r4 G zzoe A9 sisuuibag Ayun ] €0_82+0Z!
000 00'9.5 000 000 00'9.S 000 00'9.25 ! € € 2202 A9 s1suuibeg Ayuu | 20_8zvoelt
00082 009¢€2°L 000 000 009£2°L 000 00'9€Z°L 0 8 8 2202 A9 sisuuibag Ayuu] L0 82¥0Z1
000 00'902'2 000 00°0 00°902' 000 00°902'2 4 14 Ll B
000 00'9€9 000 000 00°9€9 000 00°9€9 1 ¥ ¥ zzoz siejs e Anunu) ¥0_Lzv0zl
000 00'2€S 000 000 00'2€S 000 00°2€S ! € € zzoz SIE)S o AnunL €0_LZvozt
000 009tV 000 000 009tV 000 00 9%¥ 0 € S zzoz siejg oI Anun g 20 _Lzvozl
000 00'265 000 000 00265 000 00265 0 ¥ S zz0z sie)s s Anun L L0 2Z¥02)
00°0 00°26S‘C 00°0 000 00265 00°0 00°265°‘C 0 9l 4" _

000 00°€ZL’L 000 000 00'€ZL'L 000 00°€ZL’L 0 ] S 2202 A9 peys dwnp Ayuu | 20_9zyozl
000 00'69%'L 000 000 00'69Y'L 000 00691 0 6 6 2202 A9 uejs dwnp Ayuu g L0 92v0Z)
00°S.L 00'21L0°L 000 000 00°2L0°L 000 00°Z1L0°L 0 9l Sl _
00'G/1 00Z10'L 000 000 00CI0'L 000 002101 0 9l Sl zz02 pue spods sjoys 104 10 SZy0Z)
00912 00°2.L¥ 00°0 000 002y 00°0 00°Z.L¥ 0 9 Sl _
009lC 002y 000 000 00°Z.¥ 000 002y 0 9 Gl zzoz e]o] spods sjoys 104 L0 ¥Zy0oZL
00651 00'v8L'C 00°0 00°0 00'¥8.°C 000 00'¥8.°C 0 G¢ (114 _
00zel 00'+0S'} 000 000 00405’} 000 00705’} 0 61 0C zz0e @ I sHods sjoys joH 20 _zzhozl
00°.€ 00°08Z°L 000 000 00082°L 000 00°082°1 0 9l 0z 2202 @ I suods sjoys joH L0 2Z¥0Z1
00252 0S'Lyv'T 000 00°0 0S'L¥¥'2 000 0SLib' 0 14 (114 B
00°0v1 00605} 000 000 00°G0S'} 000 00605} 0 0z 0c zeoz a (i1 sHods sjoys joH 20_Lzvozt
00°ZLL 05°2v6 000 000 05'2v6 000 0526 0 14 (474 zzeoz @ |17 sHods sjoys JoH L0 L2vozZl
00°'80¥ 00°09L°2 00°0 00°0 00°091°2 000 0070912 0 0g S0l B
00'€8 00°06% 000 000 0006V 000 00'06¥ 0 J 0C 2202 g-1 suods sjoys Jo0H 90 0zvozl
000 000L2 000 000 00042 000 00012 0 £ 0z 2202 g-1 suodsg sjoys 104 S0 _0cvozlt
000 00'0S€ 000 000 00°0S€ 000 00°0S€ 0 S 0z zzoz g-1 suods sjoys 10H ¥0_0zZv0zZl
00'1L6 00'1G. 000 000 00'1SL 000 00'LGZ 0 ol Gl zzoz g-1 suods sjoys 10H €0_0Zv0zZl
000 00'65€ 000 000 00°65¢€ 000 00'65€ 0 G Sl zz0z g-1 suods sjoys 104 20_0zvozl
00'¥€2 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl z202 g-1 suodsg sjoys 104 L0 0Z¥0ZL
00°€8S 05°SS2'L 00°0 00°0 06'SSZ'L 00°0 05°'GSZ'L 0 Ll Sg B
00°€85 0G'2.. 000 000 052/.. 000 0S¢/ 0 b 0C z202 IUIA SHOdS Joys JoH 20 8110zl
000 00°€8Y 000 000 00°€8Y 000 00°€8¥ 0 9 Gl zzeoz U\ spods joys 104 L0 8Lv0zZI
spunjay sS0Tlyold Aed isuj juy 9SIN pled jJunowy junodsiqg S99 |ejo] ISIT.M pajjoiugy JUno9 Xe Jedp uonduasag iAoy
poday aui wopog AjAnoy
\)‘\
j1ejaq - Joday aui wopoyg £2-22 1D141SIa N¥vd
S—— AV IVISAYD

slas ulwpy



wd L:ZL © ¥202Z/ZL/L0 dwil/eleq uny  dweoasy jiesn

1ouIsiq ed axeT [eskiD

00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (4% ccoe doH diH Azzer L0 ccLoci
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 ] 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4% ceoc nbiuyos ] 2 |INS wod 10 02L0c}
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 0 0 4 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4% eeoe spiy Aempeo.g L0 £1.20C)
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (4% ¢coe de]neijeg L0 L120c)
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 9¢ _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l ¢coe 1| 8duego.oy €0_./0.0¢})
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ¢eae | 8dUEQOY ¢0_,0.02}1
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l [4444 | 8dUBgORY 10 L0.0¢1
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 eeoe duiod s.id L0 s0.0¢1
09°2G¢€ 0Z°186 00°0 00°0 0C'186 00’0 0c'186 0 cl cl _
09°LG€ 0C'186 000 000 0c'186 000 0c'186 0 4 4% ccoe Il doH diH L0 ¥0.02C1
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 0z _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0L 44014 wooljjeg soueq jsii4 ¢0_co.0cl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oL ceoe wooljieg soueq isiid L0 20L0¢}
00912 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl _
00914 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl eeoe 000! ¢0 v¥090cL
000 00'0v. 00°0 00°0 00°0¥. 00°62 00694 0 S S _
000 00°0%L 000 000 00°0%.L 00'6¢ 00694 0 8§ g eeoe wABiepury 01970 L0 9ev0Ci
00°26S 00'891°L 0070 00°0 00°891°) 000 00°891°} 0 L 3 _
000 00'8¢8 000 000 00828 000 00'828 0 § 9 (444 sioltep oI AyuuL ¢0_Levoet
00°26S 00'0ve 000 000 00°0¥¢ 000 00°0¥€ 0 [4 S ¢coe siousep o AyulL L0 LEVOCL
00°8V€ 00°26€°L 00°0 00°0 00°Z6€°L 00°0 00°Z6¢’} 0 8 0l _
00'8ve 00°969 000 000 00969 000 00'968 0 14 S ¢eoe Bunquin Apuig ¢0_0ev0ct
000 00'969 000 000 00'969 000 00969 0 v S (44014 Bunquint Awun L L0 0ev0CL
00°0 00°889°€ 000 00°0 00'889°€ 00°0 00'889°¢ [4 0c 0c _
000 00920°L 000 000 00920'} 000 00920’ 0 S S (4404 Bd sonseuw/o Ajui| ¥0_62v0CL
000 0081LZ°L 000 000 008zt 000 0081zl 4 L S ¢eoe Bd sonseuwAo Ajuu €0 62¥0Ct
spunjay ssouold Aed jsu| juy OSIN  pled junowy juno3asig $994 |[BjO | ISITLM p8jjoiuz junod xe|y Jes A uonduasag Aiaoy _
Hoday aur wonog AjAnoY
|lejaq - Joday aul] wopog £zZ-22 12141510 %¥vd §¥
96 J0 9 :8beyd SI9S( UIWPY DIVT TVISAYD!



wd 1€:Z) @ $20z/2L/L0 Bwil/eieq uny  dwesoan [1esn

ousIa ed axeT [eiski)

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl £¢0¢ JOOYO S Jojo0(Q 3| 10 LLLLCL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 9¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ¥20c Uog uelleuusiaA sl ¢0 9l/Zicl

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4" £¢0c YOS UBLIBULIBIBA S[HIT ¢0 9112l

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl £¢0¢ Yog ueliBULIBIBA BRI 10 91121

00°0€E 00°9¥6 00°0 00°0 00°9¥6 000 00°9¥6 0 8 8¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (012 €c0c WV3LS ¢0_Si/1el

00°0ce 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (012 c¢coe WV3LlS ¢0_GL1el

000 00°9v6 000 000 00'9v6 000 00°9v6 0 8 8 2eoe WV3LS L0 SL.12)

00'¥S0°C 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 (41 _

00'¥S0'C 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ¢c0c 100YoS Jejoyos ssayd 10 vLLLCL

00°0 00°0EE 00°0 00°0 00°0€E 00°0 00°0£€ 0 0l Sl _

000 00°0¢e 000 000 00°0€e 000 00°0¢e 0 ol Sl ¢coc [enuuy zuis Azyo 10 €LL1CL

00°0€ 00°02¥ 00°0 00°0 00°02¥ 00°0 00°02¥ 0 14 vl _

00°0¢ 00°0¢cy 000 000 00°0¢y 000 00°02¥ 0 14" vi TAA\4 wed 189 ZHo A9 10 L0L1CL

00°002 00°206 00°0 00°0 00°206 00°0 00°826 0 |44 GS _

00°0ct 00°06S 000 000 00°06S 000 00°06S 0 8¢ (0]% €c0c sse|D olbep ¢0_90.12l

00°08 oocle 000 000 oo¢clLe 000 00'8ce 0 9l °T4 €£c0c sse|D olbey 10 904121

00°0 00°€L 00°0 00°0 00°E€lL 00°0 00°tl l l ) _

000 00'€El 000 000 00'cl 000 oo'cl l 1 l ¢coe Bes Buiwes pods-3 10 ¥0LLCL

00¥22‘L 00°9€£8°L 00°0 00°0 00'9€8°‘1L 00°0 00°9€8°‘L 3 81 8l _

00'vee'L 00'vzZ'L 000 000 00'vzeZ'L 000 00'v2Z'L 0 cl cl £¢0¢ SJejoyos ssayd ¥0 10121

000 00'¢CL9 000 000 00'¢L9 000 00¢ClL9 L 9 9 €202 SIejoyog ssayd €0 L0LiLcL

00°0 00°059‘6 00°0 00°0 00°0S9°6 00°001L 00°0S.6 0 6l 02 _

000 00°059°'6 000 000 00°059°'6 00001 00'0G.'6 0 6l 074 ¢c0e Ir uippely L0 occlLel

00'¥¥L 00°9¢¥ 00°0 00°0 00°9¢2¥ 00°0 0092 0 S (43 _

00'¥¥1 00'9¢y 000 000 0092y 000 00°'9¢y 0 ] Zl ¢ec0e eboA spiy 10 Lo0LZl

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl [44V4 uedwo) souBwWIOHdd 10 0S.021

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 [43 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4% [AAVA [eouAe|ieg 10 Lcl0c)
_m_u:Emm ssoyold Aed isuj Jwy 9SIN pled Junowy junoasiq s994 |ejoL ISITM pajjoluz JUNOD XB| JESA uonduosaqg Aianoy

yoday aul woypog AjAoy
|lejaq - Joday aui] wopog £2-2Z LDINISIA YAV Y1
s 5 iy VT IVISAYDY

SI8S() UILpY



wd Le:ZL @ $20z/z1/L0 oWl /eleq uny  dwesoay asn

ousIg Yied axeT [eyshi)

00°0 00'cs 00°0 000 00°zs 00°0 00°2g 0 4 Gl _
000 00°¢cs 000 000 00°¢s 000 00°¢s 0 14 Gl 2eoe 1Bund Ajpusiiy L0 Llgze)
00°9¢ 00°98 000 000 00°98 00°0 00°98 0 9 Sl _
00'9¢ 00'98 000 000 0098 000 0098 0 9 Sl (444 }s8np uoope)n L0 0/€22i
000 00°59 000 00°0 00°s9 00°0 00°69 0 S Sl _
000 00°G9 000 000 00°59 000 00'59 0 S Sl (44014 sbuinte) uwniny 10 69€ccl
00°09 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 cl _
00°09 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl [4404 Uy iy uls|d L0 89¢gcet
000 oo'zel 000 000 oocel 00°0 00'cel 0 9 43 _
00°0 oocel 000 000 oozel 000 0ocel 0 9 ¢l [A4T4 simog pinoo L0 /9gzel
(V4% 00'vPi 00°0 00°0 00°'vyi 00°0 00°'v¥i 0 6 cl _
00'¢ce 00'vvi 000 000 00 vyl 000 00yl 0 6 cl 2eoe Wy Aled Jo sjei0eg L0 99¢zel
000 00°ZLi 000 000 oo'cri 00°0 002l 0 8 cl _
000 oochi 000 000 oocil 000 oocLi 0 8 4 (444 zueuog Bunje|y peaeg L0 s9€eel
00'v2 00'¥8 00°0 00°0 00'y8 00°0 00°'v8 0 L cl _
00'vC 00'¥8 000 000 00'v8 000 00'v8 0 L cl ceoe Hy ulody L0 v9eeel
000 00°zve 000 00°0 00'eye 00°0 00'che 0 Sl Sl _
000 00°¢ve 000 000 00'zve 000 00°¢ye 0 Gl Sl ¢eoe Jop ayy ul diysusziy 10 €06121
000 0ozl 00°0 000 00chi 00°0 oo'cil 0 S cl _
000 oocLi 000 000 oocLl 000 00cLi 0 S ¢l (444 M ebejusy ueouswy L0 coelel
00911 0o'iog 00°0 00°0 00°L0¢ 00°0 00102 0 9 0¢ _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20C salg pue dn undg ||y 10 _9viicl
00911 00'10C 000 000 00°10C 000 00'10¢ 0 9 Sl (A4 saxs pue dn undsg ||y L0 ov/iliel
00°0ci 00°96¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°96€ 00°0 00°96¢€ 0 cl 0¢ _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Si €20C lise]-8109 ussmojieH 10 6€Ll2)
00'0c} 00°96¢€ 000 000 00'96¢€ 000 00'96¢€ 0 4 Si (444 lise]-8109 usamojieH L0 6ELlCt
00°8S 00°8v€ 000 000 00°8¥¢€ 00°0 00°'8¥¢€ 0 cl Sl _
00'8g 00'8ve 000 000 00'8ve 000 00'8ve 0 cl Sl (44014 1 Wioismous s,ejueg L0 €ellel
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l €20C SUIDIPSIN SSBUISPIIM L0 8LiiCI
spunyay ssoauyold Aed isuj juy OSIN  pled junowy junoasiqg s9a84 |ejo] 1SIT.M pajjoiug Juno) Xe|y  JeaA uondussaqg >u_>=u<l_

96 Jo g :8bed

lleyaQ - Hoday au] wonog £z-2Z

Hoday aul wonog AjAnoy

slasM ulwpy

G_Em_o V;_S_J ,
INVT IVISAYD!



wd Lg:21L © $202/ZL/L0 :dwnl/ereq uny dweyoasy 1esn

wuIsiq sMed oxe sk

96'6 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 74 cecoe 1eyD pue ea] 10 2Z10€)
00961 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 cL _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl XAV eay 189-Aydesbojoyd €0_lclogel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zi 2coc eay 199-Aydeibojoyd €0_Lcloel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl £20¢ {09 Ile4-Aydeibojoud ¢0_lclogl
00961 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl (444 |09 |le4-Aydesbojoyd c0_Lziogl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl £¢0c | ojoyd-Aydesbojoyd 10_LZlogL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 444 | ojoyd-AydesBojoyd L0 LZlogl
00°89 00°SSY‘L 00°0 00°0 00°SSY'L 00°0 00'SSP'L 0 1] 4 114 _

00'89 00°GSY'L 000 000 00°GSY'L 000 00°GSY'L 0 oy oy €c0c 3 pue younig AepijoH L0 6110€EL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0 0 8l _

000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 9 cecoc asaulyp-bbuor yepw ¢0_SLioElL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 £¢0c ueouawy-66uor yew 10 _SL10€EL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 [44 T4 uesuswy-66uor yey 10 GL10€EL
007081 00'vELL 00°0 000 00'VELL 00°0 00'VEL')L 0 8¢ 88 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 €20¢ Bunured Jojoossiem 60 0L10€EL
000 00°09¢€ 000 000 00°09€ 000 00°09¢ 0 9 6 ¢c0oc Bunured Jojodisiep 60 0LLOEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 €¢0c Bunuied Jojoossie 80 0Ll0EL
0009 00°09¢ 000 000 00°09¢€ 000 00°09¢€ 0 9 6 [AAT4 Bunuied Jojoosa1AN 80_0Ll0oEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 202 Bupuied Jojooiarep 10 _0Ll0E}
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 8 €20¢ Bunured Jojoolsiep 10 0LLOEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 ¥20c Bunured Jojoossiep 90 _0LlogL
00°0ct 00'9.9 000 000 00'9.S 000 00'9.S 0 6 6 £20¢ Bunuied JojooleieM 90 OLl0€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 ¥20¢ Bunuied Jojoo1s M\ S0 0L1L0€EL
000 00°8EY 000 000 00'8ey 000 00'8ey 0 L 6 £20c Bunured Jojoosarepn S0 0LLOEL
00°vC 00°'v8 00°0 00°0 00°'v8 00°0 00'v8 0 L 114 _

00'v¢ 00'v8 000 000 00'¥8 000 00'v8 0 L 0c 2c0c 1d usweuiQ AepijoH L0 9.€221
00°8. 00°€E8Y 00°0 00°0 00°€8Y 00°0 00°€8Y 0 vl Sl _

00'8L 00°'esy 000 000 00°€8y 000 00°e8y 0 14 Sl (A4 ysyiopn Buinteapoopy L0 §/g2¢)
000 00°S6 000 00°0 00°S6 00°0 00°S6 0 L Sl _

000 00°G6 000 000 00°'S6 000 00'66 0 L Gl c¢coc 8417 duoisIyald L0 v.€CCL
00°96 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 Sl _

0096 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 2eoe SIe}S Ui 10 €.€22)
0091 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _

0091 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¢coc SIBJUNH YAW L0 2.lgcclt

spunjay ssoTayold Aed isu) jwy 2SIy pled junowy junossig s9a4 [B)j0] ISITM pajjoJul  JuUno) XBN JBBA uonduossaqg Aanoy _
Hoday aui] woyog AjAoy
ltejaq - Hodey sur woxog £2-22 IDIISIO AVd
9606 B8y DAV TVISA¥O

S19SM) UIWpY



wd Le:ZL @ v20z/Z4/L0 oWt /ejeq uny dweyoauny s

PuIsIg yied exe [eyshin

00°0 00°008‘% 00°0 00°0 00°008‘y 00°0 00°008'y 0 8 8 _

000 00°008°L 000 000 00°008°L 000 00°008°L 0 € € ceoe EPSBUPSAA S,uUsiy |led €0_€0v0oel
000 00°000°¢ 000 000 00°000°¢ 000 00°000°¢ 0 S S z2eoc EPS3UPaAA S,UsA ||lBeS ¢0 _€ovocl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ¢coc EPSSUPSA S,Us | |led 10 €0v0EL
00°0 00°006°S 00°0 000 00°006°S 00°0 00°006°S 0 0l (1]} _

000 00°000°¢ 000 000 00°000'¢ 000 00°000°¢ 0 S S (444 S Aepsan] s,usp |le4 €0_20v0el
000 00°00}°} 000 000 00°00L°L 000 00°00L°L 0 ¢ ¢ 2coc S Aepsan] susiy |led ¢0_covoelL
000 00°008‘L 000 000 00°008°L 000 00008} 0 € € (444 S Aepsen] s,usp (o4 L0 20voel
00°0LZ‘) 00°029°0L_ _00°0 00°0 00°029°01 000 00°029°01 S )44 |44 _
00002 000929 000 000 00092Z'S 000 00°092'S 14 cl cl 2c0c lleqAa]loA S,uBWOAN ¢0_Lovogl
000L0‘L 00°09€'S 000 000 00°09¢'S 000 00°09¢‘s 2 cl cl 2coc lleqAajjon 98y4-00 L0 Lovoel
00°0 00°S9¢ 00°0 00°0 00°s92 00°0 00°S9¢ 0 yA 14 _

000 00°'s9¢ 00°0 000 00692 000 00'99¢ 0 L 14 (A4 A OA AepijoH :8yN juled 10 OveoEl
00°'0 00°'v¥l 000 00°0 00'¥vl 00°0 00°¥¥lL 0 £ S¢ _

000 00'vvL 000 000 00'v¥l 000 00'vPL 0 € 14 2coc BAUBD Jeg 8)N juled L0 0€E0cL
00°09 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 0l _

0009 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 o] (4404 oid Aiwed :syN jured L0 0zeoel
00°82 00°964 000 000 00°96. 00°0 00°96. 0 9] S¢ _

0082 00964 000 000 00°'96. 000 00961 0 9l 14 2c0c usndleyy slN juleq 10 ¥0€0El
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 74 0l 8l _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 3 4 (444 J0lUSS Joj sepiy |ied | k¢ _29logl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 4 (4414 J0lusg 10} sepiy |led | 0C¢ 29l0gl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 b 3 [4 (4404 10lUSg 10j sepiy |ied] 6l _29logel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 3 4 4 2coc 10lUSg 10j s8piy el 90 2910¢l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 Z 4 (444 Jolusg 104 seply |ies] G0 ¢9logl
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 4 2ecoc Jojuag Joj sspiy e ] Y0 _2910€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 4 (444 10lUsS Joj sepiy (el €0 _c9logl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Z 2c0c Jolusg Joj saply (el | ¢0 ¢ologl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 [44er4 10lUsS 10§ seply |led] 10 ¢9logl
00°00% 00'seg’l 000 00°0 00's2e’L 00°0 00°62¢g‘L 0 Sl 9l _
00°00% 00°Gee’L 000 000 00°'sze’L 000 00'sze’l 0 Gl gl €202 10 Buiutel ] sepishqeg 10 ovioglL
00°0 00°Ss¢ 00°0 00°0 00°'SZ 00°0 00°'sc 0 l 6 _

000 00°'se 000 000 00°'sc 000 00°sC 0 } 6 (444 Jojoossiep Buluuibeg L0 PELOEL
96°6 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0 0 S¢

spunjay ssoyold Aed isuj JWy OSIN  pied junowly junoasiqg s9a4 [ejo] ISIT.M pajjolugy JUnod Xe|y  JesA uonduosag Aianoy _

96 J0 0} :ebeyq

SlasM ulwpy

Hoday aur woyog AnAnoy
ltejaq - Hoday aul] woyog £2-2Z

._.U_th_ov_x<n_ J
AVT TVISAYD!



wd Le:ZL © $202/2L/1L0 ewil/ereq uny  dwesoany iasn

uUIsIq Yed ave [eislin

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c £¢0c doys)Iop enjeyd Pouwwovmv
0008 00°G.L 000 000 00'SLL 000 00°'G.L 0 L 0c (A4 doys>Iop enjeyd L0 920LEL
00°0¢ 00°'S. 00°0 000 00°G. 00°0 00°S. 0 S 0c _

0o'og 00°G. 000 000 00'S. 000 00'G. 0 G 0oc (444 |eaH ‘seauy| JolyliesH L0 GcolEl
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 (114 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (4] 2 €¢0¢ eboA L0_veolel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0] 2c0c ebox L0 ¥2olEl
00°€S1 0S'8.L1L 00°0 00°0 0S'8LL 0S'S¢ 00°¥02 0 [4 S¢ _
00°€St 06'8.1 000 000 06841 05'6C 00'v0¢C 0 c (0] ¢coe Mmo|4-0A|d 2¢0_gcolel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl [AAV4 Mmo|4-0Ald 10 €2olel
00°0 00°0€2 00°0 00°0 00°0€2 00°0 00°0€2 0 Z 0S _

000 00°0€2 000 000 00°0ge 000 00'0€C 0 4 0s ¢coc d ydund sAlsnpui Iy L0 020LEL
000 0,819 00°0 000 0,819 00'¥9 00°289 0 0Z 0€ _

000 0c'8lLe 000 000 0c'8Le 0G'9S 00°'6€€ 0 6 Sl 2coc HIT ‘Y 8¥eys ‘Y sron €0_8l0LEL
000 05'0ve 000 000 0S'0ve 0S°L 00'8ve 0 % Sl 2¢coc BT Y 9¥eys | snon 2¢0 8l0lEl
00°0 01°'908 00°0 00°0 07°908 09°68 00°968 0 L 0l _

000 0¥'908 000 000 0¥'908 09'68 00968 0 L ol ¢ecoc ebo A aAnelojsay L0 GO0LEL
00°0 00°9L¥°L 00°0 00°0 00°9L¥'L 00°0 00°9LY'L 0 cl 00l _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 2coc dn pue GG ie ¥4 €0_000L€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0S 444 aund dn pue GG je ji4 1-20_000l€l
000 009L¥°L 000 000 009L¥°L 000 009L¥'L 0 Zl 14 ¢coc dn pue g je 4 ¢0 ooolgl
00°00C 00°09% 00°0 00°0 00°09% 00°0 00°09v 0 6 oy _
00°'00C 00°00¢C 000 00°0 00002 000 00°00C 0 v 0c [AA 4 wooljeg |eloos ¢c0_Z120¢€L
00°0 00°09¢ 000 000 00092 000 00°09¢ 0 S 0c c¢eoc wooljjeg [eloos L0 LLLOEL
00°0 00°002°L 00°0 00°0 00°002°L 00°0 00002 0 :13 8l _

000 00'000'Y 000 000 00'000'% 000 00'000't 0 0] oL [AAV4 0g Aepl4 208y-00 |[ed €0_GovoeEl
000 00'009°L 000 000 00°009°} 000 00009} 0 14 14 zeoc og Aepli4 09y4-09 |4 ¢0_SovoEl
000 00009°} 000 000 00°009°L 000 00°009°L 0 14 14 ¢ecoe 03 Aepl4 99y-09 |4 L0 SOvOEL
00°008°L 00°0€9°8L 000 00°0 00°0£9'81 000 00°0£9°81 0 GE ve _

000 00°088'G 000 00°0 00'088'G 000 00°088'S 0 oL (0] ccoe Aepsiny] s,usy |led €0 _vOovoel
00°00L 00'006°2 000 000 00006 000 00'006'C 0 9 9 120c Aepsiny s,usw |fe4 €0_v0v0EL
007009 00000 000 000 00°000°€ 000 00000 0 °] S [AAV4 Aepsiny] s,usiy |led ¢0_v0vocL
000 00°000°S 000 000 00°000'S 000 00°000°G 0 oL (013 120c Aepsiny] s,usw jje4 ¢0_v0ovoElL
00°00L°L 00°058°L 00°0 00°0 00°058°L 000 00°058°L 0 14 € f44V4 Aepsiny] suspyy |led 10 ¥0v0EL
spunjay ssoold Aed isuj Juwy oSN pled junowy junossiqg saad |ejol ISINM pajjoiu3y JUnNo Xe| JeaA uonduosaqg Aiaoy

96 J0 1} :@bed

ltejaq - Joday aur wonog £2-22

Hoday aulq wopog AjAnROY

sI9s UlWpy

.FU_Em_n_v_x,Qn_ J
ANV IVISAND



wd 1e:Z1L © $20Z/Z)/10 :dwil/eieq uny  dweoasy Jesn

ousig ed oxeT [ejski)

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0] 444 JEAl 8y} UO saje|ld Nomomo:;
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol €c0c Je|\ 8y} uo sale|ld L0_090l€l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol 2c0oc 1E\ 8y} uo saje|ld L0 090LEL
00°0 00°.9S 00°0 00°0 00°29S 00°€9 00°0€9 0 G Gl _

000 00°/9¢ 000 000 00299 00°'¢9 00°0€9 0 G Sl ¢c0e [8Y Uum eBoA yoleng 10 0S0LEL
00°0 T %44 00°0 00°0 T 44 GL'1l8 00°S¢S 0 S 0l _

000 G2 evy 000 000 geevdy Gl'l8 00°G6eS 0 S 0] 8 ¢coc ebo, 1uijepunyy €0 Z¢volEl
0S°282 05°G82'Y 00°0 000 0S°682'V 0S°ySE 00°0¥9'y 0 VA 09 _

000 0S'v9¢ 000 000 0S'v9¢ 0G'¢e 00°/8¢€ 0 14 ol 2coe ebox L0 _0volEL
05002 056421 000 000 0S'6.2°L 0S'LLL 00°L6BE’L 0 0} (0] 2 ¢c0c eboA S0_0volel
000 05210t 000 000 0SZLo‘L 0629 00°080°L 0 8 (013 ¢c0c eboA €0_0voLEL
00'¢8 SLELL'L 000 000 SLELL'L GZ'lolL 00S1LZ'L 0 6 ol ¢coe eboA ¢0_0ovolel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol £coe ebo Folovormr
000 GZ'SLS 000 000 GZ'SLS GL'LS 00299 0 9 0l ¢coc eboA 10 0¥0LEL
00°2LL G2'06¢C 00°0 00°0 G2’ 062 Gl'Cl 00°€0E 0 S 9¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl £c0c uluo] equnz-equnz ¥0_6€0L€EL
00221 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl 2c0c ujuoj equnz-equnz ¥0_6€0LEL
000 G2’ 06¢ 000 000 G2’ 062 GlZlL 00°¢0e 0 S cl ¢c0c uluo] equnz-equnz 10 6E0LEL
00°0 00°ZLE'L 00°0 00°0 00°ZLEL 00°'vLL 00'98%°L 0 8l )4 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l €coe equinz 80 _8€0l€EL
000 00°/9¢ 000 000 00°29¢ 00°'GS 0o'zcee 0 9 cl 2¢ecoc equinz 80 _8€0l€El
000 00299 000 000 00299 o061 00982 0 9 ol 2coe equnz €0_8€0lEl
000 00'8.¢€ 000 000 00'8.¢ 000 00'8.¢ 0 9 cl 2coc equnz ¢0 8€0lElL
00°00L 00°08¢2 00°0 00°0 00°08¢ 00°Sl 00°S6¢C 0 Ll 0¢ _
00°001L 00°08¢ 000 000 00°08¢ 00°'GlL 00°'G66¢ 0 L) 0¢ ¢c0c e equinz usamo|ieH ¢0 9¢e0Lel
00°6€ 00°'S1L9°L 00°0 00°0 00°G1L9°L 00°0 00°GL9‘L 1] 4 T4 _

00'6€ 00'¢CLS 000 000 00°CLS 000 00°ZLS 0 14 (0] % ccoc ploo equinz ¢0_Geolel
000 00°€0L’L 000 000 00°€0L°L 000 00°€0L’L 0 8 Gl ¢c0c PloS equnz 10 GE0LEL
00°0 0S'v29 000 00°0 0S'¥29 0SS 00289 0 9 0€ _

000 Ggz'80¢c 000 000 G2'80¢ Gl 62 00'8€C 0 4 Gl [4404 JamodApog c0_ocolel
000 GZ9ly 000 000 GZ9lYy Gl /2 00’ vv¥ 0 4 Gl 2c0c JamodApog L0 0g0lLgl
00°0 00°¥6S 00°0 00°0 00°¥6S 00°0 00'¥6S 0 S 0S _

000 00°¥6S 000 000 0065 000 00'¥6S 0 S 0s 2z20c d Yyound ssauli{ jnpy ¢0 620lL¢gl
00°08 00°S.L 00°0 00°0 00°GLL 00°0 00°G.ZL 0 Ll 14

—mb:_dwm wmo.._b_uo._n_ >ma wm:_ jwy um_E v_mn_ junowy u::Oom_Q $994 |ejol ISITM vw:o;:m a_.:._OU Xe Jes )\ :O_«n_._umvo >u_>_uo< _
Hoday aul7 wonog AjAROY
\I"‘\\

96 joz| :ebed

l1e}aq - Jodsy aui] wopog £z-2Z

slasn ulwpy

IOISIa X4V N
DIVT TIVISAYD!



wd 1g:Z1 © $20z/ZL/10 :ewii/ereg uny  dwexoasn tasn

PUIsIA sed axeT [eshiD

00°80¢ 00'22e’L 00°0 00°0 (I )44" 00°0 00'zze'l S £l 9¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 el £20¢ 1 1e seunsiyy ajym 10_LISIE}
00°80¢ 00zze'L 000 000 002zE‘L 000 00zze'L ] €l el 220e 1 1e seusuyd sym L0 LISLEL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 9l _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 €202 auloymeH je feq v L0 _9lSiIEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 2e0c suloymeH e Aeq v L0 9lSGLEL
00°09% 00°02. 00°0 00°0 0002 00°0 00°0Z.L JA ] £l 8¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 141 XAV J1yQ pue sald ‘sules| 10_GIGLEL
00°09¥ 00°0cL 000 000 00'0cL 000 00'0cL Ll €l 14" cecoe 21yD pue sald ‘sulel| 10 GISLEL
00°8¥8 00°1G6 00°0 00°0 00°LS6 000 00°LS6 14 1) 213 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 €202 qooer-ssjoN J Ino4 10_visSiEl
00'8¥8 00°LS6 000 000 00°1L56 000 00°1LS6 14 L 6 ¢coc qoder-ssjoN O Ino4 10 vIGLEL
000 TAL ] 4 00°0 00°0 Tl 4 Gl'lC 00'8.p 0 14 96 _

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €202 seje|ybi4 ¥0_/80L€EL
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl [A4V4 seje|ybi4 ¥0_/80L€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €202 saje|nybi4 €0 _/80l¢€l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl [AAN4 saje|nybi4 €0_/80LEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl €£20¢ saje|nybi4 2¢0_/80l€l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ¢eoe seye|nybi4 ¢0_/80l¢El
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl £¢0c seye|ybi4 10_/80l€}
000 G2 0SYy 000 000 G2 0SY Gl'/C 00'8LY 0 14 cl 2coc seje|nybi4 10 Z80LEL
00°0 00°'v02C 000 00°0 00°'¥02 00°0 00°'v02 0 [4 cl _

000 00'¥02 000 000 00'¥02 000 00'¥0¢C 0 c cl ¢ecoc ssaujl{ alieg 10 980L€L
SL'LS 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 6€ _

000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 cl £20¢ aNNnod ¢0_890L€l
S AVA] 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl (444 aNNod ¢0_8901L€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 2ecoc aNNod 10 890L€EL
00°8¥ 00°6S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°6SY 00°S¥ 00°v0S 0 S Sl _

00'8s¥ 00'6SY 00°0 000 00'6SY 00°'SYy 00'¥0S 0 S Sl 4404 ebo Buiuuibeg L0 L90L€EL
000 07899 00°0 000 0899 09°SC 00°'¥69 0 41 (11% _

000 00'8.Y 000 000 00'8.LYy 00¢L 00°'06% 0 8 Sl 2e0e Buims pue puels ‘IS ¢0_9901€l
000 0’061 000 000 o061 09'¢cl 00'¥0¢C 0 € Sl 2coe Buims pue pueis ‘IS 10 990L€L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 (1) 4 _

00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oL €202 JeN 8y} uo saje|id ¢0 090L¢t

_mu:Ewm ssouold Aed isy| Jwy 3SIN  pled junowy junodsig s9a4 |ej0] ISITM paj|oJug  JUNO) Xe| JesA uonduosaq Aanoy _

96 jo ¢l :ebed

llejaQ - Joday aui wonog €2-2¢

poday aui woypog AyAnoy

SI9SM UIWpY

L1OIY1SIa MYVvd A
AVT TVISAYO!



oUIsIq ed exeT [eyshi)

0008 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl 2202 suopng pue ss|ddy L0 €261€1L
00'ocli 00°'8ec 00°0 00°0 00°82¢ 000 00°8¢22 0 L 0l =
0o'0och 00'8¢e 000 000 00'8ce 000 00'8ce 0 L (013 cecoe senjeAoy Jojed L0 ¢Z6lEL
00°0 00°86 00°0 00°0 00°86 00°0 00°86 0 14 Zl _
000 00°'86 000 000 00'86 000 00'86 0 14 4" [A44 ebeAelx3 W09 suipy L0 LZ6lElL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl 2c0c e diS "InoAeg uspien 10 0Z6LEL
00°0 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 144 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ¥20c 198qQ pdig Jn|g pues L0 _82¢SLEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €202 198qQ plig ynig pues 10 82SLEL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 8l _
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 v20c n7 104 jnoqy puy InQ L0_/2Siel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 £20c N7 104 In0Qy puy InQ L0 L2siel
00°0 00°2¥9‘L 00°0 00°0 00°Z¥9°‘L 00°0 00°2¥9‘L 6 8 9l _
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0 0 8 j ZAV4 Bury uor s, Aempeo.g 10 _9¢siel
000 00'2¥9')L 000 000 00Zv9°L 000 00'Z¥9°L 6 8 8 €20c Bury uor s Aempeo.g L0 9¢slel
00°sz8 00°S0€‘} 00°0 00°0 00°SO0E‘L 00°0 00°S0€‘L 0 0l vl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L £20c suopoe||09 oddijyues 10 _Sesiel
00°s¢8 00°GOE} 000 000 00°S0€‘L 000 00°'G0¢°} 0 oL L 2coc suoposjjo) oddijyues L0 gesiel
00°0 00°GLE‘L 000 00°0 00°SLE‘L 000 00°GLEL 0 6 8 _
000 00SLE’L 000 000 00'GLE’} 000 00GLE'L 0 6 8 ¢c0c jeiojdxg [einjeusedng L0 v2siel
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 8 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 [AAN4 auloymeH e Aeq v L0 €2¢Slel
00°0S 00°082°L 00°0 00°0 00°08Z°L 00°0 00°08Z°L 0 Sl 144 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl £20¢ 1 PUB JISNA JO punog L0 _Lesiel
0005 00'082‘L 000 000 00°08Z‘L 000 00082°L 0 Gl Zl 2c0c 71 PUB JISNA JO punog L0 LeSiel
000 00°1SL°L 000 00°0 00°LSL‘)L 00°0 00°LSL‘L 0 gl )44 _
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 Zl €20¢ ounT pue sy weslig 10 6LGLEL
000 00°LSL°) 000 000 00'LSL‘) 000 00°LSL°L 0 el Zl 2coe qunT pue siI9 weslig L0 6LSLEL
00°9¢ 00°cZL 000 00°0 00°2ZL 000 00°2¢L € 9l 8¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 vi €20¢ 0y pue uuj wioyxd01s L0 _8LSLEL
00'9¢ oo'ceL 000 000 00'¢eL 000 00'¢cecL € 9l i 4414 Oy puUE uu| Wioyxoois L0 8lSLEl
spunjay $s0731301d >m& Jsu) july 2SIy pled junowy unolsiqg $994 |ejol ISITM p2jjoiu3z junod xepy  Iesp :O_«n_._umon >u_>_«u< _

Hoday aul7 woypog AyAnoy
\I’\a

96 40 y| :ebey

['ejaQ - Joday aulq woynog £z-22

siesn UlWpy

1O1Y1S1a MY¥vd A |
AV TVISAYD!



wd 1€:ZL ® $202/Z1/L0 Bwii/eleq uny  dwesoan 11asn

ouIsid ied axeT (eiskio

0S°1€C 00992 00°0 00°0 00°99%°‘C 00°0 00'99¥%‘¢ 0 8¢ 6 _

000 00615 000 000 00'61S 000 00'61LS 0 el €l [AAIA opideH €0 _€0LLvl
0SELL 00'8.6 000 00°0 00'8.6 000 00'8.6 0 €l 14% ¢coc opndeH ¢0_€0Livi
00'8LL 00'696 000 000 00696 000 00'696 0 ¢l Zl (444 oppideH 10 €0LLVL
00°0 00°00S°C 00°0 00°0 00°00S‘2 00°0 00°00S°2 0 €l 143 _

000 00°088°L 000 000 00°088°1L 000 00088} 0 0] oL ¢c0c ajele)}-aid uexoloys €0_LoLLYL
00°0 00’88l 000 000 00'88l 000 0088l 0 3 3 ¢coe ajele)-aid uexyojoys ¢0_LoLivi
000 00°cey 000 000 00°cey 000 00°cey 0 4 4 [AAN4 sjele)y-ald ueiojoys 10 LOLIVL
00°0 00°0S¥'L 00°0 00°0 00°0S¥°L 00°0 00°0S¥‘L 0 L 8 _

000 00°0s€ 000 000 00°0S€ 000 00°0S€ 0 3 4 €20¢ uossaT adue( sjeAlld 90 _0€.0v1
000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S 000 00°'00S 0 4 4 £€20¢ uossaT adue( SjeAlld S0_0€l0vl
000 00°00} 000 000 0000} 000 00°00} 0 [4 4 (4404 uossa7 adue( sjeAlld Y0 _0€L0v1
000 00°00S 000 00°0 00°00S 000 00°00S 0 4 Z (A4 4 uossaT] adue(g ajeAlld €0 0€L0v1
00°0 00°0v1L 00°0 00°0 00°0¥L 00°0 00°0v1 0 3 0L _

000 000l 000 000 000l 000 o00'o¥L 0 l (1] [AAVA Aued Aepyuig soueq 20 200Vl
0091 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0l _

0091 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol 2coe ainidinog jean L0 9lgecel
00°ce 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0l _

00°ce 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol [A4 T4 9)IH UOOW s, Jajuny L0 Sieeel
00°9SV 00°L10°c 00°0 00°0 00°L10°E 00°0 00°L10°E cl G6 4] _

000 00'608 000 000 00'608 000 00’608 ] 9c e (4404 B9 sua0Iiqg saeyd ¥0_826lEL
000 00°1L92 000 000 00192 000 00192 14 74 e 444 B9 sus)dliqg seeyd €0_8¢6lEL
009GV 00904 000 000 00°90L 000 00'90L € 0c (44 f44V4 B8] sus)oliQg saeyd ¢0_8¢6leEl
000 00'seL 000 000 00°'GeL 000 00'GEL 0 144 e ¢coe B8] suayoiqg sepeyd L0 82¢6LEL
00°0 oo'cii 000 000 00°ZLL 000 00'cLL 0 S ol _

000 0ocLi 000 000 oocLL 000 00cLL 0 S 0] [AA 4 W usamojjeH JuolsIH L0 L26l€lL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl cecoe pue 801dg pue Jebng L0 9¢6LEL
00°0 00°8S1 00°0 00°0 00°'8S1L 00°0 00°8S| 0 L Sl _

000 00'8S1L 000 000 00'8S1L 000 00'85} 0 L Sl 2coc AepijoH ueLOPIA v 10 GZ6lEl
00°'cS 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _

00'¢s 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 Sl 2ecoc Januol4 [ebni4 L0 ¥26LEL
00°08 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl

_mv:Emm ssoauold Aed isuj Jwy 9SIN  pled Junowy junodsig S99 |eJ0 IS pejjoilug  jJuno) Xely Jeap uonduosaq >«_>_«u<l_

96 J0 G| :obed

yoday aul wonog ANAnoY

llejoq - Hoday aul wopog £2-22

slasM ulwpy

._.U_Ew_n_v_m.qn_ A
DIV TVISAYO



wd Le:Z)L @ ¥20z/2)L/L0 Bwii/ereq uny  dweoaly esn

ousiq sied axeT [eshi)

000 00°'gt9 000 000 00°S¥9 000 00°'S¥9 0 6 Sl £20c HNpY suods joys J0H Nouv_‘vorm
000 00°G¢6 000 000 00'G26 000 00'6¢6 0 el Sl A4 INpY sHods joys joH L0 viv0L2
00°'88 00°€LL'L 00°0 00°0 00°€LLL 00°0 00°€LLL 4 Ll Sl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 °A ¢coe UBWSAON 101 D190 €0 _€lv0lc
000 00€L8 000 000 00€l8 000 00¢cL8 0 S L £¢0¢ uswsAoN 101 019710 ¢0_€lvolc
000 00°08¢ 000 000 00°08¢ 000 00°08¢ b 4 4 ¢coc UBWISAON 101 D190 ¢0_€1v0lLe
0088 00089 000 000 00°08S 000 00'08S l 14 14 €202 UswieAoi Jo1 O1970 10 €1v0L¢C
00'6vl 05°981°L 00°0 00°0 0S°98L°L 00°0 059812 4 [41]% 9Ll _
00’ecll 058211 000 000 05'8Z1L°L 000 05'8CL'L 0 Ll 0¢ £¢0¢ INPY sHodS sjoys JoH 90 _L1Iv0lLe
000 00°09%°L 000 000 00°09%°L 000 00°09%°L L 0c 0c €202 Inpy sHodS sjoys 10H S0 _Livole
000 00°660°L 000 000 00'660°L 000 00'G60°L 0 Sl gl £€¢0¢ |INPY sHodS sjoys 104 ¥0_LIv0Le
000 000LL 000 000 000LL 000 000LL 0 o] Gl £20¢ INpY sHods sjoys JoH €0 _Liv0le
00'9¢ 00°€20°L 000 000 00'€20°L 000 00'€40°L l gl al z2coe INPY sHodS sjoys JoH €0 _Liv0le
000 00'96. 000 000 00'S6. 000 00's64 0 (% Gl £20¢ INPY spods sjoys joH ¢0_L1iv0le
000 00'526 000 000 00'S¢6 000 00°'S¢6 0 gl Sl €20¢ INPY spodg sjoys joH L0 LI¥0LC
00°0 00vie'e 00°0 00°0 00'viege 000 00'vLZ'C 0 vl 6l _
000 00016 000 000 00°0L6 000 00ole 0 9 ] 2coc 9 10] 9 juaied Ajuli| €0 01¥0lLC
000 00°899 000 000 00'899 000 00'899 0 14 L €c0c 9 101 P Juaied Ajuu] ¢0_0L¥0Le
000 00'9¢€9 000 000 00°9€9 000 00'9€9 0 14 p €¢0¢ 9 0] % jualed Ajuu| 10 0L¥0L2
00'¥8€ 00°6EV'L 00'0 00°0 00°6EP‘L 00°0 00°6EP‘L 0 6 8¢ _
000 00291 000 000 00°491 000 00°/91 0 2 L £c0c SJelS B[pIT Anun L ¥0_60¥012
00'¥8¢ 00'0oveE 000 000 00°0vE 000 00'0¥€ 0 4 yA €202 sJelg o Anun L €0_60¥01¢
000 (0[O0 4747 000 000 00 vy 000 (0[008 47474 0 € p €20¢ siejs e Ayun ¢0_60¥01¢
000 00°88Y 000 000 00'88Yy 000 00'88¥ 0 € yA £20¢ siejs o Anu L 10 60¥0L2
00°0 00°05L°L 00'0 00°0 00°0S1°L 000 00°0SL‘L Z L £l _
000 00'200°L 000 000 00°200°L 000 00200’} L 9 9 £e0c SIOLIBAA BT ANun L ¢0_80¥01¢
000 008yl 000 000 00'8vlL 000 008yt L b L XAV SIOLIBAA BIWIT ANuti L 10 80¥0LC
00022 00°0g€ 00°0 00°0 00°0€€ 00°0 00°0€E 0 £ 9] _
00°0¢¢ 000k} 000 000 0001} 000 00°0LL 0 l 8 c¢ecoc | uojeg AV 4%
000 00°0¢c 000 000 00°0¢¢ 000 00'0¢ce 0 4 8 z2eoe | uojeg 10 LOLLYL
00°0 08'600°9 00°0 00°0 08°600‘9 0C'S¢E 00°S%0°9 0 0€ 0¢ _
000 00°/€2°1 000 000 00°2€2°L 000 00°2€2'1 0 g ] ¢coc APY 8jeley ueyojoys 90 v0LIvl
000 08'80%'L 000 00°0 08'80¥°L 0z'se 00 ¥¥P'L 0 8 8 2coc 1Beg sjeiR) URNOJOYS S0 vOLivl
000 00'Z66°L 000 000 00'Z66°L 000 00'Z66°L 0 o] oL c¢coc J8ju| |jeley ueyojoys ¥0_¥0LIvL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2coc APY 8jele) ue)ojoyg €0 vOLIvl
000 00'9.¢ 000 000 00°9.¢€ 000 00'9.¢€ 0 4 & IAA 4 IAON ®jele}| uexojoys c0_voLivi
000 00'966 000 000 00°966 000 00°966 0 S S 444 1Bag ejele)y| ueyojoys 10 ¥OLLYL
spunjay S§S073l04d hm& Jsu| jwy OSIN Pled junowy junodsig $994 |ejol ISIT.M pajjoiuz junod xe|w Jea ) :O_un_._umcﬂ_ >«_>_u0<
Hoday aul woyog AjAnoy
"

96 40 9| :ebed

lle3aq - Jodsy aul wonog £z-27

slasM ulwpy

hU_Ew_Dv_md.m J ‘.
AV TVISAYD!



wd Le:ZL ® ¥20Z/Z}/1L0 Pwil/eleq uny  dwexdan 1asn

Joulsia yed oxeT [e1shio

00°0 00°260°L 00°0 00°0 00°260°L 00°09 00°2S1'1 0 14 0¢ _

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0] y £AVA I119]|eg 3id 10_0lLZ0l2C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol £c0c Il 19]ed aid 10_012012
000 00°260'} 000 000 00°260°L 00°09 00°2SL'L 0 14 (012 [AAA 11 18]|eg aid L0 0LL0lC
00°0 0E'ELY'e 00°0 000 0cELP'e 0c'LL 00'v¥9'e 0 ol [44 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl €20¢ zp1y doH diH 10_80.0l¢C
000 oeeLy'e 000 000 0eeLY'e 0c'LL 00'v¥9°'C 0 oL ol ¢coc zpry doH diH 10 804012
oocl 00'¥6.L'L 00°0 00°0 00'¥6.°L 00°06 00'88°L £ 1€ GE _

000 002yl 000 000 00chy'L 00'S¥y 00°/8%'} 0 9 0ol 2coc | 1elleg aid ¢0_S0.01¢
000 00'¢5¢e'e 000 000 00zse'e 000 o0ozse'e 4 €l €l €¢0¢ }olleg aid 10_G0.01¢
oociL 00°000‘¢ 000 000 00°000°c 00°'SYy 00'S¥0‘c l cl cl ccoc | 19]jed aid 10 G0.L0lL¢
00859 059169 00°0 00'0 05'9.6°9 00°0 05°9.6'9 8 8¢ 1 _

00'LL 00'6€l'E 000 000 00'6€l'E 000 00'6EL'E 14 el €l 1 X404 XIN 8oueQ ¢0_€0.0l¢
00°¢LYy 002052 000 000 00'20S°C 000 00°20S°C 14 ol cl XAV XIN @oue(q 10_€0.01l¢C
00°'StLL 0s'see’t 000 000 05°Gee'l 00°0 05°6e€'l 0 S ol cecoe XIN soueq 10 €0.0L2
00912 00°28.L'L 00°0 00°0 00°28.°L 00°0 00°28.L°L 0 14 (1) 4 _

00'¥6€ 00's¢c 000 000 00°'s¢c 000 00°'sce 0 € ol 2c0c aled) 8N UIM edueq ¥0 _¢0.01¢
00°00€ 00'see 000 000 00'sce 000 00°'sce 0 14 (0] €20¢ aled) o\ UM daueq ¢0 col0le
00'¢ce 00098 000 000 00°098 000 00098 0 (] % (0] cecoe aled) 8\ UM ddueq ¢0 c0.l0le
000 002y 000 000 00°¢Ly 000 00°¢LY 0 9 oL £c0c aled) S\ UiM 8dueq L0 2¢0.L0LC
00°0G1L 00'9S¥‘C 000 00°0 00'9S¥‘C 00°0 00°9S¥°Z € PA oy _

000 00'9S0°L 000 000 0090} 000 00'9S0°1 0 Ll 0c [44V4 INpY suods sjoys 104 €0 _€cvole
0005} 00°00¥‘L 000 000 00°00%'L 000 00°00%°L € 0¢ 0c €c0c INPY sHods sjoys joH L0 €2¢v0Le
00°S€EC 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°0 00°009 0 8 0S _

00'see 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0¢ €£c0c INPY sHods sjouys joH €0 _levole
000 00°'sec 000 00°0 00°6e2 000 00°G€C 0 € Sl €202 INpY suods sjoys 104 20 _levole
000 00°'G9¢ 000 000 00'99¢€ 000 00°G99¢ 0 S Gl £c0c Inpy suods sjoys JoH L0 Levole
00°982 00°595°L 000 00°0 00°59S‘L 00°0 00°595°L 0 [44 S9 _

000 00°0sv 000 000 00°0Sv 000 00°0SY 0 9 0c £20¢ INpY suods sjoys JoH €0 _0¢vole
00°9G1 00'00€ 000 000 00°00€ 000 00°'00¢ 0 S Gl 444 [NPY spods sjoys JoH €0_0¢v0lc
00°0€l 00°GLS 000 000 00'GLS 000 00'S1S 0 L Gl €coc INPY sHodg sjoys 10H ¢0_0¢vole
000 00°'00€ 000 000 00°00¢ 000 00°00¢ 0 14 1 €20¢ [NPY spodg sjoys 10H L0 0cv0Le
00°0 00°LE¥'E 00°0 00°0 00°LEV'E 00°0 00°LEP'E 0 14 09 _

000 00°GEL’L 000 000 00'SEL’L 000 00'GEL’L 0 Sl Sl £¢0c HNpY syods joys joH €0_vivole
000 00°ceL 000 000 00zeL 000 00'ceL 0 L Gl [AA T4 }NpY suods joyg j0H €0 vivole

Tu:&mm_ ssouoid Aed isu) jwy oSi pied Junowy 3junodssig s894 1810 ISIT.M pajjoJug  JunoH Xely JBaA uonduosag Aoy _

9640 2| :8bed

si9sM ulwpy

Hoday aul7 wopog AjAoy
llejaq - Joday aul] wopnog €2-22

_.U_x._.w_n_v_m<n_ J ‘
AAVT TVISAYO



wd L€z © ¥20z/zL/1L0 ewll/eleq uny  dwexoany jJasn

1oUIsIq ed 9%eT [e1skiD

000 00°G29 000 000 00'529 000 00°'629 0 b L €0 00y 101 moHrmworN
000 00°98¢ 000 000 00°'S8¢ 000 00°S¥e L 9 S €coc 300y 101 ¢0_1980l¢
000 00'G8E 000 000 00°'G8¢ 000 00°'S8¢ L yA VA £coc 300y 0L L0 1980l¢
00°0LL 00°8€1L 00°0 00°0 00°'8¢l 00°0 00°8€L 0 [4 S _

000LL 00'8€L 000 000 00'8El 000 00'scl 0 4 S [AA4r4 ed Jnoyym || o0y piy €0 §€80LC
00°0 00°50Z°L 00°0 00°0 00°50Z°} 00°0 00°502°L 4 vl Sl _

000 00°S¥6 000 000 00°S¥6 000 00°'Sv6 0 L Zl ¢coe L 300y P 90 v€80Le
000 00'09¢ 000 000 00092 000 00°09¢ Z € € ¢coe } 390y P S0 ¥€80LC
000 00°SSL‘L 00°0 00°0 00°SSL‘L 00°0 00°SSL‘L 0 €l Ll _

000 00068 000 000 00068 000 00°068 0 ol cl [AA 4 300y 101 90 €€80lc
000 00'59¢ 00°0 000 00'G9¢ 000 00°'G9¢ 0 € S [AAr4 300y jo1 G0 €£€80l¢
0S°009 05°198°¢ 00°0 00°0 0S°198°€ 00°S) 05°9.8°¢ 6 6% 0S _

0sclL 00918 000 000 009l8 000 009l8 0 oL o]} €20¢ euus|ieg Aig Anj ¥0_LG/0l¢C
00'v61 00'cLL 000 000 00'¢LL 000 00cLL 4 0L 0l €202 euus|eg Anig A €0 _1S/0l¢
00°'Gce 00'IvL 000 000 00°'IvL 000 00'LvL 0 6 oL €20¢ euus|leg Awg A ¢0_lLs/01e
000 00°1L08 000 000 00°1L08 00'SL 00918 14 0] oL 2eoe euusjjeg Anig A ¢0_ls/oLe
00’691 05'leL 000 000 0s'leL 000 0s'1eL € 0l ol €¢oc euus|ieg Amg Anj 10 1LS/01¢
00°€0}) 52°698°C 00°0 00°0 62698 00°06 G2656°C Z Zl 0¢€ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol y20c Il delse|jeg aid 10 _Zv.l0lc
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0] €¢0c [| del9jieg 8id L0 2v.i0L2C
00°€0l G2'698°C 000 000 G2'698°C 0006 GZ'656'C (4 4% (0] c¢ecoe || delpe|eg 8.d L0 Zv.0l¢C
14211 4 89°'€06°8 00°0 00°0 89°€06°8 00°09 89°0.2°6 0 PAS 144 _

172154 €LCeY'L 000 00°0 cLeey’l 000 €LzeEY'l 0 9 Zl £¢0C de] e||leg aid ¢0_Ivi0le
ov'8¢ 0€0zz'e 000 000 0€°022'2 00°stL 0€'6¢2'C 0 6 0] (444 | des||eg aid ¢0 _Iv/i0LC
000 00'8€.C 000 000 00'8€LC 000 00°S510°¢ 0 Zl cl I XAr4 de]s|eg a.id 10 _Lvi0lC
000 SzeLse 000 000 STAN 4 00°Sy GZ'8556°C 0 (0]} (0] [44 4 | delse|leg 8.1d L0 Lv.0leC
00°0 00°9L¥‘L 000 00°0 00°9L¥‘L 00°0 009L¥'L 0 9 [44 _

000 00°9LY°L 000 000 009L¥'L 000 009L¥°L 0 9 Zl £¢0¢ swod 10_0v.i0le
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0] [440r4 SWod 89\ 88d L0 Ov.l0lcC
00°0 00°2S¥‘E 00°0 00°0 00°2Sp‘S 00°09 00°21S°€ I vl 09 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol ¥20c SPIY 8ouegosoy co_Li/ole
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0} €20C SPIY 8oueqony co_Lilole
000 00°'120°L 000 000 00120 00'SL 00'980°L 0 ¥ 0] [AAV 4 SpiM souegoLoy ¢0 _Li/0le
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0] ¥202 SPIY aduegoLoy 10_L120LC
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0l €coc SpIY 8dueqosly 10 _LL/0LC
000 00'98€C 000 000 0098¢‘e 00'sy 00'LEY'E L oL (0] (A4 SpiY souegoloy 10 LLZ0LC

_Mv:_dwm ssoold Aed syl Jwy 9SIy  pled Junowy junossig se94 |ejo] ISITM pajjoiu3y Junon Xe|  JeaA uonduosag Aianoy _

96 Jo g| :ebed

l1e3aq - Moday aul] wopog £z-22

Hoday aul woypog AjAnoy

slasn ulwpy

G_Em_ov_xth x
PV IVISAND



wd L£:Z)L @ $20z/ZL/1L0 dwil/eleq uny  dweyoaly asn

ouisia Yed oxe [eishiD

00°9S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0€ _
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl v20c Aeq moug L0_Gcecie
00°99 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20¢ Aeq moug L0 Gcecle
00°0 00°88 00°0 00°0 00°'88 000 00°88 0 yA 0€ _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl  £4V4 9SNO € se }8IND L0_Pgecie
000 00'88 000 000 0088 000 00'88 0 L Sl £20¢ 8SNO € se }8InD L0 bcecie
00°'v2 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0€ _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c Auung we | L0_g€2ecie
00'¥¢C 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl £20¢ Auung we | L0 €2ecle
00°2g 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 (113 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c smel( Jesg 10 _c¢ceeie
oo'ze 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €202 sme.( Jesg 10 ¢eecie
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl I XAV4 HY g9\ UIBA 10 Leecie
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 Sl €20¢ diysmouing 10 €2€2L1C
00°9S 00°861 00°0 00°0 00°'861 00°0 00°861 0 € cl _
00'9S 00'8. 000 000 00'8L 000 00’82 0 l S €20¢ ed noyum || %00y piy €0_1980L¢
000 00°0ct 000 000 000t 000 00'0ct 0 4 4 €20¢ ed Jnoyim || 300y pIy ¢0 198012
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S €20c ed Jnoyym || 300y piH L0 ¥980LC
00°0c¢2 00°'S19 00°0 00°0 00°Gl9 00°0 00°'S19 0 6 S¢ _
000 00°'S6€ 000 000 00°'S6¢E 000 00°'G6¢ 0 S cl XAV a1ed yym ||| o0 piy €0_€9801¢
00°0LL 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L €20¢ ased yum (|| %00y pil ¢0_€9801¢
000LL 00°0c¢e 000 000 00°0¢c 000 00°0¢¢ 0 14 Zl £20c aled Yym ||| 300y piy 10 €980L¢
0ozLl 00°69L°E 00°0 00°0 00°69L°E 00°0 00°69L°E 14 0S 1S _
oocil 00068 000 000 00068 000 00068 3 L cl £20¢ L %00 PM 90 _2980l¢
000 00'v¥C 000 000 00'¥¥2C 000 00'v¥C 0 € S €2c0c } 300y P G0 2980l¢
000 00089 000 000 00089 000 00089 0 cl cl €20¢ L 00y PIM ¥0_c980l¢
000 00'0€L 000 000 00°0€L 000 00°0€L 0 el Zl £20¢ 1 300y P €0_298012
000 00°'GveE 000 000 00°'Gve 000 00°GvE € 9 S £2¢0¢ L %00 PA ¢0 2980L2
000 00'08¢ 000 000 00°08¢ 000 00082 0 S ] £¢0¢ L %90y P L0 ¢980L¢C
000 00°260°€ 000 00°0 00°Z60°€ 00°0 00°2SL'E (4 0S 4% _
000 00°LLE 000 000 00°LLE 000 00'ZlE 0 14 S €20c YO0y J01 90 198012
000 00°008 000 000 00008 000 00008 0 ol cl €20¢ 300y JOL G0 _1980l¢C
000 00089 000 000 00089 000 00089 0 cl cl €20¢ N00y 101 0 1980L¢C
spunjay ssoyold Aed isu| Juy 3SIN - pled Junowy junoasid saa4 |ejo] ISIT.M pajjoiu3g JUnoH Xe| Jesj uonduosaqg Aianoy

96 40 6} :ebed

le3aq - Joday aul wonogd £2-22

Hoday auiq wopog AjAOY

S19SM UIWpPY

PV IVISAY

IDIN1SIa YAVd 4
9



wd 1e:Z7L @ ¥20z/zL/L0 Bwil/eleq uny  dweyoany ;s

wousiq sed ayeT [ejshig

00°96 00961 000 00°0 00°961 00°0 00°961 0 L (113 _

00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c doysx.opp Buiysiy 10_9/¢€2lc
00°9S 00961 000 000 00'961 000 00961 0 L Sl £c0c doysyiom Bulysi L0 9/¢clic
00'¥8 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 0¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl ¥20¢ }s8lo4 uszol4 8y L0 _S/€cle
00'v8 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €coe }s8J04 uszol4 8y 10 §.€21¢
00°801 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 0€ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl YAV SIBaQUD JoAlY L0 _vleCle
00°'80L 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €c0e SIBRUD J8AlY 10 v.€21C
00°0 0004 00°0 000 0002 000 000 0 4 0€ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 202 diysmoung L0 _€.€¢1¢
000 00'0L 000 000 0004 000 0004 0 14 St £c0¢ diysmoung 10 €L€21¢
00°0 00'v¥l 000 000 00°'vvl 00°0 00'¥¥L 0 9 0€ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 202 HY Jamol4 10_c/lgecie
000 00'v¥L 000 000 00'v¥L 000 00'vvl 0 9 Sl €20C HY 1amo|4 (JURARNATA
00°0 00°09¢2 00°0 000 00°092 000 00°'092 0 6 0€ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl c0¢ iSPIY 10} BLBSPSY O 10 _L/lg21C
000 00°09¢ 000 000 00092 000 00092 0 6 Sl £€coc iSPIY 10} EWSP3Y 0 L0 Ligcie
000 00°LZ) 000 000 00°LLL 000 00°LLL 0 6 0¢ =

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 202 salie] uesuelsigqng 10_0.g£21C
000 00°LLL 000 000 00°'LLL 000 00°LLL 0 6 1 £€¢0c Sauled uesueusigng 10 0Lg¢lC
00°'8Y 00°G6¢C 00°0 00°0 00°S62C 00°0 00°'S6¢C 0 cl 144 _

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 A ¥20¢ und usplies Aie4 10 _69¢€Clc
00'8v 00°'S6¢ 000 000 00'S6¢ 000 00°'s62 0 cl Zl £c0c und uspie Aue4 L0 69¢€cle
000 00°022 000 000 00°02¢ 000 00°022 0 0l 0g _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c e $8A|3 BuI¥I0MPOOAA L0 89¢€clic
000 00'0ce 000 000 00°022 000 00°0¢c 0 0l Sl €c0c e saA|3 Buiyiompoop 10 89¢cCle
00°0 00°96 00°0 00°0 00°9S 00°0 009§ 0 14 0¢€ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 202 M SIS3\ pUET 3J8YA (VP RANATS
000 0095 000 000 0095 000 00°9s 0 14 Sl £¢0C M SIS\ pue” alsym (U RANANA
00°0 00°2¢s 00°0 000 00'zs 000 00°zs 0 14 113 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20¢ ibuudg ojjeH 10 9¢ecie
000 00°cs 000 000 00'¢Ss 000 00'cs 0 14 Gl €coc ibuuds ojjoH 10 9ceelie
spunjoy ssoTold  Aed isuj Jwy oSy Pied junowy junoasiq s934 |ejo] ISITM pajjoiug Junog) xe|  Jeax uonduosaq Ananoy _

96 40 0z :8bed

SIS UIWPY

Hoday aul wopog ANAnoy
l1eyaQ - Hoday aul] wonog £2-22

IDINISIa WAV A

NV TVISA¥O



wd 1€:Z) @ v20z/ZL/L0 Bwil/eleq uny  dwesoan L1esn

ousiq sued axe [eiskig

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 St €202 Jr spods sjoys J0H ¢0_S0v0¢c
0S'v6 05°/8¢ 000 000 0G°/8¢€ 000 05'/8¢€ 0 9 Sl €2c0¢ I spods sjoys JoH L0 S0¥0cZ
00°0v1 00'¥26 00°0 00°0 00'v26 000 00'¥26 0 cl 0e _

00°0¥L 00'¥26 000 000 00'¥Z6 000 0026 0 cl 0c €20c 98 spodg sjoys joH L0 vov0ZT
00°889 00°G8€E‘L 00°0 00°0 00'G8E°L 000 00°S8€‘L 0 Ll 0c _

00'889 00°G8E’L 000 000 00°G8€E’L 000 00°G8€’L 0 Ll 74 €20¢ seg spods sjoys joH 10 €0¥0C¢
00°SS.'Y 00°0S0°9) 000 00°0 00°0S0°91 000 0005091 0 1423 1423 _

00005} 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 €2¢0¢ g shog spei9 uis/uwy 0}_2ov0ce
00°0S1 00°059°L 000 000 00°0S9°L 000 00°059'} 0 cl cl €2¢0¢ PEID YG/Yly Ajusno) 60_cot0ce
00°08. 00°00v'C 000 000 00°00¥C 000 00'00%'C 0 Ll VA €20¢ UG/ 9Bpry JeoelD 80 _20¥0¢cc
00'0€e 00°0SZ°C 000 000 00°0S2'C 000 00052 0 9l 9l 1 XAV4 UiG/ulp auleld uelpu] 10_c0v0ce
00'0ce 000042 000 000 000042 000 000042 0 Gl Sl €20C UIS/Uip 39810 SPOOM 90_¢20¥0¢c
00'GEY 00°009 000 000 00°009 000 00°009 0 14 14 €202 19 Yis/uyy Aingisue) S0_20v0ce
00'00€ 00008} 000 000 00°008°L 000 00°008°} 0 ¢l ¢l €20¢ BI9 YIG/yiy uuewsny ¥0_20ov0ce
00'0€e 00'0S9°L 000 000 00'059°L 000 00'0S9'} 0 cl cl €20¢ g 9pel9 UiG/uiy YHON €0_20v0ce
00°65¢ 00°G2.L'L 000 000 00'szLL 000 00°62L'} 0 cl cl €202 SpEID YiG/Uiy yinos ¢0_2o¥0ce
00'S¥E 00'S5.8°L 000 000 00'6.8°L 000 00'6.8°} 0 €l €l €202 g 9pelO YiG/uly 1ISeM 10 20¥0¢c
00°89€‘€ 0012l 000 00°0 00°LivC) 00°S. 00°9¥s‘Cl 0 16 16 _

00°00¢€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 €coc skog apel9 pig/pug 0}_lov0ce
00'5¢¢ 00°6¢8 000 000 00'G¢8 000 00'G¢Z8 0 L L €20¢ 19 pig/pug Ausno) 60_10v0Ce
00°6vE 00'GeY'L 000 000 00°G2ZY'L 000 00°'62Y') 0 ol ol €20¢ pig/pug abpry Jeioe|o 80_10¥0¢C
00°50. 00'629°C 000 000 00629 000 00529 0 6l 6l €2¢0¢ PJg/pug suleld uelpuj £0_10v0¢c
00°€se 00'L2S°) 000 000 00°12S‘L 00°S. 00965} 0 43 Ll €202 PIg/pug %8813 SPOOoM 90_l0v0ce
0006 00'0S¥ 000 000 00°0Sv 000 00°0Sv 0 € € €¢0c 9 pig/pug Aingqisjue) G0 _10v0Ze
00'G.€ 00085 000 000 00085 000 00°0S5'C 0 8l 8L £20¢ 19 pig/pug uuewsny ¥0_10v0ce
00°081 00°0SY 000 000 00°0SY 000 00°0Sv 0 € € €20¢ Spelo pig/pug YHON €0_10¥0ce
006G 00'szY'L 000 000 00°GZY'L 000 0062y} 0 ol ol €2¢0¢ dpelo pIg/pug yinos ¢0_10v0ce
00'0¢. 00°002°} 000 000 00°002°} 000 00°002°} 0 6 ol €20¢ dpelo pIg/pug ISSM 10 1L0¥022C
00°S.L 00°G€8°L 000 000 00°G€8‘L 00°0 00'S€8‘L 9 99 06 _

00'scl 00'G6.€ 000 000 00'G.€ 000 00'G.E € €l Sl 1202 OEBRY HY JUlEd SPIY G0_€0€0ce
000 00°G9¢ 000 000 00°G9¢ 000 00°G9€ 0 €l Sl €2¢0¢ ‘[ona7 Ase3 )N juled ¥0_€0€02e
00°0SS 00°GEl 000 000 00'sel 000 00'sel € S Sl 1e0e “I0BRY HY juled Spiy ¥0_€0€02c
000 0005} 000 000 00°0S} 000 00°0St 0 9 Sl €20¢ ‘]oneT] Ase3 ajN juled €0_€0€0¢cc
00°0S 00°09% 000 000 00°09% 000 00°09Y 0 9l Sl €20¢ ‘]ona Ase3 a)N juled ¢0_e0e0ze
00°0S 00°0S€ 000 000 00°0Ss€ 000 00°0se 0 €l Si €20¢ {ona Ase3 ayN juled L0 €0€0ce
00'0¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 0¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl [ AV4 doys>jiop aimeN 10_2/EC1C
00°0v 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl I XAV4 doys>Iopn aimeN L0 L.lg£21¢C

—mﬂ:q._uﬂﬂ S$S07ilj0.ad >m& jsuj jwy 3siN pied junowy junoasiq s994 |ejo L ISIMLM pajjoiuz Jjunoj xXe|y  lea) Co_ﬁn_._omﬁﬂ >«_>_u0<L

96 40 Lz :ebed

llejaQ - poday aul] wopnog £2-22

yoday aul7 woyog AjAnoy

siasn ulWpy

LDIY1SIA NYVd O
PAIVT TVISAYO



wd Le:ZL ® ¥202/Z4/L0 swil/eleq uny  dwexoeny uesn

ousIq ied axe [ejship

000 00°089 000 000 00°089 000 00'089 0 12 12 220z A9 sisuuibag Ayuu | S0_€1v0zz
00°0%¥Z 00°0¥2 000 000 00°0%2 000 000¥2 0 L L €202 A9 sisuuibag Ayui | ¥0 €1v0zZ
000 00zzY'L 000 000 00°2Z¥‘L 000 00'ZZ¥'L 0 l . £202 A9 sisuuibag Ayuu | €0 £1v0zZ
000 00°'89¢ 000 000 00°89¢ 000 00°89¢ 0 Z Y €202 A9 sisuuibag Aui) 20 sivoze
000 00°02¢ 000 000 00°0Z¢ 000 00'0Z¢ 0 z . €202 A9 sisuuibag Ayun | L0 €1¥022
00°ZLL 00's8z'L 00'0 00°0 00°S82°} 00°0 00°68Z°L 0 1L 9z _
000 00't€9 000 000 00'¥€9 000 00'v€9 0 v v zze0z SJIB}S ST Aun 90 ¢lv0ze
000 0092 000 000 009.2 00°0 0092 0 z 4 zz0z SIelS suIT Ajun | S0 2L¥0zZ
00'Z.L 00'6.¢ 000 000 00'G.€E 000 00'G.€ 0 S 0z £202 B9 spods sjoys JoH L0 ZL¥02e
000 00'622‘ 00°0 00°0 00622 00°0 00622 0 4] 9L B
000 00°0Z€ 000 000 00°0Z€ 000 00°02¢ 0 F4 F4 zz02 Bunquing Ayuuy €0_LL¥0zZZ
000 00'6€0°} 000 000 0060} 000 00'6£0°} 0 S . €202 Buiquing Ajuu g 20_L1yoze
000 00'0/8 000 000 00'0.8 000 00'0.8 0 g yA €202 Bunqung Ayupg L0 LLb0ZZ
00°0 05°658'8 00°0 000 05°658‘8 00°0 05°'658°8 £ 6L1 Syl _
000 00012 000 000 00012 000 000l¢ 0 3 Sl €202 7 -suodg sjoys joH L0 0l¥0zZ
000 0066 000 000 00'¥66 000 00'v66 0 €l 0z €202 JII7 -spodg sjoys joH 90 0lv0zZ
000 050621 000 000 05°062°} 000 05'06Z°L 0 8l Gl zz0z 7 -spods sjoys JoH 90 0l+0z2
000 00968 000 000 00'968 000 00'968 0 b 0z €202 I -spodg sjoys 104 S0 _0L¥022
000 00'vLL ) 000 000 00vLL'L 000 00vLL L 0 Ll Gl zz0z JI7 -spods sjoys joH S0 0L¥0ZZ
000 00'¥¥6 000 000 00'v¥6 000 00'vv6 0 zl Gl €202 7 -sHodg sjoys 104 ¥0_0L¥022
000 002604 000 000 00°Z60°L 000 00'Z60°L € Gl Gl €202 I -spods sjoys j10H €0 _0L¥0zZz
000 00'2.0°L 000 000 00220} 000 00'2.0°L 0 ¥l G) €202 JI7 -spodg sjoys JoH 20 0L¥02Z2
000 00'€8L‘L 000 000 00°€8L‘) 000 00°€8LL 0 gl Gl €202 |7 -sHodg sjoys j10H L0 0Lv0ZZ
00°2gg 00°0£9 00°0 00'0 00°0£9 00°0 00°0£9 0 6 oy _
0092 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0z €202 lleqyoo4 Bej4 yinoA 20 60022
0098 00°0€9 000 000 00°0€9 000 00'0€9 0 6 0z €202 |4 Ir sHodg sjoys joH L0 60v02Z
00'8YE‘L 00°0¥8‘C 00°0 00°0 00°0¥8°2 00°0 00°0¥8°2 0 6l 14 B
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 £202 uds spods sjoys joH 20 80102z
00'8ve'L 00°0¥8'2 000 000 00°0¥8°C 000 000¥8°2 0 61 0z €202 1dg spods sjoys joH L0 80%02Z
GZ'6E9 G/'G6S'E 00°0 00°0 GL'S6S‘E 00°0 G.'G6S‘E 0 6v 7 _
00'26 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl 2202 lunr spods sjoys joH 90 £0%022
00°08% 00'S80°L 000 000 00'G80°L 000 00'580°} 0 Gl Sl zzoz IUIN sHodS sjoys JoH S0_L0v0zZZ
000 00°€€8 000 000 00°€€8 000 00°cE8 0 Ll Gl €202 IUIN sHodS sjoys JoH €0_L0v0zZZ
000 00°06¥% 000 000 00°06% 000 0006 0 l Sl €202 IUIA sHOdS sjoys JoH 20_L0v0ze
GZ'8S GL/8L°L 000 000 G/'/81°L 000 GL'/8L°L 0 9l Gl €202 IUIN SHOdS sjoys 10H L0 20v02Z
0S'v6 0S°60Z 00°0 00°0 05'60Z 00°0 05'60. 0 0L 14 B
000 00'zzE 000 000 002ZeE 000 00¢2eE 0 2 Gl €202 “Jr spodg sjoys joH €0 S0v0zZ
spunjay wmo.._btogn_ hum sy jwy osI pled junowy ur:._Ouw_Q $894 |BlO] ISIM pajjoiuzg junoj) Xe|w Jes :O_ua_.amoﬂ a_>_«u<f_
Hoday sur7 wonog Ajanoy
‘)\

96 40 g :abed

I'e3eQ - Hoday aulq woypog £z-z2

SJ8SM UIWpy

Diy1sIa v&EJa
DIVT IVLISAND)



wd Le:Z1 @ $20z/ZL/L0 :Bwil/eleq uny  dwesoasy Hasn

10UISIa sed axe [eshiD

00'e6 05819 000 000 05819 000 05819 0 6 Sl £20C 88d spods sjoys joH L0 2Z¥0ze
00°9€€ 00'886°C 00°0 00°0 00'886‘C 00°0 00'886°C 0 (114 0L _
000 00°¢ce 000 000 00°'cce 000 00'¢ee 0 14 0c £20¢ ejo] spods sjoys jJoH €0_levoce
00°9€€E 00°2es’L 000 000 00°2es'L 000 00'2€eS’L 0 LZ (074 ¢ecoc ej0] spods sjoys joH €0_l2Zvoce
000 00°2€s 000 000 00°¢es 000 00°'ces 0 L Sl £c0¢ e]jo| spods sjoys j0H ¢0_lev0ce
000 00°209 000 000 00209 000 00'c09 0 8 Sl €¢0c ej0| spods sjoys JoH L0 L2v0ee
00°.S¢E 05’08} 00°0 00°0 0S'08°L 00°0 0S'708°L 0 9l 8¢ _
00'66 0S'S.LY 000 000 0S'S.LYy 000 0SSy 0 G 143 £€20¢ gha|jon yeeug buuds ¢0_61v0cc
00'85¢ 00°62¢'} 000 000 00'62¢€'l 000 00'62€‘L 0 L 14" €20c ghsjjon yeaug Buudg 10 6Lv0cCC
S.°08) 00°€ve’e 00'0 00'0 00°e¥Z's 00°0 00°EvZ'e 0 3 8 _
000 00288 000 000 00'Z88 000 00288 0 8 14 ¢coc IMS 11BgAS|I0A "If A3 0l_8lv0ce
000 00'98¥ 000 000 00°98% 000 00°98Y 0 14 14 ceoc S|IMS [18GA3II0A dA3 60 8lv0ce
000 00°€8L 000 000 00'€8. 000 00'€8.L 0 L vl £€20¢ 114Q 2 SIS lleghajion ¥0_81v0cc
000 00°.2¢€ 000 000 00°.c€ 000 00°/¢¢ 0 € 143 £20¢ S llegAa|jon €0 _8lv0ce
GL'081 00'89Y 000 000 00°89% 000 00'89% 0 9 14" €202 ! S l1eghs|jon ¢0_81v0ce
000 00°.,62 000 000 00,62 000 00°L6¢C 0 € i £c0c 14@ 8 SIS I1eghs|ion 10 81¥02C
00’02 0S'906'% 00°0 00°0 0S°906'% 00°0 0S°906'y € 0€ 6¢C _
00081 00°.LS6 000 000 00°LS6 000 00256 l 9 S (A4 A A9 yeys dwnr Ayuu ) €0 _/iv0ce
000 056802 000 000 06'680°C 000 05680 L cl Zl £20¢ A9 peys dwnp Ayun | ¢0_/1v0ce
00've 00'198°L 000 000 00'198°L 000 00'¥98'tL 3 cl cl €202 A9 peys dwnp Ayup) L0 L1v02¢C
00°ces 00°€LEC 00°0 00°0 00°€.£C 00°0 00°€L£C 4 9l ve _
000 00'vee 000 000 00'veC 000 00'vee 0 4 14 (A4S wABiapuiy 919710 €0_9lv0ce
00062 00'8S6 000 000 00856 000 00'856 2 9 L €coe wABispury 91910 ¢0_91v02e
00°¢¥e 00°'L68 000 000 00°1L68 000 00168 A 9 9 ¢coc wABiepuiy 919710 ¢0_91v0¢c
000 00062 000 000 00062 000 00°062 0 4 L £20¢ wABrepury 91910 L0 91v0ZC
00°0 00912'c 00°0 00°0 00912t 00°0 00912‘c 0 Ll 8¢ _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S [44V4 Jnosed Ajuli| 90 _Slv0ce
000 00'8¥8 000 000 00'8y8 00°0 00'8v8 0 S S [44V4 inoxied Ayuu) S0_Slv0ce
000 00'26¢€ 000 000 00°C6¢E 000 00°26¢€ 0 c L I XAVA Inoyed Ajuu | ¥0_Slv0ce
000 00904 000 000 00'90. 000 00'90L 0 5 yA €20c Inosied Ajuti} €0_6G1v0cc
000 00'¥.LS 00°0 000 00'¥.LS 000 00'v.S 0 € v 2 £¢0c Inosied Ayup ] ¢0 _SGiv0ce
00°0 00'969 000 000 00'969 000 00'969 0 14 yA €202 Jnoxed Ayuu L0 SL¥0C2
00°8G€ 002l 00°0 00°0 00zl 00°0 00zl 0 S S _
00°'85€ 00°¢LL 00°0 000 00'cLL 000 00°¢CLL 0 S S f4414 siolIBAA ST Aun L €0 ¥1v0cc
00°'0ve 0081 000 00°0 00'8.L°E 00°0 00'8LL‘E 0 Ll €€ _
000 (0[0l°1 47 000 000 00°'8¥L 000 00’8yl 0 L A 2coc A9 sisuuibeg Apuu ) 90 €1¥0ce
spunjay  ssouold Aed isu| Jwy 9SIN pled Junowy junodsiq S99 |BJO] ISIT.M pajjoiuz  Juno) Xy JesA uonduosaq AjAnoy

96 J0 g¢ :ebed

s19sSM UlWpY

Hoday aui wonog AjAnoY
lteyaq - Hoday aul] woypog £2-22

l_.UE._.m_n_v_m<m A
PV TVISAIO



wd Le:Z) @ v20z/zh/L0 :swil/eeq uny  dwesosy wuesn

uUIsIg ed ayeT [ejshi

000 oo'zey 000 000 00'zey 000 00°cey 0 14 oL €20¢ || uojeg ¢0_lLiz0ee
00°09} 00'9v¥ 000 000 00°9vv 000 00'9%v 0 € ol ceoe | uojeq ¢0_l1.0¢ce
000 oozey 000 000 0o'cey 000 oo'cey 0 4 ol €20¢ | uojeg L0 Liz0ce
G1260°L 61259 000 000 61259 SP°0€ 02'889°¢ l 2 [44 _

000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 L €20e doH diy Azzer L0 _¥0.022
G1'260°) G1°159°C 000 000 61'159°C Sy'0e 028892 b b Ll (444 doH diH Azzer L0 ¥0.022
00°89 00°28S'e 000 00'0 00°'28S‘e 00°0 00°'z8s’e 0 [44 3% _

00°89 00'v66 000 000 00'v66 000 00'v66 0 9 Gl €202 S [o0Ydg Jayy ¥00)! ¢0_1090¢¢
000 008852 000 000 00885 000 00'885°2 0 9l 9l €20¢ M :]00Y3S Jayy 300! L0 ¥0902¢
00°€8y 00°zez8'e 00°0 00°0 00°zz8'e 00°0 00°zzg'e 0 8y 06 _

000 00'292°) 000 000 007292} 000 00292'} 0 9l 0C €20c g-L syodg sjoys j0H G0 SSy0cCe
00'¢cee 00'¥S8 000 000 00°¥S8 000 00'vS8 0 bl 0c €20C g-1 suodg sjoyg joH ¥0_GSv0ce
000 00°/86 000 000 00°/86 000 00°/86 0 ¢l 0c €20¢ g-1 spods sjoys joH €0 _S§S¥0ce
000 00viLL 000 000 00'vLL 000 00viL 0 6 Sl €20¢ g-1 sHods sjoys joH ¢0_Ssv0ce
00'L91 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20c g-1 suods sjoys JoH L0 SSv0cCC
00°229 G126 000 00°0 SL26LY 000 G126y 0 8y LS _

00°0 00°LVE'L 000 000 00°.vE'} 000 00°L¥E’} 0 €l 142 €e0e % SIS lleghs|joA Ir ¥0_/cv0ee
00852 0S°05S°} 000 000 0S°0SS‘} 000 0S°055°t 0 Si =13 €202 B SIS lleqhs|jon I €0_/2v0ce
0S'6l€ 00'0l8 000 000 00018 000 0o0'oLs8 0 0] 143 €202 S IlegAsjjo ur ¢0_/zv0ee
0S'6v G2'G80°L 000 000 GZ'G80°) 000 G2'G80°L 0 0l 14 €20¢ B SIS Ileghs|joA ip L0 L2v0ee
00°19¢€ 0S°'21E9 00°0 000 0S°21LE9 00°0 0S°LLE'9 I L8 243 _

000 00'v¢6 000 000 00'v26 000 00'vce 0 ¢l 0c €20¢ S Jr suods sjoys JoH 90_g€cv0cee
00'9¢e 05°08S°} 000 000 0S°08S°L 000 0S'08G°L 0 €C 0¢ ccoe S 4r spods sjoys joH 90_€ev0ee
000 00'v8. 000 000 00'v8. oo'o 00'¥8. 0 ()3 (74 €2¢0¢ S Jr spodg sjoys joH S0 _€egvoce
000 00'056 000 000 00°0S6 000 00°0S6 b €l bl (444 S Ir spods sjoys JoH S0_€c¢v0ce
000 00°209 000 000 00209 000 00°¢o9 0 8 Sl €202 S Jr sHods sjoys joH ¥0_€2v0ec
000 00°LLE 000 000 00'L.g 000 00'L.E 0 S Sl €20¢ S Jr spods sjoygs joH €0_g€cvoee
000 00°'L2L 000 000 00'teL 000 00'leL 0 0l Sl €20¢ S If spodg sjoys joH ¢0_eevoee
00'se 00°68¢€ 000 000 00's8e 000 00's8¢e 0 9 Sl €c0e S Jr syods sjoys JoH L0 €2¥0ce
00°€98 00°10€'6 00°0 00'0 00°L0E'6 00°0 00°10€‘6 £ L2l SG} _

00'0ey 00°zze'L 000 000 00°zze') 000 00'zze'L b 8l 4 444 89d spods sjoys joH £0_¢cev0ee
000 00'vEL’L 000 000 00'vEL‘L 000 00vEL'L 0 Gl 0c €2¢0¢ 89d spodsg sjoys joH 90 _cevoee
00041 00°Gee’L 000 000 00'see’t 000 00°Gee’L 0 6l (074 ¢eoe 994 spods sjoys joH 90_cevoee
000 00895’} 000 000 008951 000 00'895°L 0 0c 0c €20¢ 98d spodg sjoys joH S0_cev0ee
00°04} 000.2°} 000 000 00042} 000 00042t Z 8l Sl ¢eoe 99d spodg sjoys joH S0 _cevoee
000 00'€9. 000 000 00°€9. 000 00'€9. 0 0] Sl €202 8ad spods sjoys j0H ¥0_cev0ce
000 00042 000 000 00042 000 00044 0 L Sl €c0c 994 spods sjoys 104 €0_ccv0ee
000 0S°0¢s 000 000 0S'02s 000 05'0¢s 0 yA Si €c0¢ 83d spods sjoys joH ¢0 ¢evoee

_fmu:_dmm ssoauold  Aed jsu| Jwy 3siy  pled junowy junoasiq sa994 [ejo] ISIT.M ENIE] Juno) xe|y  JeaA uonduasag Auanoy 1_

96 Jo pz :ebed

slasn ulwpy

poday aur wopog Aoy
lle3aq - Hoday aui] woynog £z2-z2

U_Em_oéi 4
VT IVISAND



wd 1g:ZL @ ¥20z/2L/1L0 :BwiL/ereq uny  dweoaly j1asn

uUIsIa Yed axeT [e1ski

00'881L 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl £20e eBoA spiy moHNroFNN
00°08L 00'vee 000 000 00'vee 000 00°'vee 0 14 Zl fAAVA eboA spiy €0_/10l¢cc
00'v6 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €20¢ ebo spiy ¢0 Li0lce
0S¥y 00680 00°0 00°0 00°680‘¥% 00°SElL 00°¥2Z'y 0 Zl 0€ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €¢0c uedwo) adueuliopad 10_0S.0¢¢
05 Ly 00'680°% 000 000 00'680‘% 00'sEL 00'vee'y 0 cl Sl [44 14 uedwo) souewliopad L0 062022
08°EY 0C'€8L‘S 00°0 00°0 0Z'€8L‘S 08°88 00°06€'S 0 (44 £C _

000 00'260°C 000 000 00260'€ 000 ooolz’e 0 €l el £e0c de] pajeq 10_v¥.0¢c
08'Ey 0Z°'160C 000 000 0Z°'160C 08'88 0008L'2 0 6 0l [A4T4 de]no|leq 10 v¥.L02¢C
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 0c _

000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0 0 oL €¢0c wn] g syou| doH diH 10_¢cL0ec
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0] ccoe wn] g syou] doH diH L0 ¢cL022
00°0 00°6£2'S 00°0 00°0 00'6£2°S 00°0€ 00°'882'S 0 0c (/14 _

000 00656 ¢ 000 000 00°6S6¢ 000 00¥v.6¢ 0 cl Ol €202 || doH diH L0_1cL0ce
000 00'¥82°C 000 000 00'¥82'C 00°0g 00v1LEC 0 8 (0] (444 (| doH diH L0 LcL02c
00°961 00'810°S 00°0 000 00'810°S 00°0¢ 00°SSE‘S 0 X4 144 _

00961 00'LLLZ 00°0 000 00'L1LT 000 00810°€ 0 cl vi €202 | doH diH 10_0c.0¢C
000 00°20€C 000 000 00°.20€C 00°0€ 00°L€€C 0 6 (0]% ceoc | doH diH L0 0cL0¢¢
00°0 00'992°‘C 00°0 00°0 00'992°¢ 00°0 00'99Z'2 0 6 /14 _

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0] €20¢ [eouATae|eg 10 81.0¢2¢
00°0 009922 000 000 00992°¢ 000 00'992'2 0 6 (0] 2 [44V4 [eonATpelieg 10 812022
v.L'vv9 9¥'€6E'Y 00°0 00°0 oY°'E6E'Y v0°.82 0S°089‘t 0 8l [A4 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0] I NA T4 |l 8duegoloy ¢0_ /12022
vL'Lee 96'%9.°} 000 000 96'¥9.°L v0'eve 002002 0 L 0] % [AA 4 |1 8duegoy [AVWAYIr44
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L €20c | ®dueqoy 10_Z1.102¢
00cLy 05'829°C 000 000 06'829'C 00°SYy 05'€.9C 0 L L 2ec0c | 8duegoloy 10 212022
Sy'Sl 6G'826°C 00'0 00°0 56826 Sy'Sy 00'v.6'C 0 cl [44 _

000 00'0€0°C 000 000 00°0€0°2 000 00°0€0°C 0 8 Zl €202 18lleq 10_€120¢C
S¥'SL GG'868 000 000 GG'868 Sy'Sy 00'vv6 0 14 ol 2eoc zzer/de | 10 €L202¢
Sy'eve 0S°20L'y 00°0 000 0S°20L'y T4 4% SLLy8'y 0 6l 1 X4 _

000 00°0€02 000 000 000€0'C 000 00°0€0°C 0 8 cl €20¢ SEAIQ 8due(Q 10_21.2022
Sv'eve 0S°..9'C 000 000 0S°219' SZvel S.°118'C 0 L % ¢ecoc SBAIQ 8due(q L0 2L.102¢C
00°091 00°9¥¥°L 000 00’0 00°9¥¥°L 00°0 00°9¥¥‘L 0 8 oy _

000 00'9¢€lL 000 000 00'9¢€lL 000 00°9¢l 0 l ol 2e0c || uoyeq 0 1L1.202¢

spunjay  ssoauold Aed isu| Jwy 2SIN pled Junowy junodsiq S99 |ejo] ISIT.M pajjoiug  Juno) Xepy JesA uonduasaq AAnoy _

96 Jo Gg :8bed

ilelaq - poday aulq woypog £2-22

poday auiq woyog AjAnoy

SI8S UIWPY

LOM4LSIO NY¥Vd ,A
DIV TVISAYD!



wd Le:ZL © ¥Z0Z/2L/1L0 swil/eeq uny  dwexoeny s

uIsIg Jed axeT [eiskin

00°'8se 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 8 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 y20c uadx3 aouslog-uajeA ¢0 ¢lliez
00'85¢C 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 €20¢C adx3 8ouslog-UsIEA ¢0 clllee
00°zez 09°2£0°L 00°0 000 09°2€0°} ov'y 00°Zv0'l 0 oy S _
00'88 00'€le 000 000 00'ele 000 00'cle 0 9l 0€ €20C sse|Q olbepy €0_90/1¢C
00°0c 00°'0€e 000 000 00°0€C 000 00°0€C 0 bl Gl (444 sse|D oibepy €0 90.1¢cc
oo'vel 09'vEY 00°0 000 09'vey )44 00'6eY 0 6} o€ €20z sse|Q olbepy 10 90122
00°0¥2 00'S¥0°2 00°0 00°0 00°Sv0‘e 00°0 00'S¥0°2 9 144 144 =
00'0¥C 00°0SZ’L 000 000 00°0SZ’} 000 00°0ST'} G Sl Sl €20c Bulures| BuiyisAqeg €0 G0Zlee
000 00'66Z 000 000 00'56. 000 00°G64 b 6 6 €20C Buures | BunysAqeg ¢0 S0Zlee
000 00°9.8 000 000 00°948 000 0098 0 |4 99 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl €20C Wv3Lls LL_v0L12e
000 00'948 000 000 00'9.S 000 00'9.S 0 14 Sl £20¢ WV3LS 0l _v0/lee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol yaoc Wv3ls ¢0_v0.1ee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0)3 €20C Wv3ls ¢0 v0.1eC
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 y2oc Wv3Lls 10 v0LLCC
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 €20e WV3lS L0 v0LL22
000 00°298°L 000 000 00°298°L 000 00°z98°L 0 Sl 14 _
000 00°'L¥S 000 000 00'L¥S 000 00'LyS 0 S Sl (444 SIB|oYdS ssayd L0_10.1¢ee
000 00°'00¥% 000 000 00°00t% 000 00°00v 0 € Gl €c0c SIBjoYdS ssayy 90 _loZlee
000 00°'}1¢6 000 000 00°'Lc6 000 00'1¢6 0 L Sl €20c SIEjoYdS ssayd G0 Loziez
000 00GL¥'L 00°0 000 00GI¥'L 000 00SLP‘) 0 29 0L _
000 00'SLy'L 000 00°0 00'Siv'L 000 00GLY') 0 29 0L €20¢ unug Aeq s,aunusies L0 veviee
00°8€S 00°z8y'e 000 00°0 00'z8r'e 0002l 00°209°c 14 9¢gl (342 _
00'8€S 00Z8¥'e 000 000 0028V’ oo'ozlt 00209 14 o€l 134 €20¢ WBIN @1eQ UOS WO €0 90¥lee
00°002 00'8€L's 00°0 00°0 00'8€.'S 00°09¢ 00'S10°9 S YX44 102 -
00°00¢ 00'6.8C 000 000 00'6.8¢C 00'svl 0020 3 431 col €20¢ ajeq Jayybneq Appeq 90_v0viee
000 00'658°C 000 000 00'698°C 00'GLL 00'166°C 14 Gl S0l €20C s1eQ Jeyybneq Appeq S0 v0viee
26'2.0°L 68'2S¥'v2 000 00°0 68'LS¥'ve 00°002 9szi8've 0 6y LS _
z6'2L0') 88°,0.CL 000 000 88°20L°CL 00°001 65'296ClL 0 9C 1Z €20¢ iseag ayj pue Ainesg 10_0celee
000 L0°0SZ°LL 0070 000 L0'0SZ°L1 00°001 L0'0S8°LL 0 €2 o€ (44014 ir epiew L0 ocelee
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl (444 1eyD yum dwe) joog 10 S90lee
00°z9v 00'yee 000 00°0 00°'v€T 00°0 00°'veT 0 14 9¢

_mv::&mm ssoTiold Aed Isy) jwy OSiN  pled junowy junossiqg saa4 |ejo) ISIT.M pajjolul Junod xep Jeaj uonduosag Auanoy

96 Jo 9z :ebeyd

SJas) ulwpy

Hoday aui woyog Ajanoy
l'ejaQ - Joday aui] wopnoeg £z-z2

1D1¥1sIa V::IJ g
VT IVISAYD!



wd Lg:ZL © vZ0zZ/ZL/L0 Bwil/eleq uny dweydaly uasn

PuIsSIq Yied axeT (eshi

89°0€) 99°052 00°0 00°0 99°0S¢2 4% 2 00°'v9¢ 0 9 [44 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 1 XA4 Bee buiwes pods-3 ¢0_Ss/lee
00'¥0L 0008 000 000 0008 000 00°08 0 4 € ceoc Bes bujwes podg-3 ¢0_Ss/lce
89°9¢2 99'041L 000 000 99'0L1L veel 00'¥81 0 14 14 £2¢0¢ Bee buiwes podg-3 L0 8G/12¢
00°0 00768 00°0 00°0 00'¥768 00°0 00°'v68 0 9 cl _

000 00'¥68 000 000 00'¥68 000 00'v68 0 ] Zl €£20c SUIOIPSIA sSaUISPIIM L0 GcLiee
00°0 00°'Lvv 00°0 00°0 00°Lvv 00°0 00°Lvvy 0 € cl _

000 00°'LvY 000 000 00°LvYy 000 00 L¥y 0 € cl €20¢ |00Yyog 10300 I 10 veLice
00°6.8 00°€EL’S 00°0 00°0 00°€EL’S 00°0 00°€EL’S 0 [4 c9 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 20 YOS uelleulisloA s 0 _€cl1ee
00'v¥9¥ 00299 000 000 00°2s9 000 00°2s9 0 14 14 €¢0c YOS UBlIBULIBISA S| v0_€cl1ee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 ¥20c Yog uBlLBULIBIBA SR €0_€cL1ee
000 00°120'} 000 000 00120 000 00°120°L 0 9 9 €coc YOS UBLIBULIBISA SN €0_€cllce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl ¥20c YIS UBLIBULISIBA S[IT ¢0_gcllee
00'sse 00°€0.'c 000 000 00'€0.C 000 00'€0.C 0 Sl Sl £¢0c YOS UBLIBULIBISA S| ¢0_g€cllce
0009 00°20€‘L 000 000 00°20€°} 000 00°20€'L 0 L Zl I XAVA YOS UBLIBULIBISA S| L0 €2L12¢
00°0 oo'6Le 00°0 00°0 00°6LC 00°0 00'6LC 0 L cl _

000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0 0 9 ¥20c M ‘qeT puejs| |eoidos | 10 ¢cliee
000 00'6le 000 000 00'6lc 000 006l 0 L 9 £20¢ 3 ‘qeT pueys| [eajdoi | 10 ¢2Lice
00°09 00°2G€ 00°0 00°0 00°2S€ 00'0 00°2S€ 0 Il 1) _

00°09 00°2s¢€ 000 000 00°.S€ 000 00°2S¢€ 0 L L €202 ybnouy | sdUspYUOD L0 LcLiec
00°0€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0¢€ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c Jejo20YD S B3\ MaN G0 Oclice
00°0¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €c0c 1B|000YD S BB\ MaN G0 0cllce
00°06 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _

00°06 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl €202 ybnoiy] woesis3-jjos 10 612122
000 00°.2¢ 00°0 00°0 00°.2¢ 00°0 00°.c¢ 0 ] 0L _

000 00°2¢¢ 000 000 00°.2¢€ 000 00°4¢c¢ 0 ot 0] £20c Yola4ls v-sull|S-usjep 10 8lL.ice
00°96€ 00°82S 00°0 00°0 00°82S 000 00°82¢S 0 9l 0L _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c Dpualed Zuo Az €0 Zillee
00°99 00'¥9¢ 000 000 00'¥9¢ 000 00'¥9¢ 0 8 Sl €20¢ Jpusied :zu Azyo €0 /1/l12e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oL |44V 4 Jenbsep :zuo Azy9 ¢0_/il1ee
00°0ee 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (1] £20c Janbsepy :zuo A9 [AVIPAYAT#4
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oL 202 oequse|d zU19 Az 10_ZLZiee
000 00'¥92 000 000 00'v9¢ 000 00'¥9¢ 0 8 (0] 2 €¢0c deqyseld - Ao L0 ZLlee
spunjay  ssonuold Aed isu| Jwy 9SIy  pied Junowy junodsiq saa4 |e}o ISIT.M pajjoiug  Juno) Xe| JeaA uonduosseq AiAnoy _

96 J0 /g :8bed

sias ulwpy

Hoday aui woypog AjAjoy
llejaQ - Joday aul] wonog £2-22

1OMY1S10 M¥vd
DIV IVISAYD!



wd Le:21 ® $Z0z/Z4/L0 :dwiL/eeq uny  dwesoay esn

uIsIq Jed axeT [eiskip

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 S _
000 000 000 000 000 0070 0070 0 0 6 ¥20z 2I8JEAA O} UOHONPOJU| ¥0 SLL0€T
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 £202 218} 0} uonoNpoLU| ¥0 SL10gz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 vzoz dI8JeAA O} UOHONPOIU| €0 SL10€Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 £202 2I8}EA\ O} UOHONPOUU| €0_SL10€Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 AV QI8jeAA O} UOHONPOAU| 20 SlLoez
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 £202 JI8)eAA 0} uononposU| 20 SLi0€Z
00°06S 000 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 zg _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 €202 -suossa7 b6uor yepy €0 €010z
00°08€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 €202 uesuswy-6Buor yepy 20_€0l0ge
00'06 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 zzoz asaulyy-bbuor yepy 20 €0L0gZ
00021 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 £202 asaulyp-bBuor yepy L0 €010€T
00°'96€ 00°0£2‘C 00°0 00°0 00°0£2'2 00°0 00°0£2‘ 0 Lg 9/ _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ] $z0Z Bunured Jojoossjepp 80_1010€Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 . £202 Bunuieq Jojooseiepp 80_10L0€Z
000 00'90% 000 000 00'90% 000 00°90¥ 0 L y2 2202 Bunuied Jojoossiepn 80 101L0€Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 . zz0z Bunuied Jojoossiep 1010102
000 00'8%¢€ 000 000 00°8%¢ 000 00'8v€ 0 9 L zz0z Buuied Jojoossiepy 90_L0logz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L zzoz Bunuied Jojoosajep G0_10L0EZ
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 A €202 Bunured Jojooseiepp ¥0_10L0€Z
000 00'85S 000 000 00855 000 00°855 0 6 6 £202 Bunuied Jojoossiepp €0_101L0€Z
000z 00’861 000 000 00861 000 00°86¥ 0 8 6 £z02 Bunured Jojoassyepy 20 10loge
00922 00°0Z¥ 000 000 00°0Z¥ 000 00°02% 0 7} 6 €202 Bunuied Jojoosayepy L0 L0L0EZ
00°0 00'62L 000 00°0 00°62L 00°0 00621 0 S Sl B
000 0062t 000 000 0062t 000 00621 0 S Gl £z02 Japejoooyg ay L0 L6122
00'062 00°0Z¥'L 000 000 00°0Z¥'L 00°0 00°0Z¥'L 0 44 8y _
000 00012 000 000 000} 000 00012 0 44 %4 €202 ea] se)ybneqg-isyiop 20 606122
00062 00°0LL 000 000 000L. 000 000LL 0 22 4 €202 e8] Jejybneg-ssyiop 10 606122
00°'8S 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 Gl _
00'8S 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl €202 Jop, edg Buudg Aieq 10 806122
000 00911 00°0 00°0 00'9L1 000 00911 0 4 Sl B
000 00911 000 000 00911 000 009t 0 v Gl €202 sawnyad sulield 10 206422
00°021 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 Sl B
00021 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl £202 asnoys?| L0 906122
000 00°'86 00°0 00°0 00'86 000 00°'86 0 4 4} B
000 00'86 000 000 00'86 0070 0086 0 v Zl £202 1eN 8y} ul diysusziip G0 £0612Z
_!mu:Ewm ssoTold Aed jsu| juy OsIiy  pled junowy junoasiq s$994 |BjJO| 1SIT.M pajjoiuy JUNo) Xe|y Jeaj uonduasag Aianoy

96 Jo gz :ebed

Hoday aui wonog AJARoY
I'ejaq - J1oday aui] wopog £z-z2

SJIasM) ulWpy

IAVT IVISAY

1OIY41S10 MY¥Vvd J :
U {



wd 1g:z1L © ¥202/ZL/1L0 :swil/eleq uny  dwexosly esn

ousiq sied axe [eishin

00°0S2 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 l €zoc (wepg:g) uado N1IYD 90 ¢l¥0€T
00'6Z1 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ! €202 (weypg:g) uedo YD S0 _ZLY0eZ
00°0S2 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 l £202 ¥0_clb0ee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ! €202 (wegzy:g) uedo My €0_¢lb0ez
00°0SZ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 1 €202 (wegQ:g) uedo YD z0_zLvoez
00052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 1 €202 (weg) uado 11yd L0 ZL¥0EZ
00°091 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 zl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 v €202 d g - IlegAsjjop mous €0_0L0ET
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¥ €202 d Z - leghs|jop mous 20 _0L¥0€T
00091 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €202 d ¢ - lleghsjjon moug L0 0LY0EZ
00°021 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 0S _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 ¥202 led Ajiwed 8)N juled L0 ¥Z€0€T
0002} 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 T4 €202 led Ajiwed :8)N ued 10 ¥2£0£2
00°0 00'vET 00°0 00°0 00'PEZ 00°0 00'v£Z 0 4 0S B
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (74 ¥202 uaInoley) euN uled L0_vleoee
000 00'veT 000 000 00'vET 000 00'v€2 0 ¥ 14 €202 uendIey) :eYN juled L0 ¥LE0ET
00°0L) 00°0Z2 000 000 00°022 00°0 00°022 0 4 0S _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 T4 ¥z02 8d Uy dod :auN juled 10_P0E0ET
00041 00022 000 000 00°022 000 00022 0 14 Gz £202 8d Uy dod 8NN ued L0 ¥0€0€T
00°22€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 L _
002Z€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 )] £202 PYHIg Y1001 S.AeMDIN L0 6610€Z
00'S 00021 000 00°0 00°02L 00°0 00°02L 0 | 44 0g B
00'S 00°0ZL 000 000 00021 000 00021 0 74 0g €202 0g |[egeseq Bequesg L0 LELOEZ
00°982 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 ¥e _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl ¥202 W/4TS lexbig | ojoud 10 2zl0€e
00982 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4} €202 W/S1S 1enbig | oloyd L0 2Z10ET
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 0 0 ¥z B
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4} ¥202 dn eso|Q pue osoep 10_1Z10€Ee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4! €202 dn eso|Q pue osoep L0 LZL0EZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 4} B
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl €202 Buney eog papesg L0 8LL0€Z
0021 09°EVlL 00°0 00°0 09°EVlL o'l 00°S¥L 0 0z (14 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 02 ¥202 ng pue Aepsan| ooe| L0_ZL10ET
002} 09Vl 000 000 09'EPL or'L 00'G¥1 0 0z (174 £202 ng pue Aepsan| ooe| 10 ZL10EZ
TU:Eux ssouold Aed isuj Jjwy 9SIy  pied junowy junodsiqg s994 |ejol ISIMM pajjoiugy JunoH Xey  Jesp uonduosaq Auanoy

96 J0 6z :8bed

SIS ulWpy

yoday sui woyog Ajanoy
|rejaq - Hoday aui woypoyg £2-22

1D141510 %¥Vd §
DAV TIVISAYD!



wd 1€:Z1 @ y20Z/2L/L0 :ewil/sjeq uny  dwesoely :esn

oUsIqQ Yied axeT [eisli)

00°ZLL 00'8£8°Z 00°0 000 00'8£8°‘C 00°0 00'8£8°2 0 12 09 3

000 00%0."1 000 000 00'v0L"} 000 00¥0Z°1 0 9z o€ €202 woou(jeg [e1o0s 20 _/T.l0€2
00'ZZL 00vEL‘L 000 000 00VEL'L 000 00 PEL L 0 6l o€ £202 wooljjeg [B100S L0 22.0€Z
00°0 00°009°L 00°0 00°0 00°009‘L 00°0 00°009°L 0 8 8 B

000 000097} 000 000 00°009'1 000 00°009'} 0 8 8 €202 noJ ||eqyos pigmous 20 €1¥0€2
00'6.8°6 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 Iy

00°052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L €202 (wdgzy) uado Ny Ly 2Lp0Ee
00052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L €202 (wepg:L 1) usdo Ny 0v_cZlvoee
00052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L €202 (wegp:L1) usdQ UD 6€ 2LY0ET
00°0sZ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ! €202 (wegp:11) uedo YD 8E ZLY0ET
00°052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I €202 (wegg:| 1) usdo 11yD L€ TLY0EZ
00'052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I £202 (wegg:) 1) uedo YD 9¢ ZL0€Z
00°0S2 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 } £202 (wepgz:1 1) uedo UD GE€ CLY0ET
00'052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I £202 (wegy:11) uado YD ¥€ CILY0ET
00'052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L €202 (wegy:y) uado yd €€ ZLP0ET
00°052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I £202 (wegQ:1 1) uado NIyD A AR 4| ¥4
00052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 | €202 (wey ) uado yo LE 2LY0EZ
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 } €202 (weps:gl) uado 11yD 0€ 2Lv0ee
00°052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I £202 (wegy:gl) uado 1Yo 62 ZI¥0EZ
00°0s2 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 } €202 (wegp:01) uedo Mud 8Z ¢L¥0€T
00°052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I €202 (wegg:01) uado YD 1T 2ly0ee
00'0S2 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I €202 (wepg:QL) uedo 11D 9z zlyoee
00'0S2 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ! €202 (wepz:QL) uedo 1Yo GZ ZL¥0ET
00°052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L £202 (wegy:Q1) uedo 1Yo vZ ZLy0gee
00'052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ! £202 (wegy:01) uedo YD XA AR 1[4
00°052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ! £202 (wegp:01) uedo 1Yo 2Z zlvoee
00'0S2 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 b £202 (wep}) uado YD Lz zivoee
00052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 1 €202 (weyg:6) uado 1IyD 0Z 2Lv0€ee
00052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L €202 (wegy:6) uedo YD 6l CLyoee
00052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 } €202 (wegy:) uado YD 8l _ZL¥0€e
00'0S2 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 l €202 (wegg:6) uado 1yD VANRAR 7]
00'05Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I £202 (wepg:6) uado YD 9l ZIvoee
00'052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 } €202 ( Sl zlvosz
00'052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 } €202 ( vl ZLP0ET
00'0SZ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L €202 ( €l 2ZIyoee
00°00S 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I €202 ( Zl_Zivoee
00'00S 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 } £202 LI 2Zlvogee
00°00S 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L €202 0l 2L¥0ET
00052 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ) £202 60 ZI10€2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 } €202 (wegp:g) uedo 1y 80 ¢l¥0€z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L £202 (wegg:g) uado Yo 10 2L0€Z

_WU::uom mmo.._b_mo._n_ >m& Isuj juy JSIN pled uc:OE< u:-._oum_ﬂ S984 |ejol ISIT.M ﬁm__o._:m juno) Xe| dea :O_un_guwﬂn_ a_>_u0< 4

96 Jo o¢ :sbed

SI9SMN UlWpyY

Hoday sul7 woyog AyAnoy
I'ejaq - Joday aui] wopog £z-z2

._.U_m._.m_av_m<m J
DIV TVISAYD!




wd ze:ZlL © $202/ZL/10 dwil/eieq uny  dwexoaly iesn

ousIa ed axe [eishig

000 00°cee 000 000 0o'eee 00°SY 00'8.€ 0 9 ¢l €coc plo9 equinz ¥0_8101€C
000 00'vce 000 000 00'v2e 00°08 00'v0v 0 9 ¢l (A4 ploS equinz Y0 810L€C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ycoc pI109 equnz €0 _8l0lEe
000 S.'S9¥ 000 000 SS9 Sg'el 00'6€S 0 L 43 €coe pIoS equinz €0_8lolec
00°8¥ 00'96€ 000 000 00'96€ oozel 00'82S 0 L cl cecoe plooS equnz €0_8lolee
000 61’169 000 000 G.'169 G261 00°2LL 0 6 cl €20¢ plo9 equinz ¢0_8l0oLEee
00°291 00'86¢ 000 000 00'86¢ 00°Z1 00'GLE 0 14 cl €202 pl1o09 equinz 10 810LEC
05°06¥% 00°S¥S 00°0 000 00'SvS 00'ice 00°99L 0 cl 8y _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l AV ebo iujepuny| ¢0_Sl0lL€ee
0620¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l €20¢ eBo, 1uifepuny| ¢0_Slolee
000 SLvil 000 000 SL'vll 1A 4 00'¥ce 0 14 cl [44v4 eboA ¢0 _Slolee
00'88¢ S TAVAN 000 000 STA VA Sl 00°¢vs 0 8 ¢l €20¢ eBoA lulepuny| 10 S101€C
00°¢s 00°cyL 00°0 00°0 oo'zyl 00°0 00'eyL 0 8 001 _

00°0 00°08} 000 000 00°081 000 00°08} 0 4 0S €c0c d ydund ssaujl4 }npy 10_0l0lee
00°¢s 00°29s 000 000 00°¢os 000 00°¢9S 0 9 0S (444 d Ydund ssaujid }npy L0 0l0lET
0S°6L SZ'v88 00°0 000 ST'y88 S1°9¢ 00°126 0 [44 09 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl y20c Y1 &eys ‘Y snop G0_800LEC
000 Sevee 000 000 SC'vee GL'9¢ 00'LLC 0 L Sl €¢0c W7 Y 8%eyS ) ano G0 _800L€C
0562 00°88I 000 000 00’88l 000 00'88l 0 9 Sl €20¢ W N @eys Y S0 ¥0_8001L€C
000 00°29v 000 000 00°29Y 000 00°29v 0 6 Sl 12c0C I ‘YU @xeys ) sAoN ¥0 8001€C
000 00¥LLE 000 000 00'vLL'e 00°8¥€ 00°290°€ 0 44 345 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 43 €20¢ equinz 90 _€00lee
000 00'v0Y 000 000 00'v0¥ 000 00'¥0¥ 0 9 ¢l ¢coe equinz 90_€00lL€ec
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 43 ¥20c equinz G0_€00lL€ec
000 00'¥0¢ 000 000 00'v0C 00°89 00°¢Le 0 14 cl €20¢ equinz G0_€00l€eC
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ¥coe equnz ¥0_€00LeC
000 G1'68¢€ 000 000 G.'68¢€ G2 L0l 00° L6V 0 L cl €2¢0¢ equnz ¥0_€00lL€C
000 00°68¢ 000 000 00°68¢ 00°S6 00°08¢€ 0 S cl cecoe equinz ¥0_€00l€C
000 00°€v9 000 000 00°€v9 000 00°€Ey9 0 9 cl €20C equinz €0_€00l€C
000 00'v¥0¢ 000 000 0002 00°LS 00°55¢ 0 g Sl €20C equinz ¢0_€00l€ee
000 00'¥9€ 000 000 00'v9¢ 0091 00°08¢ 0 G Sl [444 equnz ¢0_€00l€ee
000 G¢'0ce 000 000 Gc'oce S0l 00'LeC 0 G Sl €2¢0¢ equnz 10 €00LEC
00°99¢ 00°eye'e 000 00°0 0o'zye'e 00'S 00°8¥2‘9 0 oy 00} _

00°9G1 00’eee'e 000 000 00’€ee'e 000 00°'vee'e 0 0c 0S €20¢ -puoheg pue GG je 314 10_000LET
00°0L1 00'6L6°C 000 000 00'616C 00'S 00'¥26°C 0 0c 0S (4474 -puoheg pue GG je 314 L0 000LET
00'vLS 00°SS0°E 00°0 00°0 00°SS0°‘E 000 00°ss0‘e [4 1S 09 _

00'9G1 00C.S'} 000 000 00'C.S') 000 00°C.S') 4 9¢ o€ €c0c buroueq aul ¢0 _/gl0€2
00'85¢ 00'€8y’L 000 000 00°€8Y'L 000 00°esy’L 0 T4 o€ €coc Buioueq eurq 10 L€.0€C

spunjay $S07/1J0.d >MA_ Isuj jwy IsIN pled junowy 3junodsiqg S994 |ejo L ISMM pajjoiuzy junod xXe|y  Ies) :O_uﬂ_._uwwﬂ >=>_~O< _

9640 L¢ :8bed

llejaq - Joday aul] wopog €z-22

yoday aur wopog AjAoy

SI19SM UIWpY

1D1N1SIa avd N

IAVT TVISAYO



wd zg:ZzL © ¥20z/Z1/1L0 :awil/eleq uny  dweoasny esn

UIsIa Yed axe [eishi

000 0002, 000 000 00°0¢. 00'v¥l 0098 0 ¢l Gl c¢coe eboA 60_l€0lee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ycoc eboA 80_leolee
000 0Z’cév 000 000 0C’c6¥y 08'vSl 00'8%¥9 0 6 ¢l €c0oc eboA 80 leolee
000 00Vl 000 000 00'viy 00°06 00'v0S 0 L cl 444 ebox wom_‘mormw
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl v20c eboA L0_le0lee
00'9¢lL 0S'8G¢ 000 000 0S°8S¢ 0S°G66 00'vS¥y 0 9 cl €20¢ eboA L0_LE0lET
0S've 00'91¢ 000 000 009lc 00¢L 00°'88¢ 0 14 cl cc0e eBox L0_1€0l€T
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 cl yc0c eboA G0 lLeolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €c0c ebox mourmormw
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl tAAV 4 eBoA S0 _ieolee
000 0S'9GL°L 000 000 0G'9G1L‘1L 0S°.6 00'vSZ'L 0 L ¢l £20¢ eboA ¥0_Leolee
00'vvl 00'6L8 000 000 00'6lL8 00°'vS 00°el8 0 8 cl £20¢ ebox €0_leolee
000 00°1LS6 000 000 00'156 00'vS 00'500°L 0 6 cl €¢0c eboA ¢0_leolee
08'¢hy 04921 000 000 04921 0150) 2 00°4LS 0 YA ¢l €¢0¢ eboA 10 Leolec
00°20L G.'99S 00°0 00°0 G/1°996 S2'0L 00°2€9 0 8 09 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl jZAV4 uluo| equnz-equnz Ll_0eolee
00¢colL 00°est 000 000 00°esl 00'Ls 00'v0cC 0 € Gl €2¢0¢ uluo| equnz-equnz L1 0€e0lee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¢coe uluo| equinz-equnz L1_0e0lee
000 SLELY 000 000 SLELY GZ'6l 00’cey 0 S Sl £¢0c uluo| equinz-equnz 0l 0golee
00°0 00°06 00°0 00°0 00°06 00°0 00°06 0 9 Sl _
000 00°06 000 000 0006 000 00°06 0 9 Gl €¢0¢ BoH ‘ seauy] Jalyjeay 0l ccolee
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0 0 Sl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl (444 1HeyD yim dwe) joog ¢0 lcolee
0S°'8.1 0S’Lye 00°0 00°0 0S° LT 05°6C 0012 0 S S/ _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl y20c aNNOd ¢0_0colee
000 0s'Lve 000 000 0S'Lve 0562 00'L.2 0 ] 1% €2¢0¢ aNNoOd ¢0_0colee
0S'8.1 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl c¢coe aNnod ¢0_0colee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 444 aNNod L0 0colee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20¢ aNNod 10 0Z0LET
00°86 00°60L°L 00°0 00°0 00°60L°L 00°6€1) 00°8¥Z‘L 0 8l L _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l €coc seje[ybi4 0 6101€C
00'v9 0008 000 000 00°08 0091 00'96 0 4 43 z2coe sajelnybiy 70 _6101€C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4" ¥2¢0¢ sele|nybiy €0_6l0l€C
000 00°06 000 000 0006 oo'og oo'och 0 4 cl €2¢0¢ sejenybi4 €0 _6l0l€EC
000 00°08¢ 000 000 00°08¢ 0091 00'96¢ 0 14 Zl 444 sae|ybiy €0 _6101€C
00've 00'659 000 000 00°659 00°LL 00'9gl 0 (013 cl €2¢0¢ sele|ybiy 10 6101€C
00°G61¢ 0S'v1S'C 00°0 00°0 0S'¥1S2 05°99¢ 00'188°C 0 6€ 96 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l ¥20oc pIoo equinz 0 8L0l€ec
_!mv:_dmm ssoTuoid >ml jsuj jwy osI Pled junowy 3unoasig 3994 |ejo L ISIT.M p3jjoiuz junod xel Jea) :O_ua_._omwﬂ >u_>_uu<
Hoday aul woyog Aoy ‘
e e

96 4o ¢ ebed

llejeQ - poday aur] woyog £z2-2Z

S19SMN UIWpY

AV TVISAY

1D141S1a Mivd 4 aF
9



wd ze:ZL © v20zZ/ZL/1L0 :ewiL/aleq uny  dwesoany jasn

PUISIA Sed oxeT (e1sk1D

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 yecoe eboA Buiuuibeg ¢0_/901€¢
00091 05'€6¢C 00°0 000 0S°€6¢C 0S°€8 00°/.E 0 L 6 €2¢0¢ ebo Bujuuibeg ¢0_/901€C
000 00°L1L 000 000 00°LEL 00°€9 00'v.LL 0 8 6 1 XAV4 eboA Buluuibeg L0 Z90lEC
00°0 00'cov 00°0 000 00'cov 00°¢ 00°S0¥ 0 €c o€ _

000 00°¢0ov¥ 000 000 00°2ov 00'c 00°S0v 0 €C o€ €coc Z sunus|eg/aunus|en 10 0¥0LEC
00°0 02°L06 000 000 02°L06 08911 00°'920°L 0 42 Sy _

000 00'0¥E 000 000 00'0ve 00'89 00°80¥ 0 9 Sl £20¢ bums pue puejs ‘IS ¢0_6e0l€c
000 0o'0te 000 000 00'0le 00°0€ 00°0¥C 0 14 Gl (4414 bumg pue puejs ‘us ¢0_6e0lLee
000 0C'LG€ 000 000 0C'LS¢€ 08'8l 00'9.¢ 0 14 Gl €20¢C Bums pue puejs ‘IS L0 6€0LEC
00'%9 00°LL6 00°0 00°0 00°L1L6 00°9L1L 00°220'L 0 cl 09 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 St {44 uluo| pue sAijeloIsay 0l_/g0lee
000 00'vve 000 000 00'v¥C 00°96 00'ove 0 S Sl €20¢ uluo| pue sAljelo}Say 0L_Zleolee
00'¥9 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl (4414 eboA aAjelojsey 0L_/Zeolee
000 00299 000 000 00°299 00°0C 00°489 0 L Sl €20¢ Uluo| pue aAljelo}Say L0 Zeolee
00’18 0S'8EL°L 00°0 000 0S°8€L°L 00°S€ 0S'€LLL 0 9l Sy _

000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c eBOA UIA 0} yoloas ¢0_veolee
000 00°09¥ 000 000 00°09Y% 000 00°09v 0 L Sl €20C eBOA UIA 0} yoleas ¢0_veolLee
00°L8 06'8.9 000 000 05819 00°s€ 0s'€lL 0 6 Sl €20¢ eBOA UIA O} yojaus 10 VEOLET
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 SL _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Si vcoe 1oy ¢0_geolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €2c0¢ 4oy ¢0_geolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 St c¢coe 4oy ¢0_geolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Si ¥20c oy L0 _€€0LET
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20¢ 149y L0 €e0lee
00°0 00'9i¢ 00°0 00°0 00912 00°9¢ 00'zse 0 14 0€ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20C eBo, ssang/yibuang ¢0_ceolee
000 0091Le 000 000 00'9ie 00°9¢€ 00°2se 0 v Gl (444 ebo, ssang/uibuans ¢0 2e0lee
08'2¢6 G9'6.€°9 000 000 G9'6.€‘9 SECIVL 00°26.°'L 0 S6 S8¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl {44 eboA Z¢l_leolee
00°vS 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl A4 ebox ¢l_leolee
000 05061 000 000 0S°061 0S8y 00'6€C 0 S ¢l (4414 ebox ¢l _leolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l €20¢ eboA Ll _Leolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l {(AV4 ebo) 0l_leolee
00'80L 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €20¢ eboA 0l_leolee
os'el S.'60€ 00°0 000 G.'60€ SC'v6 00'v0v 0 L cl (4414 eboA 0l_leolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl vcoe eboA 60_L€olLee
000 0S'v.S 000 000 0S'v.S 0S°291 0o'crL 0 /] Sl €20¢ ebo) 60 Leolee

spunjay ssoTyold Aed syl juy 9SIN pied junowy 3junoasiq s994 [ejoL ISIT.M psjjo4ug Juno) xe Jesj uonduasag Aianoy _

96 Jo g€ :obed

Hoday aui wopog Ajanoy

llejaq - poday aul wopog £2-22

slasM ulwpy

1O141SIa M¥vd A 3
DIVT IVISAYD!



wd ze:Zl © ¥20z/zL/L0 dwil/ereq uny  dweosly uasn

1UISIA Yied 9%eT [eIsAID

000 00'¢c6l 000 000 00261 00'¥9 00'95¢ 0 14 cl (444 Mo|4-0A|d €0_8801€C
000 00'v0C 000 000 00°v02 000 00'v0C 0 € cl €20¢ Mo|4-0A|d ¢0 880l€C
00°L8 0S°'8¢. 00°0 00°0 05°8€L 0S'Svl 00°v88 0 €l oY _

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol y20e ssaujlj sileg ¢0 980l€C
00’18 00'9lc 000 000 00'9Le 00'¥S 00042 0 S ol €20e ssaujl4 sileg ¢0 9801€¢C
000 0029l 000 000 0029l 00'¥S 009l¢ 0 € ol ceoe Ssaujld aileg ¢0_9801€¢C
000 05°09¢€ 000 000 05°09¢ 0G°.€ 00'86¢€ 0 S ol €20¢ Ssaujld alleg 10 980L€C
05792 00°€vZ’e 00°0 00°0 00°€vZe 00’Ely 009592 0 6€ 0S1

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20¢ JamodApog 90 ¢solee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl (444 JemodApog 90 _280l€c
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl {44 JemodApog ¥0_2801€C
000 00041 000 000 00041 00°vE 00'v0C 0 € Gl €¢0c lemodApog ¥0_2801€C
000 00'€oy 000 000 00°coy 00'S8 00'88Y 0 L Sl zeoe JamodApog ¥0_2801€2C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c JemodApog €0_¢280lec
000 00'8v€ 000 000 00'8vE 00°06 00'8ey 0 L Gl €20¢ JamodApog €0_c80lee
000 00°c0. 000 000 00'20L 0004} 00°c/8 0 €l Gl (444 JamodApog €0 _¢80l€c
0S'9. 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl €20¢ JamodApog ¢0_c80lee
000 00°029 000 000 00°029 00'v€ 00'¥S9 0 6 Sl €20¢ JemodApog 10 280l€c
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 9¢ _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 €20¢ 1e|N 8y} uo saje|id Ll 8l0l€C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 [44\r4 e\ 8y} uo sejejid l1_8.0l€C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 ¥20¢ e\ 8y} uo saje|id 0l_8/0l€C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 €20¢ 18N 8y} uo saje|id 0l 8.0l€c
00°00¢ 00°092‘z 000 00°0 000922 00°0 0009z 0 |74 (1141 _

000 00°0€L'L 000 000 00°0€L’} 000 00°0€L’} 0 9l 0€ €20¢ d ydund aAisnpu| I €0_0/01€C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0¢ vcoe d ydund aAisnjau| || ¢0_0/01€2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 o€ €20c d Yydund sAisnjou| |y ¢0_0/01€2C
00'00¢ 00°0€s 000 000 00°0€s 000 00°0€s 0 S 0¢ ceoe d Ydund sAIsn|ou] |iv ¢0 0Z0l€c
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 Sl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl [4404 eBoA |ejeusid 10 690l€C
00°'801 00°282 000 000 00°28L 00°sel 00°2Z6 0 0l 114 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c eboA yojens ¥0_8901€C
00°801 00'8¢¢E 000 000 00'82¢ 00°'¥S 00'¢8e 0 S Sl €20¢ eboA yoens 0 8901¢€C
000 00°'6SY 000 000 00'6SY 00'L8 00°0¥S 0 S Gl €20c eboA yojens L0 890L€C
00°8v¢ 00°2g2L 00°0 00°0 00°2£2°L 00'yee 00°19%'L 0 6l 1S _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €20¢ eboA Bujuuibeg ¥0_/901€C
00’88l 0s'cee 000 000 0s'cee 0S°2L 000L€ 0 14 cl [444 eboA Bujuuibeg Y0 [90l€cC

spunjay ssoTold Aed isuj Jwy ISy pled Junowy junoasig s394 |e10] ISITM psjjo4ug Junod Xe| Jesp uonduosag Aianoy _

96 40 ¢ ebed

ltejaq - Hoday aur] woyog £2-22

Hoday aul woypog AjAioy

SI9SM UlWpY

G;:w_ov_mi A\
PIVTIVISAID



wd ze:Zl © ¥20z/zL/1L0 :ewil/eleq uny  dwesoan) 1esn

lousiq sied oxe [e1skiD

00°,6€ 00°0.6'9 00°0 00°0 00°0.6°9 00°08 00°0S0°L 0 9.1 vve _
00°08 00°209°¢ 000 000 00'209°¢ 00’8 000L9°€ 0 68 [44% £c0¢ sjold usple9 €0 _1091€C
00°LlE 00'89€'E 000 000 00'89¢'E 00¢cL 00°'0vP'e 0 18 el ccoc $10|d usplied €0 L0o9led
0S'79.°€ 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00’0 0 0 vl _
0S'v9.°€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 vi €c0c pueT-du] preybunds L0 9¥S1EC
00°2¢22 09°'8.9 00°0 00°0 09'819 o'l 00°989 14 8l vl _
00°.¢c 09'8/9 000 000 09'8/9 ov'L 00989 4 8l 141 €20¢ 18sqQ pJig #n|g pues 10 LPSlee
00°0 00°zie 000 00°0 oo‘cic 00°0 00Zie 0 Ll vl _
000 00'cie 000 00°0 00zie 000 00cie 0 Ll vl €c0c N7 40} JnoqQy puy 1IN0 L0 8ESLETC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 6 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 £€¢0¢ N7 104 In0qy puy INO L0 9€S1EC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 e _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl €20¢ 18sqQ pJig §njg pues ¢0 _geqlee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €202 18sqQ pdig ynig pueg L0 SE€SLES
00°0 00'¥66 00°0 00°0 00°¥66 00°0 00°'v66 0 Ll Ll _
000 00'v¥66 000 000 00'v¥66 000 00'¥66 0 Ll Ll €¢0¢ N-OUISED) SPUIAA JNOSH L0 veSlee
00°9€L 00 LLL'L 00°0 00°0 00°LLL'L 00°0 00°LLL'L 0 €l €l _
00'9€L 00°'LLL'L 000 000 00°LLL'L 000 00°LLL") 0 €l €l £20¢ Bled-}00y JO |ooyds L0 €€S1EC
00°0 00°0L6 00°0 00°0 00°0L6 00°0 00016 } ol oL _
000 00°0L6 000 000 00°0L6 000 00°0L6 l (0] 0l £20c eled-Spoop) ayj oju| L0 2¢esleed
000 00°06L 00°0 00°0 00°06. 00°0 00°062 0 vl 6 _
000 00°064 000 000 00064 000 00064 0 14" 6 £¢0c E WNasnjA }snedojoH L0 62SlEC
oo‘ocl 00°058 00°0 00°0 00°0S8 00°0 00°0S8 l Sl vl _
00°0¢t 00°0S8 000 00°0 00058 000 00°'0S8 l Gl 14 ¢ecoc B 007 8Jl|p|IM wojeys 10 8¢Sled
00°'v0l 00°€2s‘L 00°0 00°0 00°€2s‘L 00°0 00°€2s’) 0 (11 091 _
000 00°0S€ 000 000 00°0s¢ 000 00°0S€E 0 L€ oy £c0¢ g JyBIN @oue( [e100s 0_0lviee
000 00°'.8¢€ 000 000 00°.8¢ 000 00°48¢ 0 €e (014 €202 D WYBIN sdoue(q [eros €0 _0lviee
00°¢s 00°€LE 000 000 00'€LE 000 00°€LE 0 1€ oy €2c0c 7 UBIN @dueQ |eros ¢0 0lviee
00°¢Ss 00°€LYy 000 000 o0ELy 000 o0'ELy 0 Ge oy €20¢ 7 3yBIN 8dueq [eloog L0 0lviEe
00°0 00°LES 00°0 00°0 00°LES 00°60L 00°0¥9 0 0l 8 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ycoc Mmo|4-0A|d €0 8801¢€C
000 00°'sel 000 000 00°'sel 00°SYy 00081 0 € cl €20¢ Mo|4-0A|d €0 8801€2
spunjay  ssojauyold Aed isuj Jwy JSIN pled junowy junodsiq sea4 |ejo] IS pajloJug  Juno) Xely Jeap uonduosaq >“_>_«u<\_

96 Jo G¢ :ebed

llejaq - oday aui woypog €2-22

poday aur wopog AjAoY

SI8SM) UIWpY

1OIY¥1SIa M¥vd J
AV TVISAYD!



wd ze:Z)L © y20z/z)/10 Bwil/eleg uny  dwesoan Les

wuIsig Yed axeT [eisli)

000 00'82€'} 000 000 00'8.€'} 000 00'8.¢°} 0 ol 0c (4404 abuelQ) sjelpausiu| oL €LLlve
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 €20¢ ) P9OUBAPY UBMOJOYS 60 €Liive
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0z (44014 |ding mo7) padueApy 60_€LLLIve
00992 00'99¢ 000 000 00'99¢ 000 00992 0 c Z €20C J8ju|/8IA0N uexojoys 80 _€lLLive
000 00'995 000 000 00'99S 000 00'995 0 ¥ (014 444 ) S1eIpaLLIBIU|/SDIAON 80 €LLIVC
000 00'S¥L 000 000 00°G¥L 000 00'G¥L 0 S g €20¢C Opauuibag ueyojoys L0 €LLIVC
000 00°'6¢S 000 000 00'6¢s 000 00'62S 0 14 4 ceoe ) Jenunuoyy/teuuibeg L0 €Liive
000 00'860°} 000 000 00'860°} 000 00'860°L 0 S S €20¢ ) PeoUBAPY UBMNOJOUS 90 €Liive
000 GLELS') 000 000 GLELS') SsZ'el 00'£25°L 0 6 6 €202 Dpisuubag ueyojoys S0 €LLive
00°¢8S 05'9¥E’L 000 000 0S'9ve’l 000 0G5'9ve’L 0 ol ol €20¢ jelpawlisju] uexojoys v0 €LLIve
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 €20¢ ) PeoUBAPY UEMNOJOUS €0 €liive
000 00°LLY 000 000 00°LLy 000 00°LLy 0 € € £20¢ JajU|/8dIAON UBX0J0YS 20 €LLive
000 00'¥89 000 000 00'¥89 000 00'¥89 0 4 14 €20¢ Osuuibag ueyojoys 10 €LLIYC
00'9S. 00'SEV'E 000 00°0 00'SEV'E 00°0 00°SEP'E 0 [44 9. _
000 00°604 000 000 00°G0L 000 00'50Z 0 S S €coc sjeled-aid Ueqooys 90 ¢liive
000 00°9¥¢ 000 000 00'9¥C 000 00'9¥C 0 4 0c (4404 1d uesojoyg Aepseny 90 _¢hiive
000 00'€ll 000 000 0o'ell 000 0o0'cll 0 3 } €20¢ djele)-ald ueojoys S0 2hiive
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 €20c Sjele)-ald Ueojoys v0 2liLive
00°0v9 00'90¥ 000 000 00°907% 000 00°90¥ 0 1> 0¢ (444 d uesojoys Aepsiny L y0 ZlLive
000 0089¢€°} 000 000 00'89¢°} 000 00'89¢°} 0 8 8 €2¢0¢ SjeJEN-3id UBNOJOYS €0 _¢Liive
00911 oo'eclt 000 000 ooeect 000 oo'ecl 0 b (4 2ecoe 1d uexojoys Aepsen | €0_clLive
000 00°20¢2 000 000 00°202 000 00202 0 3 } €202 djele)-ald Ue)ojoys ¢0 clLive
000 00°20¢ 000 000 00°20C 000 00202 0 3 3 €20¢ Sjele)-aid Ue)ojoys 10 CLLive
00°.¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _
00°2¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl XAV S|euinor sAfesio L0 6¥€CET
00°69 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 1 _
00'69 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 St €202 ndinog aineN/Aleyod L0 8vECEC
00'zs 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _
00'¢s 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20¢ SSWIYY pUipmy L0 LvEcee
00'ec. 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 12 _
00'cL 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl €20¢ B3 uejuienin 1o yiieg L0 9vecee
000 00°092°‘s 00°0 000 00°09Z‘s 00°0 00°092‘s S 18 G6 _
000 00025’} 000 000 00°02S’} 000 00'02S'} S Gl S¢ €202 - 9|eS poomailld yse|d ¢l _co9lee
000 00°009 000 000 00°009 000 00°009 0 Sl Gl €20¢ - 9|eg poomall] yse|4 L1 _209lee
000 00°056°} 000 000 00'0S6°} 000 00°056°} 0 S¢ 0c 2eoe - 9es poomalld yse|d 0l_coglec
000 00°0¥0°L 000 000 00°0%0°} 000 00°0%0°} 0 T4 (074 (4404 - 8jeg poomall] yse|4 60_c09lec
000 00°0G1 000 000 00°0G1 000 00°0S} 0 3 S 2eoe - 9es poomalld yse|d 90 _209l€e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol (4404 - 9|eg poomall] yse|q S0 co9lee
spunjay ssoT3yold Aed isu| jwy 9sIiy  pled junowy junoasiq S99 |ejo] ISITM pajjoiuz juno) xepy JesA uonduosaqg Ayanoy _

96 jo 9¢ :8bed

sI8SM UlWpy

Hoday aul wopog AjAnoY
lle3aq - Hoday aul] wopog £2-22

1D141S10 M¥vd J

IAVT TVISAYD!



wd zg:zl © ¥20z/z)/10 dwil/eleq uny  dwesossy 1esn

1PUISIA SHed axeT [e1ski

000 00°0LY'C 000 000 00°0L¥°C 00°62 00'6EV'T S Sl Si _

000 00'899 000 000 00899 000 00'899 0 14 S cecoc uswisAoy 101 D190 €0 _€iv0le
000 00°€L6 000 000 00°€l6 00'6¢ 00°200°L 4 9 S 2eoe UswaAoiN 10L D190 20 _€LvoLe
000 00'69L 000 000 0069, 000 00694 € S S ¢c0c USWAAO 101 D190 10 €LY0LE
00°0€l 00°0£6'C 00°0 00°0 00°0£6°C 00°0 00°0£6°C L 1A 4 0g _

00°0gl 00°Ge€’L 000 000 00'GeE') 000 00°GeE’} 9 6l Sl [AAT4 INpy suods sjoys joH ¢0 _Civole
000 00°66S°L 000 000 00665} 000 00'G6S'L l €C Gl (444 INPY suods sjous JoH 10 CLvolLE
00°0 00°0%0°C 00°0 00°0 00°0¥0‘¢ 00°0 00°0%0°C 0 8¢ 34 _

000 00°GLS 000 000 00°SLS 000 00°SLS 0 YA 0c (444 INPY sHods sjoys joH c0_Livole
000 00°6es't 000 000 00°62S‘L 000 00'625'L 0 ¥4 ¥4 [440 4 NPy spods sjoys joH L0 LIvOLE
00°0L¥ 00°096'v 00°0 00°0 00'096'v 00°0 00°096'% 0 89 oclL _

000 00°'Sle 000 000 00'Sle 000 00°'Sl¢e 0 € 0c c¢ecoc NPy sHods sjoys 1oH 90 0LvOLE
000 00'6€8 000 000 00°GES 00°0 00'S€8 0 (5 0c 444 INPY suods sjoys 10H S0 _0LvOolE
00041 00°0€L 000 000 00°0€L 000 00'0€L 0 013 0c (4414 INPY suods sjoys joH 70 0LvO0lLE
0o'ocl 00°'59¢ 000 000 00°699¢ 000 00°'G9¢ 0 S 0c ¢coc INpY suods sjoys j0H €0_0lv0LE
00'0LL 00°'G/€°)L 000 000 00°GLE‘)L 000 00°G/€°L 0 6l 0c (444 INpY sHods sjoys j0H ¢0_0lv0le
000 00'0v¥'L 000 000 00 0vY'L 00°0 o00ovb'L 0 0c 0c ¢ecoc NPy spods sjoys joH 10 OL¥0LE
00°S0l 00°€ve 00°0 000 00°€Ve 00°0 00°€ve 0 1) Sl _

00°'s0L 00°eve 000 000 00°'eve 000 00'eve 0 % 1 ¢coe Buinieg sjpuen L0 2L6L¥C
00°0 00°29l 00°0 00°0 00°291 00°0 00°29lL 0 6 0l _

000 00291 000 000 00°291 000 00291 0 6 oL 220c woojg es| Buuamol4 10 €061¥C
00°0¢ 00°0€E 00°0 00°0 00°0€€ 00°0 00°0€€ 0 0c )44 _

00'0¢e 0000 000 000 00°00¢C 000 00°00C 0 4 Zl €¢0¢ susje(] JISS S,usWop c0 8l1Lve
000 00°0¢L 00°0 000 00°0€l 000 00°0€L 0 8 cl €202 susia(] JISS S,UBWOM 10 8LLLVC
0S°LocC 00°GSS‘E 00°0 00°0 00'SSS‘S 00’0 00°GSS‘E 0 [A 4 114 _

00°ZLL 05°G€6 000 000 09'S€E6 000 0S°GE6 0 (012 cl £¢0¢ oppjdeH €0_ZLLIve
000 00'cvL 000 000 00°¢vL 000 00cvL 0 ol Zl ¢c0oc opiydey €0_LLLIve
000 00'896 000 000 00'896 000 00'896 0 L Zl €¢0¢ opideH c0 LlLive
0S'v8 05606 000 000 05606 000 05606 0 L cl €202 opiydeH 10 LLLIVC
00°809°L GZ'SZl'yl 000 00°0 1A TAN 4} SCEl 0S'8EL‘VL 0 £6 [3:15 _

000 00'8LL'L 000 000 008LL°) 000 00'8LL°L 0 9 9 XAV ) PaouBApPY UBYOIOUS cl_€Lve
00'292 00200°L 000 000 00200°L 000 00200°L 0 9 (V4 (444 N 8 UsaI9) padueApy ¢l ELlive
000 00'v¥L'L 000 000 00'¥¥L'L 000 00°¥¥L'L 0 8 8 €20¢ ) Jenunuopyisuuibeg LL_€LLIYE
00°¢6v 00°'120°L 000 000 00°120°} 000 00'L20‘L 0 8 02 ¢coe ) Jenupuoy/ieuuibeg L €LLive
000 00°2€2°L 000 000 00°L€Z°} 000 00°2€2°1L 0 6 6 €202 jelpswiajul uexojoys 0L €LLivE

spunjey  ssoauoid Aed suj Jwy OSIN  pled junowy junodssig sa24 [ejo] ISITM pajioiug  Juno) Xe| JesA uonduasaq Aanoy _

96 Jo /¢ :obed

SI8sM ulWpy

yoday aui wonog Aoy
l1ejaq - Yoday aul woypog £2-2¢

LOMLSIO MY¥vd J
DIVT IVISAYOD!



wd ge:zL © $20z/2L/1L0 dwil/eieq uny  dwexoasy uesn

1oUISIQ Yied axeT [eyshin

000 00°S¥9°L 000 000 00°S¥9°L 000} 00'G59°} € Gl ¢l (44074 O Jswuwing jooyassald L0 LegLle
00°0 00°09Y 000 000 00°09v 00°0 00°09% 0 ] 9l _

000 00'¥8¢ 000 000 00'¥82 000 00'¥82 0 € cl (4404 aied yum ||| %20y piy ¢0 _6v80L€
000 00921 000 000 00921 000 0091 0 [ 14 (4404 aJed yum ]| 00y piy 10 6¥801¢€
00°0 0088 00°0 00°0 00°88 00°0 00°88 0 [4 8l _

000 00'vv 000 000 00'vv 000 00'v¥ 0 3 6 (4404 ed Jnoyum || %00y piy ¢0_8%¥80L€
000 00'vv 000 000 00'v¥ 000 00 vy 0 b 6 (44014 Ed INoypm || %00y piy 10 8¥801L€
00°'92¢e 00°968 000 00°0 00°968 000 00°968 0 6} 8¢ _

000 00'vic 000 000 00'v.C 000 00'v.iC 0 9 ol ceoe jusied Ulim| 300y piy ¥0_/¥80L€
000 00'¥8¢ 000 000 00'¥8¢ 000 00'v82 0 9 ol ceoe jusled Upmj %00y piy €0_/¥80L€E
00'9¢c 00¢cyl 000 000 0ozvi 000 002yl 0 € 14 ceoe usied Yim | o0y piy ¢0 /v80L€E
000 00'961 000 000 00'961 000 00961 0 14 14 (444 Usled Yim | %00y piy 10 L¥80LE
00°80} 00°'82€‘L 000 00°0 00°8z¢’l 00°0 00°82¢°L 0 LT 8¢ _

00’801 00°9sy 000 000 00'9Sy 000 0095V 0 6 ol [444 Sjuaied YIMm %00y j0 | 0 _9¥801L€
000 00°08¥% 000 000 00°08Y 000 0008y 0 () ol (4404 Sjusied IM %00y J01 €0_9¥801¢€
000 00'¢crl 000 000 00zyl 000 0oyl 0 € 14 ¢coe sjualed Yyim %00y 101 ¢0_9v80lL€
000 00'0s¢ 000 000 00°0S5¢ 000 00°'05¢ 0 S 4 [4404 sjuated yum %00y j0 L0 9v80l€E
00'0¥ 00°296 00°0 00°0 00°296 00°0 00°296 0 ol ol _

00°0¥ 00°296 000 000 00°296 000 00296 0 ()3 (0] (444 9suIb-NN4 buiuuibeg ¢0 0¥80LE
00°0 00°659°L 00°0 000 00°559°L 000 00°012°) [4 8¢ 0¢ _

000 00'v9¢ 000 000 00'v9¢ 000 00'6Ly 0 L (0] (4404 euusjieg Aig Ay S0_0G/0L€
000 00'6€9 000 000 00°6€9 000 00'6€9 L bl ol ceoe euus|ieg Anig Ay ¥0_0S.01¢€
000 00°2s9 000 000 00°¢s9 000 00°2s9 b ol ol (444 SN yim soueq €0 0S.0L€
000 00'zoy 00°0 00°0 00°zoy 00°0 00°zoy 0 L 144 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l €coc Il delns|leg aid 10 _Sv/i0l€E
000 00'coy 000 000 00'zov 000 00°cov 0 L ¢l (444 Il deljs|leg aid L0 Sv/01LE
00801 00°S81°L 00°0 000 00's8L°L 00°0 00°S81°L 0 0¢ |44 _

00’80} 00°€9G 000 000 00°€9S 000 00°€9S 0 6 cl (4404 | dejpe|jeg aid ¢c0_vv/0L€E
000 00°¢e9 000 000 00°¢29 000 00°¢e9 0 b ¢l [4404 | dej/9|eg aid L0 vv.01L€
00'c. 00°L€S 00°0 00°0 00°1€S 00°0 00°L€S 0 0} 02 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (]2 €20¢ SpIX 8duego.y 10_€040l€
00z 00'1€S 000 000 00°'LES 000 00'L€ES 0 0l ol (4404 SpB{ 8dueqoiy L0 €0401L€
00°'0cz 00°SS 000 00°0 00°SS 00°0 00'SS 0 l cl _

00°0ce 00°SS 000 000 00°SS 000 00°6S 0 I Zl ¢coe nbiuyos | B |InS wod L0 L0Z0LE

_!mvr:.cmm ssoTold Aed isuj jwy 3siy  pled junowy 3junossiqg saa4 |ejo) ISIT.M psjjodug JUNo) XB| JBaA uonduasag Aoy _

96 jo g¢ :ebed

poday aui wonog AjAnoy

Ilejaq - poday sui| woyog £z2-27
slasn ulwpy

1D131S1a MYvd A‘
DIV TVISAYDY



wd ze:z) ® $20Z/Z1/1L0 :ewil/eieq uny  dwexosny uasn

owsIq sied axe [eishig

000 00'G.6 000 000 00'G.6 000 00'6.6 0 €l St 2eoc 9JUSIDS ypm ung L0 Lzeoze
00°S.9 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _

00629 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl (A4 SHY 8y} aiojdx3 L0 9¢€0cE
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 98 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 2ecoc SUOSSa7 WIMS 8jeAlld 0l_vicoce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 c¢ecoe SUOSSaT WIMS 8jeAlld 60 _vlcoce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 (444 SUOSST WIMS SjeAlld 80_¥1c0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 [4 ¢coe SUOSS37 WIMS 8jeAlld 10 _¥leoce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 (444 SUOSS87 WIMS SleAlld 90_v1c0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 ¢eoe SUOSSa7 WIMS SjeAlld G0_vlcoce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 ¢coe SUOSS3T WIMS 8)eAlld ¥0_v120c€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 (444 SUOSSaT WIMS 8)jeAlld €0_vlcoce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 [44v4 SUOSSaT WIMS 8jeAlld ¢0_vicoce
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 8 (444 SUOSSaT WIMS 8)eAlld L0 vicoce
00°0 00°02.°}L 00°0 00°0 00°02.°L 00°0 00°02.°L 0 8 113 _

000 00°02.°} 000 000 00°02.°} 000 00'02.'} 0 8 ot (444 dweg penbeyi Jr 10 1020ce
00°9¥1 00'8vy 000 00°0 00°'8vy 00°0 00°'8v¥ 0 8¢ cl _

000 00'9¢ 000 000 00'9¢ 000 00°9¢ 0 € 4 (44074 YoM Ajanoy Alosueg 90 _¢2iecle
00'9¢ 00°601 000 000 00601 000 00°601 0 ol ¢l ¢coc jung Aosusg S0 _¢liecle
00°¢s 00°G6 000 000 00°S6 000 00'G6 0 8 ¢l (444 jung Alosusg ¥0_Clecie
0091 00°€ol 000 000 00°€0l 000 00°c0l 0 8 ¢l ¢eoe jung Aosuag €0_¢ClEcle
000 00°S01 000 000 00°S01 000 00°s0l 0 6 4 (4404 jung Auosusg [AVRALHARS
00'¢s 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl (444 jung Aiosueg 10 clecie
00°9¢ 00°9% 00°0 000 00°9% 000 00°9% 0 14 cl _

00'9¢ 009 000 00°0 009y 000 00°9% 0 14 ¢l (444 Oll!M 3yl ® PUIM 8YL 10 LlEClE
0091 00'yL 000 00°0 00'¥. 00°0 00'vL 0 9 cl _

oo'el 00'v. 000 000 00'¥L 000 00'¥L 0 9 cl (4474 ung sy} sewoy aisH 10 OlEClE
00°02 00°SEl 000 000 00'G€EL 000 00°S€l 0 cl cl _

00°0¢ 00'sel 000 000 00'sEl 000 00'sel 0 ¢l cl (4404 ss|el ysid L0 60€cle
00°99 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0 0 cl _

0099 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 43 (444 Wweoy ojeyng aI18ym 10 80€ClLE
00°99% 00°008°9 00°0 00°0 00°008‘9 00°09 00°098°9 €l SS (34 _

00°9¢y 00689 000 000 00689} 00°G¢ 00'PLLL 14 ¢l oL (444 O Jswuwng jooydsaid 90_LEELIE
00°0¥ 00'G19°L 000 000 00'G19°) 000l 00'629°} L4 Sl ol ¢coc O Jswwing jooydsaid Y0_LEELLE
000 00'1G8°} 000 000 00'1L58°L 00'StL 00998°L 4 €l 6 (444 O Jawuwng jooydsald €0 lEELle

spunjay ssoiyold Aed isu| juy oSIly  pled junowy junodsiq s994 |ejoL ISI.M pajjoiuz JUNO) Xe|\  Jea\ uonduosaqg Aoy _

96 J0 6¢ :8bed

slasn ulwpy

yoday aur wopog AjAY
lte3aq - Joday aui wonog £2-22

._.U_Ew_av_xd.n_ J
PIVTIVISAYO



wd ze:zl © ¥20z/Z)/1L0 swil/eeq uny  dwesoasn esn

10U1SIA YiEd 9%e [eIsAID

00°0 00°069 00°0 00°0 00°069 00°0 00°069 0 Zl |14 _

000 00°08C 000 000 00°08¢ 000 00'08¢ 0 S L [444 uuibeg paoueApy 6-, €0_/0v02€
000 00°G91 000 000 00'S9l 000 00591 0 € L [44V4 uuibag paoueApy 6-2 ¢0_/0v0ce
000 00'6¥Z 000 000 00'sve 000 00'Sve 0 14 L [4404 uuibag paoueapy 6-2 10 L0¥0cE
00°00€ 0s°29¢2'L 000 000 05°292°L 000 05°292°L [4 [44 |14 _

00°0S1 00°G6¢€ 000 000 00'G6€ 000 00'G66€ 0 VA L 2e0e Jawwing Jauulbeg 6-/ €0_90v0c¢€
00°0SI 00'0ge 000 000 00'0ce 000 00'0¢e€ 4 9 L ceoe Jawwng Jsuuibag 6-/ ¢0_90v0c¢e
000 0S'¢ys 000 000 0S'2rs 000 0S'¢vs 0 6 L 2coe Jswwng Jeuuibeg 6-/ 10 90¥0cE
00°0 00°S60°L 00°0 00°0 00'560°L 00°0 00560} 0 |74 |74 _

000 00°66¢€ 000 000 00'S6€ 000 00°'S6€ 0 L L [44014 Jawwng Jauuibeg 6-2 €0_S0v0ce
000 00'0s€ 000 000 00°0S€ 000 00°0s€ 0 L L (444 Jswwng Jsuuibeg 6-/ ¢0_S0¥0ce
000 00°0s¢€ 000 000 00°0s€ 000 00°0s¢€ 0 L L 2e0e Jawwng Jauuibeg 6-2 10 S0¥0ce
08'90% 09°'161°) 00°0 000 09°16L°L S9°1 SZT'E6LL [4 [44 74 _
00°0cc 00°Ss6¢€ 000 000 00's6€ 000 00'G6€ 4 L L (444 91 Jewung 89 98d €0_¥0¥0cE
00°0cl 00°GLy 000 000 00°SLy 000 00'GLY 0 8 L ceoe 91 Jawuing 89\ 89d ¢0_¥0¥0ce
0899 09'18¢ 000 000 09°1L8¢ S9'L Gg'ese 0 L L (4404 91 Jawung 89\ 88d 10 v0¥02Ze
00°00€ 00°098 000 000 00°098 00°01 00048 0 Sl |74 =
00°00} 00°00% 000 000 00°00% 000t 000y 0 L L 4404 9] Jawwng 89p\ 93d €0_€0v0ce
00°00C 00°09¢ 000 000 00'09¢€ 000 00'09¢ 0 9 L (444 91 Jawwng 89\ 88d ¢0_c0v02ce
000 00°001 000 000 00°00} 000 0000} 0 4 L ceoe 9] Jswuwng 88 93d L0 €0v0ce
00°0 00'SEL} 00°0 00°0 00S€L°L 00°0 00GEL'L 0 0¢ |74 _

000 00°S6€ 000 000 00'G6¢€ 000 00°'S6€ 0 L L ceoe 9] lswuing a9p\ 93d €0_cov0ce
000 000y 000 000 000LY 000 000LY 0 L L (444 9] Jawuwing 89p 984 ¢0_coy0ce
000 00'0ce 000 000 00°0€e 000 00'0ee 0 9 L [4404 9] JsWiWing 889\ 88d 10 2¢0¥02e
00°0 00Sly 00°0 000 00'SL¥ 00°0 00'Sly 0 8 |74 _

000 00°GL1 000 000 00°GL} 000 00'SLL 0 4 L (444 9] lswuing 89\ 83d €0_10¥0c¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L 2e0c 91 Jewuing 89\ 88d ¢0_10¥0ce
000 00°00€ 000 000 00°00¢ 000 00'00¢ 0 9 L 2eoe 9] Jswung 839\ 99d 10 10¥02E
000 00°G86 000 000 00°'S86 00°0 00°586 0 8¢ Sy _

000 00°0ve 000 000 00'0ve 000 00'ove 0 €l Gl (4404 JOBHY UV juled spiy €0_0€€0ce
000 00°09¢ 000 000 00°09¢ 000 00°09€ 0 142 Sl 2ecoe MOBRY UV Juled Sphy ¢0_0eeoce
000 00'68¢ 000 000 00°68¢ 000 00's8¢ 0 b Sl [44014 MOBRY HY Juled Sphy L0 0€e0ce
00°0S1 00°168 00°0 000 00°168 00°0 0o'L68 0 15 Gl _
00°0S} 00'168 000 000 00°168 000 00168 0 b St 2e0c puny 1o} Apeas nof aly 10 8¢€02E
000 00'S.6 000 00°0 00°'S.6 00°0 00°S.6 0 €l Sl

_mv::uwu_ ssoayold Aed sy Jwy 9SIN pled jJunowy junoasiqg s994 [B)JO ] ISITM pajjoiug JUNo) Xely JBOA uondussag >:>=u<\_

96 J0 0p :ebed

lle3aq - Hoday suI] wonog £2-22

poday aul wonog ANanoy

slasM ulwpy

B_Ew_ov&i J
DIVT IVISAYD



wd ze:ZlL © $202/ZL/1L0 dwil/ereq uny  dwexoaiy asn

PUSIA Hed axeT [e1ski

00°0 00°0c8 00°0 00°0 00°0c8 00°0 00028 0 6 1z _

000 00°0s¢ 000 000 00'0S¢ 000 00°0s2 0 € L (444 16ag paoueApy gl-L ) €0 9lv0ce
000 00'S8¢ 000 000 00°68¢ 000 00°G8¢ 0 € L 444 1bag psoueApy gl-1 1 ¢0_9lvoce
000 00°'68¢ 000 000 00582 000 00'68¢2 0 € L (444 1bag peoueApy ¢|-|| 10 91¥0¢€
00°09 00092} 00°0 00°0 00°092°L 00°0 00°092°L 0 (43 24 _

000 00°GLS 000 000 00°'SLS 000 00°'SLS 0 S yA 2e0c iQ sielpsulBiul €L-L1 €0_S1v0ce
000 00°'SLE 000 000 00°'GlE 000 00°'SLE 0 € L ¢coe iQ sjelpswisiu] -1 | ¢0_Sivoce
0009 oo'ocy 000 000 00°0eYy 000 00°0EY 0 14 L [AA4 iQ sjelpawBiv] gl-11 L0 Slvoee
00°0 00°LS6 00°0 00°0 00°2G56 00°0 00°1S6 l Sl X4 _

000 00°0vC 00°0 000 00°0¥¢ 000 00'0t¢ 0 14 L ¢coc IBag paoueApy g-| | €0_viv0Ce
000 00'6S¢ 000 000 00'6S¢ 000 00'6S¢ 0 14 L [AAIA I6ag paoueApy gL-L 1 ¢0_viv0ce
000 00°'8s¥y 000 000 0085V 00°0 00'8Sv b L L 2¢0c 1bag paoueApy ¢L-| ) 10 ¥1v0Z€E
00°2€2C 00682°L 00°'0 00°0 00'682Z°L 00°0 00°682°L 14 8l | 74 _

000 00'9cy 000 000 00°9¢y 000 00'9¢€Yy 0 9 L (444 wng Jeuuibeg gL-| | €0_€1v0ce
00’6l 0096V 000 000 00'96% 000 00°96% Z L L 2ecoc wng Jeuuibeg gi-L 1 ¢0_€lvoze
oo'sle 00°2S€ 000 000 00°4S€ 000 00°.S€ (4 ] L (444 wng Jsuuibag gL~} 1 L0 €1¥02€
00°0 00°S50. 00°0 00°0 00°S0. 00°0 00°S0Z 0 cl | ¥4 _

000 00°08¢ 000 000 00°08¢ 000 00°08¢ 0 S yA (444 uibag paoueApy | |-6 €0_2lv0ce
000 00081 000 000 00081 000 0008} 0 € L 44V 4 uibag paoueApy 1 1-6 ¢0_¢lv0ce
000 00°S¥C 000 000 00'S¥eC 000 00°G¥¢ 0 14 yA [44V4 uiBag pasueApy | 1-6 10 Clv0cCe
00°0 00'SEL’L 00'0 00°0 00'SEL°L 00°0 00°GEL’L l 0c 14 _

000 00°09¢ 000 000 00°09¢ 000 00'09¢ 0 9 L 2202 wwng Jauuibag | |-6 €0_|1v0cE
000 00°08€ 000 000 00°08¢ 000 00°08¢ 0 YA L 2e0c wuwng Jsuulbag | 1-6 c0_Livoce
000 00°S6€ 000 000 00'66€ 000 00°66¢€ 3 L L [444 wuwng Jsuuibag | 1-6 L0 LivO2ge
00'8Le 00°LG€ 00°0 00°0 00°2S€ 00°0 00°.S€E 0 S |4 _

000 0002} 000 000 00'0ct 000 0o0'oct 0 4 L 2e0c NG sjelpawusiy] | -6 €0 _01v02e
000 00°.€2 000 000 00°.€2 000 00°.¢€¢C 0 € L [4404 ng ajelpawliaiy] | -6 ¢0_0lv0ce
00'8Le 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L ccoe ng sjelpawlisiy| | 1-6 10 0L¥0CZE
00°09¢ 0S°€Z.°) 00°0 00°0 0s'€el'L 00°0 0S'€2L') L | 44 X4 _

000t 00'9¢ey 000 000 00'9¢y 000 00°9¢y 14 9 L ¢c0e wuwng Jauuibeg | 1-6 €0_60%0c¢E
00'0ct 00'G.S 000 000 00°'G.S 000 00°G.S 3 8 L 2e0c wwng Jauuibag | 1-6 ¢0_60v0¢¢e
0o'octL (VR AYA 000 000 0scLL 000 0s¢L. [4 (1] L 444 wwng Jauulbag | 1-6 L0 60%0C€
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°008 00°0 00°008 0 9l |14 _

000 00°0S€ 000 000 00°0S€ 000 00°0S€ 0 L L ¢coc uuibeg paoueApy 6-1 €0_8010c¢
000 00°00€ 000 000 00°00€ 000 00°00€ 0 9 L 2e0c uuibeg pasueApy 6-2 ¢0_8010ce
000 00051 000 000 00°0S1 000 00°0G4 0 € L (4404 uuibeg peoueApy 6-2 10 80v0CE

spunjay ssoyold Aed isu| jwy 9SIN pied Junowy 3junodsiq S99 |e)o| ISIT.M pajioJug  Juno) Xe|y JeaA uonduosaq AAnoy _

96 J0 Ly :ebed

sJes ulwpy

Hoday aul7 wopog Aoy
|rejaq - Hoday aui woypog £Z-22

1DI¥LSIA XYV
AV TVISAYO



wd ze:zlL © $20z/ZL/10 :Bwil/ereq uny  dwesoeny esn

pusia sied axeT [eskiD

00'¥98 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 ceoe Spel9 pUZAs| YHON €0_/cv0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (44114 Spel9 pugas| yinog ¢0_/cv0ce
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2eoe 4 8pelY puZAsi 1Issm 10 LevOce
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0 _
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 [44V14 [eqioo Bej4 AusnoDd 60 9¢v0cE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2c0c 0 Bej4 abpry Jei0€]9 80 _92¢¥0cE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ce0e 0 be|4 sureld ueipu L0_9¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2e0e o Be|4 %8810 SPOOM 90_9¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 [440r4 Joo4 be|4 Auinqisjue) S0_9¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 qio04 Be|4 uuewsnyH ¥0_9¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 [44A 7 Ileqiood Bej4 yuoN €0_9¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ¢eoe 7 Ileqiood Bej4 yinog ¢0_92¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 [44 4 97 |leqjoo Bejd 1sem L0 9¢v0ce
00°26¢C 0S'861°L 00°0 000 0S'86L°L 000 05°'861°) 0 cl 09 _
00'861 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c [4404 IMS TIVEAITIOA Hr €0_ccroce
00’66 0S'¥vS 000 000 0S'v¥S 000 0S'v¥S 0 8 0c [4AV4 IMS TIVEAITIOA Hr ¢0_cev0ee
000 00'¥S9 000 000 0059 000 00'¥S9 0 9 0c [44Vr4 IMS TIVEAITIOA dr L0 ¢¢v0ce
0S'€¥9 TAVA)A 00°0 00°0 §T°L6L 00°0 §C'L6L 0 8 09 _
00'v6S 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c (444 TIVEAITION @YdAT €0_lcv0ce
0S'6v G2'00S 000 000 G2'00S 000 G2'00S 0 g 0c ¢e0e TIVEAITIOA ®YdAT ¢0_levoce
000 00°.62 000 000 00°.6¢ 000 00°',6¢ 0 € 0c ¢coe TIVEAITIOA ®YdAT L0 lev0ce
00°6. 00°S6¢€ 00°0 000 00°S6€ 00°0 00°S6¢€ 0 g |24 _
000 00'8G1 000 000 00'8S1 000 00°8S1 0 4 L 44014 1Bag psoueApy gL-y| €0_0c¢v0ce
00°0 00851 000 000 00°8G} 000 00°8S1 0 4 L (444 1Bag psouenpy gL-y| ¢0_0cv0ce
00'6. 0064 000 000 0064 000 006 0 b A ceoe 1Bag paouenpy gL-y| 10 02¥0ce
00°91€ 00°'v6S 000 000 00°'v6S 00°0 00'¥6S 0 8 24 _
00'8S1 00'661 000 000 00’661 000 00'661 0 € L cecoe wng Jauuibag gL-v| €0_61v0cE
00'8G1 00°.€C 000 000 00°.€¢C 000 00°.€2 0 £ L (444 wng ssuuibag gL-y1 ¢0 _61¥0ce
000 00°8G1 000 000 00'8S1L 000 00'8S1L 0 4 L (4414 wng Jsuuibag gl-p1 L0 61¥0CE
000 00'GL1 000 000 00°SLi 00°0 00'StL 0 I |24 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L (44114 (M@ pSdueApY 8L-v| €0_81¥0ct
000 00°SLL 000 000 00°S1I 000 00'SL1 0 L L ceoe 4(J PSOUBADY 8L-| ¢0_8ly0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L (4404 1Q PSJUBAPY 8L-1L 10 8L¥0cE
00°0 00°060°L 00°0 000 00°060°} 00°0 00°060°} 0 ol |74 _
000 00'SLE 000 000 00'GlLE 000 00'sle 0 € L (444 i@ ejelpawiau] gL-yL €0_Zly0ce
000 00'GlLE 000 000 00'GlE 000 00'GlE 0 € L ¢eoe 1@ Sjeipawsiu] gl-y| ¢0_/L1v0ce
000 00097 000 000 00°09% 000 00°09¥% 0 14 L (4404 iQ sjelpswisiu] g1-y1 10 L1v0CE
_!mﬂ:_dmm $S073l401d >m& suj jwy OSsIN pied junowy 3unoJsiqg $394 [ejo L ISIM.M pajjoiu3z Junoj Xe| Jes)i :O_un__huwmﬂ >u_>_u.u<

96 jo zp :ebed

Hoday sui wonog AjAioy

llejaq - Hoday aul] woyog £2-22

sJ9sM ulwpy

._.U_E.m_oxmd‘n_ J,».
AV TVISAYD



wd ze:zL @ v20z/ZL/L0 ;ewil/eleq uny  dwesjoasy asn

ousIq Yed axeT [eishig

00°LLS 00viv'L 000 000 00Viv'L 000 00viv'L 4 6l 0c (444 8ad spods sjoys joH ¥0_2ev0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c (4414 89d spods sjoys JoH €0 _cevoce
00'08¢ 00°20%°L 000 00°0 00°L0¥'1 000 00°20V'} 0 8l (174 (444 @ad spods sjoys 10H ¢0_cevoce
00081 00°GL8'L 000 000 00'G18°L 000 00GL8°L l ve 0¢ (444 99d spods sjoys JoH 10 2ey0ce
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oy _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0¢ €2¢0¢ INPY supods sjoys joH ¢0_levoce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c €20¢ INPY sHOdS sjoys 104 10 LEVOCE
00°0.L 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 96¢ _

00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 66 (4404 If sHodg sjoys joH ¥0_0€v0ce
00'0LC 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 66 (44014 I sHods sjoys jJoH €0_0€ev0ce
00°08¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 66 (4414 I spods sjoys JoH ¢0_0gev0ce
00°08¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 66 a2coe If spodg sjoys 104 10 0€¥0CE
00°9.6'€ 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 42 _

000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ceoc PeID Ul9/yiG Auanod 60_6210c€
00°0o¥C 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 3 (444 UI9/uiG 8bpry Jeioe|n 80_62v0c¢t
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 UI9/uiG auleld uelpu| 10_62v0ce
00'¥9v'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 c¢coc UI9/Uis %8810 SPOOM 90 62¥0ce
0o'ove 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 3 (444 19 yig/yig Auingisjued S0_6¢v0ce
00°zss 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 (444 BIO Yi9/yiG uuewsnH ¥0_62v02€
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 4 3peI9 Yj9/uis YHON €0 _62v0CE
00°0v8 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 € zecoc Spel YI9/uis yinos ¢0_62v0ce
00°0¥¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I (444 |4 ®PBID UI9/UIS IS 10 62v02¢E
00'v28‘L 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 L _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 eI Uip/pig Ajuano 60_8¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ¢coc Uip/pig aBpry Jaioe|o 80_8¢v0c¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 Uip/pig slleld uelpu| 10 _8¢v0cE
00'2€0°L 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (444 UI/PIE 38310 SPOOM 90_8¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 [4dv4 19 yp/pig Ainqisjued G0_8¢v0ce
00°0¥C 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 3 (444 BlO Uiy/plE uuewsny ¥0_8¢v02€
0ocie 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 } (44114 4 3pel9 Yiy/pIE€ YHON €0_8¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (44114 SpeId Yiy/pIE Yyinos ¢0_8¢v0ce
00'0¥c 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 3 2coe |4 SpeID Ulpy/pPIE 1SS 10 82Z¥0c€E
00'syv'e 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 8 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 eI puzfs| Anusao) 60_/2v0ce
00'¢ss 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 ceoe puzps| abpry Jeie|9 80 _/¢v0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ceoe puzis| suteid uelpul 10_/2v0ce
00°¢6L 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 € (444 puzas| %8813 Spoop 90 _/ev0Ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 O pugps| Ainqisjued S0 _/2voze
00'ove 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 3 ¢ecoe B[4 puZ/is| uuewsny ¥0 Levoze

sSpunjay s$s07jljold >Nn_ Isuj jwy JSsIn pied junowy junoasiqg S994 |ejo | ISIT.M pajjoiuzy Jjunod xe|y Jes) :O_uﬁ_._uwaﬂ hu_>_uu< _

96 Jo ¢t :abed

llejaQ - Joday aul] wonog £2-22

Hoday aul7 wopog AjAoY

SI9sSM UlWpy

1O11SIA MdVvd J
AV IVISAYO



wd ze:ZL ® ¥20z/ZL/1L0 :Pwil/eleq uny  dweosiy :asn

ousiq yied axeT [eyskig

00°cee 00°019°1 00°0 00°0 00°019°L 000 00°019°} 0 0¢ ov _
00°'00€ 00'8€s 000 000 00'8€5 000 00'8€S 0 9 0c ccoe BJ0| sHodS sjoys JoH ¢0_GS¥0ce
0o'ce 0020} 000 000 00'220°t 000 00'2L0'} 0 142 0c (444 EJO| SHOdS SIoys J0H 10 SS¥0cCE
00°L6€ 0S°861 000 000 0S°861 00°0 05861 0 S oy _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0C ceoe B9 spods sjoys j1oH ¢0_€sv0ce
00°26€ 05'861 000 000 05°861 000 05’861 0 S 0c [44014 B9 spods sjoys JoH L0 €9¥0CE
00001 00°ELE’L 00°0 00°0 00°ELE‘L 00°0 00°€le’} 0 Ll oy _
00°001 00'24S 000 000 00°¢.S 000 00248 0 8 0¢ (444 lunp spodg sjoys JoH ¢0_¢Sv0ce
000 00'Lv. 000 000 00'L¥L 000 00°'LvL 0 6 0c [444 lunp spodg sjoys joH 10 25¥0ceE
00'29¢ 00°261 00°0 00°0 0061 00°0 00°/61 0 € oy _
00°¢6¢ 00°461 000 000 00°261 000 00261 0 € 0c [44V4 99d spodg sjoys JoH ¢0_1Sy0ce
0002 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c (444 834 spods sjoys JoH 10 LS¥0cCE
00'y9¢ 00°€60°C 000 000 00°€60°C 00°0 00°€60°C 0 62 ¥ _
00'¥9€ 00°€v0'} 000 000 00°€v0’L 000 00°€¥0’L 0 142 (74 (A4S odg spods sjoys JoH ¢0_0S5¥0ce
000 00'0S0°} 000 000 00°050°} 000 00'0G0°} 0 Sl 0c (4404 ods spodg sjoys JoH L0 0Sv0ce
00°209 00°€€8‘L 000 000 00°ce8‘l 00°0 00'ces’l 0 Ll 08 _
000 00°L0t'1L 000 000 00°L0V'L 000 00°20%'L 0 €l 0¢ [A40r4 A [0043S 3|PPIN dA3 ¥0_Svv0ce
0066 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c ceoe A\ 100Y3S 8IPPIN dA3 €0_Svv0ce
000 0092y 000 000 00°9¢v 000 00'9¢v 0 14 0¢ ceoe A\ |00U3S 8IPPIN dA3 ¢0_Syv0ce
00°€0S 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c ceoe A\ 1004Y3S SIPPIN dAT L0 Sv¥0ce
00°0€2’L 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 09 _
00°9GY 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c ¢20¢ HLl 1V Avd veo3e dA3 €0_vvv0cCe
00'8s¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c ¢c0¢ HL 1V Avd veo3e dA3 ¢0_vv¥0ce
00'9LS 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0¢ ¢¢0¢ HL 1V AvQ Vveo3e dA3 10 ¥¥p0ce
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 ()4 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0¢ €2¢0¢ INPY sHodS sjoys joH ¢0_vev0ee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c €20¢ INPY suodg sjoys JoH 10 vEYOCE
05985 05°962‘¢ 00°0 000 0s°962‘c 000 05962 0 24 08 _
00'v.E 00295 000 000 00°29G 000 00°29S 0 L 0C ceoe 00g spodS sjoys joH ¥0_€€v0ce
00°0S1 00°168 000 000 00°L68 000 00168 0 b 0¢ cecoe 00g spods sjoys JoH €0_€ev0ce
0S'29 06°9G¢ 000 000 05'95¢ 000 05'95¢ 0 S 0c ¢eoe 00S suods sjoys joH ¢0_eeyoce
000 00'Z8¥'} 000 000 oo'zsv'l 000 oozsy't 0 8l 0¢ (444 00S spodsg sjoys JoH 10 €e¥0ce
00°€60°C 00°820°9 00°0 00°0 00'820°9 00°0 00°820°9 € c8 (114" _
00°99¢ 00°€Ls 000 000 00°€LS 000 00'€LS 0 8 0c A4V 89d sHodS sjoys Jo0H 90_cevoee
00'95. 00618 000 000 00618 000 00'6L8 0 €l 0¢ (444 99d spods sjoys 104 S0 2¢ev0ce
spunjay ssoTold  Aed isuj jwy 2SIy pled junowy junoasiqg S99 |BJO] ISIT.M pajjoJug Junoj) xe|y JeaA uonduasaqg Aianoy

96 Jo v 9beyd

slasn ulwpy

Hoday aul wonog AjAnoy
l'ejaQ - poday aui] wonog £2-22Z

LOI¥1SIa M¥vd A |
AV TIVISA¥D



wd zg:ZL © $202/Z1L/10 Wi /ereq uny dwexosiy asn

pusIa Jied axeT [eshiD

00vZ8‘lL 00°90S°L 00°0 00°0 00°90S°‘L 00'0 00°90S°L 0 vl 0S1L _
00'861 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0] 444 dwe) |[egAs|oN AT S0 _99102€
00'2L6 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0] ¢coe dwe) ||egAs|lon dAT ¥0_9910¢¢€
000 00'€S. 000 000 00°€SL 000 00°€SL 0 L o€ [AAN A dwe) |[eghs|lon dAT €0_9910¢2¢€
00°9Sv 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (01 ¢c0c dwe) |leghs|loA dAT 20 _99¥0c¢E
00'8S¢ 00°€SL 000 000 00°€SL 000 00°€SL 0 L (01 ¢ecoc dwe) ||egAs||oA AT L0 99v0¢2¢
00°6£9 05°626°L 00°0 00°0 0S°626°L 00°0 05°526°) 0 | 44 08 _
00'v61 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c (4404 eo) spodg sjoys JoH Y0 _S9v02e
000 00'LYL 000 000 00'IvL 000 00'L¥vL 0 6 0c¢ ¢coc e9 spods sjoys JoH €0_S910ce
00'88¢€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c [AAN4 e9) spodg sjoys 10H ¢0_S910c¢e
00°.LS 0sv8L'L 000 000 0S'v81°L 000 0S'v8L°L 0 Sl 0c (444 e spods sjoys JoH L0 G9¥02E
00'zee'l 00'€69°C 00°0 00°0 00°€69°C 00°0 00°€69'C 0 Sl 0c _
00cee’t 00°€69'C 000 000 00'€69'C 000 00€69°¢ 0 Gl 0c¢ (4414 pue yoeI] syMeyAys L0 ¥9v0CE
00°20L°L 0009 00°0 00°0 000,92 00°0 000292 0 9L 9l _
00°20L'} 000292 000 000 00'0/9'C 000 000.9¢C 0 91 91 [AAT4 IN s1ewnin simeylis L0 29v0cCe
00°220°L 00'SELC 00°0 00°0 00'SEL‘C 00°0 00'SEL'T 0 8l 0c _
00'220°L 00'6€L'C 000 000 00'G€LC 000 00'G€LC 0 8l 0c cecoe Buuuibag symeyAxns L0 L9v0CE
08'008 09'SY.L'C 00°0 00°0 09'Sh.L‘C 00°0 09'SY.L'C 0 €¢C 09 _
08°008 09'LS¥ 000 000 09°LSY 000 09°LSY 0 14 0c cecoc 20g spods sjoys JoH G0_6Sv0cE
000 00°Zve'l 000 000 00Z¥e‘L 000 00'zve'l 0 L 0c ¢c0c 20g spods sjoys JoH ¥0_6Sv02¢E
000 00°9¥6 000 000 00°9v6 000 00'916 0 8 0c (4414 20g spods sjoys JoH €0 6S10CE
0Z'8€E’L 0¥°0€6°L 00°0 00°0 0¥'0£6°L 00°0 0'0£6°L 0 8l 09 _
02'89¢ 0¥ v6v 000 000 oV’ v6v 000 0¥ ¥6v 0 S 0c 4404 IS 182008 sjoys 10H €0_8Sv0cE
00°206 00'8¢28 000 000 00'8¢28 000 00'8¢8 0 YA 0c ¢coc I)S 182008 Sjoys J0H ¢0_8G¥02€E
00°'891 00'809 000 000 00809 000 00809 0 9 0c f44V4 IS J8200g s10yS JO0H L0 8S¥0CE
08858 09°19L°L 00°0 00°0 09°191°L 00°0 09°191°L 0 Zcl 09 _
080l 09°19¢ 000 000 09'19¢ 000 09'19¢ 0 € 0c 444 I)S 18200g Sjoys 10H €0_/Sv0cCe
00°9%S 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c¢ 2coe NS 18200 S10US J0H ¢0_/S¥0ce
00°¢cs8lL 00006 000 000 00°006 000 00°006 0 6 0¢ 2coc IS 183008 SJ0ysS J0H L0 LG¥0CE
00°0S0°L 00°8EL'S 00°'0 000 00°8€L‘S 00°0 00'8EL'S 0 89 (114 _
00082 00°€SS 000 000 00°€SS 000 00°€SS 0 L 0c (444 g-1 suods sjoys jo0H 90 96v02€E
00°90¥ 00°€9. 000 000 00'€9.L 000 00'€9.L 0 0] (114 [AAT4 g-1 suods sjoys joH S0 9S10ce
00'¢c8l 00°1L99 000 000 00199 000 00°1S9 0 6 114 2ecoe g-1 suods sjoys jo0H ¥0_9S¥0cE
00'¢s8l 00'€94 000 000 00'€9. 000 00°€9.L 0 oL 0c TAAVTA g-1 suods sjoys 104 €0_9Sv0ce
000 00°288 000 000 00288 000 00°'ce8 0 Zl 0c ccoc g-1 spodg sjoys joH ¢0_9s¥0ce
000 00'925°L 000 000 0092s°} 000 00'92S‘L 0 0c 0c ¢coc g-1 suods sjoys joH L0 9S¥0CE
spungay  ssoauold Aed isuj Jwy oSIN  pled Junowy 3junodsig s994 [B)0] ISIT.M pajioJug  Juno) Xe|y JesA uondussaq Ainnoy

96 Jo G :ebed

S19SMN UIWpPY

poday aul wopog ANAnoy
llejaQ - Joday aui woyog £2-22

12141510 J¥vd §
PV TVISAYD!



wd ze:ZL ® vZ0z/ZL/L0 :swil/eleqg uny  dwesoaly asn

1ouIsIq Yied axeT [eyski)

00°0¥6 00°996 000 00°0 00°996 00°0 00°996 0 L 8 B
00°0¥6 00'996 000 000 00996 000 00996 0 L 8 zz0z SIOUIBAA BT AUl L L0 8.¥0Z€
000 00222t _ _000 000 0022} 000 00222} 0 8 9l _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 zeoe A9 sisuuibag Ayun | 20_L.v02E
000 002.2't 000 000 002.2'} 000 002.2'L 0 8 8 zeoz A9 sisuuibeg Ayuu L b0 LL¥0ZE
00°8v€ 00'89L°L _ _00°0 000 00°891°} 000 00°891°} L 8 8 _
00'8Y€ 00'89L°L 000 000 008917} 000 008917} b 8 8 zeoz nr sonseuwAs Ayuu ) L0 9.$0Z€
00922 00°92¥ 000 000 00°92¥ 000 00°9zv 0 € S _
00922 009z 000 000 00°92¥ 000 009Z¥ 0 € S zzoz JoL pue juased Ayuu | L0 SZ¥0ZE
00'S29 00°0EL'E 000 00°0 00°0€L‘E 00°0 00°0€L°E 0 144 o _
0002 000€6'F 000 000 00°0€6'L 000 000€6'} 0 vl 0z zeoz Bjo spods sjoys jJoH 20_e/v0ze
00°'S0¥ 0000Z'L 000 000 00°00Z°1 000 0000Z'1 0 8 0z zeoz Bj0 L spodsg sjoys JoH b0 €2¥02€
00091k _00'S6E'S 000 000 00°S6¢€'S 00°0 00°S6£°S z L oy _
00029 00G.€C 000 000 00'G.€C 000 00G€T 0 L1 0C zeoe Bj0 spods sjoys JoH 20_¢.lv0ze
00°0%S 00020’ 000 000 00'020°¢ 000 00'020°¢ B 0z (114 zeoz Bj0 L spods Sjoys JoH L0 ¢Lv0ZE
00'¥y2'L  _00°ZLF'E 000 00°0 00Ziv's 00°0 00°Zi¥'e } (14 oy _
00CHL 0060€L 000 000 00'60€'L 000 00'60€ "} 0 bl 0z zeoz seg spods sjoys 10H 20_L.v0ZE
002€0't  00'€0L'T 000 000 00'€0L'T 000 00€0}°Z b 8l 0z zeoe seg spods sjoys 1oH L0 LLb0ZE
00°6L¥ 0S'910'Z _ _000 00°0 059102 00°0 05°910°2 0 8z oy _
00'6/2 05256 000 000 05256 000 057256 0 vl 0C zeoe @ I spods sjoys j0H 20_0.¥0z€
00°0%L 00'¥90°t 000 000 00'%90'L 000 00'790°} 0 vl 0z zzoz d I sHods sjoys 10H L0 0L¥0ZE
00°00¥ 00'¥89'€ 000 000 00'789°¢ 000 00°89°€ 0 62 )4 _
00051 00Z€€L 000 000 00 ZEE'} 000 00 ZEEL 0 L1 0C zeoz seg spods sjoys JoH 20_69¥0Z¢
00052 00'Z¥€C 000 000 00'.¥€'C 000 00Lv€'C 0 8l 0z zeoz seg spodg sjoys joH L0 69¥0Z€
00'v06'L  _00°616'Z _ _00°0 00°0 006162 00°0 00°616°C z 9z 9z _
00¥iZL 008881 000 000 00888} 000 00'888°} 0 9l 91 zeoz Bej4 spodg sjoys JoH 20_89v0ze
00'069 00'L€0°L 000 000 00'1L€0°} 000 00'1€0°} z oL 0l zeoe Bej4 spodg sjous JoH 10 89¥0Z€
00519 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 0 0 08 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9l zeoz 3 - sdwe |[eqhajjon S0_/9v0Z€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 91 zz0z 3 - sdwe) |leqhaiop ¥0_L9¥0Z¢€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 91 zeoz 3 - sdwe) |[eghajjon €0_/9¥02€
00945 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9l zeoz 3 - sdwe) [[eghs)ion 20_L9v0ze
00'66 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9l zeoz 3 - sdwe) ||eqhajion L0 £9¥0Z€
spunjay $S0Tal0Id >mn_ Isu| jwy oSN pled junowy junoosig S834 |ejo| ISIT.M pajjoiu3z junod xely Jeap co_un_._uwwﬂ >u_>_“_.u<

96 Jo 9y :ebed

slasM ulwpy

Hoday aulq woypog ANAnoy
llejeQ - HJoday aul woypog £2-22

1D11SIg V_%&J
U_

VT TVISAY



wd ze:ZL © $20zZ/ZL/1L0 dwil/ereq uny  dwedasy 1esn

UISIq Med axeT [e1shi

000 00°'sel 000 000 00°'sel 000 00'sel 0 3 0l 2coc 8d 10} siapeaT Jounr 60 6950C€
000 00'GEL 000 000 00'sel 00°0 00°sElL 0 3 oL 2coc 9d Joj sispeaT] Jounr 80_6950¢¢E
000 00°S0¥ 000 000 00'S0v 0o'sct 00°0€S 0 14 0] (444 9d 10} sispeaT Jounp L0_69502¢
000 00042 000 00°0 00042 000 00°0L¢C 0 Z oL (444 8d 10} siepes Jolunf 90 _6950¢C¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oL ¢c0c 8d o} siepeaT Jolunr S0 _69502¢
000 00042 000 000 00°'0.L¢C 000 00'0L¢c 0 Z ol [AAA 8d J0j sispea Jounr ¥0_69502¢
000 00°'sel 000 000 00°'sel 000 00'sel 0 l (0)% 2coe 9d 10} sispeaT Jolunf €0_6950c€E
000 00°sEl 000 000 00'sel 000 00°sEl 0 3 oL [44V4 9d Joj sispeaT Jolunr ¢0_6950¢¢e
000 00°sel 000 000 00'GEL 000 00°'GElL 0 3 (0] (444 9d 10} sispeaT] Jolunr 10 69S0¢¢€
99°182°C 19'6es‘ecl 000 00°0 1,9'Sgs‘Cl 00°902 19°1€2C1L 8 0Ll 114 _
00052 00°6€6 000 000 00°GE6 00'G 00°0v6 14 8 ZlL 2ecoc 81 ujjoo J8pun g 0l 0l_0SS0c€
000 009LE'} 000 000 00'9LE‘L 00'6v 00'69¢‘l 0 4% cl (444 91 ,Uujio9 J8pun g 0l 60_0SS0cE
000 00'69¢‘L 000 000 00°69¢’l 00'Gl 00°08€‘L 0 cl Zl ¢coc 91 ,Uj|oo J8pun @ 0L 80_06S0¢¢E
000 0009€°} 000 000 00°09€‘L 00'0c 00°08¢'} 0 cl cl [44V4 81 ,ujjoo J8pun g 0l L0 _0SS0cE
00099 000LL‘L 000 000 000LL°L 00°6€ 00'S¥L'L 0 (0] Zl [AAA 91 ,U}ioD J8pun g Ol 90_0850¢¢e
99'9¢y 19°180°L 000 000 19°180°L 00°SlL 19°960°L 0 6 Zl 2ecoc 81 U jjo9 18pun B 01 G0 05502
000 00°08€’L 000 000 00°08€°} 00°S1L 00'G6€°L 0 Zl Zl 2coc 81 ,ujjoD J8pun g 0L ¥0_0SS02¢E
00'6¢c 00°€0¥‘L 000 000 00°'€0¥'L 00'cc 00'6Zv'L 0 cl cl cecoe 91 U0 J8pun g 0l €0_0950¢c¢E
000 00'0vZ'L 000 000 00°0¥Z‘L 00'GL 00°65Z°L 0 % cl (4404 91 ,ujio9 J8pun R 0l ¢0_0650¢ce
00'0¢c 00°'5e€’lL 000 000 00°6€€‘)L 00°'St 00°0S€‘L 14 cl cl ¢coc 9] ,ujjoo J8pun R 0L L0 0SS02¢E
00°8.¢€ 00°'Svl 000 000 00°'svl 00°0 00°SvlL 0 13 vi _
00'8.¢€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L [AA4 wABrepuny 91910 ¢0_G8102¢E
000 00°'svL 000 000 00°'svl 000 00°'svl 0 l L ccoe wABiepuly 91970 L0 S8%0C¢E
00°0 00'¥¥0°C 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0090 0 cl cl _
000 00'¥¥0'c 000 000 00'¥¥0'C 000 00¥¥0C 0 cl cl 444 IpESlIasy) SHMeUAYS L0 ¥8v0C€E
00°0LL 00'88%°L 00°0 000 00°'88%°L 000 00°88Y'L £ 6 0l _
000 00°0¢e 000 000 00°0ce 000 00°0ce 0 4 [4 cecoe Buquing Ayuuy ¢0_€8¥0ce
00041 00'89L°L 000 000 00891°} 000 00891L°L € L 8 (444 Bulquny Ayuu g L0 €8v0CE
00°0.S°L 00'¥vLY'E 00°0 00°0 00'¥LP'E 00°0 00'VLIY'E 0 cl cl
00'998 00°0€€2 000 000 00°0€€C 000 00°0€€'C 0 8 8 2coe dweg noxued Ayul ) No.luwmvowm
00'+¥0L 00'¥80°L 000 000 00'¥80°L 000 00'¥80°L 0 14 14 A4S dweg Jnoxed Ayuut L0 2Z8%02¢
0009} 00°08L°L 00°0 00°0 00°081°L 00°0 00'081°L 0 L 9l _
00091 00908 000 000 00908 000 00908 0 S 8 ¢coe Inoyied Ayuu ¢0_18v0cE
000 00'¥.€ 000 000 00'v.iE 000 00'v.E 0 4 8 44114 Jnoyied Ayuuy 10 18¥0CE
00°0 00'vvL 000 00°0 00°'vviL 00°0 00°'vvi 0 ) 9l
000 00'v¥L 000 00°0 00'v¥lL 000 00'v¥l 0 3 8 ccoc SIe)S | Anun L 20 6.v02¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 44074 sie)s ap Anuul L0 6.¥02¢€
spunjay  ssoTyold Aedisu) Jwy 9SIN ¢ pled Junowy junodsiq S99 |BJ0] IS pajjoiug  Junod Xepy JeaA uondussaq Ajianoy

96 Jo /Ly :obed

slasn ulwpy

poday aur wopog ANAnoy
lle3aq - Joday aul] wopog £Z-22

1DMN1SIa MY¥Vd J
AV TVISAYD!



wd zg:zl ® y20z/zL/L0 :ewil/eeg uny  dwesosly 1asn

ouIsIq ied a)eT [ejshi)

00°09% 00°695°9 000 000 006969 000 005099 S A 8¢ (AT dweg eop) 984 10 €.502¢
00°819 00°182Z°L 00°0 00°0 00°182°L 00°'6S 00°0¥E‘L 0 0l S91 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl cecoe -Bujutes | uy Jojesunon LL_¢/s0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 2coc Burures | ui Jojesuno) 0l_c¢/s0ze
00°'0ve 00°'sel 000 000 oo'sel 000 00'sgl 0 2 Sl (4404 Buures] ui Jojesunon 60 _¢.502¢
000 00'sel 000 000 00'sgl 000 00'sel 0 } Sl [AAr4 Bulure | uy Jojasuno) 80 _2.502¢
000 00°sse 000 000 00°6S¢ 00°'S 00092 0 Z Gl [AAV 4 Buutes ] uy Jojesuno) 10_2/s0c¢e
000 00°sel 000 000 00°'sel 000 00'selL 0 2 Sl ¢coe Buiutel | ui Jojesuno) 90 _c¢/s0ze
00°04¢ 00'sel 000 000 00'sel 000 00°GEL 0 2 Sl [AAV4 Buues ui Jojesunon G0 _¢/s0c¢e
00’801 0o'9le 000 000 00912 00'vS 00042 0 4 Sl Z2ecoc Bulutes | ur Jojasuno) 0 2.50¢2¢
000 00'sel 000 000 0o'sel 000 00'sel 0 3 Sl [AAN4 Buiutes| uy Jojesuno) €0_c/L50z¢e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 2e0c Buutes] uy soesunon ¢0_2/50¢ce
000 00'sel 000 000 00'sel 000 0o'sel 0 3 Sl 4404 Buiutes| ui Jojesuno) L0 2.s0z¢
00°0S2 005129 00°0 000 00'SLlZ‘9 00°'SS 000.2'9 0 8y S91 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl 444 IUSS e JapesT Jolunp bl _L/250¢e
000 00099 000 000 00099 00's 00999 0 S Gl ccoc lUsg je spesT Jounp 0}_1/502¢
00°'0s2 00099 00°0 000 00099 00'S 00599 0 S Sl (444 lusg je JapesT Jolunf 60 1.250¢2¢
000 00'6.L 000 000 00'S.L 00°S 00°08. 0 9 Sl 2coc lusg je JepeaT sounp 80_1/50ce
000 000L6 000 000 00°0L6 00'S 00'sl6 0 L Sl 444 lusg je lapea Jounp 20 12502¢
000 00099 000 000 00099 00's 00°959 0 S Sl (4404 IUSS je JspesT Jolunp 90_1/50¢¢e
000 00°'GLS 000 000 00'GLS 00°s 00028 0 14 Sl [AAr4 lusg je lepes Jounp S0_1./50¢¢€
000 00°044 000 000 00°0LL 0001 00'08. 0 9 Sl ¢ecoe IUSS je lspesT Jounp ¥0_1.502¢
000 00°sse 000 000 00°6S¢C 00'S 00092 0 c Sl ¢coc IUSS je JspesT Jounp €0_l./s0ze
000 00°S0S 000 000 00°509 00'S 000168 0 14 Sl (444 lUsg je JspesT Jolunp ¢0_lL./soce
000 00°S1LS 000 000 00°'GLS 00'S 00°'02s 0 14 Sl ¢coc lusg je JepesT Jounp 10 14S02¢E
00°0 000161 00°0 00°0 00°0.6°) 00'S 00661 0 Gl oL} _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oL (444 unf ye sispeaT Jounp Ll_0/4502¢€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0] 2c0oc iunr je sispeeT Jounpr 0l_0450ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol 444 iunr je sispesT Jownr 60_0450c¢
000 00°'selL 000 000 0o0'sel 000 00'sel 0 3 0] [440r4 iunr je sispesT Jounp 80_0450c¢
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 oL ccoe unf je sispea Jowunr 20 _0.450z2¢
000 0009 000 000 00°0%9 00's 00°S¥9 0 ] (0] [AAVA lunp je sispeaT Jowunr 90 0.S0c¢e
000 00092 000 000 00092 000 00092 0 4 (0] c¢coc unf je sispeaT Jounpe G0_04502¢€
000 00°'sel 000 000 00°sel 000 00'sel 0 } (0] (4404 iunr je sispee Jowunr ¥0_0.502¢€
000 00°0L¢ 000 000 0002 000 00'0L¢ 0 c ol [4404 lunf je sispesT Jowunr €0_0450c¢
000 00°'09¢ 000 000 00'09¢ 000 00092 0 4 (]2 ¢eoc unr je sispes Jownp ¢0_04S0ce
000 00042 000 000 00042 000 000.2 0 4 0l [AAV4 lunf je sispesT Jowunr L0 0480z¢
00°0 00'S66°C 000 00°0 00°S66'2 00°'scl 00°0zi'e 0 145 0Ll _

000 00°G.€'L 000 000 00°6.€'L 000 00G.€'L 0 } oL ¢coc 8d Joj sispes Jounr Ll_6950¢¢e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0] (A4 8d Jo} sispeaT Jounr 0l 6950c¢E

spunjay ssoqayold Aed jsu| jwy oSIN  pied junowy junodsiqg s994 |eJ0] ISIT.M pejloiug  JUNO) Xely JBaj uonduasaq Ajianoy _

96 4o g :ebeyg

SI9SMN UlWpy

Hoday aul7 wopog AjAnoy
['ejaq - Joday aul] wopog £z-22

IDH1sIa v&S_J 57
INVT IVISAYDY



wd ze:z) © $Z0z/ZL/10 :Pwil/ered uny  dweyoan) Lesn

puUIsIa Med oxeT [e1shi

00288 00€€5'9 000 000 00°€€S'9 00°'SS 008859 3 LE (01 2ecoe dweg usa] 90 9/60¢¢
000 00'88€'€ 000 000 00'88¢€'c 000¢ 00'8LY'E € gl Sl 2¢0e dwe) uss ] G0_9/50¢¢
00 9LY 00°€25'9 000 000 00°€25'9 00°'6S 00'8.5'9 14 L€ (013 2ecoc dweg uss] ¥0_9/50¢¢
00892°L 00'€SS‘2 000 000 00°€SS'.L 00'G. 00'829'L 4 9€ (015 f4414 dweg uaa| €0_9.50¢¢
00'82€’L 00'980°. 000 000 00'980°2 00°0v 00'92L°L 0 (A (4} c¢coc dwe) usa | 20 9/.60¢e
09'696 0z'622'9 000 000 0z'622'9 00°0€ 026529 14 6¢C (0] (444 dwe) uaa ] L0 9.502¢€
00°161'8C  _8L'E¥6'2SL _00°0 00°0 81'€v6'2SL 05°256'C 89'G68'G5 L 114 1S 805 _
00°08L'€lL 8L'LgL2. 000 000 8L'LeL'eL 06°29¢€'C 89°€80'G. 0 65 LS cecoe wng ||y-dwey Jojuag bl_G/50¢¢E
0050t 00'G61°L 000 00°0 00661 00'GL 00'0L2'L 14 A4 114 cecoe dwe) Joluag 0l _G/50¢¢e
00°'S0€‘) 00'0.9'8 000 000 000,98 00°'SS 00'G2.'8 c 6v 144 (444 dwe) Jolusg 60 G/50¢¢E
000..°'} 00°SvL'L 000 000 00°S¥.'L 0004 006182 4 Sy 14 ¢ecoc dwe) Joluag 80 G/S0¢€
00004 00°062'8 000 000 00°062'8 0099 00°65€‘8 4 Ly 1514 (444 dwe) Jojuss L0_G/S0¢¢
00'966'C 00028°L 000 000 00°028°L 0009 00088, 0 144 144 zecoe dwe) Joluag 90 S/50¢¢
00°69¢°} 00099'L 000 000 00'099°/L 0004 00'0€L'. 0 (44 (344 ceoe dwe) Jolueg S0 G/S0c¢€E
000LL 000162 000 000 00°016°L 00°0S 00°096°. € 144 ey cecoe dwe Jolusg ¥0_G/50¢C€
000LL 00'626°L 000 000 00'626'L 00°'Sy 000.6'L 4 14 ey ¢coc dwe Jolusg €0 G6/502¢€
00°09¢€ 006598 000 000 00°659'8 00°0S 00°50.'8 € 6¥ 1] 2coc dwe) Jojuag ¢0_G/G0¢¢e
00°060°L 002se'8 000 000 00°2se'8 00°0S 00°20v'8 4 1514 134 2coe dwe) Jolusg L0 S.50¢2€
00°'8S£°0€  _£€°092°0SL _00°0 00°0 ££°092°0S L 00°0LZ‘L €L 0P LSL 13 v.iv viv _
00'8€S'9L €0'S¥9'8. 000 000 €0'6¥9'8. 00°S€S €0°081'6. 14 yA] 8S 2coc wns ||y-dweg Jolunp Ll _¥.G02€
00°G6€‘L 0008L°L 000 000 0008L°L 00'S8 00'692', 4 [44 1474 ¢coc dweg Jounp 0l_v.60¢¢€
00°0S¥‘2 00'G50°Z 000 000 00'650°2 00°0L 00'62L°L € (014 oy 220¢ dweg Jounp 60_¥/.50c€
00°G95°1L G1°0S0°L 000 000 G060 00°'SS GL'G0L‘L 2 [44 184 zecoe dwep Jounp 80 _¥/50C¢
00'SzZ6°L G1'G80°L 000 000 G1'G80°L 0009 GLGYL'L c 134 1374 2coe dwe) Jolunp 10 ¥1S02€
00°009°L G6°'GE0'L 000 000 G6'GE0'L 0008 G6'GLLL ] 34 Sy 2ecoe dwep Jounp 90_v.60¢¢€
00°'6G6°L 096269 000 000 09'626'9 00'S9 09'v66°9 4 04 84 [440 14 dweg Jounp S0 ¥.50¢€
00°020°L SOLIY'L 000 000 SO'LLY'L 00'G. G998V, 0 1314 134 ¢ecoe dweg Jotunp ¥0_v.S02¢€
00°09¢ G9'860°'L 000 000 G9'860°L 00°sS G9'eSL'L S A4 54 ccoe dweg Jonp €0_v.90¢¢
00°0L0°L SZ'L0L'L 000 000 GZ'LoL'L 0099 G291, 14 A4 ov (444 dwep Jounp ¢0_v/S0¢¢E
000ty 04999°L 000 000 029992 00°S9 0L'VEL'L L 144 14 2¢0¢ dwe Jounp 10 ¥.G02€
00°L20'22 9L°L6%‘TEL _00°0 00°0 9.°L6v'ZEL 0016 9L LLY'EEL | 44 214 4 {2144 _
0098€'€l  9.°/€9'G9 000 000 9/'/€9'G9 00'v.E 9/°110'99 I4 o 14 2eoe S lliv-dwe) 8ap) 88d Ll_€250¢¢
00°0¥¥'L 00°GS€‘9 000 000 00°'GGE'9 0009 00'GL¥'9 4 9€ 8¢ 2202 dweg 9\ 99d 0l_€/S0¢¢E
00052t 000689 000 000 00'068‘9 00'G. 006969 b 6€ 8¢ 220c dwe) a9\ 99d 60_€.50C¢E
000} 00°066'9 000 000 000669 00'Sy 00°GE0'L 0 )4 8¢ 2e0c dwey sapp 99d 80_€.60¢¢
00058 00'G€L'9 000 000 00'6€L9 00°'6C 00'09.'9 € 6¢ 8¢ [4A14 dwe) esp\ 88d 10 €1502¢
00°0e¥‘L 000989 000 000 000989 00°'Sy 005069 0 6¢€ 8¢ f44r4 dwe) e 88d 90 €.50¢¢
00662 00°G0%'9 000 000 00°'50¥'9 00°SY 00°0S¥'9 0 LE 8¢ [AA T4 dwe) asp a8d S0 £1502¢
00°0¢c€’l 00°'S¥S‘9 000 000 00'6¥S'9 00°G66 00°0¥9°9 S PAS 8¢ ¢eoe dwe) s 98d ¥0_€1502¢
000 000€6'9 000 000 00°0€6'9 00°SS 00'686'0 € 6€ 8¢ 2ecoc dweg aap) @9d €0 £1502¢
00°0S€ 006859 000 000 006859 00°SS 00°0¥9'9 € PAS 8¢ 2e0c dwe) sap\ 99d 20 £1502¢
spunyay ssoyold Aedisu| Jwy 2SIy pled junowy junoasiqg s994 |ejol ISIM pajjoiug JUnoy Xe|y JeaA uonduasag Auanoy

96 J0 B¢ :8bed

l1ejaq - Joday aul] wopog £2-22

poday sui wopog AjAnoy

s19sM) ulwpy

L1OIY1S1a MY¥vd J
VT TVISAYD!



wd ze:zL © v202/ZL/L0 Wil eleq uny  dweoasy jesn

Jousiq sued axeT [eyshi)

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl [4404 [eoukae)leg L0 L2.02€
00°0L} 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 )44 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €20¢ I118l/eg a.d L0_9¢/l0ce
0001 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l ¢eoe 11 38]/eg aid L0 9¢/0ce
00°0 00°s6l 000 000 00°S6} 000 00°S61 0 € 4 _
000 00°G61 000 000 00's61 000 00°'S61 0 € ¢l [440r4 || doH diH L0 geLoce
00°'S0} 00°06€ 000 000 00°06€ 00°0 00°06¢€ 0 9 cl _
00°G0L 00°06€ 000 000 00°06€ 000 00°'06€ 0 9 ¢l ceoe | doH diH 10 12.0ce
00°0€l 00°SPE 000 00°0 00°SpE 00°0 00°Sye 0 S 144 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €c0c doy diH Azzer 10_0c¢/0¢¢e
00°0¢€l 00'Gve 000 000 00°Sve 000 00°Sve 0 S ¢l (444 doH diH Azzer L0 0cl0ce
osziy §.'8S. 00°0 00°0 S.°'8S. 00°0 SL'8G. 0 €l 8y _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €20¢ || 8dueQOY ¢0 /1/0ce
06°061 S6'¥0C 000 000 SS'¥0C 000 §S'v0C 0 v ¢l (44014 || 8duegoy ¢0_/1/0ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl €20¢ | 8dUEQOY 10 _Z1/20¢€
09'1ee 02'¥SS 000 000 02'¥SS 000 02'vSS 0 6 ¢l (444 | 8duego.y 10 Z1.202¢€
00zyi 00'6c. 000 000 00°62L 00°0 00°6¢2. 9 cl 4} =
00crl 00'6¢. 000 000 00'62. 000 00'6¢L 9 ¢l ¢l ceoe SEAIQ 3dueq L0 C1.02e
000 00°992 00°0 00°0 00°99. 00°0 00°994 0 143 ve _
000 00'L6v 000 000 00°L6¥ 000 00'L6¥ 0 8 cl (444 | 19ljed 8id ¢0_90./0¢ce
000 00'G/¢ 000 000 00°S.e 000 00'Gl¢c 0 S cl 2eoc | 19]leg 8id 10 9040¢¢
00'viL 00°2.Z 00°0 000 00°22L 00°0 00°ZLL 3 €l cl _
00'vLL 00°2.L 000 000 00241 000 00242 3 €l cl [4404 XIN 8dueq ¢0 ¥0.0¢¢e
00’z 00°2v¢ 00°0 00°0 00°L¥€E 00°0 00°2¥¢ 0 9 Zl _
00°¢. 00°LvE 000 000 00°LvE 000 00°.vE 0 9 ¢l 2coc zply doH diH 10 €0.0¢¢E
00'v¥e 00'826°L 000 000 00°'826°L 000 00°'826°L 8 ol ol _
00'vve 00'826'L 000 000 00'826°} 000 00'826°L 8 ol ol (A4S Jadng :dwe) Bupjood ¢0 ¥090ce
09'6€2'ZL  _vL'2iy'90L _00°0 000 1 ARAN A} 00°S.y ¥1°288901 Ll 14> SiE _
00'989 ¥6'6.5'€y 000 000 ¥6'6.5° €Y 00'0€ ¥6'609°cY 0 0€ o€ ceoe wwng |y-dwep usa ] L1_9/50¢¢E
00°L06°L 00'08€'9 000 000 00°08€‘9 00°0v 00°02v'9 4 0¢ o€ (444 dwep usay 0}_9/S0¢¢E
00'8L0°L 00°05€'9 000 000 00°0S€'9 00°0¢ 00°08¢'9 0 oe o€ [AAT4 dweg uss| 60_9/.502¢
00'185°C 00°0S¥'9 000 000 00'0S¥'9 00°0v 00°06%'9 0 0¢ 0¢ ¢e0c dwep uss} 80_9/50¢¢
00'¥89°L 00°0¥€'9 000 000 00°0¥€9 00°0S 00°06€'9 b 0¢ o€ [44r4 dwep usay 20 9.50¢¢
—mﬁc_._umx $S0731401d >N& jsuj jwy JSIN pPled junowy 3junodsiqg $934 |eljo| ISITM pajjolu3z junod Xe|y Jesi :O_«Q_‘_meﬂ >«_>_«U<

96 J0 05 :ebed

SIS UlWpY

Hoday sul7 woypog AyAnoy
llejaq - Hoday aul woypog £2-22

1D141S10 HY¥vd A
ANVT TVISAYD!



wd ze:zl © $20z/2L/10 ;ewil/eleqg uny  dweyoasn) 1asn

1oLISIA SHed axeT [e1ski

00°'Svl 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 6 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 € ¥c0c |agng jooyoS 03 Xoeg L0 _Jclice
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 € £coc 19gng |00YyoS 0} oeg L0 _Zlclice
00'SvL 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 € (444 1qgng |00YdS 0} Xoeqg L0 LcgLizE
00°9LL 00'G.¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°S.€ 000 00°S.€ 0 cl (43 _
00'9LL 00'G.€ 000 000 00'6.€ 000 00'G.€ 0 4% cl 2eoc SIiYD pue s|iyL sy L 10 0clice
00°0LL 00'092°2 00°0 00°0 00'092°2 00°0 00°092°¢ 0 8¢ 1S _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9l | £A 4 Buiures ) bunysAqeg ¢0 _/0lice
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9l £2¢0c Buiures] bunysiqeq [AVIPAVA A
00041 000€L‘L 000 000 00°0€L°L 000 000€L°L 0 143 gl ¢coc Buiures| Bunysiqeg ¢0_/0.1¢€
000 000€L‘L 000 000 000€L') 000 00°0€L’L 0 145 6 ¢c0oc Buiures| Bunysiqeg L0 L0L12€E
00°0 00°GLY 00°0 00°0 00'SLy 000 00'SLy 0 6l 14 _
000 00'SLYy 000 000 00'SLy 00°0 00'SLY 0 6l 14 [AAVA sse|] olbepy 10 90.1¢CE
00°0 00°6L0°L 00°0 00°0 00°610°L 00°0 00°'6L0°L l cl cl _
000 006101 000 000 00'6L0°} 000 00'6L0°L l Zl Zl 220e eBoA spiy L0 000Lce
00°0S¢ 00°0SL°‘C 00°0 00°0 00°0SL°C 00°0 00°0SL°‘2 0 9l 0¢ _
00°'0s¢ 000512 000 000 0005t 000 000512 0 91 0c 4404 we) soueq sjo Aull ¢0 L080cE
00°006 0S°Zly'e 00°0 00°0 0SCLy'e 0G°L¢ 00°0S¥‘E 0 14 114 _
00°006 0SCLY'e 000 000 0SCIy'e 0S'.E 00°0S¥'€ 0 141 0c c¢coe dwe) soueq L0 1080C¢
00°S61 05°9v8°L 00°0 00°0 05°9v8°L 00°0 0S°9¥8°'L 0 8l 1) 4 _
00°G61 0S'¥96 000 000 0S'¥96 000 0S'¥96 0 0]} (114 [AA T4 uedwo) aduewiopad 10_06.0¢¢
000 00'Z88 000 000 00°¢88 000 00288 0 8 0 120¢ uedwo) souewlIopad 10 0S.02€
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 (43 _
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl zecoe del/o|eq L0 ¢v.L0cE
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl (44114 zzer/de] L0 L€L0CE
00°0 00°00} 00°0 00°0 00°001 00°0 00°00L 0 [4 (43 _
000 0000} 00°0 000 00°00} 000 00°00} 0 4 cl ¢coc wiooljjeg soue( isdi4 €0 0€.0¢2€
00°0 00'v2e 00°0 00°0 00'v¥2c 00°0 00°'v22 0 4 0l _
000 00'¥2c 000 000 00'¥¢c 000 00'vce 0 4 ol €c0c [ Buiim | uojeg L0 8¢L0CE
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 e _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl £c0c [eoukpeleg L0 Lgl0gE
_mv:Ewm ssoauold Aedisu| Jwy 9SIly  pled Junowy junodsiq sea |ejo] ISI.M pajjoiug  JUNO) Xe JesA uonduoasaqg AAnoy _

96 J0 LG :abed

sJesM ulwpy

Hoday aui7 woyog AjAnoy
llejaQ - Hoday aurq wonog £Z-22

LOIY1SIa H¥vd
PIVT TVISAYO



wd ze:Z)L © ¥20z/z)/10 swil/eleq uny  dwespaly Jesn

ousIq sed oxe [eyship

0091 0078 000 000 00'v8 000 00'v8 0 14 0¢ 2ecoc syiop AydesBouesog L0 8/€22¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0 0 0 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (014 ceoe doysiop ABojoag 10 2/€22¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 02 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c 2c0c susp.eo |Inbues) L0 9/€22¢€
00'v¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0 0 0c _
00'vv 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c (444 sisoue( sureld L0 S.€22¢
00°ZL 00°'6€1 00°0 00°0 00°6¢E1 00°0 00°6€1 0 L 02 _
0021 00'6¢gl 000 000 0o'ect 000 00'6¢gl 0 L 0c¢ cc0c S931] 1s8lo4 L0 v.LECCE
00°0 00°L¥lL 000 00°0 00°L¥lL 00°0 00°ivi 0 8 0g _
000 00°'LvI 000 000 00'LvL 000 00yl 0 8 0c c¢coc SieDd JeAs|p VR VANAAN
000 00°06 000 000 00°06 00°0 00°06 0 S 114 _
000 0006 000 000 0006 000 0006 0] S 0¢ cecoe IIAA 84} pue siaio|dx3 10 ¢lgcze
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 154 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 2c0c 4 weiboud jj09 sounp L0 _8lglce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 ccoe weibold o9 Jowunp 90 8l8lee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 2ecoe wesbold jjo9 sounp G0 8igizce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L zecoe weibold jjo9 sounp ¥0_8l8lcE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 cecoe weiboid o9 Jounp €0_8l8lee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 ccoe weiboud jjoo Jounp 20 glL8lece
00°0 00°S0€‘L 00°0 00°0 00°S0€‘L 00°0 00°S0€‘L I cl 0l _
000 00°S0€’L 000 000 00°'S0€’L 000 00°50¢’} L cl 0] ¢coc doysyIop uonewiuy ¢0 88.lce
00°'8.¢ 00'86%'E 00°0 00°0 00°86¥‘c 000 00°86¥'¢ l Ll [44 _
000 00°16L°L 000 000 00°L6L'L 000 00°L6L°L 0 9 4% 2coc dwe) ssay) ¢0 ¢8llce
00'8.¢ 00°.£0€C 000 000 00°L0g‘e 000 00°.0€C b b (0]} 2ecoe dwe) ssayp L0 Z¢8.lce
00°92 00°0C 00°0 000 00°02 00°0 00°0¢ 2 4 c8 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (04 €20C Bes Buiwes podg-3 ¢0 _ss/lice
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oy ccoe bes buiwes pods-3 ¢0_ss/lce
00'9¢ 00°0¢C 000 000 00°0¢C 000 0002 3 G ¢ c¢coc Bee Buiwes podg-3 L0 GG/1LZ¢
00'S¥iL 00'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 Sy -
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¥20c Jo sabpug ajejoooyn 10_8c¢llee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl £¢0c Jo sabpug ajej000yn 10_8cllee
00'svL 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl 2coc 10 sabpug aje|joo0y) L0 82.lize
—mvcaom ssoTauold  Aed isuj Jwy oS|Iy pied junowy junodsiqg saa4 |Bjo| ISITM pajjoiuy JUNo) Xe|y JeaA uondussaq Aanoy _

96 Jo g6 :abeq

SI8SMN UlWpY

Hoday sul woyog AjAnoy
['ejaq - Joday aui woypog ¢£z-zz

G_Ew_o V;::_J ~
PIVT IVISAND!



wd ze:Zl © $20z/ZL/L0 Bwil/eleq uny  dwesoas asn

usia Jed oxeT [elshiD

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 3 3 ¢coc 10IUSS 10} SOplY [1el L L0 08L0EE
00°0 00°9cl) 00°0 00°0 00°9¢21 00°0 00°'921 0 9 S¢ _

000 00'9ctL 00°0 000 00'9¢t 000 00'9¢l 0 9 *T4 A4V A 1eby 8|buls ag AN 20 8slogee
00°0L6 00°S. 000 00°0 00°'G. 00°0 00°S. 0 4 42 _

00°0SL 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 ¢coe 0 Joluag NPy SAIRY 90 _0610¢g¢e
00'0St 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 [4 2eoc O Joluag )npy aAiOY S0_0sioge
00'0€C 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 € 2eoc O Jolusg Jnpy SOy ¥0_0G10€€
000 000V 000 000 00'ov 000 00°'0% 0 3 l ¢coc B JOIUSS )INPY SAIOY €0_05G10¢ge
00°0S1 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 (444 O Joluag )Inpy SAlOY ¢0_0sloee
00°0€C 00°GE 000 000 00°GE 000 00°GE 0 l 3 (4474 O JolUsS JNpY SAIY L0 0SloEe
00°0 00’y 00°0 00°0 00y 000 00y 0 v 0¢c _

000 00v 000 00°0 00'¥ 000 00v 0 14 0c [44 114 UesH ‘uieig AyjesH L0 S1L0EE
00°0vC 00'8.6 00°0 00°0 00'8.6 00°0 00°8.6 3 9l 8¢C _

oo'ocl 00°08Y 000 000 00°08Y 000 00°08Y b 8 YA ¢coc Bunuied Jojooseyep ¥0_9010€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L ¢coc Bunuied Jojooisjepy €0_90l0¢g€
00°0cL 00'86% 000 000 00'86% 000 0086V 0 8 L ¢coc Bunuied Jojooserepm ¢0_90l0¢g€e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L (444 Bunuied Jojodisiepm 10 90l0€€
00°861 00°I¥L 00°0 00°0 00°'Ly. 00°0 00°'LvL 8 L Sl _
00’861 00°L¥L 000 000 00'L¥L 000 00°'LvL 8 L Sl 2e0c NIOMA J8jesy | [edisniy 10 10.L¢cCE
00°0€9 00°021°61 00°0 00°0 00°0ZL°6l 00°'0cL 00°0¥2°6l 0 [4 1 _
00°0€9 00°0Z1'61 000 000 00°02L'61 00'0ct 00°0vZ'61 0 [4 Ge 2eoe 78yl - dwe) Jsjeayyl L0 00L22¢
00°8Y 00°'6v1 00°0 00°0 00°6¥1 00°0 00°6¥L 0 6 /14 _

00’8y 00'6¥L 000 000 00’6yl 000 00'6v) 0 6 0c (444 Hv joQ juled L0 €8€2CE
00°8S 00911 00°0 00°0 00911 00°0 009} 0 1) cl _

00'8S 00941 000 000 00921 000 00941 0 L 4% ¢coe Pld SI1oMO|4 passald L0 Z8gdee
00°0 00°202 00°0 00°0 00°202 00°0 00°202 0 Zcl cl _

000 00°20C 000 000 00°20C 000 00°20¢ 0 cl cl ¢coc oludid Are4 L0 18€¢2CE
0091 ooeel 00°0 00°0 00°2cl 00°0 (144} 0 yA 0c _

0091 00ccl 000 000 0oceL 000 00ccl 0 L 0c [AA4 oibey uspieg L0 08€CZE
00°0 00°981 00°0 000 00981 00°0 00°981 0 1) cl _

000 00'981 000 000 00981 000 00981 0 LE cl (444 Kijemar Aured 10 6.£¢CC¢E
00°9) 00°¥8 00'0 00°0 00°'v8 00°0 00'¥8 0 14 0c

spunjey  ssoTuNoid Aed isu) Jwy OSIN pied Junowy junodsiq s994 |B10) IS pajjoiug  jJuno) Xe|y JesA uondussaq AiAnoy _

96 Jo £G :abed

SI9SM UIWpY

yoday aur wopog AyAnoy
l1e3aq - Hoday au wonog £2-22

1OIY1SI1a MYvd
DIVT TVISAYO



wd ze:zlL © vz0z/zh/L0 :swil/ereq uny  dweoaly uasn

ousiq yied exeT [elshi)

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €20c 10juUSg 10} SBPIY |led L L€_0810€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 [ [4404 Jojusg Joj sepiy |ied ] L€ 08l0€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €202 10|USS 10} S3pIY |led L 0¢_0810¢€¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 ceoe Jojuag 104 SOpIY 1Bl 0c_0810¢€¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €c0c J0luSS 10j SOplY |ledL 6¢_0810¢¢e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 4404 Jojusg 10j sapiy |1ed L 6¢_08l0¢€¢€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 c €202 Jolusg 10} sepiy |led | 8¢ _0810¢€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 c (4404 Jolusg 104 soply |led L 8¢_0810¢¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €20C Joluag 10} saply |lel L 1Z_0810€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 c¢coc Jojusg Joj sapiy [led L LZ 0810€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €20¢ Joluag 104 saplY |led L 9¢ 08loge
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (4404 Jolusg 10§ saply |led L 9¢ 08lL0¢€¢e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €¢0¢ loluag 104 sSpIY |1ed L G¢ 08l0€€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 (444 Jojusg 0} saply |ledL G¢ 08l10¢€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 €20¢ loluag 10} saply |led L ¥Z_08l0€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 (4404 lojusg 10} saply Jrel L ¥Z 0810¢€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €e0e Jolueg 10§ saplyY |1l €¢_0810€¢€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 [4 ceoe JIoluag 10} sapiY |1l L €¢_0810¢ce
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €20¢ Jolusg J0j s3plY led L ¢¢_0810¢€e
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 4 (A4 Jolusg 10} s8ply 1.l ¢¢_08l0¢ge
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €20¢ lojusg 10} SIpPIY |led L L¢ _0810¢¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 (4404 J0lUSS 10§ sapliYy |lel L L2 _08l0¢€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 [4 €c0c Joluss 104 soply |ledL 0Z_0810¢¢e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 [4 ceoe Jojusg 104 sapiy |led L 0¢_0810¢€¢€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €20¢ Jolusg 10} saply el 61_08l0¢€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 c ceoe 10luUSg 10} s8ply |led ] 6l _08l0€€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 €¢0¢ Iolusg 104 SOpIY |led L 8l_0810¢€¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 [4404 Jolusg 10} sapiy |lelL 8l_0810¢¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 4 (444 lolusg 104 saplY |1edL Ll_08l0g¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 4 (444 Joluag 104 saplyY |led L 91 08l0¢€e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 c (44014 Joluag 104 SOplY |ledL Gl_o08loge
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 c (444 J0lUSS 10} S3PIY |led L ¥l_0810€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 ¢c0e Jolusg 104 soply [1eJL €l _0810¢€¢e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 I (444 lolusg 10} saply |leJ L ¢l_08lL0¢ge
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 [4 4 (A4 Jojusg 10} seply |lel L Ll_08l0€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 Z A4S J0lUSS 10} SBPIY [led L 0l_08loge
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 4 [44V4 Jojusg 104 saply |lel L 60_08l0¢€¢€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 4 4404 lolusg 104 SBPIY [1BdL 80_0810¢€¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 4 (444 I0luSS 0} SapiY [leld L ,0_08l0ge
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 ceoe Jojusg 10} sopiy |lelL 90_0810€¢C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (444 JoluSg 10} Saply |leldL G0 _08l0¢€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 (4404 10juUSS 10} SapIY |1ed ] ¥0_0810¢€¢€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 b 3 [44vr4 Jojusg 10} SOplY |lelL €0_08l0¢¢E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 b b (4404 J0lUSS J10j Saply |led L ¢0 0810¢€€E
chawm ssoold Aed isu| Juy 9Si|y  pled Junowy junoasiq s394 |ej0 ] ISITM pajjoiug JUnod Xe|  JesA uonduosaqg Aanoy _

96 40 $5 :ebed

llejeq - Joday aul] woyog £z2-2Z

poday aur wopog AjAnoy

sI9sM UIWpY

Hu_&m_ov_mi ,4
DIVT IVISAYD



wd zg:ZlL © $202/2L/10 :dwil/eie uny  dwexoasy 1esn

1ouIsia sied axeT [eIsAI

00°00€°L 00°20L‘SL__00°0 00°0 00°L0L°Sl 00°€6 00°002'Sl 0 9¢ 9¢ _
00°0S¢ 00°L0E'Y 000 00°0 00°20€'V 00°€6 00°00v'v 0 oL oL €202 onealoay - enbes 9 €0_vGy0oee
000 00°002‘c 000 000 00002°€ 000 00°002'€ 0 8 8 2ecoc us|\ Aepsiny] Buudg €0_pS0ee
00°00C 00025 000 000 00°02S°€ 000 00°02S‘€ 0 8 8 €202 nedwo) - enbes g ¢0_pSvoee
000 00002t 000 000 00002 000 00°00zZ't 0 8 8 ¢ecoc Us| Aepsiny] Buudg ¢0_vSyoee
00°0S 00088 000 000 00088 000 00°088 0 c 4 €£20¢ nedwo) - enbeea v 10_¥S¥0EE
00008 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 0 2e0c Us Aepsiny] Buuds L0 ¥SPOEE
00°002 00°026°G 00°0 00°0 00°026'S 00°0 00°026'S 0 vl vl _
00°0S 00°088 000 000 00088 000 00088 0 4 [4 €£20¢ oneaioey - anbea 9 €0_€Gv0Ee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2e0c N Aepsaupapp Buudg €0 _€S¥0ce
0005t 00°0¥9'2 000 000 00°0¥9°C 000 00°0¥9'C 0 9 9 £¢0¢ nedwog - enbes g ¢0_€Sv0ee
000 0000t 000 000 00°00%'2 000 00°00¥'C 0 9 9 2ecoc N Aepsaupap buuds ¢0_esv0ee
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 0 €c0c edwoy - anbea v 10_€SP0cEe
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2coe N Aepsaupapp Buudg L0 €SP0EE
00°00€ 00'SYL‘0L 000 00°0 00°S¥L‘0L 000 00'S¥L‘0L 0 | 44 | {4 _
00°0S1 00°0¥9'2 000 000 00°0¥9°C 000 00°0¥9°C 0 9 9 £€20¢ onesIody - anbes 9 €0_LSph0oee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 220e US|\ Aepsan] buuds €0_LSyoee
00'S. 00°68.°L 000 000 00°G8.°L 000 0068.°L 0 14 14 €202 nyedwoy - enbes g FAVI 31401 %>
000 0000Z'c 000 000 00°00Z°€ 000 0000Z'c 0 8 8 2ecoe us Aepsen] Buudg ¢0_1sv0ee
00'S. 000ze‘L 000 000 00°02¢e’l 000 00°0zZE‘L 0 € € I HA A nedwoy - enbes vy L0_LSPOEE
000 00°00Z°L 000 000 00002°L 000 00002°L 0 € € [AAT4 .us|\ Aepsen Buudg L0 LSPOEE
00°0 00°€S8 00'0 00°0 00°€S8 00°0 00°€S8 0 cl 34 _
000 00661 000 000 00'661 000 00’661 0 € L (444 wwnsg Jauuibag Inpy €0_l0ov0ee
000 00°.Ls€ 000 000 00°2s¢€ 000 00°4S€ 0 S L ¢eoe wwng Jauuibag ynpy ¢0_1Lovoee
000 00°/62 000 000 00°.62 000 00°262 0 14 L [AAT4 wwng Jsuuibag }npy L0 LOvOEE
0o0'cey 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 ve _
00°0ct 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl cecoe qniD sjpped [eloos ¢0_00coee
ooczLe 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl (4414 anid sIpped [eloos 10 00coge
00°801 00°€E8Yy 00°0 000 00°€8Yy 000 00°€E8Y 0 8 vl _
00'801 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 2ecoc @saulyy-bbuor yep ¢c0_88l0¢€e
000 00'esy 000 000 00'esy 000 o0'esy 0 8 8 220c uesuswy-b6uor yew L0 8810¢€€
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0 [44 S6 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 220¢ JOJUSS J0j saplyY (el L 9¢€ 08l0€e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 2e0e loluag 10j sepry [1led] GE 08l0€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 4 4 220c Jolusg 10j sapiy |led | € 0810€€
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 4 2eoe J0lUSS 10§ SBpPIY |ledL €€ 08l0¢€¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 3 l 2e0c 101USS 10} SBplY 1.l L Z€ 0810¢€¢€
spunyay ssoyold Aed isu| Jwy 9SIN  Pied junowy junodsiq s994 |ejo] ISIM pajjoiug Junoj Xep Jeaa uonduossaqg Aianoy _

96 J0 GG :8bed

llejaq - Moday aur] wopog £2-22

poday auim woyog AjAnoy

slas ulwpy

1O0Y1SIa MY¥vd J
AV IVISAYD!



wd ze:zL © v20z/zL/L0 Wil eeq uny  dwexoasy esn

1ousiq led axeT [eishiD

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 £20¢ equinz 90_200LEE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl eeoe equinz 90_coolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 ¥e0c equunz G0 _coolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 €coc equnz S0_c0olee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 [44V4 equinz G0_coolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 ¥20c equinz ¥0_2001€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 €c0c equinzZ ¥0_200l€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 ¢eoe equinz ¥0_c00l€€
05°.€ 00°€29 000 000 00°€z9 00°'lS 00'v.8 0 9 6 ceoe equinz €0_coolee
000 06'¢.s 000 000 05°2.S 05'8¢ 00'ti8 0 L 6 ¢eoe equinz ¢0 coolee
000 00°050°L 00°0 00°0 00°0S0°L 00°0 00°050°} 0 6 0s _
000 007050} 000 000 00°0S0°} 000 00°0S0°} 0 6 0s 4404 -puoheg pue g6 1e 14 L0 000LeE
00°S9 00°09S 00°0 00°0 00°09S 00°0 00°09S S 0¢ 0z _
00°S9 00°09S 000 000 00°095 000 00°09S S 0c 0¢ ccoe leg s3juuq @ Buioueg L0 ZlLL0€E
000 00°009°ZL _ _00°0 00°0 00°009°zZ} 00°0 00°009°2} 0 8l Ll _
000 00°00€'9 000 000 00°00€'9 000 00°00€9 0 6 8 444 pl4 98Y-0D Jsuwwng €0_09v0€E€E
000 00°00Z'y 000 000 00°00Z'y 000 00'00Z'Y 0 9 9 eeoe pli4 98y-0) Jswwng ¢0_09v0€ee
000 0000t 000 000 0000} 000 000042 0 € € (4404 Pl4 99y-0D Jswuwing L0 0910€E
000 00°000°9L _ _00°0 000 00°000°9} 00°0 00°000°9} 0 0c 6L _
000 00°009°S 000 000 00°009°S 000 00'009°S 0 L L ceoe Siny] S,Usiy Jeluung €0_6SY0EE
000 0000¥'0L 000 000 00°00%°0} 000 00°00%°014 0 €l 4 ¢ecoe Siny| sUsiy Jswuwng ¢0_6S¥0ee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ceoe sanyj sUs Jswuwng L0 6Sv0¢cE
00°00z'¢ 00°00Z°L 000 000 00°00Z°L 00°0 00°002°L 0 6 6 _
00°00Z°¢ 00°00%'C 000 000 00'00%¥'C 000 00°00v ¢ 0 € € (444 UP3M S,Us|\ Jawuing €0_8SPOEE
000 00°000'% 000 000 00°000'Y 000 00°000't 0 S S [4404 UPSAA S,US Jewwing 20_8S¥0ee
000 00°008 000 000 00°008 000 00°008 0 L I eeoe UPSM S,usiy Jswwing L0 85¥0EE
00°0 00°000°2L _ _00°0 000 00°000°z} 00°0 00°000°zZ} 0 Sl Sl _
000 00°000't 000 000 00'000'f 00°0 00°000'% 0 S S ¢eQe psany S,usiy Jswwng €0_/Sv0EE
000 00°00%9 000 000 00°00%'9 000 00'00%'9 0 8 8 eeoe psenl suspy Jswwng ¢0_LSv0eE
000 00°009°t 000 000 00°009°} 000 00'009'} 0 [4 4 2coe psenl s,usy Jswwng L0 LSv0EE
000 00°005°€ 00°0 000 00°005°E 00°0 00°005°€ 0 S S _
000 00°005'€ 000 000 00°00S°€ 000 00°00S°¢ 0 S S eeoe I S,USWOM Jawng L0 95v0€EE
000 00°000°9 00°0 000 00°000°9 00°0 0070009 0 0c 8l _
000 00°00%'2 000 000 0000¥'C 000 00°00¥C 0 8 L (444 29y-00 Aepu 4 Buuds €0_SSv0ee
000 00°00%'2 000 000 00'00%'C 000 00'00¥'C 0 8 L [44\4 09y-00 Aepu4 bunds ¢0_SSv0ee
000 00°002°t 000 000 00°00Z°} 000 00°00Z°} 0 14 14 eeoe 984-00 Aepuy Bunds L0 SSY0EE
Eur_:hom ssoTaold Aed isu) jwy OSIN pled junowy junodsig $834 [ejO L ISIT.M psjjoiuz JUno) xely Jeajp uonduosaqg Aanoy
poday sul wopnog Ajanoy
e

96 J0 95 :8bed

l1e3aq - poday aui] woypog £2-22

slesn ulwpy

AV IVISAY

1DIYISIa M¥Vd J v
o)



wd ze:zl © $20z/ZL/1L0 :dwil/ereq uny dwexoaly esn

UISIA sed axeT [elshiD

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl v20c seye|nybi4 Nonrormm
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl €20¢ saje|ybi4 20 6lolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 [ (444 saye|nybi4 ¢0_6101€€E
000 0S°04¢ 000 000 05'04¢ 06°G€E 00'90€ 0 14 cl [AAVA sare|ybi4 10 6L0L€EE
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl (4414 eboA |ejeuald 10 8lolee
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl 2coc Meyd yum dwe) joogq L0 ZlOLEE
00°202 0S°ELE 00°0 00°0 0S°€LE 00°'Sy 0S'8Ly 0 14 Sl _
00°20¢ 0S'€le 000 000 0S°€LE 00'SYy 0S'8ly 0 14 Gl cecoe yoeag ay} uo ebox L0 9l0lee
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 |44 _
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 Zl 2eoc ebo\ Buiuuibag v0_GLOLEE
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl 2e0c eboA Buiuuibeg €0 Gl0lEE
00°02 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _
00°0C 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl 2c0e S|IO |enusssy L0 ¥10LEE
00°0 0S°20€ 00°0 00°0 06°20€ 0S'€El oo’'ice 0 S 6 _
000 0S°'20¢€ 000 000 0S°L0¢€ 0s'€cl 00'ice 0 S 6 [44 4 eboA Iulfepunyy 20 €10lee
000 00°00L°E 00°0 00°0 00°00L°E 00°S¥y 00'SPL‘e 0 [4 96 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl (A4 eboA 0l_ololee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ¥20c eboA 60 _0l0lLEE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl £20C eBoA 60 _0l0l€e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4% (444 ebox 60 _0l0lLEE
000 00°€V9 000 000 00°€V9 00’8l 007199 0 6 cl 2¢0c eboA 80 0l0lEE
000 0088L°L 000 000 0088L°} 000 00'88L°L 0 L Zl (444 eboA 90 0l0LeE
000 00°'8v9 000 000 0089 000 00°'8v9 0 9 cl (444 eboA €0 _0l10lLee
000 00°L29 000 000 00129 00'L¢c 00°'8v9 0 9 cl 220c ebo) ¢0 0L0lEe
00°0 SLELL'L 00°0 00°0 SLELLL G266 00'€lez'l 0 cl 8l _
000 GZ'evs 000 000 GT'evL S.0€ 00'v.LL 0 L 6 2coc ploo equunz ¢0_9001€€
000 0s'0eY 000 000 0S°0cy 0589 00’661 0 S 6 (4414 p|oo equnz L0 900LEE
00°Lvl 00°0LV 00°0 00°0 00°0Ly 00°0 00704y 0 14 €l _
00°'Lvi 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 2eoc JamodApogq €0_€00l€e
000 00°0LY 000 000 00°0L¥ 000 0004y 0 14 (4 f44\ 14 JamodApog 20 eoolee
05°L¢ 0S°S61L°L 00’0 00°0 0S°S6L°L 05°68 00°682°L 0 €l 801 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Zl ¥20¢C equinz 90 200leE
spunyay ssonyold Aed isu| Jwy oSIiN  pled junowy 3junoasiq s994 |[BJo] IS pajjodug JUnoo Xey  Jesp uonduasaqg Aoy

96 J0 /S :ebed

siasM ulwpy

poday aul woyog AyAnoy
llejaq - Moday aul wopog £2-2¢

_.U_mhw_ov_m/: A
DIV TVISAYD!



wd ze:zL @ vz0z/ZL/L0 swiL/eleq umy  dweoaly uesn

puIsiq sued axeT [eshin

00°€9 GLE8Y 000 000 GLE8Y T4 00'v0S 0 L 6 ceoe Ssaujl{ sileg 0l 980l€E
00°0 0S'y8¥ 00°0 000 0S'v8y 0S°'S¢e 00°01s 0 S Sl _
000 0S'v8v 000 000 0S'v8Y 0S'S¢ 00°01S 0 S Sl [ 404 eBoA aAjelo)say 0L vi0lee
0S'SLL 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _
0S'GLi 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 Gl ceoe aNNod L0 €L0l€€
0002} 00°S6¥ 000 00°0 00°S6¥ 000 00°S6¥ 0 6 0€ _
000 00°'sS¢ 000 000 00°6S¢ 000 00°'GS¢c 0 S Sl (44074 Bums pue puejs ‘g ¢0_9901¢€€
oo'oclt 00°0¥C 000 000 00°0¥C 000 00°0ve 0 14 Sl [44V4 Buimg pue puejg ‘Ng 10 990l€€
00951 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 09 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0€ €20¢ Ed 8due( equinz enq ¢0_0volee
00'9S1 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 o€ ceoe Aued soueq equnz ¢0 ovolee
00°0 00°00S 00°0 000 00°00S 00°0 00°00S 0 S 0s _
000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S 000 00°00S 0 G 0S ceoe d ydund aAIsndu] || ¢0 oeolee
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 0¢ _
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0€ €2¢0¢ Z dunjus|eg/sujus|eA 10 820lee
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 14 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl 12404 uoneypajy pue eboA 10_€20l¢€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20¢ uoneypsy pue eboi L0_€20lee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl [44V4 uoneypsy pue eboA L0 €20lEe
0S'8 0S'641 00°0 00°0 0S°641 000 0S'611 0 [4 09 _
058 0S'6.1 000 000 0S'6.} 000 0561 0 4 Sl (444 Mo|4-0Ald ¢0_ceolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl y20c Mo|4-0A|d 10 _¢colee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €c0c mo|4-0A|d 10 _ccolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Gl ceoe M| 4-0A|d 10 ccolee
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 Sy _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl €20¢ 4oy 90 _lcolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl (444 ey 90_lcolee
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl (4414 4oy ¢0 lcolee
000 00'¥SS 000 000 00°'¥SS 00°0 00°'¥SS 0 9 0€ _
000 00'vSS 000 000 00'vSS 000 00'vSS 0 9 0¢ 2e0c SSed ydund ssaull LL 0colee
00°0 05042 00°0 00°0 0s'0.2 0s°'Se 00°90¢€ 0 4 L _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l ¢ecoe saje[nybi4 0 _6101€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l (4404 saje|ybi4 €0 6101€EE
Tv::uom ssoiyold Aed isuj Jwy 9SIN  pled junowy junodsiqg s994 |B10] ISITM psjjoiug Junod Xe|y  JBaA uonduosag Aianoy x_

96 40 g5 :ebeyd

SJ9S( UIWpY

poday aulq woyog ANAnoy
llejeq - Joday aulq wopog £2-22

.—U_Em_oxmd& J
IAVT TIVISAYO



wd ze:zL © ¥202/ZL/1L0 BwiL/eled uny  dwesoan uesn

pusIa sied axeT [e1shiD

08'962°L 09°959°L 000 00°0 09'959°L 0v°0€ 00°289°L 9 L L _
08962’} 09969} 000 000 09969} (0] 4015 00°289°L 9 L L 2e0c In19 obeoy jo Juds L0 1L9GlEE
00°1L98 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 8 _
00198 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 [AAVA auloymey je Aeq v L0 09Gl€E€E
00°0C 00°97v1 00°0 00°0 00°9v1L 00°0 00°9v1 8 vl 91 _

00'0C 000G 000 000 00°0S 000 00'0S 0 S 8 ¢coc un- Joj jnoqy pue JnQ ¢0_6GSlEe
000 0096 000 000 0096 000 0096 8 6 8 444 unv Joj Jnoqy pue 1nQ L0 6SSLEE
00°¥EL'L 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 3 _
00'vEL'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 L (444 N JO JUSDG JodaMS 8y | 10 8SSlLEE
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 145 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 [AAT4 qoJef-s8joN O Ino4 L0 LSSlEE
00°0 00°00%°L 00°0 00°0 00°00%°L 00°0 00°00%‘L 0 0c cl _

000 00°00%°} 000 000 00°00¥'} 000 00°00%'} 0 0c cl (444 3BT JO U0 8}ejodoy) L0 9GGLEE
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 )44 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl c¢coe sale|ybi4 70 6¥SLEE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ¢eoc sale|ybiy €0 6¥Sice
00'¥6S 01°889 00°0 00°'0 01L°889 06°6 00°869 0 L vl _
00'¥6S 00°G6¥ 000 000 00's6¥ 000 00°'S6v 0 ] Zl ¢coc Y 1B sqQn) SA siomalg c0_evsiee
000 oL'e6l 000 000 oL'e6l 066 00°'e0c 0 Z 4 ¢coc je sqny sA siamalg L0 €VSLEE
00°6.Yy 00°¥0S 00°0 00°0 00'¥0S 00°0 00'70S £ €l €l _
00'6.LYy 00'¥0S 000 000 00'¥0S 000 00'¥0S € €l €l ¢eoc unT Joj Jnoqy pue InQ ¢0 605Sl€ee
00°09 00°SSS 00°0 00°0 00°GSS 00°0 00°GSS 0 9¢€ 00l _

0009 00°9SS 000 000 00°9SS 000 00'959S 0 9 00L 2e0c adue(q uleg 10 Olviee
00°002 00°Si¢e 00°0 00°0 00°'Si¢2 00°0 00'Sle 0 €l 0g _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl [AAVA susja( JIeS S,UsWOM ¢0_0oLiee
00°002 00'Sle 000 000 00'GiLe 000 00'Sle 0 €l Sl (444 susja JISS S,USWOM 10 00LLEE
00°0 T4l 7A% 00°0 00°0 ST LLE GL'EE 00°'S0V 0 6 Sy _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl £20c U 9 8Yeys ‘| sron G0_880L€E
000 ST 1] 000 000 GZ'10L GL'EE 00°'GEL 0 € Sl c¢coc U7 Y 9eys ‘) eron G0_8801¢€€
000 00042 000 000 00042 000 00042 0 9 Sl [AAr4 HIT ‘Y 9¥eus ‘Y anon 0 880lEE
00°€9 SLE8Y 00°0 00°0 GL'E8Y gc'0C 00°'¥0S 0 L 6

_mv:Ewm ssoold Aed isu| Jwy JSIN  pled Junowy junoasiqg sea4 |ejo] ISILM pajjoJug  Juno) Xe| JesA uonduosaqg AiAnoy _

96 J0 6S :9bed

S19SM ulWpY

poday aui woyog AyAnoy
llejeQ - poday aulg wonog £z-22

1O1Y1SIA MY vd A |
DAVT TVISAYD!



wd ze:zl © vz0z/zL/L0 ewi/eleq uny  dweoan 1asn ousIa ded axeT [eiskiD

00'9¢€ 00°0¢. 000 000 0002, 000 00024 0 ¢l cl [A4U4 [9AST] SUOSSaT WIMG S0_c¢0ocove
000 00°009 000 000 00°009 000 00°009 0 ol ol ceoe [9AST] SUOSSaT WIMG ¥0_c0cove
000 00'9.¢ 000 000 00922 000 0092 0 14 S ¢e0c [9AS7] SUOSSST WIMS €0_20c0ove
000 00°08% 000 000 00°08v 000 00°08¥ 0 8 8 zecoe [9AST SUOSSST WIMG 20 _cozove
000 00'8L9 000 000 00°819 000 00'819 0 ol ol ¢eoe [9AS7] SUOSSaT WIMG L0 2¢0cove
00°082 05°299's 00°0 000 05°299's 000 0S°gel's 0 16 £6 _

000 00’861 000 000 00°861 000 00'861 0 € € [4404 [9AS7 SUOSSaT WIMG ¢l_10cove
000 00'8LE 000 000 00'8lE 000 00'8le 0 S S (4404 [9AS7 SUOSSST WIMS L1 _1020ve
0009 00'9€9 000 000 00°9€9 000 00°9€9 0 ol ol (444 [9AS7] SUOSSaT WIMS 0l_l0cove
000 00945 000 000 00'9.S 000 00945 0 6 6 (444 [BAST] SUOSS3T WIMG 60_1020yE
000 00'96¢ 000 000 00°96€ 000 00°95¥ 0 L 9 [A44 [9AS7 sUOsSSaT WIMS 80_10c0¥¢E
000 00°009 000 000 00°009 000 00°009 0 ol ol ceoc [9A97 SUOSSST WIMS L0 _1020ve
000 00°'0¢y 000 000 00°02y 000 00°02y 0 L L (444 [9AST SUOSSST WIMS 90 _10¢0¥¢E
00'0cl 00'8SS 000 000 00°85S 000 00'859S 0 6 ol ceoe [9AS7] SUOSSaT WIMS G0_l0cove
00°0¥C 00'08Y 000 000 00°08¥ 000 00°08¥ 0 8 6 4404 [BAS7 SUOSSaT WIMS ¥0_1020ve
00°0¥C 00'96¢ 000 000 00'96¢€ 000 00'96¢€ 0 9 L ¢e0ce [9AST] SUOSSST WIMS €0_10c0ove
00°0ct 0S'99Y 000 000 0S°99¥y 000 0599y 0 L 9 (4404 [BAS7 SUOSSST WIMS ¢0_10cove
000 00’819 000 000 00819 000 00'819 0 ol b 4404 [BAS7 SUOSSST WIMS L0 10COovE
00912 0S°€2e’L 000 000 os'eee’l 00°0 0seeze’l 0 |74 |74 _

000 00’8 000 000 00'8. 000 00'8. 0 3 3 2coc S 18Jl4 SUOSSST WIMS L1 _00cove
00°09 0008} 000 000 00081 000 00081 0 € € (444 S Jsdl4 SUOSS9T WIMS 0l_00cove
000 0009 000 000 0009 000 00°09 0 3 3 (444 S 1sdl4 suossaT WIMS 80_00c0ve
000 00861 000 000 00'861 000 00861 0 € € ceoe S 1sll4 suossaT WIMG L0 _00cove
000 00081 000 000 00°081 000 00081 0 € € ceoe S 1sll4 SUOsSsSa7 WIMG G0_00cove
00°9G1 00'8. 000 000 0082 000 0084 0 3 c (444 S 1sdl4 SUOSSaT WIMSG ¥0_0020v¢€
000 0S°0S¢ 000 000 0S°0S¢ 000 05°05¢ 0 v 14 (4404 S 1sll4 SUOSSET WIMS ¢0_00cove
000 00'66¢ 000 000 00'66C 000 00'66¢ 0 S % (4404 S 18l SUOSSaT WIMS 10 0020¥E
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl (444 M pue spaapp Axoep 10 60€C€EE
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 (43 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l A4V BWEPSX0} 10 80€CEE
00°08 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 cl _

0008 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l ¢e0e S1aMo[4 9[qIp3 10 L0gECEE
00°8€1 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0 0 0¢ _
00'8€l 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 014 (444 S18ydjeduns 300y 10 90€cee
00'0cy 00°SS€E‘L 000 000 00°SS€E‘L 00°0 00°SSE'L 0 6l cl =
00'0cty 00°6SE’} 000 000 00°SS€E’} 000 00°G5€’} 0 6l ¢l (444 asauader uosiopuy 10 ¥9SLEE
spunjoy ssoTyold Aed isu| Jwy oSN pled junowy junoasig CEEETEETE ISITM psjjoiug Juno) Xepy  JEIA uonduosag Aianoy

poday aulm wopog ANANOY |

lle3eq - Hodsy sur] wonog £2-22 DILSIO AV N
96 J0 09 :abey SIasM UlWpYy DIV ._<.Pm>xU_,



wd zg:ZlL © $202/ZL/L0 :dwil/eieq uny  dweyoaly esn

pusIa ed axeT [eyshiD

000 00'vEC 000 000 00'veC 000 00'vee 0 € € 2ecoc [8A87 SUOSSaT WIMS £0_S020v¢E
000 00°0¢clL 000 000 00°'0cL 000 00'0ct 0 4 Z (44074 |9AS7] SUOSSaT WIMS 90_S0cove
000 00’861 000 000 00'861 000 00'861 0 € € 2coe |9AS7 SUOSSST] WIMG S0_S020ve
000 oo'oct 000 000 0o'ocl 000 oo'ocl 0 c 4 2coc [9A®7 SUOSS8T WIMS ¥0_S020ve
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2eoe |SA87] SUOSSDT WIMS €0 _S0c20ve
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2eoc [9A87] SUOSSST WIMG ¢0_S020ve
000 00°08L 000 000 00081 000 0008} 0 € € [AA T4 [9AS7] sUOSseT] WIMG L0 G0CovE
000 00'88.°L 00°0 00°0 00'88.°L 00°0 00°882°1L 0 14 9 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (4404 [9AS7] SUOSSaT WIMS ¢l _v0cove
000 0009 000 000 00°09 000 0009 0 l l ¢ecoe |9AS7] SUOSSdT WIMS Ll _v02ove
000 00°0ct 000 000 00°0ct 000 00°0ct 0 e 4 2ecoc [9AST] SUOSSST WIMS 0}_v020ve
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 cecoc [9AS7] sUOss?] WIMG 60 ¥020vE
000 000t 000 000 00°0¢) 000 00°0ct 0 4 4 (44114 [9A97] sUosseT WIMg 80 ¥020vE
000 00'9iLe 00°0 000 00'9i¢c 000 0091¢ 0 € € [AAV4 |9A8T] SUOSSaT WIMS 10_v0Z0vE
000 0009 000 000 0009 000 0009 0 I L cecoe [9AS7 sUOssa] WIMG 90_v020v¢E
000 00'861 000 000 00'861 000 00'861 0 € € 444 |19AS7] SUOSSDT] WIMG S0_v020ve
00°0 00'8Le 000 00°0 00'8lE 000 00'gLe 0 S 14 ceoc [2A87 sU0sSsaT WIMg ¥0_¥0cove
000 00°0cL 000 000 00'0ct 000 00°0ct 0 4 4 444 [9A87] SUOSS9T WIMG €0_v020ve
000 00081 000 000 00081 000 00081 0 € € ¢coc [9AS7] sUOSS8T WIMG ¢0_v020ve
000 00'96€ 000 000 00°'96¢€ 000 00'96¢€ 0 9 S (444 [9A87] SUOSSaT WIMG 10 ¥0cC0vE
oocie 00°€L¥'E 00°0 00°0 00°€L¥'E 00°0 00°ElP'E 0 S 9S _
00'9G1 00'8L 000 000 00'8L 000 00'8L 0 l 4 (444 |9AS7 SUOSSST WIMG ¢l_€020ve
000 0009 000 000 0009 000 0009 0 A 2 [4AV4 [9AS7 SUOSSDT WIMG L1_€020vE
000 00°00€ 000 000 00°00¢€ 000 00°00€ 0 S ] 444 [9AS7 sUOsSs9 WIMG 01_€020ve
000 00'8S¢ 000 000 00'8SC 00°0 00'85¢ 0 14 14 ¢coe |9A87 sUOss9T] WIMG 60_€020ve
000 00264 000 000 00264 000 00264 0 cl cl 2coe |9AS7] SUOSSdT WIMS 80 €020vE
0002} 00°0¥S 000 000 00°0%S 000 00°0%¥S 0 6 6 2eoc |9A87 SUOSSST WIMS 10_€020vE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 [9AS7 SUOSS9T WIMG 90 _€020ve
00'9¢ 009489 000 000 00'94S 000 00'94S 0 6 0] 2coc |9AST SUOSSaT] WIMG G0_€020ve
000 00°'0ve 000 000 0[0N0) 74 000 00'0v¢C 0 14 14 (444 [9A87] SUOSS8T WIMS ¥0_€020vE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ccoc |9AS7 suossa] WIMG €0_€020ve
000 00'LS2 000 000 00°LS¢ 000 00°LS¢C 0 14 € (444 |9AS7] SUOSSaT WIMG ¢0_£0cove
000 00'8.€ 000 000 00'8.€ 000 00'8.¢€ 0 9 9 444 |9AS7] SUOSSaT WIMS L0 €02ove
0S°€61 05°0SS‘9 00’0 00°0 05°0SS‘9 00°0 050199 € 901 901 _
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 € 0 0 444 |9AS7 SUOSSST] WIMG ¢l_2020ve
000 00°2SsS 000 000 00°2SsS 000 00°2SS 0 8 8 [AAN4 [8A87] SUOSS9T WIMS L1_cozove
000 00°86¥ 000 000 00'86% 000 00’86V 0 8 8 2e0e [DAS7] SUOSS3T] WIMS 0l_cocove
000 00'2s8 000 000 00°2¢s8 000 00°2s8 0 €l cl f44 04 [9AS7] SUOSSaT WIMS 60 _2020ove
0s'.E 05092 000 000 05092 000 05092 0 €l €l ¢coc |9A87 suossaT] WIMG 80 _2020ve
00'oct 00'v.L 000 000 00'v.LL 000 00'vE8 0 €l €l [44 114 |9A97 SUOSSaT WIMS 20 _20cove
000 0002y 000 000 0002y 000 00°0¢v 0 L L 2a0e [9AST SUOSSST WIMS 90 ¢0cove
spunjay  ssSoTAuold Aed isu) Jwy oSIN pled Junowy junodasiq S99 [B}0] ISIT.M pajjoiug  JunNo) Xel JesA uonduaseq Aanoy _

96 40 |9 :ebed

slasn ulwpy

yoday aur wopog AARdY
llejoq - Moday aul] wopog £2-22

1O141S10 H¥vd J
DAVT TVISAYDY



wd ze:z) @ ve0z/eh/L0 :ewil/eieq uny  dwesoay uesn

ousiq sued aeT [eshi)

000 00'sce 000 000 00'sce 000 00'gce 0 l l ¢coe uibag IMSMOHOVIN tHNrNovm
000 0o'sci 000 000 00'GclL 000 00°'6el 0 l l (A4 V4 uedx3 -- IMSMOTHO 91 _clzove
000 0S°29 000 000 0829 000 0529 0 L l c¢eoe peoualiadx3 - 33QV Gl _Zlecove
000 00°'€9l 000 000 00'€9l 000 00°¢€9l 0 l 4 c¢ecoe d paousuadx3 HNIS vl _cZleove
000 00°g9l 000 000 00'€9l 000 00°'€9l 0 L l ¢coc 8g Jauuibeg -§31vO €l_cleove
000 0529 000 000 0529 000 0829 0 3 l f44V4 suadx3 - 44OHOYHIM ¢l _cleove
000 00'86 000 000 00'86 000 00'86 0 3 A (A4 uspadx3 - NIMAVE Ll _2leove
00'ee 0s'L8 000 000 0S’L8 000 0518 0 3 b 2coc sousadx3 - INOOL 0l_clecoye
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 l (444 auadx3 - NOSMOIN3 60 _cleove
000 00'86 000 00°0 00'86 000 0086 0 3 l [AA4 sousadxy - 139318 80 _clcove
000 00°052 000 000 00°0S¢ 000 00052 0] l L ¢coc Jsuuibeg N3IATVLve L0 _¢leove
000 00°0S¢C 000 000 00°0s¢ 000 00°0s¢ 0 L L ccoc ld Jauulbag -WyHASG 90 _cleoye
000 00°0s¢ 000 000 00'0S2 000 00'0se 0 b L TAAVA Jauuibeg - NIOIVHD G0 cZlcove
00°0 00'%90°2 00°0 00°0 00°%90°C 00°0 007902 0 43 8l _
000 00°9¢. 00°0 000 009¢. 000 00'9g. 0 14 9 2coe uosseT Buljles dnoin €0_L1lcove
000 00°096 000 000 00'096 000 00096 0 9 9 ceoe uosse7 Buijieg dnoio ¢0_lizove
000 00°89¢ 000 000 00'89¢ 000 00'89¢ 0 c 9 ¢coc uossa Buyjieg dnoin L0 LL20vE
00°009°‘S 00°059°L 00°0 00°0 00°0S9°L 000 00°0S9°L 0 8l £¢ _
00008 00°00% 000 000 00°00% 000 0000 0 4 0l c¢coe Buiures pienbay €0_0lcove
000002 00°00% 000 000 00°00¥% 000 00'00% 0 S (013 [AAVA Buiuies] pienbay ¢0_0leove
000082 00°0s8 000 000 00°0S8 000 00058 0 b el c¢eoe Buiures| pirenbay L0 0L2OovE
00°0L 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 0zl _
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 09 A4 WwiMg Jswuwing jo pu3g ¢0_60c0ve
000l 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 09 ¢ecoe WIMS Jawuwng jo pu3 10 6020¥€
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ¢coc [9A87 sUOSSeT] WIMS £0_/020ve
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2coe [9AS7 sUOssaT] WIMg ¥0_2020vE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 444 |BA8T] sUOsSs8T WIMS L0 L020vE
00°0 00°8LE 00°0 00°0 00'8L€ 00°0 00'8LE 0 S 4 _
000 0009 000 000 00°09 000 0009 0 } b [AAVA [9AS7 SUOSSaT WIMS 80 90¢0ve
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2¢coe [9AS7 sUOsSsSaT WIMS /0_90¢0ve
000 0009 000 000 0009 000 0009 0 l } (444 |SAS7 SUOSSaT WIMS S0_9020ve
000 00'8€l 000 000 00'8el 000 00'sel 0 4 } ¢coc |8AS7 sUosseT WIMS ¥0_9020ve
000 00°09 000 000 00°09 000 00°09 0 b l (A4 |BAST SUOSSET WIMS ¢0_90c0ve
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 ¢coc [9A87] sUOsss] WImg L0 9020vE
00°0 00°260°L 00°0 00°0 00'260°L 00°0 00'260°L 0 Ll Ll _
000 00°09 000 000 0009 000 0009 0 l b (444 |9AS7 suossaT WIMS 60_S020vE
000 00081 000 000 00081 000 00°081 0 £ 159 2coc |9AS7] SUOSS8T WIMS 80 S0cC0vE
—wv::uwm_ $807/j1301d >m& Isuj jwy ISIN pied junowy juno3asiqg s894 |ejo| ISIMT.M pajjoiuzy junod xey Jea A :O_un_._umwo hu_>_uu<
Hoday aui wonog AjAioy
R S

96 J0 z9 :ebed

Ite3aq - Hoday aul woyog £z-z2

slasn ulwpy

hu_mhw_n_xm‘qn_ J .‘
IAVT TVISA¥D



wd ze:zl © $20z/ZL/L0 :ewil/eieq uny  dweyoss asn

uIsIg yed axe jiskig

00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¢l [44V4 ponsuo) uanQ Aejo 10 0Z6LPE
000 00°€LP L 000 000 00°€LV L 000 00°€L¥'L 0 8l ve _
000 00°Lv9 000 000 00°.L¥9 000 00°Lv9 0 8 cl zcoe opideH 20_/0Live
000 00°9¢8 000 000 00'9¢8 000 00'9¢8 0 ol cl [44 V4 oppjdeH 10 L0LLIVE
000 00°2v0‘y 00°0 00°0 00°2y0'y 000 00°Zy0'y 0 8¢ 8y _
000 00°89¢ 000 000 00°89¢ 000 00'89€ 0 4 4 ceoe ApY 9jele)| ueyojoys 90 _€0Live
00°0 0026} 000 00°0 00CL6°) 0070 00'C.6'} 0 143 14 (A4 IBag ejese) UBNOIOYS S0 _€0live
000 00°262°L 000 000 00°262°L 000 00'.62') 0 6 6 ceoe I8ju| djeie)y| uexojoys v0_€0LLVE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 74 (444 APY 9jeie)| uexojoys €0_€0L1Ive
000 00042 000 000 00'04¢ 000 00°04¢ 0 L4 4 ¢coe INON 8jeie)| uexojoys ¢0_€0L1Ive
000 00°GEl 000 000 oo'sel 000 0o'sel 0 3 3 (4414 I6ag ejese)) uexojoys 10 €0LIVE
00°0 00°1SS°L 00°0 000 00°1SS°L 000 00°16S°'L 0 L 1€ _
000 00986 000 000 00'986 000 00'986 0 L L cec0oe sjeiejl-ald ueojoys €0 2oLive
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c (444 djele)-aid ue)ojoys ¢0 _¢oLIve
000 00°G9G 000 000 00'G9S 000 00°G9S 0 4 4 (444 sjele)-aid ue)ojoys 10 20LivE
00°26¢€ 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 0 0 0€ _
00°¢6€e 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 o€ ceoe fisjeg buneog L0 6620¥¢€
00°0 00°S91 00°0 00°0 00°S91 00°0 00°s91 0 2 I _
000 00°S91 000 000 00°S91 000 00'S91 0 } 3 (444 8jeAlld 9 ¥3Z113M 10 vicove
05659} 0529y 00°0 000 0529y 00°0 0S°Zy9'y 0 9¢ 1 _
000 00°02s 000 000 00°0¢S 000 00°0cs 0 14 14 (444 SUOSS®7 WIMS SjeAlld 0l_€lcove
00°09¢ 00°06€ 000 000 00°06€ 000 00°06€ 0 € € ¢eoe SUOSSaT WIMS 8jeAlld 60_€lcove
000 00°06€ 000 000 00'06€ 000 00'06€ 0 € € (44114 SUOSS37 WIMS 8jeAlld 80_€120ve
00°0¢l 00°6ce 000 000 00°Gce 000 00°'Sce 0 € € (44014 SUOSSa7 WIMG SjeAlld 10 _€120ve
00°02s oocie 000 000 oocie 000 oocie 0 [4 [4 (44014 SUOSSST WIMG S)EAlld 90_€leove
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 SUOSSST WIMS SleAlld S0 _€1cove
05981 00°2G6 000 000 00°2S6 000 00°2S6 0 8 8 (444 SUOSSaT WIMG 3jeAlld ¥0_€120ve
00'6¢€ 0G'8€8 000 000 05'8€8 000 05'8€8 0 9 9 (44014 SUOSSaT WIMG SjeAlld €0_€leove
00°0¢S 00°09¢ 000 000 00°09¢ 000 00°09¢ 0 14 € (444 SUOSSaT WIMS SjeAlld ¢0_€leove
000 00°099 000 000 00°0S9 000 00059 0 S € 2ecoe SUOSSa7T WIMS 8jeAlld 10 €120VE
00°€€ 059622 00°0 000 05°962°C 00°0 05°962°c 0 Sl [44 _
000 00°86 000 000 00°86 000 00'86 0 3 l (444 douspiadxd - NOSTIM ¢c_cleove
000 00°G6. 000 000 00'G. 000 00'G. 0 l l (444 aousladx3 -MIOMOM 1Z_clecove
000 00°S61 000 000 00'S61 000 00°'S61 0 3 4 (444 ld Jauuibag MVINVd 0¢_cleove
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 e¢coe S 8jeAlld NOHVIWON 6l_clecove
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 [A4VT4 Iles ajeAlld NVHOWS 8l Clcove
Tvcacm ssoTaold Aed isu) juy 9SIN pled junowy junoasiq s894 |ejoL ISIT.M pajjo4uz Juno) xe|y Jeaj uonduasag Aanoy

96 40 €9 :8bed

sI8s uwpy

poday aul7 woypog Aoy
llejaq - Hoday aul] wonog £2-2Z

1O1Y41S1a J¥vd 4
DIV TVISAYD!



wd ze:ZL @ $20z/Z1/L0 :ewiL/eleqg uny  dwesoas ues

10USIq Yed axe [ejshin

000 05'9¢1 000 000 0s'9¢l 0s¢ 00'6€l 0 14 €l (444 WEeD Jolunr/ssp sed 6¢ //S0S€
00°091 00°'Svy 000 000 00°Svv 00°'sL 0009 0 9 (0] 2eoc WeJ Jounr/ssp 8ad 8¢ _//S0S€
00°00s 00°/28 000 000 00°/28 000l 00°/¢€8 0 L 0C zeoe WEeD Jolunr/asp 8ad LZ_/1S0S€
000 0s°L0e 000 000 0S°1L0€E 0S°L 00'60¢€ 0 14 €l zeoc wep Jolunr/aspn ead 9Z 1/50S€
000 00°509 00’0 000 00°509 00°SL 00029 0 8 ol (4404 Wwey Jojunr/eep esd GZ 1/S0S€
000 00'v9¢ 000 000 00'¥9€ 000 00'v9¢ 0 € 0c ceoe weJ Jounr/esp sed v¢ L/S0S€
000 G161 000 000 GL'l6L 000 G/'16l 0 € €l (444 WeD Jojunr/esp ead €¢_//50G¢€
000 00589 000 000 00985 00'GL 00°009 0 8 ol cecoe WED Jolunr/esp asd ¢¢_11S0S€
00’8y 00°056 000 000 00°'0S6 00°'G1L 00'596 0 8 0c cecoe WeJ Jolunr/esp) 894 b _L1S0S€
000 Sl'ie 000 000 Gl'1e 000 Sl'ie 0 b €l (4404 Wey Jolunr/esp sed 0¢_//S0S€
000 00's6¢C 000 000 00's62 00's 00°00€ 0 14 oL (444 Wwey Jojunr/eap 8ad 61 //S0S¢€
00’8y 00°€S0°} 000 000 00°€S0°} 00°GL 00'890°} 0 6 0c (4404 Wey Jounr/aep) ead 8l //S0S¢€
000 S ANA 000 000 GG'.€2 000 GG/€C 0 14 €l [4404 WED Jolunr/esp 884 LV 1/S0S€
000 00'59¢ 000 000 00°59¢ 000l 00's.€ 0 S ol ceoe Wey Jolunr/sspn ead 9} //50S¢
00’8y 00602 000 000 00'60. 000l 006LL 0 9 o¢ (4404 Wey Jounr/espn 8ad Sl _2/50S€
000 ov'esl 000 000 or'ell 000 ovesl 0 € o€ ¢coc Wey Jolunr/espn 8ad Yl_1/S0S¢€
000 00'G. 000 000 0062 000 00'G. 0 b 0¢ ceoe WED Jounr/esp sad €l //S0S€
000 002y 000 000 00°LLy 00°'s 0028y 0 S o€ (44014 Wey Jolunr/esp) 8ad ¢l _1/50S€
0062 68'65¢C 000 000 G8'G5¢C 000 G8'G5¢C 0 14 0€ 4404 Wey Jounr/asp 8ad bL_//2506€
000 00°069 000 000 00'069 00's1L 00'504 0 6 o€ ceoe WED Jolunr/esp) 8ad 0l_//50S€
00’8y 00'689 000 000 00'689 00°0C 00'602 0 v 0¢ ceoe Wwey Jounr/espp 894 60_//S0S€
000 G8'6S¢ 000 000 G8'GS¢C 000 §8'G5¢ 0 4 o€ ceoe Wwey Jounr/eep, 8ad 80 //G0S€
000 00'0Le 000 000 000LE 00°s 00'sle 0 14 (0} [4404 Wey Jolunr/aspp 8ad L0_1/S0S¢€
00'8y 0085y 000 000 00'8S¥ 00°SL 00°eLy 0 S 0€ (444 WED Jolunr/esp ead 90 //S0S€
000 G8'0L1 000 000 G8'0L) 000 G8'0L1 0 € o€ 44114 Wwep Jojunr/eep ead G0 _//S0S€
000 00°s0¢ 000 000 00°'sog 00'g 000le 0 % o€ 44014 We) Jolunr/asp) 8sd ¥0_/2/S0S€
00’8y 01'99% 000 000 0v'99¥y 00'sL ov'iI8y 0 g o€ (44014 We) Jolunr/aspp 8ad €0_//S0S€
000 0€'65¢C 000 000 0€'65¢ 000 0€'65C 0 14 0¢ 444 WeQ Jolunr/aepp 8ad ¢0_//S0S€
000 0004} 000 000 0004} 000 00041 0 4 0¢ cecoce WeQ Jounr/asp 8sd L0 £2506€
000 00°'s8 00°0 000 00°S8 000 00°s8 0 S ¢l _

000 00'68 000 000 00'G8 000 0068 0 S ¢l (4414 wesliq slojles v L0 SZ6Lve
00°8€2 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _

00'8ec 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl (444 8107 uioodod L0 VZ6L¥E
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 cl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ceoe uolyse4 alopyjo4 10 €26lvE
00'SLL 00°26 000 000 0026 000 0026 0 14 cl _

00°GLL 0026 000 000 00°c6 000 0026 0 14 ¢l (444 PIA “uiesT pue younT L0 2¢cZ6lve
000 00'SL1 000 000 00°SLL 00°0 00'SLl 0 S cl _

000 00'SLL 000 000 00'GLL 000 00'GLL 0 S ¢l ce0e WIA -ulea pue younT L0 126lYE

—m_uc:uwm ssoold  Aed isuy| jwy 3Siy  pled junowy junossiqg CEENITIY] ISITM pajjoJug JUnod Xe|y JedA uopduosag Ajanoy ﬁ

96 J0 9 :ebed

Hoday aui7 wopog AyAnoy

I'e3aq - Joday auiq woypog £z-2z7

SJ1asM ulwpy

.FU_E.m_Qv_m<m JA
AV TVISA¥D



wd z€:Z) ® ¥20z/2L/L0 oWl /ereq uny  dwexoay 1esn

1ouIsiq sued oxeT [e1sAiD

00°8L 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0z _
008 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0C zzoe Jedasy Jeyg By | L0 10£2SE
00'€0S‘'9  _€S'ELL'SE _00°0 00°0 EGELL'EE 00°0S9 £6°€92'SE 0 161 0.8 _
00'19€€ 0L€/0LL 000 000 0L€L0'11 00G 0.82011 0 ¥4 o€ zz0z apusixg ues ] /i0lusg €€ 8.S06€
000 18'6G8 000 000 18'658 000L¥ 18'692'} 0 4 (0} z20z epusjx3 uea] /ioluss Z€_8.505€
000 20'2.2'S 000 000 20°LL2'S 000 20°LL2'S 0 6 o¢ zz0z 8pualx3 uss | /IoIUBS L€ 8/50S€E
0002 00'80€'L 000 000 00'80€‘} 0002 00°82€°1 0 L 0z ze0z apusix3 use ] /ojueg 0€_82505€
000 00°0Z¢ 000 000 00°0Z€ 00°G1 00°G€€ 0 4 €z 220z 8puaix3 uds ] /I0IUdS 6C_8.50GE
00°0S1 0S°1L9 000 000 0519 0S¢ 00'v9 0 l €c cecoe 9pusix3 uss]/Ioluag 8¢ 8/S0G€
00952 00°¥6 000 000 0076 000} 00756 0 8 0z zz0z 8puajx3 ues ] /iolusg 1T _81505€
000 00°'58€ 000 000 00°68¢ 000L 00°'S6€ 0 g €z 220z apueix3 uss | /I0IUsS 9Z_8.S0S€
000 05112 000 000 05112 052 00712 0 € €T ze0z apusjx3 ues] /lojueg ST _8/S0S€E
0002 00918 000 000 00918 000} 00928 0 L 0z zz0z apuaixg uss] /iojuss vZ_8.505€
000 00°'66€ 000 000 00°G6€ 000} 00°'S0¥ 0 g €z ze0z apus)x3 ues /oues €Z_8.5S0S€
0005} 00°68€ 000 000 00'68€ 0002 00°S0¥ 0 S €z 220z apueix3g uas | /Ioluss ZZ_81S0S€
0098 00°0.9 000 000 00029 00°S 00629 0 g 0z 220z apuaix3g uss]/ioluss VZ_8.S0GE
00°06% 000LE 000 000 00°0LE 000 000LE 0 v 4 220z 8pusjX3 ues ] /Iojues 0Z_8.505€
000 00°06€ 000 000 00°06€ 006l 00°S0¥ 0 g €T zzoe apuayx3 uss ] /ioluss 61 8/50G€
000 00869 000 000 00869 00°0} 00°80. 0 9 0z zeoz apuaix3 usa] /ioluss 81~ 8/50G€
000 00°S€2Z 000 000 00°G€Z 000 00°'5€2 0 > 4 220z apusjx3 ues /ojueg L1~ 8/S0S€E
00°0v9 00°0Z€ 000 000 00°0Z€ 000} 00°0€€ 0 v 4 220z apuaix3 uss | /Ioluss 91~8/505€
0002 00085 000 000 00085 000} 00065 0 g 0g 220z apusix3 use ] /Iolueg Gl 8/505€
00°06% 00°0L€E 000 000 0001 000 00°0LE 0 4 0€ zz0z apusiX3 Usd | /IoIUsS vl 8.505€
000 00°0zZ¢ 000 000 00°0Z€ 000L 00°0€€ 0 4 0g zz0z opus)xg uea]/Iolusg €1_8.50G€
0002 00250°L 000 000 00°250°} 0061 00220} 0 6 o¢ 220z apusix3 ues ] /Iolues 21~ 8.505€
00095 00°0LE 000 000 000LE 000 000LE 0 v o€ zz0z apusix3 Ues | /IoIUBS b1~ 8.505€
00°6. 00°0Z¢ 000 000 00°0Z€ 000} 00°0€€ 0 4 o 220z opuLjx3 Usa ] /I0IUBS 0l_8.506€
00°0€ 00°LE8 000 000 00°L€8 00'S 00'9€8 0 L 0€ 220z apuex3 uss | /Ioluss 60_8.50S€
000 00°06€ 000 000 00°06€ 000 00°06€ 0 S o¢ z20z apusix3 ues | /lolueg 80_8.50G€
00°S. 00°G6€ 000 000 00°G6€ 000L 00°S0¥ 0 g o¢ ze0z epuajx3 uss ] /I0lusg L0_8/50S€
00°0€ 00615t 000 000 006151 00°G1 00'¥ES‘) 0 €l o 220z apuaix3 uea ] /ioluss 90 8/506¢
000 00°59% 000 000 00°G9% 00'S 00°0LY 0 9 0€ zz0z opus)x3 ued ] /Iolueg S0 8.50S€
000 0005} 000 000 000G} 000 00051 0 Z o 220z 8pueix3 uss | /IoIUBS ¥0_8/50S€
000€ 00Z90°L 000 000 00'Z90°} 000} 00Z.0°} 0 6 o€ 220z apusix3 ues /iolues €0_8/50S€
000 00025 000 000 00025 00'S 00525 0 L o¢ 220z 8puajx3 use]/I0lUSS 20 8.60S€
000 00522 000 000 00'522 000 00522 0 > 0€ zz0z epusjx3 uss ] /Iojues L0 82505€
00°2EE'S  _ZOPSL'SY _00°0 00°0 Z9vSL'sy 00°0S2 29'v00'vy 0 S61 SS. 3
00189C ¢6v65ZL 000 000 26765 L1 00 26665 L1 0 vC 0 ze0z wey Jolunr/esp 88d €€_L/S0SE
00°0SS 000/2'8 000 000 000228 00'S 00'G..'8 0 Gl 0 220z we9 Jolunp/esp 88d 2€_11506€
000Z0'L  000EL'y 000 000 00°0EL'Y 00°0} 000¥L'y 0 9 o ze0z wey Jounr/ee 88d L€ 2250GE
0085 00 ZL¥'L 000 000 00°LLY'L 00°0€ 00°L¥t') 0 4! 0z z20z wey Jolunr/es\ 88d 0€~ 2,505€
—WU:—CGI $S07j0I1d >N& suj jwuy IsIN pied junowy 3junodsiqg S$994 |ejo| ISIT.M pajjoiuz Jjunod xe|y des A CO_«Q_._UWOQ >u_>_u0<

96 J0 G9 :8bed

slosM ulwpy

poday aui woypog AjAnoy
llejaq - Hoday aul wonog £Z-22

IONLSIa NIV N
V] TVISAYD



wd ze:zL @ v20z/zL/L0 :dwil/eleq uny  dwesosiy 1es

10UISI SHed 9%e [BISAID

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 404 SJUED SWI] pspusixy 80_¢¥602S
00°GZL 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 Lcoe Jsjuegsuwi] pspuaix3y L0 _2v¥602S
09'60¢ Ov'Cle'ZE 000 000 ovezie'le 09'Lv6 00'v5Z'8e 4 L 8 1c0e SjuED-dWI| papusix3y 90_2¥602S
66'8.€ LG'eoe's 000 000 16'€9¢e’8 SLY9v 97'828'8 0 14 4 Leoc Sjue-aull| papusix3 S0 _2v602S
000 00'9L0'€Z 000 000 009L0'cZ 00'zSL') 0089} 'vZ 0 8 8 12¢0c Sjued-swi] pspusix3 ¥0_2¥602S
oceve 0¥'929'0c 000 000 0t'929°02 09508 0ozev'ie 0 ¢l 6 L2oe sjued-swl] pspusix3 €0_cv602S
G 18Z°) 00'6€9'€C 000 000 00'6£9°€2 00'S6¥ 00°vEL' Ve 0 ¢l ol Leoc Sjue)-swWl] pspusixy ¢0_cy602s
L1'62 61°218°0L 000 000 61°L18°0L 08'vS8 6612911 4 S % Leoz sjued-awl] pspusix3y L0 2¥602S
ge'lze's S0'S21'081L _00°0 000 S0's2iL‘'081L 00°259°L1 G0°Ze8°L61 cl 68 0L _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 8¢ VA Leoe POOAM-BWI| papusixg 60_1¥602CS
09'68¢ SZ'LvL'LL 000 000 STyl 0s'0€. SLLiv'el 0 € 4 X4 POOM-8WI| papus)x3 80_L¥602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 Leoe POOA-8WI | papus)x3 L0_1¥602S
G2'809'G STyve'69 000 00°0 SZT'vPe'69 00'80L'v G2'2S0'v. 4 Ll Ll X414 POOM-8WI | papusix3 90_1¥602S
000 0¥'916°ZL 000 000 0¥’ 916°LL 09909 00°€zs'8lL [4 9 G (X4 POOM-BWI] papue)x3 S0 _Lv602S
00'8¥8 G/2°0S€°2Z 000 000 G/°0G€'Le 00'82.°L G.'8/0'6C 0 6 L 120c POOM-BWI | papus)xg ¥0_1¥602S
00'901 0¥'920'6L 000 000 0t'920'61 0v'2ce 08'8v6'61 € ol 6 120c POOM-swl | pspus)x3 €0_1¥602S
00625t 0092.'8C 000 000 00'92.'82 051892 0G'L0%'Le € ¢l (]2 Le0e POOM-BWI| papusix3 ¢0_Lvy60cs
00°0v8 000409 000 000 000409 00'08¢ 00'05€'9 [ 14 € X404 POOA-8WI| papueix3 L0 L¥602S
S8 LpLL 01°622'891 _00°0 00°0 01°62.'89L  _S.'9Z¥ 68'1/2°041 4 98 v8 _

00'8€e 00°€99'y 000 000 00'€99'¥y 000 00'€99'v 0 € 4 (4404 yosald 8snoH eullieg 60 _Z0ELLS
000 00'L8€'9C 000 000 00'18€'92 00'vPlL 00'625'9z 3 8 9 2eoe yosaid asnoH e 80 LOELLS
000 00'126'C 000 000 00'126°C 000 001262 3 b 3 44014 yosald 9snoH eullieg L0_/0€LLS
00'see GZ'€90°LL 000 000 GZT'€90°LL 000 GZ'€90'L1 0 8 6 ¢eoe yosald 8snoH euljieg 90 _LO€ELLS
08'98¢ 0L'8¥S'92 000 000 0L'8¥5'9z 000 01'8¥5'92 0 cl ol 4404 yosald asnoH euilieg G0 Z0€LLS
S0'G6€E 009%¥2'2€ 000 000 00'9¥2'L¢ 000 00zLE'8E 0 8l 8l 444 yosald asnoH euileq ¥0_LOELLS
00'64} 06'290'tl 000 000 0S°290°c} 00’0 05'290°clL 0 6 6 ¢coc yosalid esnoH euljieg €0_Z0€LLS
000 00've€6'6L 000 000 00'v€6'61 000 00'vE6'61 0 6 6 (444 yosald asnoH eulieq ¢0_LOELLS
0o'gle 6Z°096'9C 000 000 §2'096'9Z G/.'28¢ ooeve'Le 0 8l 0c [A4ir4 Yosald asnoH euilleg L0 L0ELLS
9.'0.8°2 £€°91¥'291 000 00°0 €E9LY'L91 8P €6.L°L 18°602°691 14 PA:] 88 _

000 05'656'G 000 000 0S'656'S 0G°0LS'} 00°0.¥'.L 0 S S leoe yosald 8snoH euilleg 60 _90€L1S
00'0¢e 00'9Y0'¥C 000 000 00'9%0'vZ 000 00'9¥0°¥C 0 8 9 leoe yosald 8snoH eullieg 80 90€LlS
000 00262 000 000 00126 000 001262 0 } 2 12oe yosald asnoH euilieg 20 90€L1LS
00°¢ss zL'980zL 000 000 21'980°C1L 8€°¢€9 0s6vlcl 0 8 8 XA yosald asnoH euljieg 90 90€LLS
9Z'GL0'L 90'608'GSC 000 000 90'608'6¢C 000 90'608'5Z b ¢l €l leoc yosald osnoH euileg G0 _90€L1LS
00'88Y 00'€/9'2¢ 000 000 00'€29',€ 000 00'€29°LE 3 Ll Ll 120c yosald asnoH euilieg Y0 _90€LLS
05'Gel 0S'€v.'SL 000 000 0S'evL'Sl 000 0S'evL'SL 4 6 bl Leoc yosald 8snoH euleg €0_90€l1LS
00°09 oF'¥0S'8L 000 000 0¥’ ¥0S'81L 09'6lC 00'vzL'8lL 0 6 L Leoe yosald asnoH euljieq ¢0_90¢€l1LS
000 GL'€/9vC 000 00°0 GL'€19'VC 000 G/1'€.9'v2 0 8l 74 120z yosald asnoH euljieq 10 90€LLS
00°S6 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 0 0 0c _

00'G6 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c (44114 SpJiqpieA 8yl 10 20gzse

Tvcamm ssoTyold Aed isuj jwy OSIN pled jJunowy junoasiq $994 |BJO] ISIT.M pajjoiuz Juno) xely Jeap uonduossaqg Aianoy _

96 40 99 :ebeyd

Hoday aul wopog ANAnoy

ltejaq - poday suiq woypog £z-zZ

slasn ulwpy

IDIILSIA N4Vd N
IV IVISAYD



wd ze:zl © $Z0Z/ZL/1L0 Pwil/eleq uny  dwexdsny 1as

ousiq sied axen eishig

000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 0 0 0 120c -UHON-sWl ] papusix3y 80 9¥602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 T4 -UHON-8wl] paspusix3 10 9¥602S
99°/65'} GL'/SZ°LL 000 000 GL'/ST'LL 00°GES G1'2Z6.L°LL 0 L L Lec0e -UHON-awl | papusixd 90_9¥60¢S
00'v.49 o¥'GZ8'lL 000 000 o¥'Gz8'LL 09°909 00'ZEPZL 3 14 14 120c -UUON-8wl| pspusix3 G0_9¥602S
00°09€°} 00°ZLL'ZL 000 000 00°LLL'LL 002SLL 0069881 0 9 9 12oc -UHON-awl| pspusix3 ¥0_91602S
00 vy 00'2.£6 000 000 00'Z.£'6 00961 00'89L°0L 0 S € 120c -YHON-8Wl] pspusix3y €0_9160¢S
00°09Y 00¥58'8C 000 000 005882 00029°} 00'v.Lv'0€ 4 €l 6 Lecoe -UHON-swl | pspusix] ¢0_ 916025
000 08'886'9 000 000 08'886°9 0ceiy 00'L0v‘L b 14 € 120c -UHON-awl| papusix3 10 9¥60¢S
SL'8LL°C LO"L6VLEL 000 00°0 L0 L6V LEL  _00'PEL'LL L0'LE9'eyL  _SiI 65 SG _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 ol ol 120¢ wisny-awl | pspusixy 60_S¥60¢CS
000 GZ'9/8°L 000 000 GT'9.8°L 000 GZ'9.8') 0 0 0 120c wsnH-swl | papusixg 80_S¥60¢2S
000 00'S0S'Y 000 000 00'G0S't 000 00'S0S'Y 0 l b 120e wsnH-swl | pspusixy 10 _Sv602S
S.°0¥C 09'8¥8'vS 000 000 09'8¥8'VS ovr'vLiv's 00°€2e’e9 € 14 €l 120¢ wsnH-awl | pspusixy 90_G¥602S
00'L€6 lovie's 000 000 loviz's 000 Lovie'e 14 S S X404 wisnH-awi | pspusixy S0 _S¥60¢S
00'289 09'659'¢C 000 000 09'659°¢C 0t'980°) 00'9v.L'vC 4 6 8 12¢0e wisny-awil] papuaixy ¥0_S¥60¢2S
000 08'¥EL'EL 000 000 08'vEL'EL 02°€9. 00'868°€l S L 9 120c wsnH-swi| papusixy €0_G¥602S
00°'Gce G1'86.'6L 000 000 G/'86.'61 00°G6v GL'€62'0C I 6 6 120¢C wsnH-swi| papusx3y ¢0_S¥60¢S
000 00°09Y'S 000 000 00'09%'S 00'SlE 00'6LL'S [4 14 € 120¢c wsnH-swi| papusixg 10 G¥602S
09-00zZ‘8 0v'6E£€°'€2L _00°0 00°0 0v'6EE‘ECL 0v°600'Y 08'8ve‘'LZ1 € SS 4] _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 9 S 120¢ uelpu] swi] papusix3 60_t¥602S
09'18€ 00'EEY'Y 000 000 00°EEV'Y 000 00 EEY'Y 0 3 3 (X404 uejpuj swi] papusix3 80_t¥602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 XA uelpuj swi] papusixg L0_v¥602S
05685y 66'2ZS'.€ 000 000 65'22S'LE 00°€96 GG'G8Y'8E 4 L 7" 120¢ uejpuj-swi| papusix3 90_v¥602S
08'9.€ 00'800CL 000 000 00'800°C!t 000 00'800°C1 0 14 € Lcoe uelpuj-awl | pspusixg S0 _¥¥60CS
oV oby'L 0519021 000 000 05°190°C1 00°09} 0s'L1eeeh 3 9 L 120c uelpuj-swi| papusix3 ¥0_v¥602S
08'¥8¢ 09'0€2'€C 000 000 09'0€2'€C 0v'92s‘L 00°LS.'¥T 0 cl €l 120c uelpuj swl] papusix3 €0_v¥602S
0S'LZLL 06°/96'9¢ 000 000 05°,96'92 00'G¥0'L 0521082 0 ol ol Leoe Ueipu| swl] pspusxy ¢0_vv602S
000 GZoLL'L 000 000 GZaLL'L 00'SlE STAIR 5 ) 0 %) 14 12c0C uelpu| swli] papusix3 10 ¥¥602S
S2 0oL 0€£'G80°'c0L _00°0 00°0 0€£°G80°€01 6€'8.2'L G9'€9E°0L) 9 44 6v _
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 b } l 1e0c AASS\ SWl] papusix3 60 €¥602S
00'G.¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 120e ASS\ SWl] pspusixy 80_€¥60¢S
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 0 120e ASSM 8wl ] pspusix3 10 _€v¥60¢2S
002.0°C 00'620°.€ 000 000 00'6.0°LE 00'8..'G 00'€58'CYy 3 ol b 120¢ ASSM-BWI | papusixy 90_£v60¢S
0o0cic 06'v.6'¥C 000 000 06'v.6'vC 09909 06°185'G2 0 6 6 (X404 ASSM-BWI] pspusixy G0_€Ev602S
0S'6v5') 00'vSe'y 000 000 00'vSe'Yy 000 00'vSZ'y 0 S 14 120c ASSp-BWl L papusixy ¥0_€¥602S
00'862'C o¥’102'cL 000 000 o¥'10Z'C) 000 ov'L02°CL (4 L ol Lcoc ASSM-BWl | papusix3 €0_€¥602S
GL'€E9 00289'0c 000 000 0028902 GL'€68 G1°G/5')Z l ol Ll Lcoe ASepMawl] pspusix3 ¢0_€¥602S
000 00'868°C 000 000 00'868°€ 000 00'868°€ } c € F44 ASSM-Bwl | pspus)xy L0 €v602S
LL9LY'eT 0S'v.Z.'€2l 000 000 0S'v.LL'EZL SLELLY Sz'88v'8Cl 14 19 8y _
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 6 L 120C djue) awl] pspusix3 60 ¢¥60¢CS
sSpuniay s$s07/ljold >Nn— suj juy osiIN piled junowy junodsiqg S99 |ejol ISM.M pajjoiu3z junod Xe| JesA :O_«Q_uumﬁﬂ >u_>_«0<

96 40 /9 :8bed

poday auiq woyog AjAnoy

l1e3aq - Hoday aur| woypog £2-22

sIesn ulWpy

12141510 %HdVd §
DIVT TVISAYDY



wd ze:zlL © $Z0Z/ZL/L0 :ewil/eieq uny dweoasy 1asn

1oUISIq Sed axeT [eyshiD

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 A4 iuies| BoQ psouepy 0 166025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 €20¢ lutes] Bog peoueApy ¥0 156025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 (4404 lutel| BoQ paouerpy ¥0_ 156025
000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 0 0 ol €20C uures] Boq sauuibag L-€0_ 156025
00'0.¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol (444 uiutel] Boq Jeuuibeg L-€0_15602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol €20¢ ei] Boq Jsuuibeg-aid 1-¢0_1G602S
000 00°0LL'L 000 000 00°0LL'L 00°0 00°0kL'L 0 9 ol ceoe e1| Boq seuuibeg-aid k-¢0 156025
89°9v¢ 66'v61°S 000 000 66'V6L‘S 00°0 66'761°S 0 8¢ 8yl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 ¥20c lurel| Bog paouenpy 0l_0S602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 £20¢ iutes| Bog peoueApy 0l_0S60¢S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol €20¢ sjelpauusjuj/isuulbag 60_0560¢S
000 00°GSS 000 000 00°65S 000 00°6SS 0 € ol €2¢0¢ ei| boq seuuibag-aid 80_05602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 ycoc luel| 6oQ pasueapy L0 056025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 €20¢ lurel| Bog psoueapy L0_05602¢S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 (4414 lurel | Bog paoueapy £0_0S602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0] €20C sjelpauwusiul/seuuibag 90_0560¢S
000 00581 000 000 00°'s81 000 00981 0 3 oL (444 uiuies | Boq Jeuuibeg 90 066025
000 00°0¥. 000 000 00°0vL 000 00°0vL 0 % (0] €20¢ ei| Boq seuuibag-aid S0 05602S
000 VAN 4" 000 000 ANG 2" 00°0 L1 6YP'L 0 8 ol ceoe ei] Boq seuuibag-aid S0 066029
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 ¥c0c lutes) Bog peoueApy ¥0_0S602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 €20c lures | BoQ paoueapy 0 _0S602S
000 00'00C 000 000 00°00C 000 00°00¢ 0 b 9 (444 iutes | Bog paoueApy ¥0_0560¢S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (0] €20¢ Sjeipsunsul/Jauulbag €0_0560¢S
89'9v¢ 99'19 000 000 99’19 000 9919 0 0 (0] ceoe uiuies] Boq Jauuibag €0_0S60¢s
000 00662} 000 000 00'S6Z°L 000 00'S6Z°L 0 L ol €c0c ei] BoQ Jseuuibeg-aid ¢0_ 056025
000 91604 000 000 91604 000 91'604 0 14 ol 2coe ei] Boq Jseuuibeg-aid ¢0 0S60¢S
00'S.Z oo'szz'e 000 000 oo'szz'e 000 oo'sze's 0 14 € _
00'GZ 00'seee 000 000 00°62Z’¢ 000 0052z’ 0 v € Lcoc 97 If-swl L pspusix3 L0 8¥60CS
00'916 ¥S'v28'09  _00°0 000 vS'v.28'09 081291 yE'9v5°29 0 14 [43 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0¢ ol F4er4 0B|9-SuWl] papusixy 60 /¥602S
000 00'EEV'Y 000 000 00°EEY'y 000 00'EEY'y 0 b 3 120c 1oB|9-sWl] papusixy 80 /¥602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 Le0c De[O-aWl] papusixy ,0_/¥602S
000 e LSPLL 000 000 e LSV LL 000 Ye LSV LL 0 14 14 Lcoe 1oe|O-aWl] papusixy 90_/¥60¢S
00°29l 00'bLL'L 000 000 00'LLL'L 000 00'LLL'L 0 4 4 120c 1Oe|9H-sWl] pepusixy S0_/¥60cCS
00'z6l 00'85S'G 000 000 00'8SS‘S 000 00°'8SS‘S 0 4 3 120C 1OB|9-sWl] pspusixy ¥0_/y602S
oozie 02'$8.'GL 000 000 0Z'68L'GL 08'95¢’} 00zylLL 0 6 8 Lcoc 10g|D-ouWl] pspusixy €0_/v602CS
000 00'050°S 000 000 00°050'G 000 00°050°G 0 4 4 1e0e 19B|9-aWll| pspusixy ¢0_/¥602S
00°0s€e 000Z¥'LL 000 000 00°0Z¢'LL 00°Gle 006ELL) 0 9 14 Lcoc 1oe|9-aWl| papusixy 10 Lv602CS
99'S.v'y S6'v¥10'26_ _00°0 00°0 S6'710°26 08legl's SL'9€1°L6 14 Zs cy =
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 €l ol lecoe “YHON-swl] pspusix3 60 91602G
spunjoy ssoaold Aed isu| jwy 2SI pled junowy junodsiqg s394 [eJO] ISIM pajjoiug Juno) Xe|y Jeaj uonduosaqg Aianoy

96 40 89 :9bed

Hoday sul7 woyog ANAnoY
lleyaq - Joday aul] wonog £z-22

SI9SM UIWpPY

AAVT TVISAY

1O141S1a Mdvd J‘ :
U y



wd ze:ZL © $202/21/L0 :ewil/ereq uny  dweyoary 1asn

1PUISIA ed oxeT [e1sAID

09°€0E‘y 09'8G.Z¥L 000 00°0 09'8G.°Z¥L _08'8£8‘9 ov'Z6S'vSL 8 69 S5 3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 4 /] )] zzoe sjuep awi] papusix3y 60 296025
000 06°Z€€ 000 000 06'2€€ 000 06'2€E 0 L 0 z202 sjueD awi| papusixg 80 296025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 zzoe JsyueDawi] pspusixg 10296025
00°0€L’L 0S'LY9'Ey 000 000 0S LY9'SH 00216 0S'E€L9'VY 14 4 0l 2202 sjue-awi] pepuelxdy 90 29602S
00'26€ 0¥'G99'G 000 000 0¥'599'G 09'GL9 00°182'9 0 € 1 2202 8juep-awi] pepuelxl G0 296025
00°€EP 00'61S'ZE 000 000 00'61G°LE 00'65.°) 00'v.2'6€ Z 4! ol 2202 sjued-awl| papusix3y ¥0_ 296025
000 0oP'0L6'6L 000 000 ov'0L6'61 09°06€ 00°10€02 0 oL oL zz02 sjuep-swi| pepuelxy €0 296025
09'060°L 0o¥'86L'2Z 000 000 ov'861°42 09'188°L 00'080'62 0 L oL zzoz sjuep-swi] pepuelxd 20 296025
00'852°1 00'L6Y'EL 000 000 00'L6Y'EL 00'¥22'1 00'GLL'YL 0 6 ¥ 2202 sjuep-swi] papuexy L0 296025
0LZLL'0L _S1°60.20Z 00°0 00°0 61°60.'20C 0¥'S0Z'6 08'€v0‘Ziz LI 06 £8 3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9 44 ¥4 220z poop-awil | pepusixg 60196025
000 00'8.V'Yy 000 000 00'8.Y'y 000 00'8.¥'Y 0 I I 2202 pOOM-8WI | papus)xg 80 196025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 zeoe pOOA-BWI | papusixy 10196025
06°€08'. 009/.'16 000 000 0092216 00'2.€'9 00'8%1'86 0 ¥Z ¥e 2202 POOAN-8WIL PapUBIXT 90 196025
000 002ZL9'ZL 000 000 0021921 000 0021921 € ¥ € ze0e POOAA-BWI | pepus)xXg S0_19602S
00'62¢ 0098222 000 000 0098222 00'68S 00'128'L2 0 8 L 2202 POOA-BWII L papus)xXg ¥0_19602S
08’ ery'L 06'€06'0E 000 000 06'€06'0€ o' ovZ'L G6G'€.2'2E 4 Gl Gl z20T POOAA-BLUI| papualx] €0_196025
000 GZ'€66'6Z 000 000 GZ'€G6'62 00'800°L GZ'196'0¢ 0 4} 6 z202 POOA-BWIL papusixl 20196025
00°0%S 00°004'G 000 00°0 00°00.'G 000 00°004'G 0 ¥ € zzoz poop-ewl ] pepusix3 L0 196025
00°0 00°0SE°L 000 00°'0 00°0SE°} 00°0 00°0S€E‘L 0 S ¥e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 €202 sse|Q Adesay 6oQg ¥0_¢S602S
000 00'629 000 000 00°G29 000 00'629 0 € 8 £202 sse|Q Adesay Bog €0_2S602S
000 00'G.9 000 000 00'6.9 000 00'S.9 0 4 8 z20z sse|) Adesay] Boq 20 256025
v£°8.9 £8°020°€ 00'0 00°0 £8°020‘S 000 £8°020°S 0 9l ¥8l _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 ¥z02 lutel] 6oQ psoueapy 0l 156025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 £202 iuies) Boq peoueapy 0} 156025
000 00°002 000 000 00°00Z 000 00002 0 L 9 zz0z lutes) Boq psoueapy 0l 156025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0l £202 uutes) Boq Jsuuibeg 60 196025
¥£°80¢ £8'G1LZ 000 000 £8°GLZ 000 £8°G12 0 I o] zz0z uutel] Boq tsuuibag 60 156025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0l £202 ei1] Boq Jeuuibag-aid 80 1S60TS
000 00°G81 000 000 00'G81 000 00581 0 I o] zzoe el] Boq Jsuuibag-ald 80 15602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 ¥202 lurel] BoQ paoueApy L0 156025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 €202 lurel| BoQ peoueApy L0 156025
000 00'002 000 000 00'002 000 00°002 0 ! 9 2202 lurel] BoQ psoueapy 10 15602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol ¥202 uiures) Boq Jsuuibeg 1-90 156025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oL £20T uiures] Boq seuuibeg 1-90 1S602S
000 00°GSS 000 000 00°GSS 000 00°GSS 0 € 0l zeoz ujures] Boq seuuibeg 1-90 156025
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol £202 el] Boq Jsuuibeg-aid 1-60 156025
000 00°SSS 000 000 00'GSS 000 00'GSS 0 € 0l zzoe el] Boq ssuuibeg-aid 1-G0 156025
—w—o::uwm SS0731j01d >mﬁ_ Isuj jwy JOsiN pied junowy 3junodsiqg $994 |ejoL ISI.M psajjoiuzy Junod xe|N ded A :O_un_._owwﬂ >u_>_«u<

96 J0 69 :8bed

Hoday aul woypog AjAioy
jlejaq - Joday aulq woypog £2-22

siesn ulwpy

.—U_Ew_oxxdm J
PIVT TVISAYD!



wd ze:zlL © ¥20z/ZL/10 Bwil/ereq uny  dweosuy 1asn

ousig sied ayeT [eship

08'29S'v G0'82L'66_ _00°0 00°0 S0'8Z1°'66 SP'8l9‘y 0S°'9¥2°€0l 6 €9 14°] _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8 b ol 2ecoe -UHON-8Wl | pspusix3 60 9960¢S
000 00°'L86'8 000 000 00°186'8 000 00'186'8 0 (4 4 (444 -YHON-sWl] pspusaix3 80 996029
00" vy 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (4404 -YHON-sWwl| pspusix3 L0 99602S
0v'95¢e GL'9€/'0L 000 000 GL'9EL'0) 000 GL9EL'0L 0 % 14 ¢eoe -UHON-sWi| pspusix3 90 996025
0o'zee 0826802 000 000 08'268°0C 0z'LeT’) 0062122 0 L % ceoe -UHON-8Wl | pspusix3 S0 996025
ov'vv8 00'SS¥'CL 000 000 00'SSv'Z) 00°0LL°) 00'529°cl 0 S 9 (4404 -UHUON-aWl | papusix3 0 996025
00'160°L GL'€ZL'9L 000 000 GL'€Z1'91 §2°S0L 0062891 0 6 4 4414 “UHON-aWl | pspusix3 €0_9960¢S
00'8v¥ GL'€¥0'9C 000 000 SL'EY0'9C 002LS°L 616552 0 ¢l 4 (4404 -UHON-aWwl | papusix3 ¢0 996025
00'066 00°068°¢ 000 000 00°068°€ 000 00°068°c 3 € 4 ceoe -UHON-sW! | pspusix3 10 99602S
S0°S€9°L 0.'26.°2yL _00°0 00°0 0L2Sl'zyL  _S6'S10'pL 05°9Z1°/S1 0 S9 S8 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 9 ol (4404 wsnH-awi| papusixgy 60_5960¢S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 € 2eoe wsnHy-swi | pspusix3 80_59602S
000 00°0SS'Y 000 000 00°0SS'Y 000 00°0SS‘y 0 } £ zeoe wisnH-swl| pspusixg ,0_G960¢S
0c'18l 0¥'048'8€ 000 000 0¥°048°8E 09'€09'8 00vLY LY 0 b Gl [44V4 wsnH-swl | pspusixy 90 G960¢29
0o'sel o¥'zog'gl 000 000 0v'z0g'8L 09'G19 00'816'8} 0 9 8 [444 wisnH-swl | papusix3 G0 G960¢S
G0'Ly8 05'900'¥Z 000 000 05'900'¥2 00°68S 0S5°'1L6S've 0 8 8 cecoe WwisnH-swW! ] papusix3 ¥0_G960¢S
08'981 0v'028'8C 000 00°0 0v'028'8z SLLiv'e 00'685°LE 0 9l 8l 444 wsnH-awi| papusixy €0 596029
000 00'G€8'6L 000 000 00'S€8'61 00'800°} 00°€¥8°'02 0 6 €l zeoe wsnH-awl | papusixy ¢0_59602S
00'G62 00'€Le'8 000 000 00°€LE'8 00'¢6. 005916 0 8 L (4404 wsnHy-swi | pspuaix3y L0 G9602S
oLeELL'y 06zLz'09L _000 000 06°ziz'09l 09°ZLE'Y 00'76.v91 € 0L LS _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 L L [44014 uelpuj swi| papusix3 60_196025
000 009568 000 000 009568 000 00'956'8 0 [4 } (44014 uelpuj swi] papusix3 80 196029
00'8S} 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 (444 uelpuj swi] papusix3 2,0_¥96025
00'eeT’) GZ'zee’9s 000 000 STAYAAN 00'619°C GZ'Ly6'8S 0 Ll 143 4404 uelpuj-swi| pspusixg 90 ¥960¢S
00'¥89 ov'6vE'ZL 000 000 ov'6ve’LL 09'GL9 00'596°Z1 0 9 4 [44vr4 uelpuj-swl | pspusix3 S0 _¥9602CS
0S'80% 009926 000 000 00'99Z'se 0o0'oct 00'96€'G2 b ¢l ol (44014 uelpuj-swll| pspusix3 ¥0_¥960¢S
09'6.8 6ZClLLi'vZ 000 000 (STA AN 24 000 G/ 08E'vC 0 ¢l 4 (444 uelpuj swi] pspusix3 €0_19602S
000 002186 000 000 0021861 00'800°L 00'528'0C 4 6 L [4404 uelpuj swi] pspusix3 ¢0_196025
00°0S€°} 00°0€€'8 000 000 00'0g€’8 000 00°0€€'8 0 S 14 ¢eoe uelpuj swi] pspusix3 L0 ¥9602S
06°0v¥'e SL'216'6gl _00°0 00°0 Si'.16'sel 0£'8EV'E SP'566°82L 0 S¢ S. _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 Z ol (4404 AASSM 8wl ] pspusix3y 60_€960¢S
000 00'8.¥'v 000 000 00'8.¥'y 000 00'8LY'Y 0 3 14 ceoc ASSM\ Wl ] pspusixy 80_£9602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 4404 ASSM 8Wi] papusixy 20 _€960¢2S
00'v9. 50'999'C€ 000 000 50'999°z¢ 02°188 6T LYS'eE 0 b Ll ceoe ASSM-SWl| pspuaix3 90_€960¢S
oo'zve 00'682'SL 000 000 00'682'Gl 000 00'682'G) 0 § 8 (444 ASSM-BWl | pspusix3 G0_£9602S
06'¥EZ'L GLEEY'YL 000 000 GLEEY YL 06°¢6¢C gz9zL'vlL 0 8 8 (444 ASSM-BWlL papudix3 0 _€960¢25
000 gLzio'ke 000 000 GL'ZI0'LE 09'¢ce6 SLvy6'LE 0 Sl b ceoe ASSM-8Wl ] papus)x3 €0 _€96029
00°00} 00'¥9L°ZL 000 000 00v91°LL 00'800°1 00CLL'8L 0 8 6 444 ASSMBUWLL pspusixy ¢0_€960¢S
000 0Z'8.¥'0L 000 000 0Z'8.¥'01 00'vce 022080t 0 S ol ceoe ASSM-BWI pspusixy L0 £9602S

Wﬂ.:awm ssoTold  Aed isu| Jwy 9siy  pled Junowy junodsiqg s9ad |ejo] 1S M pajjoiug JUnod Xe| JeaA uonduaseq Aanoy 4

96 40 0, :9bed

poday sui wonog AyAnoy

lleyaq - Hoday aui] woyog £2-22
SIS ulwpy

IAVT TIVISAY

120141810 M¥vd J\
.



wd ze:z|L © $202/2)L/1L0 Pwil/eyeq uny  dwexoan| 1asn ousia sued axeT [eyshig

000 8LV. 000 000 8LYVL 000 8LVL 0 ol 0s (444 NS sjjed J2i8yds qog J jusuewisd Oy
000 157112 000 000 1§'1/¢C 000 1S'1/¢ 0 ol 0s (4414 pu| sjieg Jalayos qog  Q jusueullsad Oy
129l Gleve 000 000 SL'eve 000 Gleve 0 ol 0s X4 puj sjleg Jalayss qog O jusueullad Oy
000 ZLyov'L 000 000 ZLvov'L 000 zLvor'L 0 6 0S (444 PU| 1Dd X8Insoy qog ) jusuewlidad Oy
000 0001 000 000 00'v0¥'L 000 00°¥0v'L 0 8 0s L2coe PUl LOd X8Insoy qog D jusueulidsd Oy
000 08'Gyl 000 000 08'svi 000 08'syl 0 6 0S (444 Puj sjieg 38|nsoy qog O jusueullsd Oy
000 LL°9EL 000 000 LL'9EL 000 LL'9EL 0 8 0S 120c puj sjieg 38|nsoy qog O jusuewad Oy
08'v0C 00'2StL 000 000 00'2SkL 000 002Sk'L 0 143 0S 2ecoc NS 10d AsweH qog O jusuewsd Oy
000 90'v0v'} 000 000 90°'¥0v'} 000 90'v0¥') 0 L 0S (444 opu| 10d AsuieH gog O jusueuuad Oy
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 0s 120C 00puU| 10d SeMeH |Iig D jusuewliad Oy
000 00'¥8S°L 000 000 00'¥8S‘) 000 00'¥8S°} 0 3 0S (444 00pu| 1Dd SemeH |lig O jusueullad Oy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0S 120¢ 00pu| 10d SemeH |iig O jusuewlsd Oy
000 00'2€9’L 000 000 002€9'} 000 002€9’} 0 3 0s ¢coe 00pu| 10d SemeH |Iig O jusuewllad Oy
000 00°009 000 000 00°009 00°0 007009 0 4 0§ [44v4 u| 10d euioD Ajoag O jusuewlsd Oy
000 00°88¢ 000 000 00'88¢ 000 00'88¢ 0 9 0S (A4 NS 10d Yeziep Aueg O jusueuwsd Oy
00°0S 000wyl 000 000 00°0¥¥'L 000 00 0¥} 0 L 0s (444 uj LOd deziep Aueg D jusuewiad Oy
00°08 00°0v¥'L 000 000 00°0¥¥'L 000 00°0¥¥'} 0 L 0S 120c ul 10d Yeziem Aeg O jusuewlad Oy
¥2'80¢€ 2oL 000 000 z0vee'L 000 zovee't 0 9 0S (444 ul LOd Yeziep Aeg O Jusueulad Oy
000 00'89¢°L 000 000 00'89¢‘} 000 00'89¢°} 0 8 0S (4414 PU] 10d B||suEZ suuy J jusuelllad Oy
000 00'v0v‘L 000 000 00'v0v‘1 000 00'v0v'} 0 8 05 120¢ PU| 10d Ej|sueZ suuy 3 jusuelllsd Oy
000 80°Chi 000 000 80°¢vi 000 80'¢vl 0 8 0S f4dv4 U] s|ieg ejjsuezZ auuy J jusuewllsd Oy
000 al ovi 000 000 9L'0vl 000 gL oyl 0 8 0s X404 U| sjled gj|suezZ suuy J jusueullsad Oy
000 00'v¥l 000 000 00 vyl 000 00'v¥lL 0 9 0§ [44v4 10d INYUyOBN suuy  J jusuewlad Oy
000 00092} 000 000 00'092'L 000 00'09¢'1 0 g 0S ¢coc Pu| LOd siehep Buuy D Jusuewlad Oy
000 00'88L°L 000 000 00'88L°L 000 00'88L°} 0 14 0S 120¢C Pul LOd stehey BULY D Jusuewisd DY
00°8y 00'92S 000 000 00949 000 00'9.S 0 €l 0S (444 wns 10d UidM Ipuy D jusuewlsd Oy
lehL €S Vel 000 000 €9 Vel 000 eGveEl 0 €l 0s [44\4 wns sjjeg uispy Ipuy D jusuewlsd Oy
00°0 00'800°} 000 000 00'800°} 000 00'800°L 0 S 0s 120e pul 1Od uebiop Awy 9 jusuewlsd O
000 00°09€ 000 000 00°09¢ 000 00°09¢€ 0 1% 0S (44174 Pul LOd Si9j|94 821y J jusuewlsd Oy
000 00'¥8S°L 000 000 00'v85°L 000 00'¥8G°L 0 4 0s (A4 Ul 10d IBYSZ8)S X3y D jusuewlad Oy
00°08 00'szo‘z 00°0 000 00'520°C 000 00°s20‘z 0 € 8 _

0008 00'620°C 000 000 00'620°C 000 00'520°C 0 € 8 (444 97 "Ir-swl | pspusixy L0 896025
00'50. 11°606'€6 _ _00°0 000 116066 00°L20°S 11°086'86 0 SG 6. _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 Sl ol (44014 og|9-dwl] papusix3 60_/960¢S
000 00'186'8 000 000 00'186'8 000 00'186'8 0 4 € [A44VT4 10g|D-dWl | pspusixy 80_/9602S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (444 1B|D-sWl] pspusixy 10_/9602S
000 05'956'8L 000 000 0595681 00'¥v6°L 05°006°02 0 L ol [A4V4 1Pe|D-8Wl] pspusix3 90_/9602S
000 00'€/99 000 000 00'€29'9 000 00'€L9'9 0 [4 ol [44V4 1oe|D-swl] papusixy G0_/960¢S
00801 00'S9€'¥L 000 000 00'S9E‘P1 00°G8G 00'0S6'71 0 S L (44114 1oe|9-sWl | pspusixy ¥0_29602S
00°LLE L0v02'Sc 000 000 L0'v0T'Se 0Z'6v9°L 12°€58'9C 0 14 14 (444 I0B|9-8uWll | papusix3 €0_/9602S
00°08¢ 00'LS6°LL 000 000 00'156°L1 00'v0S 00'SS¥'CL 0 S L ¢coc 1oe|9-sWl] pspusixy ¢0_/960¢S
000 0T'6LL'L 000 000 0T'6LL'L 08'88¢ 00891'8 0 S ]2 (4414 1oe|D-awl] papusixy L0 /9602S

—M—ue_zuﬂm $S073J01d >NL Isuj juy 2SI pled junowy 3junodsiq S994 |ejo ISINLM pajjoiuzy junod xe|y  Jes) :O_uﬁ_._cmwﬂ a_>_u0< _

Hoday aur woyog AjiAoy

llejaq - Joday aulq woypog £2-22 1D131SIa MAVd J v
96 40 |J :obey S19S() UIWPY DIV ._<h.m>~_.nu_,H




wd ze:zl @ y20z/zi/L0 :ewil/eeq uny  dwesoay wes

oulsIg Jed axe [ejship

000 000Z6'L 000 000 00°0Z6'} 000 00°0Z6°} 0 9 0S 120z 1oopu| 1 Od Uig 8Aeq O Jusuewlad DY
000 002.6 000 000 00'Z.6 000 0026 0 | 0S z20z S Joopu| 10d 0Q ueq O jusuewisd DY
000 00¥¥0'L 000 000 00" %0} 000 00'¥¥0°L 0 L 0S 1202 S Joopu| 10d 0Q ueg D jusueuLad DY
000 00¥¥0'L 000 000 00'¥+0‘L 000 00¥40°} 0 ! 0S zeoz S Joopu| 10d 0Q ueq D jusueuwldd Dy
000 00'800'L 000 000 00'800°} 000 00°800°} 0 b 0S 1202 S Joopu| [Dd ogueg O jusueuusd Oy
SZ'9 009/L 000 000 00'92°} 000 00922 0 9 0S zz0z Opu| 1Od @judH 8jeq O Jusuewliad Oy
000 0082,k 000 000 00'8Z.'L 000 0082/ 0 9 0S 1202 Opu| 1Dd 8jueH 8leq O Jusueuldd DY
85 ¥€ £0'12Z1L 000 000 €012} 000 €01z 0 9 0sS zz0z PU| sjleg @jusH 8jeg O jusueulad OY
€915 0Z'9Z1 000 000 0z'9zZ1L 000 0Z'92ZL 0 9 0S 1202 puj s|leg &jusH 8jeq O JusuewWISd DY
000 00262 000 000 00'Z6. 000 00'26. 0 L 0S zz0z 00pu| 10d [BNOA HND D JusuBWISd DY
000 90¥0¥'L 000 000 900’1 000 90 0’1 0 L 0S 1202 ul 10d llebes)s Biesy O usueuuad Oy
000 ¥9'9€1 000 000 v9'9€l 000 v9'9¢1 0 L 0S 1202 u| sjieg jjebess b1y O JusuewIad DY
000 000Z6's 000 000 00°0Z6'} 000 00°0Z6'} 0 8 0S 220z Opuj LOd 3ll_BA¥ONYD O jusueuliad Oy
0096 000Z6'L 000 000 00°0Z6'} 000 00°0Z6°L 0 L 0S 1202 Opul 1Od BllBA ¥oNUD D JusuBwlSd DY
000 1G'SGL 000 000 1GGS) 000 1G'GSL 0 L 0S zeoz puj s|ieg 8lleA YoNyD O Jusueusdd DY
000 0z’ 0L 000 000 0z 0V} 000 0z 0%} 0 9 0s 1202 pul siieg 8l[eA dONyD O JusueuLdd DY
000 Z9'v6 000 000 296 000 Z9v6 0 L 0S 1202 PU| LOd SWOYL SUYD O JusuewIsd Oy
000 0088L°'L 000 000 00'881°L 000 00'881°L 0 8 0S 2202 Ul LOd ABIpUIH SUYD O jusuewlad Oy
000 00Z€€'L 000 000 00'ZeE'L 000 00ZEE’L 0 0l 0S 1202 Ul LOd ABIpuiH suyD O Jusuewlad Oy
000 9e'ezl 000 000 9e'ezl 000 9eezl 0 8 0S zzoz u| sjfeg As|puiH SUYD O JusueuLad DY
0SS 59621 000 000 S9'621 000 5962} 0 0l 0S 1202 u| sjjeg As|puiH SUYD O Jusuewiad DY
000 000¥¥'L 000 000 00°0v¥'L 000 00°0%¥‘L 0 v 0S 220z U] 1Od B)UOIOD SUYD O JusuBWISd DY
000 0096Z'L 000 000 00'96Z‘} 000 0096Z'} 0 % 0S zz0z u| 10d Jediep Ay O jusueuusd Oy
000 00'88L'L 000 000 00'88L°L 000 00'881L°L 0 b 0S 1202 ul 10d Jedie) |K1eyy O jusueunsd Oy
000 95 ¥El 000 000 95 el 000 95 vEl 0 v 0S 220z u| sjieg Jadsed |leyD O JusuBWIRd DY
0012 89°GLL 000 000 89°GL1L 000 89°GLL 0 v 0S 1202 u| sjjeg sedied |Kisyy O jusuewad Oy
000 000¥¥'L 000 000 00°0v¥'} 000 00°0¥b'L 0 S 0S 1202 10d uosuyor alueyd 9 jusuewsad Oy
000 00'26. 000 000 00°Z6. 000 0026. 0 % 0S zz0z | LOd eajuoQ seeyD O jusuewlsd Oy
00°'8¥ 90ZEE'L 000 000 90°ZEE'L 000 90°ZEE’} 0 9 0sS zz0z inqusepp-ddey| jose) O jusuewad DY
000 0089€'L 000 000 00'89¢'} 000 00'89¢'} 0 9 0S 1202 inqusep-ddey| jo1eD O Jusuewiad DY
Z0'62 1£'8€EL 000 000 LE'8EL 000 LE8el 0 9 0S z20z inqysepm-ddey joieD D Jusueulad DY
000 9L€El 000 000 oL'ecl 000 aLeel 0 9 0S 1202 inqusepm-ddey jo;e) D jusuewsd OY
00'89 00'8Z¥'L 000 000 00'8Z¥'L 00'+02Z 00Z€9°L 0 % 0S 1202 Opu| 1Dd [8Yde 1 png O jusueulsd Oy
000 91611 000 000 9161 000 916l 0 4 0S 1202 opu| sjjeg [8yoe png D Jusuewad Oy
S9'/EL G1'09/'G 000 000 G1°09.'S 000 GL'09L'S 0 Ll 0S zz0z 10d pioye)s uepuaig O jusuewliad Oy
L0'8Y 8E LYY 000 000 8 LY 000 8" Liv 0 Ll 0S z20z lleg pioyels uepusig D Jusuewuad DY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0S €202 PU| LOd OIAOSEr SHog O Jusuewlad DY
000 00'9¢6 000 000 00'9€6 000 009¢6 0 z 0S 220z Ppu| LOd olA0SEr SHog O Jusuewlsd Oy
00'%92 0095/ 000 000 00'95. 000 0095/ 0 0 0S 1202 PU| LOd JIAOSES Sliog D JusuBULIRd DY
00'%2 00'89. 000 000 0089/ 000 0089/ 0 L 0s z20z NS 10d Jeieydg qog O Jusuewlad Oy
000 00°0+9 000 000 00°0+9 000 0009 0 oL 0S 220z NS 10d Jeseydg qog  J jusuewlsd Oy
000 00Z5S'€ 000 000 0025S'E 000 00ZSS'E 0 oL 0S zzoz Pu| LOd Jeieyog qog O Jusuewsd Oy
o8l 00ZSS'€ 000 000 00'285'c 000 00Z5Ss'e 0 Ll 0S 1202 PU| LOd 1818yog qog O jusueulad Oy
000 1268 000 000 1268 000 1268 0 b 0S 220z Ng s|leg J818yog qog O jusueulad Oy
spunjay ssoauold Aed jsu| Jwy OSIN  pled junowy junossiqg saa4 |ejo] ISIT.M pajjoiug Junod xel Jeajx uonduasaq Aianoy _

Hoday aui wopog AjAnoy
l'ejaQ - poday aui] wopog £z-z2

slasM ulwpy

IDI¥1SIG Yavd 4
-

96 J0 7, :ebey DIV IVISAY



wd zg:zlL ®© $202/21/1L0 BwiL/eleq uny  dwexoan| uesn

uisiq jed axe [eskig

000 00vzZ'L 000 000 00'v2z')L 000 00'vze'L 0 14 0S 2¢coc Od ZI|oyuaoyog oer D jusueullsd Oy
000 oo'vee'l 000 000 00'vze'lL 000 00¥22°L 0 14 0S YA T4 Od Zoyuaoyog »oer D jusueullsad Oy
00°0 00'v¥lL 000 000 00'vviL 000 00'vvi 0 L 0S ccoe opu| 10d JeABepy Ip|]] D jusuewlad Oy
000 2L'69 000 000 2.'69 000 ¢L'69 0 yA 0S X4 opuj 10d JeABepy Ip|| D Jusuewsdd Oy
000 00°S0€’L 000 000 00'50€‘L 00'Sy 00°0S€’L 0 6 0S ¢c0c | 10d ussualog AlloH O jusuewltad Oy
000 00°092°L 000 000 00092°L 000 00092°}L 0 8 0S A4 | 1Od ussuaiog AljloH O jusuewlsd Oy
000 a8l 000 000 a8yl 00'S g8'6vl 0 6 0S (4444 | slleg ussualos A|loH O jusuewad O
000 (4 1A 000 000 [4ATA" 000 414> 0 8 (0°] XA | siieg uesualog AjloH O JusuewIad Oy
000 a8'evl 000 000 ag'evl 000 ag'evl 0 L 0S L20¢ pu| 1Od semeH AjjoH O jusuewlad Oy
000 2¢5'C6 000 000 (A4S 000 [ASA] 0 9 0S 444 pul 10d semeH AjloH D jusuewlsd O
00'vL €C119'C 000 000 €CL19°¢ 000 €2°119°C 0 6 0S ¢ecoc PU| LOd ajulsy jueH J jusuelllsd OY
000 60°96¥'c 000 000 60°95¥'C 000 60°9Sv'E 0 6 (0]°] 120¢ PUl 1Od uisy jueH J jusuelllad Oy
000 ¥9'9.¢ 000 000 ¥9'9.¢ 000 ¥9'9.¢ 0 8 0S (4474 pu| sjjeg a)juley jueH D jusuewliad DY
000 GE€'6SC 000 000 GE'6G¢C 000 GE'65¢ 0 6 0s XA4 puj sjieg ajuiay jueH O jusuewlsd Oy
000 00°¢6l 000 000 00'zel 000 00¢c6l 0 L 0s 444 Od JswweylN juels J jusueuwsd O
000 8¥'088 000 000 8%°088 000 87088 0 € 0s ¢ecoc 1od uneeqing Aieg  J jusueulad Oy
000 00'881°L 000 000 00'88L°L 000 0088L°L 0 14 0S 120c u| 10d dismele [leD O jusueuwad O
000 00zee’lL 000 000 002e€’lL 000 00'zee’l 0 °] 0S ¢coc U] 10d Msmalep le9 O jusueunad Oy
000 00°2S6 000 000 00°¢S6 000 00°2S6 0 yA 0S (4474 S 10d selyue pai4 D jusueulsd Oy
00261 8¥'G10°L 000 000 8¥'GL0'L ¥S'CL 20'880°L 0 8 0S 444 S 10d SBIyHe\ pal4 D jusuewlad Oy
000 0s'zch 000 000 0scel V[°n 74 00°LvL 0 € 0S 2coc S LOd selyne pai4 D jusuewlsd Oy
000 00°0¥8'c 000 000 00°0¥8'c 000 00'0¥8°c 0 8 0§ ¢coe Ul LOd Selyleiy paid D jusuewsd Oy
000 000LG'€E 000 000 00°0LS‘E 00'¥€C 00'vvL'E 0 8 0S (4414 U] LOd Selyle\ pald D jusueulsd Oy
000 €Ll 000 000 AN Ak 000 gc'Lil 0 y 0S ¢coe S slleg selyle\ paid O jusueusad OY
Lg'ee 89'€Cl 000 000 89°€Cl (AR 0e'LC) 0 8 0S [AAT4 S sjled selyneiy pai4 O jusueulad Oy
000 £9'9¢€ 000 000 £9'9€ 08¢ eV'6¢e 0 € 0S 444 S slieg Selye paid D jusueulsd Oy
00°0 0662 000 000 ¥0'66¢ 000 ¥0'66¢C 0 8 0S (444 uj sjleg selye pai4 O jusueulad DOy
000 LE€LC 000 000 LE€LC 05’61 18'26¢ 0 8 0S A4V A uj sjjleg seluypey pal4 QO jusuewlsd Oy
000 00'zee’l 000 000 002ee’l 000 0ozee'l 0 ] 0S ccoc 10d Auesop euuog D jusuewlisd Oy
L6l 00°2ee’l 000 000 00zee’tL 000 00zee'l 0 14 0s XAV 10d Auenop euuog 9 jusuBwWISd OY
96°'¢Yy v.'859°'¢ 000 000 ¥1°859°¢ 000 ¥.°859'¢ 0 9l 0s 120¢ U] 10d spined siuusg J jusuewusd Oy
000 56°6£8'C 000 000 G6'6€8'C 000 G6'6€£8'C 0 Sl 0S 2coe Ul LOd spined sjuusa@ J jusueuliad Oy
000 00°0v¥°L 000 000 00 0v¥'L 000 00°0¥¥'L 0 9 0s ccoc 10d ssebing aiqge@ O jusuewiad Oy
000 00°0¥¥°L 000 000 00 0v¥'L 000 00°0¥¥'L 0 *] 0S Leoc 10d ssebing siqge@ O jusuewad Oy
Zv'8l €6'G62°L 00°0 000 £6°'G62°L 000 €6'G62'L 0 bl 0s ccoc oopu| LOd lleH umeq D jusuewllsad Oy
¥8°LG1 00'962°1L 000 000 00962Z°L 000 00962°L 0 L 0s 120¢ 00pu| LOd |IeH umeq D jusueullad DY
000 002€9°L 000 000 002€9°L 000 002e9°L 0 9 0S [AAT4 opu| 10d Aeted saeq O jusuewlad OY
000 89°/80°L 000 000 89'/80°1L (AN 4°) 002SL°)L 0 L 0S 120c opuj 10d Aejed aneq O jusuewlsd Oy
000 S9CLY'Y 000 000 S9CLV'Y 09642 STArAY 4 0 61 0S 4414 opu| LOd Asleg eaeq O jusuewled Oy
000 98'89¢'v 000 000 98'89¢'y vZ L2S 01'968'v 0 8l 0S XA 4 opu] 1LOd Asieg eaeg O jusuewlad O
000 PSoLL 000 000 vS9LlL 000 128111 0 9 0S ¢c0c puj s|leg AeieD aAeq O JusuEWIRd OY
000 VWAL 000 000 Y9'LvE 00'veC ¥9'LLE 0 8l 0S [4AVT4 puj sjleg AeieD aAeq O jusuewldd Oy
000 65°LS€ 000 000 65°.S¢E 000 6G°.S€ 0 Ll 0S 120c¢ pul s|leg Aesed aneq O JusuBWIRd DY
(A% 474 86'616'L 00°0 000 86'616°L 000 86616l 0 S 0S (444 J00pu| 10d Mg 8Aeq D jusuewlled Oy
spunjey  ssoTuold Aed isuj Jwy 9SIN pled Junowy junodsiq S99 |ejo] ISITM pajjoiug  Juno) Xe|y Jeaj uondussaq AjAnoy

96 jo £, :ebed

slasM) ulwpy

poday aur wopog AJARoY
llejoq - Moday aul] wopog £2-22

1D1¥181a YAvd

VT IVISAYO



wd ze:z) @ y20z/ch/L0 :ewil/eieq uny  dwesosn ss

1uISIq sed oxe [eyski)

000 00'¥92 000 000 00'v92 00'vC 00'88¢ 0 9 0s 120¢ yieswalg jsoy epuiq O jusueuwlad Oy
000 ¢c' Lol 000 000 2z’ 1ol 8.9 00’80l 0 9 0s (4404 yieswaig 3s0y epul7 D jusuewlssd Oy
000 8S'v0L 000 000 85 v0l v'e 00'801L 0 9 0s 120oc yieswiaig 3s0y epul7 QO jusuewlad Oy
000 00°009 000 000 00009 000 00009 0 S 0s c¢ecoe U] 1Od BplyosQ epul D jusueulad Oy
000 00°¢Sss 000 000 00°¢ss 000 00°¢ss 0 S 0s 1c0c Ul 1.0d eplydsq epui] O jusuewlad Oy
000 00°08S°'G 000 000 00°08S°‘S 00081 00°09.°G 0 144 08 [44r4 Pul 1Od J8pedL yes] Q jusuewlad Oy
LL'9S1L y1'2.S'S 000 000 ¥1°2.S'S 88,81 20°09.°G 0 (44 0S8 Lcoc puj LOd JepelL yes] Q jusueullad Oy
000 80'86G 000 000 80°865 000 80869 0 124 0S 2coc puj sjleg Jepei] yes O jusuewlsd Oy
91°9¢ 8€'GES 000 000 8€'GES V.. A% %72% 0 0¢ 0s Leoc pu| sjjeg JepeJ| yes] J jusueuwlsd Oy
000 00°9S¥'e 000 000 00°9s¥°e 000 00°96¥°¢ 0 ac 0S [A44 PU] 1Dd Haydlay siy D jusuewliad DY
000 00'Z.9°¢ 000 000 00229 000 00'z.9'¢ 0 144 0S 120z PUl 1LOd Haydlay suy O usuewiad Oy
000 00'801 000 000 00'801 000 00’801 0 L 0S (A4 | LOd zauie Auyey O jusueuusd Oy
000 00°801 000 000 00°801 000 00'801 0 S 05 zz0z Ul LOd Jebeag usiey J jusueuad Oy
000 00°801L 000 000 00'801 000 00°801 0 9 0s 1202 Ul L0d Jebasg usiey O jusueulsd Oy
000 00°'8¥e’L 000 000 00'8¥Z°L 000 00'8¥Z°L 0 8 0S 2¢coe }se)-soows)y usiey  jusueuwlisd Oy
0009 00°0v¥'L 000 000 00°0¥¥°L 000 00°0¥¥'L 0 8 (0]°] ¢coc 10d uosdwoy] sinr 9 jusueulad Oy
000 00'¢.9 000 000 00229 000 00°¢.9 0 8 (0]°] 1202 10d uosdwoy] sinp O jusuewiad Oy
000 209€.°C 000 000 20'9€.C 000 20'9¢.LC 0 gl 0s ¢coe Puj 10d jenbeTaine O eueulsd Oy
(474 02'60.°C 000 000 02'60.C 000 02'60.°C 0 €l 0s Leoc pul 10d Jenbetainr 9 usuewlad Oy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0S8 1c0c Pu| 10d 1enbeeinr O jusuewiad Oy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0s 1202 pul sjieg jenbe e O Jusuewlad Oy
000 00°08¥ 000 000 00'08Y 000 00'08¥ 0 14 0S8 1202 pul 10d uosqi9 sinr O jusuewlad Oy
000 00'89¢‘L 000 000 00'89¢°L 000 00'89¢°L 0 9 (0]°] (4404 Opu| 1Od uyouxy Apnp 9 jusueuusd Oy
000 sozyl 000 000 sochl 000 Slora 4% 0 9 0s ¢coe Opuj sjleg uyoiy Apnp O jusuewlad DY
000 0zzez'e 000 000 0z'zez'e 000 0czee'e 0 [ (0]°] 2coe 00pU| 10d uss|Q uor jusuewlad Oy
8L'€c 69°'6¢¢ 000 000 69'62¢ 000 69'6¢¢C 0 Ll 0s (4404 oopu| sjjeg ues|Q uor O jusueuwllad Oy
000 00°0.¢ 000 000 00°0L¢ 00’8l 00'88¢ 0 L (0]°] (4404 10d seunjeaey uyor O jusuewisd Oy
000 00'G/S°) 000 000 00'G/8°) 00's0L 000891 0 L (0] (444 10d seunjeaey uyor Q jusuewlsd Oy
000 88°10.°L 000 000 8810} 000 88°10L°} 0 9 0s 120C 10d seunjeAey uyor J jusueuwlsd Oy
000 00'Z6€‘}L 000 000 00'¢z6e‘)L 000 00°¢26e°L 0 l 0S TAAVA PUl 1Dd BINPID uyor O jusuewlad Oy
000 Lv'80L 000 000 L¥'801 000 L¥'801 0 l 0s (44014 uj sjjieg BjInpiD uyor O jusuewsad Oy
000 00°0v¥'L 000 000 00°0vP'L 000 00°0p¥'L 0 14 0s [AAVA | LOd ueunioAy ueor 9 jusuewlsd Oy
000 00'962Z°L 000 000 00962°L 000 00'962Z°L 0 S (0]°] 120¢ | LOd Ueuwn{ohy ueor 9 jusuewlsad Oy
000 002ZSL°L 000 000 00°2SL°} 000 002SLL 0 14 0s (4404 oopu| 1O0d Zueld yer O jusuewlsd Oy
000 00'962°L 000 000 00°962°L 000 00962} 0 14 0s X404 00pu| 10d Zuel4 gser O jusuewlad Oy
€Ll 9€'69/'¢ 000 000 9€'69/°¢ VAR 7 €0°0v8'c 0 [ 0s (44014 | LOd HodusAeq@ gar O wsueulad Oy
000 86'€Y.'E 000 000 86°€Y.'E 000 86'cy.LE 0 0l 0S L20c | LOd Hoduaneq yor O jusueuuad DY
000 10°9¢L 000 000 L0'9cl 000 10921 0 9 (0]°] 2coe S 10d ybneqiesg uer 9 jusueulad DY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0S ¢coe S siieg ybneques uer O jusuewlad DY
000 00'¥¥0°)L 000 000 00°'¥¥0°L 000 00'¥¥0°L 0 9 0]} c¢coc Ul 10d AgsouD apper O jusuewsd Oy
v V.2 €L'96%°L 000 000 €L°96Y°'L 000 €L'96V°L 0 14 0s 120c Joopu] 10d lleM oer QO jusueuwlad Oy
ze18z ¥€220'c 000 000 ¥€220'c 000 $€/220'c 0 8 0s 1202 doopuj 1Od lleM Y.l O jusueultsd Oy
000 9L'6L1L 000 000 91611 000 9161 0 14 0S 120c¢ loopu| sjjegd [leM Y. O jusuewllod Oy
S TA 20 000 000 vv'20c 000 v¥'20c 0 y A 0S 1202 Joopuj sjjeg [leM ¥oer O jusueuwlad Oy
Wu::uwm ssoTyold  Aed sy jwy ISIN  pled junowy junossiqg sa94 [ejo] IS M p3jjoiugy junoj xep Jesjp uonduasaqg Aianoy
Hoday aul7 wopog Ajanoy
B

96 Jo y/ :ebed

ltejaq - podey sui woyog £z-2Z

SI8SM UlWpY

1OM41SIa Myvd J
e

AV IVISAY



wd ze:zlL © ¥20z/ZL/1L0 dwil/ereq uny  dweyoaly iesn

wuIsIa sed axeT [eiskip

000 00'089°L 000 000 00°089°L 000 00089°L 0 8 0s (4444 00puU| 10d J0juey Jiy D jusuewliad Oy
000 009421 000 000 00'9.2°) 000 00922°L 0 8 0s XA 00pu| LOd Jojuey jiy D jusuewllad Oy
v.'SS 02'SS6 000 000 02'556 000 02'656 0 S 0s ¢coc u| 10d 18busls ydiey O jusuewusd Oy
000 o¥'80lL 000 000 0¥'801 000 0¥'801 0 14 0S ccoe uj sjjeg jebus)g ydiey 9 jusuewIad OY
8C'v.ic 88'6G.'G 000 000 88'6G.'G 000 88'65.'G 0 Ll (0]°] 12coc Opu| 10d I9jed usjild D jusuewlad O
9€91L1L 81'€6€ 000 000 8¥'€6€ 000 8¥'€6¢€ 0 Ll 0S XAV Opu| sjjeg |sjed usiild O jusueulad Oy
000 00'88¢ 00°0 000 00°88¢ 000 00'88¢ 0 8 0S 2coc NS 10d Aepjuig ed O jusuewled O
¥0°1L91 756652 000 000 ¥5'65S°C 000 ¥5'655°C 0 % 0S [44 V14 pul 10d Aspjuig jed O jusuewsad Oy
o¥'z8l 00'9€.C 000 000 009€.C 000 00'9€.C 0 €l 0s L2oc pu| 10d Aepjuig med O jusueuad Oy
000 88 000 000 88'vv 00°0 88 v 0 8 (0]°] rAAT4 ng sjleg Aspjuig ed O jusueuusd Oy
oe'sy 61,992 000 000 6.'G9¢ 000 6.'G9¢ 0 L 0S 2eoc pul sileg Aspjuig Med O jusuewlad Oy
¥9'9l 89'6¥C 000 000 89'6¥¢C 000 89°'61¢C 0 Zl 0S | XAT4 pui sileg Aspjuig med O jusuewlad Oy
000 LOYOL'Y 000 000 LOP0L'Y 000 LO¥0L'Y 0 0c 0S [AA T4 00pu| 10d ueqinijed O jusuewlsd Oy
000 ¥6'€0L'V 000 000 ¥6'€0L'y 000 ¥6°€0L'V 0 0c 0S Lcoc oopu| 10d veqinied O jusuewlad Oy
000 A TA4 000 000 ccocy 000 rAATAZ 0 (074 (0] 2e0c oopu| sjleg ueqin jed O jusueuwlad Oy
000 LE L0V 000 000 LELOY 000 LELOY 0 0c 0S 120c oopu| sjleg ueqin jed J jusuewlad O
00’e 00921 000 000 00921 000 0092t 0 8 0s 2coc u| 10d JebuizjoN jed O jusueuwad Oy
000 00'L¥L 000 000 00'LvL 000 00'LvL 0 6 0s YAV u| 10d sebuizjoN jed O jusuewsad Oy
000 88'65Z°| 000 000 88652} 000 88652’} 0 9 0S (444 U] LOd Uosuyor wed 3 jusueuliad Oy
000 00'¥2z'L 000 000 00'vze'L 000 oo'vee'lL 0 9 0sS 120¢ U] 10d uosuyor wed J jusueulsd Oy
00°0 ¢8'0¢El 000 000 Z28'0¢€lL 000 28'0¢€l 0 9 0S f44V4 uj sjjleg uosuyor wed J jusueuldd Oy
000 61611 000 000 6L'6L1 000 6L'6L1 0 9 0s Leoc U] s|leg uosuyor wed J jusueusd DY
000 00'v¥L 000 000 00'v¥L 000 00'vvl 0 14 0S 2coc puj] LOd 80 8I00IN D jusueulsd Oy
000 00'v8 000 000 00'¥8 000 00'¥8 0 14 0S (444 pul LOd 800 8|00IN D jusueullad DY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0S (444 10d uosibuag AoueN O jusuewiad Oy
000 $0°09Z°} 000 000 ¥0°09Z'| 000 ¥0°09Z°} 0 ] (0]°] FAV4 10d uosibuag AoueN O jusuewiad Oy
0S¥y 0s'vel 000 000 0s'vel 000 0s'vel 0 14 0S X014 Joopu| 1 Dd aue Bapy O jusueunsd O
000 00'96%'C 000 000 00'96¥°C 000 0096¥°C 0 8 0S f44v4 loopu| 1 0d sueq Bapy O jusuewssd O
000 00’801 000 00°0 00801 000 00'801 0 ] 0S ccoe d Asue|g esino Alepy O jusuewsad Oy
000 00'80L 000 000 00'801 000 00'801 0 S 0s 120¢ d Aeueig esino] Alepy O jusuewIad O
000 00'LvL 000 000 00'LYL 000 00'LvL 0 14 0s 2eoc wng 10d uyey ey D jusueullsd Dy
ocel 00'962°L 000 000 00'962°L 00'v¥L 00°0¥¥'L 0 S 0s (44014 pul LOd J8uya ey D jusuewlad Oy
€891 SL'ecLL 000 000 SLcLi 000 SL2LL 0 S 0S [A404 pul sjleg ssupa dlely D jusuelliad Oy
000 66°'G.S 000 000 66'G.LG 000 66'GLS 0 Sl 0S [44014 puewIs@OW UAJUE D JUSUBWIS DY
000 9,68 000 000 9.°'68 000 9.°'68 0 Gl 0S [44014 puewIs@OW UAluBIN D JusuBwIBd OY
000 00°0v¥'L 000 000 00 0vY'L 000 00°0¥¥'L 0 14 0S X414 UBLLIBWWIZ UuBlBlN D judueulad DY
009 00'vvi 000 000 00'v¥lL 000 00'v¥L 0 6 (0]°] [44V14 J00pU| 10d YyHws z17 D jusuewlsd Oy
000 00'cL 000 000 00'cL 000 00¢. 0 6 0S 12oe J00pU| 1O0d Yws zI7 D jusuellisd Oy
000 00'¢L 000 000 00cL 000 00¢L 0 S 0S (4404 Opu] 10d uocjeq esi7 J jusuewlad Oy
000 00'80L 000 000 00'80} 000 00'80} 0 14 0S Lcoe Opu] 10d uojeq esi7 J jusueulad Dy
0s'L 00'80L 000 000 00801 000 00'801 0 L 0S (444 Opul 10d 00BA\ EBpUIT  J Jusueulsd Oy
000 00801 000 000 00'801 000 00'801 0 L 0S 120c opul 1 0d O%BM EPUIT D JUsUBWSd DY
00°0 00'9¢€6 000 000 00'9€6 000 00'9¢€6 0 8 0S [44\4 10d isioybueT epur] O jusueuwsd Oy
00'ce 00'91Lc 000 000 00'91Le 00'v¢ 00°'0¥C 0 S 0s 2e0e yjaswalg 1soy epui]  J jusuewlad Oy
—mucémm ssoTiyold Aed isuj Jwy 9SIN pled junowy junodasiq saa4 [e30] ISIM pajioiug  Junod Xepy JeaA uonduasaq AjAnoy ;

Hoday aul7 woyog Aoy
1O1I¥ISIAa MYvd J

l'ejoQ - Joday aulq woyog €2-22
slosn uwpy DIV IVISAYD!

9640 G/ :ebed



wd ze'zl © v20z/zL/L0 :ewil/eieq uny  dwespasy asn

WSy ed axe [eiship

00°00¢ 00°050°} 000 000 00°0S0°L 000 00'050°} 0 % 0S zeoe UO0sSsa7 aydisy Bliuy J9 jusuewlsd Oy
00'ove 00088 000 000 00088 000 00°088°c 0 €l 0S c¢ecoe NS UOSSdT UIS[Y Ipuy 1O jusueullad Oy
000 ¥6'6.8°C 000 000 ¥6'6/8C 000 ¥6'6/8'C 0 G 0S Lcoc | uossa uebioy Awy J9 JusuewIad DY
_20°28¢'S  28/15'eS¢ _00°0 000 z8'L15'eST 19°182‘¢ £V'66.'65¢C 0 £E61 0szzlh
09°StL 00C.6 000 000 0026 000 00'2.6 0 S 0S zeoe pul 1Od sineq aukepy O jusuewsd Oy
86°19 6.'G8 000 000 6.°G8 000 6.°G8 0 G 08 zzoe ul sileg sineq sukepy O jusuelldd Oy
000 00°0¥¢ 000 000 00'0ve 000 00°0¥2 0 ] 0S 2c0c pul 10d uowig Aoeil O jusuewidd O
00°ZEY 00°'8%9 000 000 00'8%9 000 00°8%9 0 z 05 zzoz OpUl 1Od [8Psm WOl O Jusuewlad OY
000 00°2ee’L 000 000 00°'zee’) 000 00°zee’L 0 14 0s Leoc Opuj 1Od IspaM wio] D jusueuldd Oy
8c'e0l 8219 000 000 L TAVAY) 000 8¢ /9 0 Z 0S 2coc Oopu| sjjeg |9pap wo] D jusuewlsd Oy
ve'lC 89'6¢CL 000 000 89'6¢Cl 000 89'6¢C) 0 14 0S 12c0c opu| sjjeg [spap wo  J jusuellisd Oy
000 009.€°C 000 000 00'9.€C 000 00'9/€C 0 0] 0S 120¢ puU| 10d Asuial] wo] O jusuewlad Oy
000 €6°'€22'L 000 000 £6'€2C’L 000 €6°€22'L 0 8 0S8 [Ar4 Pul 10d Asuiel] wo| O jusuewldd DY
000 oe'lec 000 00°0 og'Lec 000 og'Lee 0 oL 0S Lcoc puj sjleg Asuial] wo| D jusuBwIsd OY
000 cLle) 000 000 cLlch 000 [AWEA" 0] L 0S ¢coc puj sjleg Aswial] wo| O jusUBWIS OY
000 00801 000 000 00’801 000 00801 0 14 0S (A4 100pul 10d &eT sl D jusueulisd Oy
000 00'9€6 000 000 00°9€6 000 00'9¢6 0 14 0S cecoe Opu| 1LOd Biny uesng Q) jusuewlsd Oy
GL°9 0S'v6 000 000 0S'v6 000 0S'v6 0 9 0S f444 uediy-uosdwioy] ang  Q jusUBWIR DY
000 00801 000 000 00801 000 0080} 0 yA 0S 1c0cC uedny-uosdwoy] eng  J jusuBULIRd DY
gL'l 00801 000 000 00801 000 00801 0 0 0§ [4A\r4 opuj 10d siehepy eng O jusuewlad Oy
00°08L 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0S [44r4 Od J8isiswliay ansls  J jusueuwlad Oy
00081 00'96¢€ 000 000 00'96¢€ 000 00'96¢ 0 4 0S ¢coc Od I9iSIsWliay d9A3]S D Jusuewllsd Oy
000 00'2SL} 000 000 00251} 000 00°2SL'L 0 1% 0S zeoe | LOd UOSJUBA Yeleg D jusuewlsd Oy
000 0096 000 000 0096 000 0096 0 9 0S 2c0c pul 1Od Migny Apues O jusuewiad DY
00'8S 00'962°L 000 000 00962°L 000 0096Z°L 0 L 0s c¢coc opuj 10d IleH Apues D jusuewlsd Oy
000 002ee’tL 000 000 00°zee’t 00°0 00¢zee’t 0 9 0S Lcoc opu] 10d lleH Apues O jusueuwuad Oy
28've 95 vElL 000 000 96 vel 000 9G'vel 0 A 0s [444 opu] s|leg |leH Apues D jusuewliad OY
000 89'6¢) 000 000 89'6¢C| 000 8962} 0 9 0S Lcoc opu| sjjeg |leH Apues O jusueulsd Oy
000 00'8.¢€ 000 000 00'8.¢ 000 00'8.¢€ 0 Ll 0s (444 10d 18z|oylang 8s0y J jusuelliad Oy
000 LSVEL 000 000 LSVEL 000 VAR 4" 0 Ll 0S [440r4 S|leg 1ezjoyiang 8soy D jusueuldd Oy
000 00°0v¥'L 000 000 00 0L 000 00°0vY‘L 0 €l 0S c¢coe Od UBWIYIBYS UIqoy D jusuelliad Dy
000 00°092°L 000 00°0 00°092°L 000 00°092°L 0 91 0s L20c Od UBWIYI3YS UIqoy D jusuewlsd DY
000 002.9'¢ 000 000 00'2.9°€ 000 002.9°¢ 0 6¢ 0S [A40r4 Od UBWIYOSYS UIqoy D jusueulisd Jy
000 00°009‘¢ 000 000 00'009°¢ 000 00°009°¢ 0 8¢ 0S 120e Od UBWIYI3YS UIqoy D juduewlsd Oy
000 €gerl 000 000 €G'6v1 000 £g'6vl 0 el 0S [A40r4 [Bg UBWiydosyS uiqoy  J jusueuwlsd Oy
8L'€L vZ'ocl 000 000 ¥2'9ct 000 v2'9cl 0 gl 0S 120¢ jeg Ueljyosys uiqoy D jusueulsd Oy
88'Gl LE18E 000 000 LE18E 000 LE 18 0 6¢ 0S8 zcoe [eg Uelwjyosys uiqoy  Q jusueuwlsd Oy
Sv'L 09°.5¢ 000 000 09°/G€ 000 09'/S¢€ 0 8¢ 0S Lcoc¢ jeg UBlyosys uiqoy O jusueulsd Oy
000 00'vvL 000 000 00 vl 000 00'vvi 0 14 0s c¢coe wng 10d Pigy uliqoy  J jusuewlad Oy
000 00'801L 000 000 00801 000 00’80} 0 S 0s Lcoc Opu| 10d Pi8y uiqoy  J jusuewlsd Oy
000 90'v0¥'L 000 000 90'v0¥‘L 000 90'v0P‘L 0 yA 0s Lzoc | 1Od AsuieHq yeqoy O jusueulad Oy
000 v6'LEE’L 000 000 v6°1L€€°L 000 6 LEE L 0 L 0s [A4 4 OpU| 10d XeAsy qoy D jusueullsd Oy
000 ¥6'LEE’L 000 000 6 LEEL 000 V6 LEE L 0 9 0S Leoe OpuU] 1Od deAsy qoy  J jusuewlsd Oy
spunjay ssoyold Aed isu| Jwy OSIN  pled jJunowy junodssig saa |BJO] ISIT.M pajjoiug JUnoy) Xe|y JedA uonduosaq Ajanoy

96 40 9/ :ebed

Hoday aul woyog AjIAioY

lilejeq - Hoday aur] woyog £2-22

slasn ulwpy

hU_Ew_ov_m,qn_ J\
VT IVISAND



wd ze:zlL © $Z0z/ZL/L0 :ewi]/eyeq uny  dwexosn) Lasn

PUISIA Hed axeT [e1shiD

5Z'GE 05'91Z'L 000 000 059122 05'€EY 00'059'2 0 6 05 zz0z [ejueD Z AlQ TLLIN  Wes] [9Ael] OY
LZT'E00'S  G1'9/9°9SL _00°0 00°0 G1'9/9'95L  _£8°189°L 86°25£'85L 0 982 0022
000 000vry 000 000 00 0v7' ¥ 000 00 0%y 0 ¥ 05 220z pUI UOSSET BHET I8 IO JUBUBWISY DY
00°0€ 000Z€Y 000 000 00°0ZE'Y 000 00°0Z€"¥ 0 9 05 Zz0z  uedny-uosdwoy] eng 19 jusuewlad DY
000 000ZE€Y 000 000 00°0Z€'Y 000 00'0Z€'¥ 0 L 0S 120z uednyj-uosdwoy] eng 19 jusuewsad Oy
000 00088 000 000 00°088'Z 000 00'088'C 0 L 05 ZZ0z 97 ZAUlME| UCIBYS 1D Jusuewlsd DY
000 00088'Z 000 000 00'088'C 000 00'088'C 0 9 05 zz0z | uosseT %iqny| Apues 19 jusueulsd OY
000 000v¥'L 000 000 00°0v¥'L 000 00°0¥H' L 0 v 0S zz0e S UOSSaT pIgY UIqOY IO JusuewLRd DY
000 0000Z'L 000 000 00°00Z'} 000 00°00Z'} 0 v 0S ze0z S UOSSaT pIay UIqOY JD JusuewLRd DY
000 000’y 000 000 00°0¥b'Y 000 00°0¥b'Y 0 S 0S 1202 U] UOSSS ploY UIGOY D JusUBULISY OY
00'S 00G6€'L 000 000 00'G6€"L 000 00'G6€"L 0 6 05 zz0z NS UOSSaT UGN Jed JO JUBUBWISd DY
00'9€ 000Z€'Y 000 000 00'0Z€'Y 000 00'0Z€'y 0 8 05 220z uosse JeBuZJON Jed 1D JusuBwLd DY
0008} 000ZE'Y 000 000 00°0Z€'¥ 000 00'0Z€'Y 0 ol 05 1202 uosse 1oBUIZION jBd 1D JUsUBULIS] DY
000 000ZL'E 000 000 00°0Z}'€ 000 00'0Z}'€ 0 v 05 z202 | UOSS® OO BIOJIN 1D JUsUBUWISY DY
000 0000Z'€ 000 000 00'002'€ 000 00'002'€ 0 v 05 zz0z | uoSSeT B8O 90N JD JusuBLLIRd DY
00'S01 66'6.0'v 000 000 66'6L0'Y 000 66'6L0'Y 0 L 05 1202 pu| Uosse aueT Bapy D JusuBWISd DY
00'96 00080'Y 000 000 00°080'% 000 00°080'% 0 S 05 zz0z 7 Asueg esino Aiepy 19 jJusueulsd Oy
000 00080'Y 000 000 00'080'% 000 000807 0 S 0S 1202 7 Asueg asino Alepy 19 Jusuewisd OY
000 00'0v6 000 000 00'0¥6 000 00'0v6 0 v 05 ZZ0Z NS UOSSaT uyey el 19 Jusueulad DY
00'G¥ 86'6LE'Y 000 000 86'61E'Y 000 86'61E'Y 0 oL 05 ZZ0Z  OPpU| UOSSST YNWS ZIT JO Jusuewad OY
000 000ZE'Y 000 000 00'0Z€'Y 000 00'0Z€'Y 0 6 05 120z OPpU| UOSSST YNWS ZI 1D Jusuewad OY
000 00008'Z 000 000 00°008'Z 000 00°008'Z 0 S 05 zz0z u| uosse Uole( esI 19 Jusuewsd Oy
00'00¥'t  00°008Z 000 000 00'008‘Z 000 00'008'Z 0 v 05 1202 u| Uossa uole( BSIT JO JusuBWISd DY
0009 000ZE'Y 000 000 00°02€'V 000 00'02€"Y 0 L 0S 220z | UOSSaT 00BA\ BPUIT 1D JUSUBWLISY DY
000 000ZE'Y 000 000 00'02€'Y 000 00°0Z€'Y 0 L 05 1202 | UOSSE 0OBA BPUIT 1D JUSUBLLISG DY
[T'828'V  STLZ6'E 000 000 §Z'126'E €1'26€ 86'6LE'Y 0 S 05 220z Yleswiaig 1SOY EPUIT 19 JusuBwLIad DY
000 00026'. 000 000 00'026°Z 00°0Z. 00°0+9'8 0 9 0S 1202 ylesweug S0 EpUIT IO jusueulad Oy
000 0529L'Y 000 000 05291y 0S'L.2 000"y 0 9 05 zz0z yleswaig SO EpUIT 19D JusueuLad DY
000 or'geZy 000 000 ov'86Z'y 09'L¥l 00°0vY'y 0 9 05 1202 yleswaug S0 EpuIT 19 jusuewlad Oy
00'86 01008 000 000 01°008'Z 000 01°008'C 0 g 05 ZZ0Z  UOsSseT epyosq epul 19 Jusuewsad Oy
000 01’096 000 000 01°096'Z 000 01°096'C 0 g 05 1202 UOSseT eplyosQ EpUIT 19 jusueulad OY
000 000522 000 000 00'0SZ'Z 00051 00°00¥'Z 0 ol 05 220z UOSSST Jopel] YesT IO JusuewWIdd DY
000 000v¥'y 000 000 00 0¥ty 000 000"y 0 L 05 zz0e ossoT zaule Ayiey| 19 JusuewIdd OY
000 00002 000 000 00'00Z'y 000 00'00Z'% 0 g 0S z20z uossa Jebeag ualey| IO jJusuewad OY
000 000ZE'Y 000 000 00°02€'y 000 00'0Z€'Y 0 9 0s 1202 uosseT Jebeag ualey 19 JusuBwLIa] DY
0008} 00062 000 000 00'06.'C 000 00'06L'Z 0 L 05 220z uossaT Agsoi) epjoer 19 jusueulad Oy
000 0000Z'7 000 000 00°00Z'y 000 00'002'% 0 L 05 zz0z u| uossa- JeABep 1p|| 19 Jusuewlad DY
000 88'6/0'v 000 000 88'6.0'V 000 88'6.0'V 0 8 05 1202 u| uossaT JeABejy 1p|| 19 JusUBULIR] DY
000 S00Z€Y 000 000 50'0Z€E'Y 000 S0°02€'Y 0 L 05 1202 | UOSSaT SemeH AJIoH 1D JusuewIad Oy
000 96'20.'€ 000 000 96'20.'¢ 000 96'20L'€ 0 9 05 2202 | uossa semeH AjloH 19 JusuewIad Oy
000 000v9'Z 000 000 00'0¥9'Z 000 00'0%9'Z 0 6 05 2202 U0SS8T SWOY | SUYD IO JUSUBWISY DY
00°09€ 000Z€Y 000 000 00°0Z€'v 000 00°0Z€'Y 0 8 0S 120z | UOSSeT BWoy] SUYD 19 Jusuewad Oy
000 0000Z'¢ 000 000 00'00Z'y 000 00°002't 0 9 0S 2202 $S97 JNYUYB} Suuy 19 Jusuewlad OY
spunjay ssoyold Aed syl Juwy 9SIN pled junowy Junoasiq s994 [ejJoL ISIT.M pajjoiuzy Juno) xepy JesA uonduasaqg Auanoy

96 40 £/ :ebed

l'ejaq - poday aulq wopog £€2-22

yoday aur wopog AjAoy

sIas ulwpy

1D1¥1S10 MY¥vd A |
PV TVISAYD!



wd ge:zl © v20z/ZL/L0 Wil eleq uny  dweoasy Jasn

oulsig sied axeT [eyshiD

000 00°09¢ 000 000 00°09Z 000 00092 0 14 9 ¢eoe sjelpsulisiu] }npy €0_IdSHVOY
0005} 00'0g€ 000 000 00'0ee 000 00°'0ce 0 S 9 (4404 sjelpaulsiu] jnpy ¢0_IdSHVOH
00°0ct 00°5S¢ 000 000 00'sSC 000 00°'sS¢ 0 % 9 [4404 sjelpallLu| npy 10 IdSHVOH
00°0¥2 00°S8L°L 00°0 00°0 00's8L’l 00°0 00°68L°L vl Ll 8l _
00'ove 00°68¢ 000 000 00'68¢ 000 00'68¢ 14 14 9 ceoe Jeuuibag ynpy €0_8dSHVOY
000 00°G6Y 000 000 00°S6v 000 00°S6¥ S L 9 A4V Jauuibag jnpy ¢0_8dSHVOH
000 00'sov 000 000 00°G0¥ 000 00°S0¥ S 9 9 (4404 Jauuibag ynpy 10 8dSHVYOY
00°19 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 4 _
00°19 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 ceoe [l jelpsusiul Jnpy  ¥0 ZYOSHVYOY
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 4 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (444 sjelpswisiu ynpy  #0 €E0SHVOY
00°0 GZ'zee'sl 000 00°0 TATA% 81 00'62L 62'19091 6 144 144 _
000 GLZITY 000 000 SLziey 0S8l GZ L6EY b 4 ¢l (4404 || 8jelpauusiu| ynpy €0_GIHVOYH
000 05'2€9'C 000 000 052€9°C 0S'G.1L 00'808°C € 8 8 lcoe 1| ejeipawiaiy| Jnpy €0_SIHVYOY
000 00°/88°€ 000 000 00°/88°¢ 00'691 00950y 4 cl cl (444 || 8jelpawIaiy] JInpy ¢0_GIHVOY
000 00009t 000 000 00009t 00'002 00008t € ¢l cl (44014 || 8jelpawLsiu| Jnpy L0 GIHVOYN
00°2LS 00°25v'6 000 00°0 00°LS¥‘6 00°62L 0098101 € 0¢ 6¢ _
000 0S°9¢€L’E 000 000 0S'9€L'e 0S'v8l 00'1ze’e 0 6 8 (444 sjelpawlau| jnpy €0_EILHVOY
00°ZLL 0G°2ov'L 000 000 05297l 09°G/1 00'8€9°} c S G XAV Sjelpaulsiu| }npy €0 _€LHVOY
000 00'5€6°C 000 000 00'6€5°C 00'691 00¥0.°C b 8 8 ceoe sjelpaulisu| npy ¢0_€LHVOY
00°00Y 00'€zeC 000 000 00°€2eC 00'002 00'€25°C 0 8 8 4404 sjelpawlisiy| }npy 10 €LHVOY
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 14 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (44014 Jauuibag ynpy Y0 050S4VvOd
00°0 00°069°L 000 00°0 00°069°L 00°0 00°069°L 0 S 8 _
000 00°069'} 000 000 00°069'} 000 00°069'} 0 S 8 (4414 padueApy }npy 0 €¥0SdVOd
00°98S 00°€S0°} 00°0 00°0 00°€S0°} 00°0 00°€S0°} 0 £ 8l _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (444 paduUBApPY }NPY €0 _914vOd
00'98S 00°€S0°L 000 000 00°€S0°} 00°0 00°€S0°} 0 € 14 X4 P8JUBADY }INPY €0 _91d4vOd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol (44014 padueApY }npy 10 914vOd
SL'ESYy v1'969'0y _ _00°0 000 y1-969°'0p 20'628 91'6es‘Ly 0 0s 00€
000 009¢€6'9 000 000 00'9¢€6'9 000 00'9€6'9 0 8 0s ceoe [ejua] € AIQ TLLIN Wes] |9Ael] Oy
000 ¥8'86€°L 000 000 ¥8'86€'L 000 ¥8'86€°L 0 8 0s [44ir4 [euolleN Z AlQ TLLIN  Wes] [9Aell Oy
000 ¥8'22€'9 000 0070 ¥8°22¢€'9 000 ¥8°22€°9 0 8 0S Lcoe [BJJUSD € AIQ TTLLIN  We3] [9Ael] JY
000 912169 000 000 912159 000 91zLs'e 0 8 0s Lcoe [BUOHEN Z AIQ TLLIN Wes] [9ABIL DY
0s'8ly 08'0€'9 000 000 08'¥0€'9 ¢S'G6€ Z€00.°9 0 6 0s 1202 AuegimZz AQ 1LLIN  wes| [aAel] DY
Tu::uwm ssoyold Aed isuj juy OSIly  pled junowy junoasiq S99 [ejoL ISIT.M pajjolug Junod Xe|y Jesp uonduasag Auanoy

96 j0 g/ :8bed

slasn ulwpy

Hoday sul7 woynog AyAnoy
llejaq - Joday aul wonoyg £z-22

1D1U1SIA M¥Vd
INVT TVISAY

A 4



wd ze:zL © ¥20z/ZL/10 :Bwii/ereq uny  dweoaly uasn

oUIsIQ Yied axe [eshi)

000 00950t 000 000 00'9S0't 000 00'950't 3 cl cl c¢coe I Sjetpswisju| }npy 20 _/1SvOd
05909 05611’y 000 000 0S'6Lv'Y 000 0S6LY'Y 0 ¢l 4° (444 || SleipauLBu| }npy 10 ZIlSVOH
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 2coe d sjelpawiaju| salpe” €0_TAMINVOA
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 1c0e d selpswisy| saipe €0 TAMINVOY
00°2.2 00°PEY'L 00°0 00°0 00VEV'L 000 00°VEY'L 2 S 8 _
00°2/.2 00'vEV'L 000 000 00'vEY'L 000 00'vEY'L } S 8 (444 uibag paoueApy JINpY  ¥0 SZOSINVOY
00°0 00°80L°L 00°0 000 00°801°L 00°0 00°80L°L 0 14 4 _
000 00'80L°} 00°0 000 00'80L°} 000 0080} 0 14 14 (A4 uibag psoueApy JINpY 0 SO0SINVOY
XAV AT4 00'¥€6 000 00°0 00'y€6 00°0¢ 00°'¥S6 0 € 14 _
YA T4 00'¥€6 000 000 00'vE6 00°0¢ 00'¥S6 0 € 14 [44v4 [l Sjelpawiaju] ynpy  ¥0 €00SINVIY
00°S.E 00°066 00°0 000 00°066 00°0 00°066 0 L 4 _
00'6.¢€ 00°066 000 000 00'066 000 00°066 0 L [43 ccoc Bee se|gnoQ salpe1 0 TATHNVOY
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 0 0 9l _
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 (444 0Q sjelpswusjul usiy - €0 TAHININVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 120¢ 0Q sjelpawusju| s €0 TAJNNVOY
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 0 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (444 PadUEAPY JINpY €0_66NVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 12c0C padueApy }npy €0_66WVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (444 padueApy }npy 10 66NVOY
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 8 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 [44V4 ajeipawliau] npy €0_SONVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 120¢ sjelpawlsiu] JINpy €0 SONVOH
00°69¢€ 009L¥'LL 000 000 00°9LYLL 00°0 00°9L¥LL 0} (43 [4> _
000 00'2S6'¢C 000 000 002S6'¢C 000 002S6'C € 8 8 (444 Sjelpawlsiu] )npy €0_CONVOY
00°0 00'808°C 000 000 00'808°C 000 00'808°C 0 8 8 12c0C Sjeipaulay] Jnpy €0_€0NVOY
000 00'¥0.L°C 000 000 00'v0.°C 000 00'v0LC 14 8 8 (4404 sjelpawsiy| }npy ¢0_EONVOY
00'69¢€ 00'256'C 000 000 00'256'C 000 00256°C € 8 8 (444 sjelpauusiy| ynpy 10 €ONWVONA
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 (444 uibag pasueApy JInpy €0_LOAVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 %4 1202 uibag psoueApy Inpy €0_IONVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (44T ulbag paoueApy }npy 10 LOWVOY
0002 00°Sy8 00°0 00°0 00'S¥8 000 00°Sv8 0 €l 8l
spunjay S$S073130.d >Nm Isuj jwy JOsiN pied junowy 3junodsiq Sa94 |ejo ISIM.M p3jjoiuz Junod Xe|\] JesA :O_an_._umwﬂ >u_>_u0<

96 J0 6. ebed

SIS UlWpy

poday aur wonog ANAnoy
lte}oq - Moday aui] wopog £2-22

hU_E.m_n_v_EE J
IAVT TIVISAYD



wd ze:zL ® vz0Z/zL/1L0 :ewil/eleq uny  dwexoauy :esn

oulsIq yied axeT [eyshin

00°0S1 00'Sce 000 000 00°Gce 000 00°G¢ce 0 S 9 (4404 Jsuuibeg jnpy €0_8dS1v0Y
00°0€ 00'Gey 000 000 00°Gep 000 00°Gey S 9 9 (444 Jeuuibeg jnpy ¢0_8dS1vOod
00°0S 00°G8¢ 000 000 00°G8¢ 000 00's8¢ 4 8 9 ¢coe Jauuibag ynpy L0 8dS1vOd
00°19 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 14 _

00'19 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 ¢coe Sjelpsulsiul InpyY  $0 9¥0S1vOY
000 00°950'y 000 000 00°950'y 000 00°950'y 4 Zl Zl _

000 00950t 000 000 00950y 000 00'950'y [4 ¢l 4% ccoe Sjelpswisuj Ny $0 ¥20S1vOY
00°S91 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 0 0 9l _

00°591 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9l ¢coe nBes7 sa|gnog sUsiv - ¥0 TAWNLYOY
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0 0 8 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 444 I SjelpsuLsiu] jnpy €0_011v0Od
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 L20c 1 81elpaulisiu ynpy €0 0L1vOd
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 8 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 ¢coe SjelpauLsiu| Jinpy €0_80.1vOd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ¥ ¥4 Sjelpauwlsu| INpyY €0 801vOd
00°0 00°06%'y 00°0 00°0 00°06¥'y 00°0 00°06¢'p 0 (4} 9l _

000 00'S¥8°} 000 000 00'S¥8°} 000 00'6¥8°} 0 g 14 ¢coe uibag psoueApy Jnpy €0_L01vOd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 120C uibeg peoueApy Jnpy €0_Z01vOd
000 00°zse’) 000 000 00'2se’} 000 00°2Se’} 0 14 14 (4404 uibag paoueApy Jnpy ¢0_L01vOd
000 00°e62't 000 000 00°€6Z°} 000 00°€62Z°} 0 € 4 (4404 uibeg peoueApy Jnpy 10 L01vOd
00°8€. 00'%09°2 00°0 00°0 00092 0070 00'+09°C 0 L 9l _

00°'8€. 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 eeoe 8g HeISay Hels Inpy €0_901vOd
000 00'v0¥') 000 000 00'v0v'} 000 00'v0%') 0 14 14 3404 89 HeiSay Heis ynpy €0_901vOy
000 00'8¢€ 000 000 00'8¢€ 000 00'8ee 0 I 14 (444 99 HEISSY HEIS JnpY ¢0_901vod
000 00°c98 000 000 00°298 000 0098 0 4 14 ¢eoe o4 HEIS9Y HES IInpY 10 901vOd
00°0 0S°66€'€E 00°0 00°0 05°66€°E 00°662 05°869°¢ 0 cl £l _

000 0S'66¢€'E 000 000 0S'66¢€°E 00'66¢ 05869'¢ 0 4 €l ¢coe [l SielpsulBul npy 0 SYOVSVON
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (4404 I S1eipsuLisiu] JInpy €0_81SvOd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 1202 1 8jelpsulisiu] jnpy €0_81SvOoy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 ¢coe I Sielpsulisiu| Jinpy L0 81SVOY
SL'2SL SZLYS'SL _000 00°0 SZLYS'SL 00°0 ST LyS'SL 3 8¥ 8v _

000 00969'¢ 000 000 00969'€ 000 00'969'¢ 0 cl 4 (4404 I S1elpauLiaiy] }npy €0_L1SVOd
SCovi SL'69g8'C 000 000 GL'69¢°E 000 GL'69¢g°C 0 cl 4 344 I 81elpawisiu] ynpy €0 LlSVOH
—m_u::uwm ssoTuold Aed suj jwy OSIN pled junowly junodsiq $984 |ejo| ISITM pajjoiuzy Juno) xely Iesj uonduosaq AAnoy _

Hodsy aul7 wopog Ajanoy
P I —————

96 40 08 :ebed

I'e3aq - Joday aul woypog £z-22

slasn ulwpy

IDI¥1SIa YuVd J
INVT IVISAND



wd ze:ZL @ v20zZ/zL/L0 :ewti/eleq uny  dwesosly asn

1oUISIa Yed axeT [e1ski

00°'0v¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl ¢coc [egapidld e [e1sAi) 0 INSEDAd 100N
00°0 00°6€S‘C 00°0 00°0 00°SES‘C 00°691 00'v0.LC 3 8 8 _

000 00'6€S'Z 000 000 00'GES'C 00691 00'v0L2 3 8 8 ceoc Il ®elpawisiu] Jnpy  ¥0 ¥FOSMVOY
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 9l _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 2coc S-IUIN sluus | olpied €0_VOMVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 Lcoc S-IUIN siuua ] olpied €0 YOMVYOY
00°69€ 00°6SY'v 00°0 00°0 00°6SH'¥y 00°0 00°6S¥'¥ 0 [43 9l _

000 00°9.¥') 000 000 009.Y'L 000 009/} 0 14 14 [AAVA pads’ueApy Jinpy €0_66MVOY
000 00°2SE‘L 000 000 002se’l 000 00'zse’l 0 14 14 [AAVTA pPads’ueApy }npy ¢0_66MVOY
00'69¢ 00'LEY’L 000 000 00°'1€9°L 000 00°1€9°'L 0 14 8 2coc padueApy }npy L0 66MVOY
00°0 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 14 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 (A4 VA ajelpawlaiu] jnpy 10 SIMVON
00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 cl _

000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 444 || Sielpawuldiu| YNpy €0_vIMVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 XAV4 11 8jelpsuusy| NPy €0_¥IMVOd
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 14 ¢coc 11 Sjelpauisiu] Ynpy 10 ¥IMVOY
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 0 0 Zl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 [44V 4 uibeg paoueApy }npy €0_LIMVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 120 uibeg paouenpy Jnpy €0 _1IMVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 14 ¢c0c uibag paoueApy Inpy 10 LIMVON
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 0 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol [A4VA ulg sielpawsiul usi €0 1ISHINNVOY
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 0l 120c ulg sjelpaulaul UBlN €0 1SHNNVYOY
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 Sy _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 cecoc ( sielpsuwusiu| ssipeT €0 1adMLVOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 120c @ Sjelpsuuau] salpe ] €0 1aYMLYOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 ¥c0c @ sjelpauwusy] saipe” L0 TAYMLYOY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 £20¢ a sjelpswisiy] ssipeq L0 1a¥MLYOY
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 6 2eoc A sjelpaulsiul seipe L0 10dMLVOd
00’021 00°S88 000 000 00588 00°0 00°688 0 €l 1 _

000 00°0€€ 000 000 00°0ee 000 00'0ee 0 S 9 [44 4 ajelpawliail] npy €0 _1dS1vOy
00'0cL 00°S¥E 000 000 00°S¥€ 000 00°'Gve 0 ] 9 ce0e ajelpawiaiu] Jnpy ¢0_1dS1vdy
000 00'0Le 000 000 00°0Le 000 00°0Le 0 € 9 (444 djelpawlisiu] JInpy 10 1dS1vOd
00°0€C 00°SPL°L 00°0 00°0 00SyL‘L 00°0 00°SPL‘L 6 Ll 8l
spunjay  ssouold Aedisu) jwy oSIy  pled junowy 3junossiq s8a4 |BJO IS pajjoiug  jJuno) Xe| JesA uonduosaq Aianoy

96 Jo 18 :ebed

liejeq - Joday aul wonog £z2-22

Hoday aur woyog Aoy

sIas UlWpY

G_Em_ov;:: A‘
VT IVISAYD



wd zg:zl @ ve0z/ch/L0 :ewil/eleg uny  dwesoey 1esn

0usIg ied a3eT [ejshiD

000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 St _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl ¢coe Jounp sjeAeT |Iv €1-6 0 000S0roy
00°2Lp°L 00°0v6' 000 00°0 00°0¥6°E 000 00°0v6°E 0 144 4> _
000 00'¢.6 000 000 00°¢.6 000 00'¢.6 0 9 9 44014 uls s jooyos ybiH €0_1SOSHOY
00°'60¥ 00°¢s6 000 000 00256 000 00256 0 9 (0]3 (T4 uls suI9 |ooyds ybiH €0_TSOSHOY
00'c6. 00'¥8S°L 000 000 0085} 000 0085} 0 8 8 [A44 uis sp19 [ooyas yBiH ¢0_T1SOSHOY
0o'9le oo'zey 000 000 00°cey 000 0o'zcev 0 14 ol [440V4 uls spI9 |ooyds ybiH L0 TSOSHOY
00°0 00°006°} 000 000 00°006°L 00°0 00°006°} 0 €l Sl _
000 00°006'} 000 000 00006} 000 00°006'} 0 €l Sl ceoe 110 shog jooyog ybiH ¢0 OSHOY
00'62¥ oozyi‘e 000 000 ooeri'ez 0o'vLy 00°965°2 0 Ll [4% _
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 8 ¢eoe uis skog |ooyag ybiH €0_T1SdSHOY
00'est 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 8 L2oe uis skog |ooyag ybiH €0_1SESHOY
00'9.¢ 00°0€9 000 000 00°0€9 00'861 00'8¢8 0 % 8 ceoe uis shog |ooyog ybiH ¢0_T1S9SHOY
000 00ZI5°L 000 000 00°ZLS') 0o'9le 00'82.°L 0 L 8 ceoe uis shog jooyog ybiH 10 1S9SHOY
000 00°059°) 000 000 00°059°L 00°0 00059} 0 0l 0l _
000 00°059°} 000 000 00059} 000 00089} 0 ol ol [4404 pue sfog jooyos UBIH  ¥0 1SOESHOY
00'0v 00°09¢€ 000 00°0 00°09¢ 000 00°09¢ 0 8l oy _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c (4404 e SUnoY 8y} uo suo4 €0 01040y
00°0¥ 00°09¢ 000 000 00°09¢ 000 00°09¢ 0 8l 0¢ 120c & SHNOY 8y} Uo suo4 €0 01040y
000 00°0¥L 00°0 000 00°0¥) 00°0 00°0v1 0 L L _
000 0o0'ovi 000 000 oo'ovi 000 00°0¥l 0 L L [4404 WBIN siuua Ajiwey ¢0 Wv4Od
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 S6 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 o¢ (444 Jowunr |ejuswdojansq ¥0_ddrady
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0€ ¢e0e Jolunr |ejuswdojarag €0_ddraoy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 o€ 12oc Jowunr ejuswdojaneQ €0_ddrady
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S ¢ecoe Jowunr |ejuswdojanag 10 4araoy
00°08 00°002 000 000 00°002 00°0 00002 0 S cl _
00°08 00°00¢ 000 000 00°00C 000 00°00C 0 S ¢l ¢eoe [eqspld exeT [eyskip Y0 $¥Od100y
000 00°09¢ 00°0 000 00°09¢ 000 00°09¢ 0 6 cl _
000 00°09¢ 000 000 00°09¢ 000 00°09¢ 0 6 ¢l (4404 [egapold a%e [e1ski) 40 S£0d 7100
00002 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 cl _
00°00Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 cl (4404 [eqepld 8xeT [eIsAID  0° MSED4dT100Y
00'0¥2 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 cl

_mv::uwm ssoauold Aed isuy| jwy 3SiN  pled junowy junoasiq s994 |ejo] 1SIT.M pajjoiug Junod Xe|  Jeaj uonduosag Aoy a

to%mmc:Eozoma_>_6<
llejaq - Joday aul woyoyg £z-22 1D14181Q MIvd |
DIV IVISAYD

96 40 g :ebey Sl8sN ulwpy r



wd zg:zl © $202/21/10 ewil/eleq uny dwexoaly asn

uIsIa ed axeT (eskiD

00'96¢ 0z'zEL'Y 000 00°0 0z'zeL'Y 0861 00°25L'y [4 8y 8y _
00’861 00881L°L 000 000 0088L°} 000 00'88L°L l Zl cl ¢c0c 99M 92d /-G €0_EVHrod
00'861 0C'89L°L 000 000 0z'89L‘L 08'6l1 00'88L°L 0 Zl Zl (YA4 99\ 88d /-G €0_EVYHIroy
000 00'88L°L 000 000 00'88L°L 000 00'88L°L l cl cl ¢coc 99\ 93d L-S 20_E€YHrod
000 00881°L 000 000 00'88L°L 000 00'88L°L 0 cl 4% c¢ecoc 99M 98d /-G L0 EVHIrOYH
00°0 00'v6¥'E 000 00°0 00°¥6¥°E 00°0 00'v6¥'E 0 L Sl _
000 009.¢'L 000 000 009.%°'L 000 009.%'L 0 14 S 2eoc unp sp19 |00yds Yoy €0_0.4rod
000 00069} 000 000 00069°L 000 000694 0 S S (444 lunf sp1 j100yYos ybiy ¢0_0/4rod
000 00'8c¢E 000 000 00°8¢¢E 000 00°8¢C¢ 0 4 ] ccoc unp spi |0oyds ybiy 10 04rod
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 06 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0€ 444 d juswdojeas( Jounp €0_Sdarod
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 (0] (XAr4 d uswdojaas( Jounp €0_Sdaroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (019 [44V4 d uswdojers( Jowunp 10 Sdaroyd
G8'8L0°'E G6'€€6'6Z 000 00°0 G6'€€6'62 00°0S2 G6°€8L°0E 0 14 1141 _
000 050619 000 000 050619 000 050619 0 6 (01 [44Vr4 d uswdojeas( Jounp ¥0_vdAroyd
G.L'9¢S G091, 000 000 G091, 00°0Sc SL0LY'L 0 L (0] 2¢coc d juawdojanasq Jolunp €0_¥darod
01'9G¢ S'G8L'S 000 000 G¥'G8.°S 000 G¥'G8L'S 0 6 0og XA d wswdojaas( Jounp €0_vdaroyd
00°Z6v 008229 000 00°0 008229 000 00829 0 oL o€ [44\ 4 d uswdojens( Jounr ¢0_v¥darod
00 %9l GZ'6LSY 000 000 GZ61LS'V 000 GZ6LSY 0 6 o€ c¢coe d uawdojens( Jounp 10 ¥darod
G109 96'6€L°LE 0070 00°0 96'6EL°LE 18°€2y'L £€8'€95°2¢ 0 €S 0Sl1 _
00'89€’} 00896 000 000 00896 00'¥0S 002810l 0 14" (019 c¢coe d uswdojaasq Jowunr ¥0_€4dAroyd
G2'69¢ PrLLL'G 000 000 vLLL'S v, 66€ 81°L1SG'S 0 0] (1 444 d Juswdoansq Jounp €0_€darod
000 00°/8S‘'v 000 000 00/8S‘'y 00°'1S€ 00'8€6'V 0 8 (01 120¢ d juswdojansq Jounp €0_€daroy
05°€06 1C'8€E'S 000 000 12'8€€'S €169l 0V L0S'S 0 L (015 (4404 d uswdojansq Jounr ¢0_€darod
0019 CTACTA "] 000 000 G§Z'SZY'9 000 Gz'Ser'e 0 o] % (01 [A4 T4 d uawdojans( Jounp 10 €d4Aroyd
SL'€0E'C G9'G9L'6E 0070 00°0 G9'G91°6€ 00°0 69'691°‘6€ 0 09 (11412 _
00'96. 0¥'181°01 000 000 ov'18L°0l 000 o¥'18L°0lL 0 €l 0og¢ (444 d juswdojens( Jownp ¥0_¢darod
000 05°'8G58‘Y 000 000 05858V 000 05°'858'Y 0 L og [AAVA d uswdojaasq Jowunp €0_2darod
0560V GZ'ELE'S 000 000 GZeLe's 000 gzele's 0 cl 0og L2oe d juswdojaas( Jounr €0_¢darod
oo'ect G/'895'6 000 000 G/'895'6 000 G/1'895'6 0 Sl 0og (4404 d Juswdojans( Jounp 20 _¢darod
GZ'SL0°L GL'Eve'9 000 000 GLeve'9 000 SLEVT'9 0 el (01 2¢0c d uswdojans( Jowunp 10 ¢daroyd
0c’ E0V 0S'28¥‘'zc_ 000 00°0 0s°z8v'ze 08°0€L‘C 0€'€L9'VE 0 (/)4 0SL _
0c'eov 0v'02.L's 000 000 0v'02.'s 09°1L0C 00'226'G 0 L (01 ¢c0c d juswdojansq Jolunp ¥0_1dAroy
000 06'9z¢e'e 000 000 06°92¢' 09'LviL 0Sv.iv'E 0 g (014 2coe d juswdojanaq Jolunp €0_1daroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 oe 1202 d juswdojens( Jounp €0_1daroy
000 06858/ 000 000 06'858°L oLVl L 09'€006 0 Gl o€ [44V4 d Juswdojeas( Jounp ¢0_1daroy
000 0€°'9.G'S 000 000 0€°9/5°S 06'9€9 ozele's 0 €l o€ ¢coe d juswdojens( Jojunp 10 1dAroy
spunjay  ssoauold Aed Isu) Jwy 2SN pled Junowy junodsiq s994 |BJ0L ISIM pajjoiug  Juno) Xe JesA uonduosaq >¢_>=u<L

96 Jo £8 :abed

poday aur wopog AAnoY

llejaq - Joday aulq wonog £2-22

S19SMN UlWpY

12141510 X¥Vd §
VT TVISAYOD!



10UISIQ Yed oyeT [e1shio

00°L¥ 00°2S¥ 000 000 00°2Sy 000 00°2S¥ 0 [4 S _
00'Ly 00'¢sy 000 000 00°2sy 00°0 002sv 0 4 S [AAVA Jauuibag L1-6 0 YEOSHIMrOY
00°0 00°'6€ 00°0 00°0 00°6¢€ 00°0 00°6€ 0 0 S _
000 00'6€ 000 000 00'6¢ 000 00'6€ 0 0 g ¢coe PadUBADY | -6 0 LLOSHroyd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 08 _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 gl (A4 uis paxiiy ybiy Jounp €0_TTSEOHroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 al X4 or4 uis paxiN ybiy Jowunp €0_T1SEOHrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 gl y20c uis paxi ybiH Jownp 10_1S9OHrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 al €c0c uIs paxiiy ybiH Jorunp }0_T1SEOHroY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9l 2coe uIs paxiy ybiy Jolunp L0 1SEOHroY
0S°L9 05°'€58°C 00°0 00°0 0S°€58°C 000 05°€68°C [4 vl 0c _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S c¢coe 014 sHI9 [ooyos ybiH €0 _L9HIroy
000 0001} 000 000 000ZL°L 000 00°04LL 0 ] G 120c 014 spI9 |ooyos ybiH €0_LOHrod
000 000€L‘L 000 000 00°0€L') 000 00°0€LL 0 ] g 2e0oe 014 s|I9 jooyds ybiH ¢0_L9Hrod
0S°L9 0G°€GS 000 000 06°¢ess 000 05°€9s 4 14 S 2eoe 014 sp19 jooyos ybiH 10 LOHMrOY
GL'EC) 6Z'658°'C 00°0 00°0 6Z2'658°C 00°0 GZ'658°C 0 0l 0l _
000 0S¥’ 000 000 oS vyl 000 0S'vrb'L 0 g g ¢ecoc unr sAog jooyos ybiH ¢0_0SHrod
GL'ECl SLYLY'L 000 000 SLYLY') 000 SLYLY'L 0 S ] (A4 unp shog jooyos ybiH L0 0SHroYd
00°0 G2'068°C 00°0 00°0 SZ'068°‘C 000 G2'068'C 0 6 1] _
000 00'86G°L 000 000 00865} 000 00'86S'L 0 ] ] ¢coe 1eA shog |ooyos ybiH ¢0_6VHrod
000 Gz'zee') 000 000 GZ'zee'L 000 T AT Al 0 14 S [4404 leA shog |ooyog ybiH 10 6YHIrOY
0¥'9€L‘T 09'v.6°LL 00°0 00°0 09'v.L6°LL 09°v2 0Z2'666°L1 £ 6€ (1) 4 _
000 00°069°¢ 000 000 00'069°¢ 000 00069t 0 ol (0] 8 [AAVA JeA spI9 [0oyos ybiH €0_8YHroyd
00'lse 00'6SL‘€C 000 000 00'6SL‘E 000 00'6SL°€ L 6 0l 120c JeA su19 [ooyos ybiy €0_8YHIroy
ov'zolL‘L 0z'62v'c 000 000 0z'62v'e 000 0z'62h'e Z 0l (0]% [A4 V4 1eA sH19 |ooyos ybiy ¢0_8YHrod
00°€89 0'969°L 000 000 01'969°L 09'v¢ 00'L2.L) 0 0l (0]% c¢coe JeA sHI9 jooyos ybiH 10 8YHIrOY
00°292 00'8.€°L 00°0 00°0 00'8.¢€‘L 00°'SEl 00°€LS‘L l 1€ G¢ _
000 00v12'C 000 000 00viee 000 00vLzZ'e 0 6 0l ¢coc paduBApY €L-L | €0 9YHrod
000 00'GE0°} 000 000 00'Ge0‘) oo'sel 0004} L S ] 120c padueApy gl-L | €0 _9YHroy
000 000922 000 000 00092°C 000 000922 0 0l (0]8 ¢coc pPaduBApY €L-11 ¢0_9YHrod
00°29¢ 00'698°L 000 000 00'698°L 000 00'698°L 0 L (0] ¢coc PSJUBADY €L-L L 10 9¥HIrOY
00°861 G6'ESS‘Y 00°0 00°0 G6'€SS'y 0€°69 GZ'eZ9'Y 0 8y 8y _
000 G2'Z9'L 000 000 G229zl 000 G2'29Z’L 0 €l Zl 2coc M 83d P3JdUEeApY /-G €0 _vYHroy
00'86lL 05°6€0°) 000 000 0S'6€0°L 09°6¥ 00'680°} 0 L cl 12oc M 88d padueApy /-G €0_v¥YHrod
000 00'88L°L 000 000 00'88L°L 000 00°'88L°}L 0 4% Zl t44V 4 M 838d padueApy /-G ¢0_PYHroY
000 0Z'v90°) 000 000 0Z'¥90°L 08’6l 00480} 0 ¢l 4" t44V4 M 88d PaduUBApY /-G L0 vPHIOY
—mv:Ewm ssoyold Aed isuj jwy osiN  pled junowy junossiq s934 [B]O0] ISITLM psjjoiug JUno9 Xep JBaA uonduoasaqg Aianoy _
Hoday aulq wonog AjAnoy
lleyaq - Hoday aulq woypoyg £zZ-22 IDI4LSIO YAV Yy
o6 4 ol S105() UILIPY VT IVISAION



wd zg:z1L @ $202/ZL/1L0 :ewij/eyeq uny dweyoaly esn PWsIa Ned axeT |eskip

00°0 00°09.°Y 00°0 00°0 00°09.°y 00°0 00°09.y 4 0e 0c _

000 00°0€Z°L 000 000 00°0€Z’L 000 00'0€ZL 0 S S (4404 Jauuibag 6-2 €0_L2INrod
000 00°0LL°L 000 000 00021} 000 00°0ZL°L 0 S S Leoz Jauuibeg 6-2 €0_LZINroy
000 00°0€LL 000 000 000€LL 000 00°0€L’} 0 S S 2coe Jasuuibeg 6-2 20_LZNrod
00°0 00°0€2’} 000 000 00°0€2'} 000 00'0€T’} 4 S S [44V4 Jauuibag 6-2 10 LZNIOY
00°€S€ 00'1ze'e 00°0 000 oo'Lze'e 00°0 00'Lzz'e 0 Sl 0c _

000 00'68L°} 00°0 000 00'68L°L 000 00681} 0 S G (444 g shog |ooyos ybiH €0_0Zrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 G 12c0c %8 shog |ooyds ybiH €0_0CIArod
000 00°0EL’} 000 000 00°0ELL 000 00°0EL’L 0 S S (444 % shog jooyos YbiH ¢0_0Zrod
00°€s€e 00°¢06 000 000 00°¢06 000 00°C06 0 S S ccoc g shog jooyds ybIH 10 0CINrod
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0 0 12 _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 G [44v4 PadUBADY €L-L L €0_6LNroyd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S 120C PadUEADY €1-1 | €0_6LNroyd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 G (44114 padueApy gL-L1 L0 6LAFOY
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 Sl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S ¢coc ajelpawsiu) -1 €0_SLArod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S FA4 Sjelpswsi] gl-L 1 €0_GINroy
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0 0 S ccoe selpawsiu| €l-1 1 10 SIArOY
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 0 0 oy _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 4 [44dv4 jol jusied G-¢ €0_LONroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c 1c0c jol jusled G-¢ €0 LOWrod
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 0 0 S _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S (444 sjelpawsiu| €-| 1 Y0 €S0SHIroyd
({1 74 00°'L6Y 000 00°0 00°'L6Y 00°0 00°'i6Y 0 4 S _

0S'1¢e 00'L6v 000 000 00°L6¥ 000 00°L6¥ 0 [4 g 444 POJUBADY | 1-6 0 1SOSHroY
000 00262 00°0 000 00’262 000 00°262 0 € S _

000 00°.6¢ 000 000 00°.6¢C 000 00,62 0 € G ¢coc M 33d padueApY /-G 0 O¥OSHIrOH
00°96€ 00°262 00°0 000 00°.6¢ 00°0 00°26¢2 0 € S _

00'96¢ 00°.6¢ 000 000 00°.26¢ 000 00°.6¢ 0 € S [44V 14 99\ 93d /-§ Y0 6€0SHroY
00°0 00°Zsy 000 000 00°2SY 00°9¢¢ 00819 0 € S _

000 00'csy 000 000 0o'zsy 00°9¢¢ 00'849 0 € S (A4 sjelpawlau| L 1-6 Y0 LEOSHrOH
00°0 co.om_.uv 000 000 00°0EL‘L 000 00°0€L‘L l S S _

000 00°0€L'L 000 000 00°0€L°L 000 00°0€L’L b S S 4404 ojelpawiay| | -6 0 9€0SHroy
spunjay ssoold Aed isuj Jwy 9Siiy  pled junowy junoasiqg so94 |ejo] IS M psjjo4ug Juno) Xe|  Jesp uonduosag >u_>=u<l_

poday aui woyog Ayanoy

jlejaq - HJoday aul] wopog £z2-2Z LDI¥1SIa J¥Vd 'y
06 J0 Gg :8bed slasn ulwpy mv_<._ ._<._.W>MU_




wd ze:zl ® ¥20z/z1L/1L0 wlL/eleq uny  dwexosn iesn

ousiq yied axe [eyslip

000 00°G67 000 000 00°S6v 000 00°'s6v 0 S S (4404 99M 83d /-G L0 1SSroy
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 0 0 oy _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 (4 [4dv4 jo] jualied G-¢ €0_L0sroyd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c l2coe jol jusled g-¢ €0 L0Srod
SZ°62 SL°Sp0'e 000 000 SL'GY0'E 00°0 SL'S¥0'E 4 S S _

GZ'6c GL'SY0'E 000 00°0 GL'SY0'E 000 GL'SY0'E 4 S S ceoe 0S/ysoid [00YdS YBIH  ¥0 €LSMINFOY
SL°0€ 05°'66¥°9 00°0 000 056679 00°0 0S°'66¥'9 0 L 0l _

S.°0¢€ 056619 000 000 056679 000 056679 0 L ol (444 JeA sHIO [0oyos UBIH 0 20SMINMOY
00°0 00°82. 000 00°0 00°'82. 00°0 00°82. 0 4 S _

000 00'8¢. 000 000 0o'8cL 000 00'82L 0 14 S (4404 sjelpswsiy| 6-4 0 81L0SIrOY
000 00°0vL 00°0 000 00°0¥L 00°0 00°0¥. 0 14 S _

000 00'ovL 000 000 00°0vL 000 00°0¥L 0 14 S ceoe Jauuibeg 6-/ Y0 LIOSIMOY
00°0 00°G8€‘L 000 00°0 00°68¢e‘l 00°0 00°58¢‘L 0 S S _

000 00°S8€’L 000 000 00°G8¢E’L 000 00'S8€°} 0 S g ceoe A Jolunr jooyos ybiH ¥0 0LOSroY
00°0 0s'lc8 00°0 000 0§°228 00°0 0s'.28 0 S S _

000 0S'/¢c8 000 000 05°/28 000 05'/¢8 0 S S ¢eoc Sjelpawsiu| €1-L1 Y0 600SroY
00°s8l 00°888 000 00°0 00°888 00°0 00°888 0 S S _

00'G81 00'888 000 000 00'888 000 00'888 0 S S (44014 lauuibag | 1-6 ¥0 800SIIMoY
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 S _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 g ceoe M 83d padueApy /-G ¥0 LOOSINIMrod
00°'vSE 00°6L€ 00°0 00°0 00'6l€ 00°0 00'6LE 0 € S _

00'¥S1L 00'6LE 000 000 00'6L€ 000 00'6le 0 € G zeoe 99M 88d /-G Y0 900SWrod
00°09% 0009y 00°0 000 00°09L'Y 00°0 00094y 2 0Z 02 _

00°09% 00°0€Z°L 000 000 00°0€Z'} 000 00°0€T'} 0 G S [440)4 PadUBAPY 6-1L €0_€Zrod
000 00°04L°} 000 000 000LL°} 000 00°04L°L } G S 12coe PSJUBADPY 6-1 €0_€Zrod
000 00°0EL’} 000 000 00°0€L‘} 000 000€L'} 0 G S (444 psdoueApy 6-4 ¢0_ECZNrod
000 00°0€Z'} 000 000 000€Z'} 000 00'0€Z°L 0 S S [A4r4 pedueApy 6-L 10 €CNIroy
00°'veC 00°¥LS'Y 00°0 000 00'¥LS'y 00'0 007LS‘Yy S 6l (114 _

000 00'¥86 000 000 00°'v86 000 00186 0 14 S (444 sjelpawsiy| 6-2 €0 _CCZroy
00'vee 00°0LL°L 000 000 00°0LL} 000 00°0LLL 4 S g 1coc sjelpawsiy| 6-£ €0 _CZNrod
000 000€LL 000 000 00°0€L‘} 000 000EL't 0 S S ceoe sjelpsulieil] 6-L ¢0_2ZNrod
000 00°0€Z’} 000 000 00°0€Z't 000 00°0€Z°t £ S S (444 sjeipawla| 6-L L0 C¢ZNrod
spunjay ssoTold Aed isuj jwy 3SIN pled junowy junodsiqg s394 |ejoL IS M pejjoiug Juno) xe|y  Jeaj uonduosaqg Aoy _

Hoday aul wonog AjAnoy

l1e3aq - Joday auI] woypog £z-22
SI8SMN UIWpY

DIsIa VY|

96 40 98 :abed DIVT TIVISAY



wd ze:ZL @ ¥20z/ZL/L0 Bwil/eeq uny  dwesoan asn

1VUISIA SHed axe [e1shi

000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S L20c pasueApy gl-L 1 €0_09Srod
000 000kLL 000 000 00°0LL°L 00°0¢ 00°0EL‘L 0 S S (44114 pasueApy gl-L 1 20 _09srod
000 0S°€SS 000 000 06°€SS 00°9¥¢ 05664 0 € S [44AV4 padueApy gl-L1 10 09SOd
00°0 0S'¥66°C 000 000 0S'¥66°C 000 0S'¥66'C 0 €l (114 _
000 00'S20’} 000 000 00'620°L 000 00'620°L 0 S S [44\14 pPadSueApY L 1-6 €0_/GSrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S 120c PaduBApY | 1-6 €0_/GSrod
000 00°1L08 000 000 00'108 000 00108 0 14 S (444 PadUBADY | 1-6 ¢0_/SSroy
000 05'89L°L 000 000 05'89L°L 000 05'891°1 0 14 S (444 padueApy | 1-6 10 LSSrOY
000 00°09¢€'¥ 000 00°0 00°09¢‘Y 000 00°09€‘y 2 0c 1[4 _
00°0 00620l 000 000 00'620°} 000 00°620°L 0 S S 2coc sjelpaway| | 1-6 €0_9SSrod
000 00°S.6 000 000 00'G.6 000 00°S.6 4 S S 120¢c sjelpawlisiul | 1-6 €0_9SSroy
000 00°0€L’} 000 000 00°0€L’L 000 00°0€}°L 0 S S ¢coc djelpauwlsiul L 1-6 Z0_9SSrod
000 00°0€Z’} 000 000 00'0€2°L 000 00°0€Z°L 0 S S A4V Sjelpawsiy| | L-6 10 9GSrod
00651 0SVEL'Y 000 00°0 0SVEL'Y 000 0SVEL'Y [4 6l 0c _
000 00'620'} 000 000 00'620'} 000 00'620'} 0 S S 2coc Jauuibeg | 1-6 €0_GSSroy
000 00516 000 000 00'G.6 000 00526 3 S S 120¢e Jauuibeg L1-6 €0_GSSroy
000 00°0€EL‘L 000 000 00°0EL'L 000 00°0€L’} b S S 2z Jouuibag L 1-6 ¢0_SSSroy
00'6S1 0S'¥00°L 000 000 0S'v00°} 000 0S'¥00°L 0 4 S 2eoc Jeuuibag L 1-6 L0 GSSrod
00°0 00°G8€‘E 000 000 00'G8E‘E 00°0 00°G8E'E 4 1 0c _
000 00'620°} 000 000 00°G20'} 000 00'G20’L 0 S S ¢coc djelpswlia| 6-L €0_vSSrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S (X4 ojelpauia] 6-L €0_¥SSroyd
000 00°0€EL’L 000 000 00°0€EL’} 000 00°0€L’} I S S (444 sjelpawlsiu] 6-1 ¢0_pSSroyd
000 00°0€C'L 000 000 00°0€T’} 000 00°0€2°} l S S (444 sjelpaulsdiu] 6-L 10 ¥SSroY
000 00°'S.6 000 000 00'G.6 000 00'S.6 0 S 0c _
000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S 4414 Jsuuibag 6-, €0_€GSroy
00°0 00'G.6 000 000 00626 000 00'G.6 0 S S Leoc Jauulbeg 6-2 €0_€GSroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S [44\4 Jouuibeg 6-/ ¢0_€SSroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S cecoe Jauuibag 6-/ 10 €SSroy
00°861 00816} 00°0 000 00815} 000 008151 € 9l 1 %4 _
000 00'¥6S 000 000 00'¥6S 000 00'v6S 3 9 9 [AAV4 M 83d padueApy /-G €0_2¢SSroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 X404 M 83d padueApy /-G €0_2SSroy
000 00'6¢y 000 000 00'6¢cYy 000 00'62y 0 S 9 2e0e M 83d paduenpy /-G ¢0_2ssroy
00'861 00'G6v 000 000 00'S6v 000 00'S6v 4 S S (444 M 93d padueApy /-G 10 2SSrod
00°0 00SvL‘e 00°0 00°0 00'S¥L‘e SL've S.'691°C 0 (44 1 X4 _
000 00'¥6S 00°0 000 00'v6S 000 00'¥6S 0 9 9 (4414 99M 93d /-G €0_LGSroy
000 00'¥6S 000 000 00'v6S 000 00'¥6S 0 9 9 120c 99M 83d /-G €0_1SSrod
000 00°¢ov 000 000 00°2or S.Lve G198y 0 S 9 (444 99M 88d /-§ 20 1SSrod
spunjay ssoTaold Aed isu) Jwy 9Sijy  pled junowy junodsiq so94 [ejoL ISIT.M psjjo4uz Juno) Xep  JesA uonduosag Ainoy _

96 Jo /8 :ebed

slas ulwpy

yoday aulq woyog ANAnoy
l1ejaq - Joday aul] wopog £2-22

_U_Em_oéi 4 ‘
VT IVISAYD



wd ze:zl © $Z0T/ZL/L0 Pwil/ereq uny  dweyossy j1esn

1oUIsIq sied axe [eyshiD

000 00'S6¥ 000 000 00°S6v 000 00'G6¥ 0 S 9 (4404 M 93d PaduUBApY /-G €0_GzLlroy
00’861 00'¥6S 000 000 00'¥6S 000 00'¥69 0 9 9 XA M 93d PSJUBAPY /-G €0 G2Lrod
000 00'¥6S 000 000 00°'¥6S 000 00'¥6S 0 9 9 ceoe M 88d padueApY /-G ¢0_Szlrod
00'66 00'S6v 000 000 00°'G6Y 000 00'S6¥ 0 S S [44i4 M 38d padUBApPY /-G 10 G2Lrod
000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 es _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0c (4404 99M 88d /-G €0_vclrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0¢ XAV 93 98d /-G €0_v21lrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 (444 99\ 88d /-G ¢0_velrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9 [4404 99M 88d /-G L0 v2Lrod
00°€ey 00°596'¥ 00°0 00°0 00°596' 00°0 00596y 0 ({4 0C _

0o0'cel 000€Z’L 000 000 00°0€2’} 000 00°0€Z’} 0 S S (444 Jauulbag g1-L1 €0 _811rod
00'¥8 0001} 000 000 00°0LL°} 000 00°04L°} 0 ) S Leoc lsuuibag g1-11 €0 _81.1rod
00°L¢cc 00'0EL'} 000 000 00°0€L‘L 000 000€L°} 0 S S (4404 Jsuuibeg g1-11 ¢0_811rod
000 00°GEY'L 000 000 00°GEY') 000 00°GEY'L 0 S S ceoe JsuuiBeg g1-11 10 8LLMroH
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 oy _

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0C ceoe jol jualed G-¢ €0_10L1royd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 0¢ 12¢0¢ jol jusied G-¢ €0 10L1rod
000 00'¥06 000 000 00'v06 00°0 00°¥06 0 4 S _

000 00'¥06 000 000 00'v06 000 00'v06 0 % S 44014 sjelpawliajl] 6-L 0 ¢S0SSrod
00°0 00°0€1°L 00°0 00°0 00°0EL‘L 00°0 00°0€L‘L 0 ] S _

000 00°0€}'L 000 000 00°0€LL 000 000€l’} 0 g S (A4S djeipawsy| | L-6 Y0 L20SSrod
00019 00'¥06 00°0 00°0 00'¥06 00°0 00°'v06 2 14 S _

00019 00'¥06 000 000 00'v06 000 0006 3 14 S (44014 Jsuuibag (00yos YbIH Y0 ¥1L0SSroyd
00°0 00'290'y 000 00°0 00°290°F 00°S61 00°.Se'y 4 0¢ 0¢ _

000 00'S20'} 000 000 00'S20'} 000 00°620'L 3 S S 444 sjelpauwlidjul gl-L L €0 69Sroyd
000 00°084 000 000 00°08. 00°S61 00'6.6 € g S 120c djelpawsu] €1-1 1 €0_69Sroyd
000 00°£20°}4 000 000 00°£20°L 000 00°£20°} 0 S S ceoe Sjelpawlsiu] €1-11 ¢0_69Sroyd
000 00°0€Z°} 000 000 00°0€T’} 000 000€T’} 0 S S A4 sjelpawidvl €L-L 1 10 69Sroy
000 00°Sv.E 00°0 000 00°Sv.'e 00°0 00°SPL'E [4 0C 02 _

000 00°620'} 000 000 00'S20’} 000 00'620°t 0 S S (444 014 sH19 |ooyos ybiH €0_€9Sroyd
000 00546 000 000 00526 000 00'6.6 0 S S 1¢coC 014 SHI9 |00yos ybiH €0_€9Srod
000 00°0€L°L 000 000 00°0€LL 000 00°0€LL 0 S S (444 014 spI9 [00Yos ybiH Z0_€9Sroy
000 00°G19 000 000 00'Sl9 000 00'GI9 4 S S (444 014 SHI9 [00YdS YBIH 10 €9SroY
00°0 05°889°C 00°0 000 05°889°2 00'99¢ 0S'7S6°C 0 €l 0e _

000 00°520°} 000 000 00°620°L 000 00520t 0 S S (444 pSdueApy €L-L L €0 09Srod
spunjay ssoTayold Aed isuj Jwy 9SIy  pled junowy junodsiq s994 |ejo] ISITM p3jjodug Junog xe|  JeaA uonduoseq Aanoy

96 Jo gg :9bed

SJesM) ulwpy

Hoday sul7 woypog AjAnoy
llejeq - Joday aulq wonog £2-22

[DIISIA NAVd N
VT IVISAND



wd ze:zL @ ¥zoz/gL/L0 Pwil/eieq uny  dwesoaly asn

PUsIa ed axeT [eishio

000 000512 000 000 000SL‘C 000 000SL‘C 0 (0] 0] 2coc JeA sy19 jooyas ybiH L0 €£1roy
00°0€S 00°'8S.°E 00°0 00°0 00°8S.‘E 00°0 00°8S.°€ [4 8l 0¢c _

00°26¥y 00'8€L 000 000 00'8¢L 000 00'8€L 0 € ] 220c lunp spi9 100yos YbiHy €0 _2elrod
00°ZL 00°0LL°L 000 00°0 00°0LL°L 000 00°0LL°L c ] S ¥4 unr spio [ooyoss ybiH €0_celrod
000 00°0€L} 000 000 000€L‘} 000 00°0€L‘L 0 °] S [AAV A lunf sp1o 100Yds Ybiy ¢0_celrod
00'te 0002. 000 00°0 00°0¢L 000 00°02. 0 S ] 2c0c lunp sp1 jooyas ybiy 10 2¢ELrod
0s'.2y S2'99Z'v 00°0 00°0 §2'99Z'v LIAAXA 00'66¥'V 0 Ll 0c _

00'69¢€ 0S'Sv0°L 000 000 05°S¥0°L 000 05°6¥0°L 0 14 S ¢coe padsueApy €L-LL €0_1eLrod
06'8S 0S'v66 000 000 0S'¥66 0S89 00°€S0°L 0 14 S XA padsueApy €1-11 €0_LELrod
000 GL'vE6 000 000 SLVE6 G.0€ 06°596 0 14 S [AA4 padueApY €L-L1 20_1eLrod
000 0s°162'L 000 000 05°162°') os'evi 00°GEY'L 0 ] 1] 2c0e padoueApY €1L-L L L0 LELrOY
00°0 00°0SL°S 00°0 00°0 00°0GL‘S 00°L¥Y 00°L6L‘S € 34 0cC _

000 00°0€2'} 000 000 00°0€Z’} 000 00°0€2'L 3 S ] (444 Sjelpausiul gl-11 €0_0€L1rod
000 00°0LL°L 000 000 000211 000 00°0LL°} 0 ] ] AV A Sjelpausiul g-1 1 €0_0€L1rod
000 00GlE)L 000 000 00'SLE‘L 00'LY 00°9S€‘L l 9 S [AA V4 ajelpswisBiu] €1-L L ¢0_0eLrod
000 00°GEY‘) 000 000 00°GEV'L 000 00°GEV'L l S °] (444 ajeipawisiul ¢l-L | 10 0ELrOY
0s'vie 00'790‘v 00°0 00°0 00°%90'y 00°0 00'¥90‘% 0 Ll 0c _

000 0086 000 000 00'¥86 000 00'¥86 0 14 S 2eoc P3JUBADY | L-6 €0_621rod
osvic 0S°0SL°L 000 000 0S0SL°L 000 0S°0S1°L 0 S S 120¢ PaouUBARY | L-6 €0_621roy
000 00°0€Ll 000 000 000€L‘L 000 000€L‘L 0 S °] 444 PaJduUBADY | L-6 ¢0_6c¢1rod
000 05661 000 00°0 05'66. 000 05662 0 € S 220e P3JoUBADY | 1-6 10 62.Lrod
0S°8¥¢ 05298y 00°0 00°0 05°298‘'y 000 05°298‘'% S 0¢ 0c _

00°9%¢C 00°0€Z’L 000 000 00°0€Z’L 000 0002’} } S ] 2coc Sjelpawsiul | L-6 €0_8¢1rod
000 00°0LL°L 000 000 000LL°L 000 00°0LL°} 4 S S XAI4 dlelpawsiy] L1-6 €0_821rod
000 00°0€L°} 000 000 000€L‘} 000 00°0€L’L 3 S S (444 djelpaunsiy] L 1-6 ¢0_821rod
0520l 0szee’l 000 000 0szee’l 000 05°2ee’l 3 G ] cecoc alelpawsiy] L L-6 L0 82Lrod
00°'60S 05°'869‘V 000 00°0 05°869‘v 00°0 05°'869'y € 6l 0c _

000 00°0€2’} 000 000 00'0€Z°1L 000 00°0€2'} 0 S S 2c0c Jauuibeg L 1-6 €0_/¢1rod
00°'89% 00°0LL°} 000 000 00°0ZL°L 000 000LL°}L € S ] 120e Jauuibag L 1-6 €0_/cirod
000 00°0€L‘L 000 000 00°0€L‘}L 000 000€L‘L 0 S S 2e0e Jauuibeg L 1-6 ¢0_/2irod
00'L¥ 05'891°L 000 000 05'891°L 000 0S'891°L 0 14 S 2ecoc Jauuibeg L1-6 L0 L21rod
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 Sl _

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S 2eoe % shog |ooyos ybiH €0 921roy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S XAV g shog |ooyos ybiH €0 _9¢1roy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S 2e0c % shog |ooyos ybiH 10 921royd
00°.262 008112 00°0 00°0 00'8.L°C 00°0 00'8.L°C 0 [44 | 44
spunjay  ssoqauold Aed isu) Jwy ISIN pied Junowy 3junodsiq s994 [BJ0] ISITM pajjoiug  Juno) Xe| JesA uopduoasaq Annoy

96 Jo 68 :ebed

yoday aur wopog ANAnoy

Ite3aq - Hoday aur wonog €2-22

SJas ulwpy

.—U_x_.w_oxx<n_ A |
DIV TVISAYD!



wd ze:zL © y20z/zi/L0 :swil/eleq uny  dwesoany uesn

JoUIsIq Jed axe [ejshi)

00°'v2 00°6L0°E 00°0 00°0 00°6L0°E 00°0¢C 00°6£0°S 4 145 0c _

000 00°G¢6 000 000 00°G¢26 000 00'6¢6 0 ] G ¢coc sjelpaulsiul ¢L-L L €0_59Nroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 g L2oc djeipausiu] gL-L | €0_59Nrod
000 00°0€L‘L 000 000 000€L‘L 000 00°0€LL G ] ] ¢coc Sjeipaulsiu] gl-1 | ¢0_s9Nroyd
00'¥C 00'¥96 000 000 0096 0002 00'v86 0 14 ] 2coe dleipaulsiy| g1-1 1 L0 S9Nroyd
00°0 00'62S‘9 00°0 00°0 00'52s‘9 00°0 006259 [4 0¢ 0g _

000 00°6¢6 000 000 00'626 000 00626 0 S ] (A4 014 shog [0oyos ybiH €0_v9Nroyd
000 00088 000 000 00088 000 00°088 0 g S 1202 014 skog [ooyos ybiH €0_¥9Nrod
000 000922 000 000 000922 000 000922 L (0] oL ceoe o014 shog |ooyos ybiH 20_¥9Nnrod
000 00°09%'C 000 000 00°09¥'2 000 00'09t°2 l (0] (0] 2 rAAVA ol4 shog |ooyog ybiH 10 ¥9NroY
00°8€E 00°2SE‘L 00°0 00°0 00°2SE‘L 00°0 00°zs€e‘lL 0 )4 S _

00'8€e 002SE’L 000 000 0025€’L 000 002Se"L 0 14 g 2coe 014 spI9 [00yos ybiH 0 SS0SLrod
000 000922 00°0 00°0 00°09z‘¢ 000 00°09Z°C 0 0l 0l _

000 000922 000 000 000922 000 000922 0 0] (0] c¢eoe Sjelpasulsiu] g1-1 | 0 L¥0SLrod
00°0 00°0€1°L 000 000 00°0€L°L 00°0 00°0EL‘L Z S S _

000 000€L°L 000 000 000€L’L 000 00°0€L°L c ] S 2e0c Jauuibag jooyos ybiH 0 €20SL1roy
00°'v¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 ] _

00'v¥ 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 g [444 paduBApY 6-L ¥0 020SL1rod
00°0 06°8S9 00°0 00°0 0S°'8S9 00°0 06°859 0 £ S _

000 05°899 000 000 05899 000 0S°8S9 0 € S (444 Jauuibag ¢1-1| 0 910SLroy
S.'80€ S2'S0L 00°0 00°0 G2'S0L 00°0 G2'S0L 0 4 S _

G/.'80¢ G2'S0.L 000 000 G2'S0L 000 G2's0.L 0 c ] (444 paduBADY €L-11 0 SLO0SLroy
000 00'S8¢€‘S 00°0 00°0 00'G8E‘E 00°0 00°68¢°‘C 0 S S _

000 00'G8€'¢ 000 000 00°G8€’¢ 000 00'S8€°¢ 0 S G [A4r4 unr skog [ooyos ybIH Y0 ¢CSHLroY
06°8S 0S°2.6°L 00°0 00°0 0S°216°L 00°0 0S°2.6°L 0 g S _

058G 05'2/6') 000 000 05'2.6°) 000 05'2.6°L 0 € ] 2¢c0c unr s jooyos ybiH Y0 LZSHLroyd
00°0 00°165°C 00°0 00°0 00°165°C 000 00°165°C 0 14 S _

000 001652 000 000 00'16SC 000 001652 0 14 ] 2coe lep shog |ooyog ybiH 0 LOSHLroyY
06°2S6 oooklzlL 00°0 00°0 00°0LL'ZL 00°0 000LLZL € 6¢ (V)14 _

000 00069°¢ 000 000 00°069°€ 000 00°069°¢ 4 (0] (0] (444 JeA s jooyos ybiH €0_€€1rod
06'9.¢ G/z10'e 000 000 CTRANIES 000 G/Zlo'e 0 6 0l (FAV A JeA spI j0o0yos ybiy €0_€e1roy
00'9.9 CTAVASTA> 000 000 STAVATAS 000 STAVLTAS I o] 0] 2ecoe JeA sp19 j0oyos ybiH ¢0 €eLroyd
spunjay SS0Tyold Aed isuj jwy oSiN pled junowy junossiqg S99 |ejo] IS M psajjoluy JUnoo xXe|  Jeap uonduasaqg Rianoy _

Hoday aul7 woyog AjAnoy ‘
s

96 Jo 06 :ebed

['ejaq - Joday auiq wopog £z-22

slasn ulwpy

DAVTIVISAY

LOIY1SIa MY¥vd J‘
)



wd ze:ZlL @ $20z/zi/L0 Bwil/eieg uny  dweyoaiy 1asn

1ouIsIq sed oxe (eIsAID

000 0002’1 000 000 00°0€Z°L 000 00°0€Z’t 0 S S (A4 Jauuibeg g1-11 €0_LEMIrOY
00°'6€ 00'0LL'L 000 000 00°0LLL 000 00'0LL°} 0 G S 120C Jsuuibeg €1-11 €0_LEMIOY
000 00°0€L’} 000 000 00°0€EL’L 000 00°0€L’L 3 S S (4474 Jsuuibag g1-11 ¢0_LEMrod
00°0 00°GEE'L 000 000 00°'Gse€’} 000 00°'GEE’L 0 S S 2coe lauuibeg g1-1 1 10 LEMrOYd
00°S61 0S9LEY 00°0 00°0 0S9LEY 00°0 0S9LE'Y 0 Ll 0c _
000 00'S0T'L 000 000 00502’ 000 00°'G0Z’L 0 S S (444 padueApy L1-6 €0 _9EMrod
00'G61 00'G.6 000 000 00°G.6 000 00516 0 14 S Leoe paduBApY LL-6 €0_9€EMroy
000 000EL’} 000 000 00°0EL’L 000 00°0€L} 0 S S (444 padueApy |LL-6 ¢0_9EMroyd
000 05900} 000 000 0S'900°L 000 057900°} 0 € S (44114 padueApy L1-6 10 9EMIrOd
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 Sl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S 2eoe Sjelpauwsiy| L1-6 €0_SEMIMrOd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S 120c sjelpawisy| | L-6 €0_GEMroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S [44v4 ojeipaulau| | 1-6 L0 SEMrOd
000 00°598‘¥ 000 00°0 00°598‘y 00°0 00°598'y € 1[4 14 _
00°0 00°0€C’t 000 000 00°0€Z’L 000 00°0€Z’} € g S (444 Jouuibeg | 1-6 €0_YEMIrod
000 00°0LL'L 000 000 00°0LL°} 000 00°0LL°} 0 S G 1202 Jauulbag L1-6 €0_¥YEMIrod
000 00°0€EL’L 000 000 00°0€}'} 000 00°0€L‘L 0 S G [44i14 Jauuibag | 1-6 ¢0_¥YEMIrOY
000 00'SEE’L 000 000 00°'6e€’L 000 00°6eE’} 0 ] S 2c0e lauuibag | 1-6 10 YEMIOY
0S°681 SLLLLY 00°0 00'0 SLLLLY 000 SL'LILY 3 6l 0¢ _
000 000LL°2 000 000 00'04L'2 000 00'04LC 0 ol ol (44114 iunf spI9 [0oyds ybiH €0_12Nroyd
000 00°069°L 000 000 00°069°L 000 00069} 3 S g (44114 iunf spI9 jooyos ybiH ¢0_1.Nnrod
0G'G81 YAV RS 000 000 GL/LLE 000 SPAVAR 0 v S (44114 lune spio |ooyas YbiH 10 12Nroyd
00°8€€ ST'S66°C 000 000 G2'S66°C 00°0 TA R 0 €l (/14 _
000 G2'008 000 000 G008 000 G2¢'008 0 € S cecoe Jep shog jooyos ybiH €0_89Nroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S (Y44 Jlep shog |ooyos ybiH €0_89Nroy
00°8eC 00°069°L 000 000 00°069°L 000 00°069°} 0 S G ¢eoe Jep shog |ooyos ybiy ¢0_89Nroy
000 00'S0S‘L 000 000 00'S0S°L 000 00'S0S‘) 0 S S 2c0c lep shog |ooyog ybiH 10 89NroY
00°0 0S'Lv6'E 000 000 0S°LP6'E 05°28¢2 00'622'y 0 0e S€ _
000 00°G8l 000 000 00's8l 00'G8l 00'0.¢ 0 [4 ol c¢coe unr sAog |ooyos ybiH €0_/29Nroy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S (T4 unr shog |ooyos ybiH €0_/9Nroy
000 00092 000 000 000922 000 00'09Z'C 0 ol ol (444 unp sAog |ooyos ybiH 20 _/9nroy
000 05'96v°L 000 000 059611 0520l 00665} 0 8 ol (444 unf skog |ooyos ybIH 10 29Nrod
00°0 0S°29v'€ 00°0 000 0S°L9v'E 00°0 0S°297'E 4 (114 0z _
000 00'S¢6 000 000 00'G¢6 000 00'G¢6 0 S S [4474 junp SIS |ooyos YbiH €0_99Nroy
000 00088 000 000 00°088 000 00°088 3 S S 1202 [unr spio 100yos ybiH €0_99Nroyd
000 0S'L¥0°L 000 000 0S°2¥0°L 000 0S'Lv0'L 0 S S 2c0c iunr s |ooyos ybiH 20 99Nroy
000 00°GL9 000 000 00'G19 000 00°S19 b G S [44r4 une spio |ooyos YbiH 10 99Nroyd
spunjay $S071joid Aed suj jwy Jsin pled junowy junodsiqg $994 |ejol ISINMLM pajjoiuzy Junod xXe|Ny JeaA :O_«n__._UWOD >«_>_u0<

96 40 L6 :8bed

SI9SM UIWpY

Hoday aul7 woyog AjAnoy
itejaQ - Hoday aul] wonog £2-2¢2

1O41SIQ H¥vd A |
PV TVISAYD!



wd ze:zl ® v20z/2L/L0 ewil/eieq uny  dwesoany Jesn

oulsig sied a)eT [eyshi)

96 40 z6 9bed

I'ejaq - Joday aulq wopog £z-2zZ

SI9S UIWpY

DINISIa V_%IJ
DIVT IVISAYD

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol (444 APY / Jauuibag jinpy L0 19dNDY
00°0 00°2LL 00°0 00°0 00°21LL 00°0 00°Z2LL 0 £ S _
000 00°LLL 000 000 00°LLL 000 00°LLL 0 € 1 ¢coc JeA suI9 [0oyos ybiH Y0 LSOSMIrod
0S°L¢C 0561 000 000 0561 00°0 0S'6} 0 0 S _
0s'L¢ 05’61 000 000 0S'61 000 086l 0 0 S 2c0c Jauuibeg 6-/ 0 0E0SMrod
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0 0 ] _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0] ] ¢c0c Jsuuibag g1-11 0 620SMrod
0S°L¥C 00°0€S 00°0 00°0 00°0€S 000 00°0€S 0 Z S _
0S°Lv¢C 00°0€s 000 000 00°0€s 00°0 00°0€8 0 4 ] 2coe Jeuuibag g1-1 | 0 8C0SMIroyd
00’cLL 0S'¥6S°‘L 00°0 00°0 0S'¥6S°‘L 00°0 05'v6S‘L 0 g S _
oocLi 0S'¥6S'L 000 000 0S'¥6S'L 000 0S'¥6S | 0 ] ] tAAV4 o014 shog |ooyos ybiH 0 920SMrod
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0 0 Sl _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 S t44vr4 JeA spI9 [ooyos ybiH €0_ZYMrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ] (RAr4 Jep sui9 [ooyos ybiH €0_2¢yMrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ] cecoe JeA sp19 [ooyos ybiy 10 ZYMrod
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 0 S _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ] [A40r4 0.4 shog |ooyos ybiy L0 LYMIOH
05°666 00°ZyL's 00°0 00°0 00°Zhl's 00°0 00°ZyL's 0 8l 02 _
00°'69¢ G2'€S6 000 000 ST NS 000 GZ'eS6 0 € S [44r4 unp sp1o |0oyos ybiH €0_0YMroyd
0S°26¢ 05°969°L 000 000 05'969°I 000 05'969°L 0 S S (YAer4 unp spi9 [ooyos ybiy €0_0YMrod
00'8€€ G2 L9G°L 000 000 GZ 1951 000 G2 /95°L 0 g g t44or4 unr s jooyos ybiy ¢0_0vMrod
000 00'626 000 000 00°'G26 000 00°6¢6 0 g q 2eoe lunr sp19 [ooyas ybiy 10 OPMIrod
00°28 09'856'C 00°0 000 09°856°C 0’91 00'S.6°C 0 Sl 114 _
000 00°0€2'L 000 000 00'0£Z’}) 000 000€cC’L 0 S S 2coe 0l4 SHID |ooyos ybiH €0_6EMrod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0] ] 1202 014 sI9 |ooyos ybiH €0_6EMIrod
000 00°0€L‘L 000 000 00°0€L) 00°0 000€L) 0 S g 2eoe 014 sl |ooyds ybiH ¢0_6EMroy
00'¢8 09°'86S 000 000 09'86S oy 9l 00°SL9 0 S S [44014 014 spI9 |ooyos ybiH 10 6EMIOY
00°Cly 0085y 00°0 00°0 00°8.S'Y 00°0 00°'8.S'y 3 6l ({14 _
00¢Cly 0086 000 000 00'v86 000 00'¥86 0 14 g c¢ecoe sjeipsusiu| gL-1 | €0_8EMrod
000 00041} 000 000 00°0Z}} 000 00°0ZL°} b S g 1202 Sjeipswsiul ¢l-1| €0_8EMrod
000 00'0€L’) 00°0 000 00°0€}‘) 000 000€L‘L 0 S ] ¢ecoe slelpauusiu] gl-11 ¢0_8EMrod
000 00'v6Z°L 000 000 00'¥62°'L 000 00621 0 g ] ceoe sjelpawisiul g-1 1 10 8EMIrod
00°6€ 00°698'y 00°0 00°0 00°598‘y 00°0 00°598‘v l 0¢c 0¢
Tu:Ewm ss0TAold Aed jsu| jwy 9SIN  pled junowy junodsiq $934 |BjoL ISIT.M pajjolugy Juno) Xep Jesp uonduasaqg AiAnoy _
Hoday aui woynog AjAioy
\I"\\\

\



wd ze:zL @ v20z/ZL/L0 :Pwil/eleq uny  dwesoasy Lasn PuIsIq Sued axeT [e1skin

000 00°00S°} 000 000 00005t 000 00005} 0 Ll cl A4V enjep Jauuibeg | 1-6 10 €0SADY
00°00€ 00°0S€°L 000 000 00°0S€‘L 000 00°0S€‘L 9 6v 8y _
000 00°056°} 000 000 00'0S6'} 000 00°0S6'} G €l ¢l (444 anjep Jsuuibag 6-, €0_20SNADY
000 00°008°L 000 000 00°008°L 000 00°008°L l 43 cl Lcoc anjeA Jsuuibag 6-2 €0_Z0SADYH
000 00008} 000 000 00008t 000 00008t 0 cl cl (444 anje/ Jeuuibag 6-£ ¢0_20SAOH
00°00€ 00°008°L 000 000 00°008°} 000 00008} 0 43 cl (444 anje/ Jauuibeg 6-L 10 20SADY
00°0 009./g'2 00°0 00°0 00°9.€°C 000 00°92£C 14 ve ve _
000 00'¥6S 000 000 00'v6S 000 00'v6S € 9 9 (444 anje) @9\ 88d /-G €0_L0SADY
000 00'¥6S 000 000 00'¥6S 000 00'v6S 0 9 9 leoc anje/ 99\ 98d /-G €0_LOSADY
000 00'v6S 000 000 00'¥6S 000 00'¥6S 3 9 9 ccoe SN|eA 89 M 98d /-G ¢0_10SADYH
000 00'¥6S 000 000 00'v6S 000 00'v6S 0 9 9 444 anje/ a9 88d /-G 10 LOSADY
00'6LY 00°SS0‘y 000 00°0 00'SS0'y 00°'S 00°090‘¥ S 8¢ 44 _
000 00946 000 000 0096 000 00'9.6 3 8 8 (444 97 s||qnoq |[egsPdld €0_1adndy
00'6l¥y 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 9l X4V 97 sa|qnoq |[egapid €0_1adNnod
000 00'€8L°} 000 000 00°€8L°} 00'S 00'88.°L 14 ¢l cl (444 97 se|qnoq |[egsppld ¢0_1adnod
000 00'962°L 000 000 00962} 000 00'962°} [4 8 8 c¢ecoe 97 s8|qnoq |egspdld 10 1adNod
000 00°29%'E 00°0 000 00°29v°€ 00°0 00°29%'€ € Si Si _
000 00'0€C’} 000 000 000€Z’L 000 00°0€T'} (4 S S [44v4 ApY / Jouuibag Jnpy €0_8d10d
000 00°0€L'} 00°0 00°0 00°0€L‘} 000 00°0E}’L l ] S (444 ApY / Jauuibag )npy ¢0_9d10y
000 00°20L°} 000 000 00°20L°L 000 00°20L°} 0 S S [AAVA ApY / Jauuibag Jnpy 10 9d.10d
00°00¢ 00°0€9°E 000 00°0 00°0£9°¢ 00°0 00°0£9°€ 8 1X43 €cl _
00709 00°006 000 000 00°006 000 00°006 € ce 4 1 XAV4 wesjuosiad y 90_3I1ZZNdON
000 00°0ge 000 000 00'0ce 000 00'0ee 0 bl ol €coc wesjuosiadg G0 _I1ZZNdOY
00°09 00°096 000 000 00°096 000 00°096 4 4 4> ¢coe wesjuosiad y  y0_I1ZZNdOY
00°0C1 00°'00€ 000 000 00°00€ 000 00°00¢ 0 ol L [AAVA wesjuosiedg €0 31ZZNdOY
000 00°0¥8 000 000 00'0ov8 000 00°0¥8 € 8¢ 8¢ €¢0c wesjuosiad y  Z0_I1ZZNdOY
0009 00°00¢€ 000 000 00'00€ 000 00°00€ 0 ol ol €20c wesjuosiadz 10 I1Z2ZNdOY
00°S. 00°SLE 00°0 000 00'SIE 00'S1L 00°0€€ 8 [44 144 _
006G 00'GLe 000 000 00'GLe 00°SL 00'0ee 8 [44 ve ¢coe JUD 1eqepld lied 10 08d0d
00°0 05256 00°0 000 05°256 00°0 05°2S6 0 € 0€ _
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 113 ceoe Jld djelpauusiy] }npy €0_29dNOd
00°0 05°2S6 000 000 05'2S6 000 06°¢G6 0 € ol (44014 Old Sjelpswsiu] ynpy ¢0_2g9dNOd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 0 ol cecoc Jld sjelpawisy| }npy 10 29dNDY
00°s0e 05°806°L 00°0 00°0 0S°806°L 000 0S°806°L 0 8 0c _
000 0S'60C'L 000 000 05'60C'} 000 05602} 0 S S (444 APY / Jouuibag ynpy €0_19dNDd
00°50C 00°669 000 000 00'669 000 00669 0 € S (444 APY / Jouuibag JInpy ¢0 19dNDd
~ Spunjay $S07/30.1d >N& Jsuj jwy OSIN pied junowy Jjunodsig S99 |ejo ) ISINMLM pajjoiu3zy Jjunod xXe|y  JesA :O_«Q_hOmWQ >~_>_uu< _

yoday aur woyog AJAIOY

jlejaq - Joday aul] wopog £z2-2Z 1D1¥41S1a Y¥Vd B
96 40 £6 :obed s19S() UIWPY VT IVISAIO




wd zg'zl © $20z/2L/1L0 Pwil/eieg uny  dwexoasy s

10USIg Hed axeT [eiskiD

00°0
€9°91C

L0'660°E

1§92

:UoI09g Jad asuadxg a9jjoiug 1ad abeiaay
1U0IJ09g Jad dWodu| 33jjoiug Jod abelaAy
:SUOI}03g 9saY] U] an( ||3S Junowy |ejo |

1suol29g [ejo ]

s|ejo] Auewwing poday

ﬁo 1'Spe'6LE €S'ESET8S'Y 00°0 000 €5°€SE'C8S'Y PO'VE6'TZL  $9'98E80LY LE9 06291 1092y s|ejo puel poday
00°009 0S°29¥‘L 00°0 000 0S29¥‘L 000 0S°29¥‘L 142 LS 1 4°] _
000 00008} 000 000 00°008°} 000 00008t S ¢l ¢l (444 anjeA sauuibag ynpy €0_90SAJY
000 00°004°C 000 000 00°00LC 000 000042 6 8l 8l Lcoc anjeA Jsuuibag ynpy €0_90SADY
00°009 06285’} 000 000 0S'/8S°L 000 05°/8S‘} 0 b ¢l (44014 anjeA Jauuibag Jnpy ¢0_90SADY
000 00'G.€°} 000 000 00'GL€°} 000 00°G.€°) 0 ol ¢l (4404 anjeA Jauuibeg ynpy 10 90SADY
00°009 zeL0L'e 00°0 00°0 zeL0L'E 0o'chk ZE6LLE 2 [44 9¢ _
000 00°006 000 000 00°006 000 00°006 I 9 9 (4404 Jauuibag jooyos ybIH €0_S0SADY
000 00'8€L 000 000 00'8¢L oozl 00°05. 0 S 9 lcoc Jauuibag |ooyos ybiH €0_S0SADY
00°009 289Gy 000 000 28'9sv 000 ¢8'95y 0 14 ¢l (444 Jauuibag |ooyos ybIH ¢0_SO0SADY
000 0S210°) 000 000 052L0‘L 000 052ZL0‘} 0 L ¢l ¢eoe Jsuuibag |ooyos ybIH 10 GOSADY
00°0 00°€€.’9 00°0 000 00°€€L9 00°0S1 00°€88°9 € oy 8y _
000 00008’} 000 000 00°008'L 000 00°008'} 4 cl cl (444 anjep ssuuibeg g1-1 | €0_P0SADH
000 00°€e6’L 000 000 00°€E6’L 000 00°€e6') 0 €l ¢l Lcoc anjey Jouuibeg g1-1 1 €0_v0SADY
000 00008t 000 000 00°008°L 000 00008} b ¢l ¢l (4404 anjep Jauuibeg gl-1 | ¢0_¥0SADY
000 00002} 000 000 00'00Z°L 00°0S1 00°06€°} 0 6 cl (444 anjeA Jeuuibeg g1-11 L0 YOSADY
00°00€ 00°0S.°9 00°0 00°0 00°0S.‘9 00'0 00°0S.°9 14 oy 8y _
00°00€ 00°0S9°tL 000 000 00°0S9'L 000 00059’} 0 Ll ¢l (444 anje Jeuuibag | L-6 €0_E€0SADY
000 00°008‘L 000 000 00°008‘L 000 00008} 14 cl ¢l (404 anjep Jsuuibag L 1-6 €0_€0SADY
000 00°008°'} 000 000 00°008°} 000 00008} 4 ¢l ¢l (4404 anjen Joeuuibeg |1-6 20 €0SADY

spunjay ssoaold Aed isuj Jwy 9SIy  pled junowy junoasiq $994 [ej0 L ISITM psjjoiug Junod xe|y  JeaA uonduasaq Aianoy _

96 J0 16 :9bed

poday sui woyog AjAnoy

lle3aq - Joday aui] woypog £2-22

s18sM ulwpy

1ON1SIA XNY¥Vd Y
INAVT TVISAYD!



wd ze:zl @ ¥20g/zL/L0 :ewil/eyeq uny  duesosy esn PuIsIq ed axeT [eiski

~*panupuo) sjejo) Alewwng poday _

Hoday aul7 wopog ANAnoy

liejaQ - yoday sul] wonog £z-22 LOIISIA M¥Vd |
96 Jo g6 :ebed SIS UIWpY DIV TVISAYOY



wd ze:zl © v20z/21/L0 BwiL/eleq uny  dwiexey [1esn

ousIQ Yied exe [eysAlip

£202/0€/v0l918A [BMOY - £202/08/70
777777772

2202/1.0/50l938Q IBNIOY - 2202/10/S0

ejeq mey

SOA

SOA

sk

I'eyeq

Hoday sul7 wonog AJIADY - [SA
Il'eyeQ - poday aul wonog £2-2¢2

:8jeQ uonoss pug

1uonoag AyAnoy pug

:uooeg AyAnoy uibag

:8)e( uonoag uibag

VI¥3ILIYO O14103dS LHOd3y

:uondo Alewwing ASD

‘BUSILD UORO8|SS Julld

'4ad

:poday malnaid

:adA] ndinp

:elejdwa ] ndinp

®plL woysny

VI¥3LI™O LH0d3Y JI¥3INTD

96 40 96 :9bed

Hoday sul7 woyog AyAnoy
llejaq - Joday aulq woypog £zZ-22

sJasn ulwpy

VIY431I4D NOILO3IT3S

._.U_x._.w_ov_m<n_ J ,
VT IVISAYO



	doc02899220240123145649
	Decennial packet



